

OCTOBER 3, 1984

OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON

ISSUE 84-19



IN THIS ISSUE

Archaeology and Historic Preservation, Office of
Attorney General, Office of the
Blind, Department of Services for the
Central Washington University
Community College District No. 5
Community College District No. 6
Community College District No. 17
Community College District No. 21
Ecology, Department of
Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
Everett Community College
Fire Marshal
Fisheries, Department of
General Administration, Department of
Health, Board of
Hearing Aids, Council on
Higher Education Personnel Board
Insurance Commissioner
Labor and Industries, Department of
Licensing, Department of
Liquor Control Board
Lottery Commission
Natural Resources, Department of
Personnel, Department of
Seattle Community College District
Sentencing Guidelines Commission
Social and Health Services, Department of
Superintendent of Public Instruction
Transportation, Department of
Utilities and Transportation Commission
Washington State University
Whatcom Community College

(Subject/Agency index at back of issue)
This issue contains documents officially
filed not later than September 19, 1984

CITATION

Cite all material in the Washington State Register by its issue number and sequence within that issue, preceded by the acronym WSR. Example: The 37th item in the August 5, 1981, Register would be cited as WSR 81-15-037.

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

A copy of each document filed with the code reviser's office, pursuant to chapter 28B.19 or 34.04 RCW, is available for public inspection during normal office hours. The code reviser's office is located on the ground floor of the Legislative Building in Olympia. Office hours are from 8 a.m. to noon and from 1 p.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. Telephone inquiries concerning material in the Register or the Washington Administrative Code (WAC) may be made by calling (206) 753-7470 (SCAN 234-7470).

REPUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

All documents appearing in the Washington State Register are prepared and printed at public expense. There are no restrictions on the republication of official documents appearing in the Washington State Register. All news services are especially encouraged to give wide publicity to all documents printed in the Washington State Register.

CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to RCW 34.08.040, the publication of rules or other information in this issue of the Washington State Register is hereby certified to be a true and correct copy of such rules or other information, except that headings of public meeting notices have been edited for uniformity of style.

DENNIS W. COOPER
Code Reviser

WASHINGTON STATE REGISTER

(ISSN 0164-6389) is published twice each month by the Statute Law Committee, Office of the Code Reviser, Olympia, WA 98504, pursuant to RCW 34.08.020. Subscription rate is \$134.75 per year, sales tax included, postpaid to points in the United States. Second-class postage paid at Olympia, Washington.

Changes of address notices, subscription orders, and undelivered copies should be sent to:

WASHINGTON STATE REGISTER
Code Reviser's Office
Legislative Building
Olympia, WA 98504

The Washington State Register is an official publication of the state of Washington. It contains proposed, emergency, and permanently adopted administrative rules, as well as other documents filed with the code reviser's office pursuant to RCW 34.08.020 and 42.30.075. Publication of any material in the Washington State Register is deemed to be official notice of such information.

Robert L. Charette
Chairman, Statute Law Committee

Dennis W. Cooper
Code Reviser

Gary Reid
Chief Assistant Code Reviser

Susan J. Brooks
Editor

Joyce Matzen
Subscription Clerk

STYLE AND FORMAT OF THE WASHINGTON STATE REGISTER

1. ARRANGEMENT OF THE REGISTER

Documents are arranged within each issue of the Register according to the order in which they are filed in the code reviser's office during the pertinent filing period. The three part number in the heading distinctively identifies each document, and the last part of the number indicates the filing sequence within an issue's material.

2. PROPOSED, ADOPTED, AND EMERGENCY RULES OF STATE AGENCIES AND INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION

The three types of rule-making actions taken under the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) or the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW) may be distinguished by the size and style of type in which they appear.

- (a) **Proposed rules** are those rules pending permanent adoption by an agency and set forth in eight point type.
- (b) **Adopted rules** have been permanently adopted and are set forth in ten point type.
- (c) **Emergency rules** have been adopted on an emergency basis and are set forth in ten point oblique type.

3. PRINTING STYLE—INDICATION OF NEW OR DELETED MATTER

RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of certain marks to indicate amendments to existing agency rules. This style quickly and graphically portrays the current changes to existing rules as follows:

- (a) In amendatory sections—
 - (i) underlined matter is new matter;
 - (ii) deleted matter is (~~lined out and bracketed between double parentheses~~);
- (b) Complete new sections are prefaced by the heading NEW SECTION;
- (c) The repeal of an entire section is shown by listing its WAC section number and caption under the heading REPEALER.

4. EXECUTIVE ORDERS, COURT RULES, NOTICES OF PUBLIC MEETINGS

Material contained in the Register other than rule-making actions taken under the APA or the HEAPA does not necessarily conform to the style and format conventions described above. The headings of these other types of material have been edited for uniformity of style; otherwise the items are shown as nearly as possible in the form submitted to the code reviser's office.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE OF RULES

- (a) Permanently adopted agency rules take effect thirty days after the rules and the agency order adopting them are filed with the code reviser. This effective date may be delayed, but not advanced, and a delayed effective date will be noted in the promulgation statement preceding the text of the rule.
- (b) Emergency rules take effect upon filing with the code reviser and remain effective for a maximum of ninety days from that date.
- (c) Rules of the state Supreme Court generally contain an effective date clause in the order adopting the rules.

6. EDITORIAL CORRECTIONS

Material inserted by the code reviser for purposes of clarification or correction or to show the source or history of a document is enclosed in brackets [].

7. INDEX AND TABLES

A combined subject matter and agency index and a table of WAC sections affected may be found at the end of each issue.

1984

DATES FOR REGISTER CLOSING, DISTRIBUTION, AND FIRST AGENCY ACTION

Issue No.	Closing Dates ¹			Distribution Date	First Agency Action Date ³
	Non-OTS & 30 p. or more	Non-OTS & 11 to 29 p.	OTS ² or 10 p. max. Non-OTS		
<i>For Inclusion in—</i>	<i>File no later than—</i>			<i>Count 20 days from—</i>	<i>For hearing/adoption on or after</i>
84-01	Nov 23	Dec 7	Dec 21, 1983	Jan 4, 1984	Jan 24
84-02	Dec 7	Dec 21, 1983	Jan 4, 1984	Jan 18	Feb 7
84-03	Dec 21, 1983	Jan 4 1984	Jan 18	Feb 1	Feb 21
84-04	Jan 4	Jan 18	Feb 1	Feb 15	Mar 6
84-05	Jan 25	Feb 8	Feb 22	Mar 7	Mar 27
84-06	Feb 8	Feb 22	Mar 7	Mar 21	Apr 10
84-07	Feb 22	Mar 7	Mar 21	Apr 4	Apr 24
84-08	Mar 7	Mar 21	Apr 4	Apr 18	May 8
84-09	Mar 21	Apr 4	Apr 18	May 2	May 22
84-10	Apr 4	Apr 18	May 2	May 16	Jun 5
84-11	Apr 25	May 9	May 23	Jun 6	Jun 26
84-12	May 9	May 23	Jun 6	Jun 20	Jul 10
84-13	*May 24	*Jun 7	*Jun 21	*Jul 5	*Jul 25
84-14	Jun 6	Jun 20	*Jul 3	Jul 18	Aug 7
84-15	Jun 20	*Jul 3	Jul 18	Aug 1	Aug 21
84-16	*Jul 3	Jul 18	Aug 1	Aug 15	Sep 4
84-17	Jul 25	Aug 8	Aug 22	Sep 5	Sep 25
84-18	Aug 8	Aug 22	Sep 5	Sep 19	Oct 9
84-19	Aug 22	Sep 5	Sep 19	Oct 3	Oct 23
84-20	Sep 5	Sep 19	Oct 3	Oct 17	Nov 6
84-21	Sep 26	Oct 10	Oct 24	Nov 7	Nov 27
84-22	Oct 10	Oct 24	Nov 7	Nov 21	Dec 11
84-23	Oct 24	Nov 7	Nov 21	Dec 5	Dec 25
84-24	Nov 7	Nov 21	Dec 5	Dec 19	Jan 8, 1985

*Dates adjusted to accommodate July 4th holiday on normal distribution and closing date. See WAC 1-12-030(5)(c) and 1-13-030(5)(c).

¹All documents are due at the Code Reviser's Office by 5:00 p.m. on the applicable closing date for inclusion in a particular issue of the Register; see WAC 1-12-035 or 1-13-035.

²A filing of any length will be accepted on the closing dates of this column if it has been prepared by the Order Typing Service (OTS) of the Code Reviser's Office; see WAC 1-12-220 or 1-13-240. Agency-typed material is subject to a ten page limit for these dates; longer agency-typed material is subject to the earlier non-OTS dates.

³"No proceeding may be held on any rule until twenty days have passed from the distribution date of the Register in which notice thereof was contained." RCW 28B.19.030(4) and 34.04.025(4). These dates represent the twentieth day after the distribution date of the applicable Register.

WSR 84-19-001

ADOPTED RULES

SUPERINTENDENT OF
PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

[Order 84-33—Filed September 6, 1984]

I, Frank B. Brouillet, Superintendent of Public Instruction, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to Special education programs—Education for all handicapped children, chapter 392-171 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-019 filed with the code reviser on July 24, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 28A.13.070(7) and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 6, 1984.

By Frank B. Brouillet
Superintendent of Public Instruction

NEW SECTION

WAC 392-171-533 TRANSMITTAL OF COMPLAINT BY SCHOOL DISTRICT TO SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION. Unless the complaint filed with the school district superintendent pursuant to WAC 392-171-531(2) is withdrawn by the complainant in writing within five calendar days from the date of receipt, the school district superintendent shall transmit the complaint to the office of Superintendent of Public Instruction, Office of Legal Services, Old Capitol Building, Olympia, Washington 98504 prior to midnight of such fifth calendar day by depositing such complaint in the United States mail.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 80-31, filed 8/19/80)

WAC 392-171-536 HEARING OFFICERS—SELECTION AND EXPENSES OF—PARENT ASSISTANCE. (1) If a hearing is initiated pursuant to WAC 392-171-531:

(a) The hearing shall be conducted by and at the expense of the ~~((student's resident school district))~~ superintendent of public instruction.

(b) The ~~((school district))~~ superintendent of public instruction shall provide for a court reporter's stenographic record of all testimony and other oral hearing proceedings at the expense of the ~~((school district))~~ superintendent of public instruction: PROVIDED, That a court reporter's stenographic record need not be transcribed ((at the expense of the school district)) for any purpose except ((for the copy the district shall provide the superintendent of public instruction)) as provided or

required in ~~((the event of an appeal pursuant to))~~ WAC ~~((392-171-566))~~ 392-171-551(e).

(c) The ~~((school district))~~ superintendent of public instruction shall inform the parent(s) (or adult student) of any free or low-cost legal and other relevant services available in the area if:

(i) The parent (or adult student) requests the information; or

(ii) The school district or the parent (or adult student) initiates a hearing;

(d) The hearing shall be conducted by a qualified person selected and appointed by the ~~((school district))~~ chief administrative law judge in the office of administrative hearings pursuant to chapter 10-08 WAC and shall be a person who:

(i) Is not an employee of a school district which is involved in the education or care of the student; and

(ii) Does not have a personal or professional interest which would conflict with his or her objectivity in the hearing;

(2) ~~((A person who otherwise qualifies to conduct a hearing pursuant to this section is not an "employee" of the school district solely because he or she is paid by the district to serve as a hearing officer))~~ The hearing shall be conducted in accordance with the provisions of WAC 392-101-005 unless modified by this chapter.

~~((3) The parent(s) (or adult student) shall have the right to file a written objection to the hearing officer(s) selected by the district if the parent(s) (or adult student) believe that the hearing officer may be biased. All such objections shall state the belief and the reasons or facts that give rise to the belief. The hearing officer objected to shall rule on the objection after hearing such arguments as the parties wish to make, unless such hearing officer has already chosen to disqualify himself or herself upon receipt of the objection. All such objections, arguments and their disposition shall be made a permanent part of the hearing record.~~

~~((4) Each school district and the superintendent of public instruction or his or her designee shall keep a list of potential hearing officers or groups or organizations from which hearing officers may be obtained. The list shall include a statement of the qualifications of each person specified.))~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 80-31, filed 8/19/80)

WAC 392-171-551 HEARING RIGHTS. (1) Any party to a hearing initiated pursuant to WAC 392-171-531 has the right to:

(a) Be accompanied and advised by persons with special knowledge or training with respect to the problems of handicapped students;

(b) Be advised and/or represented by an attorney;

(c) Present evidence, including the opinion(s) of qualified experts, confront, cross-examine, and compel the attendance of witnesses;

(d) Prohibit the introduction of any evidence at the hearing that has not been disclosed to that party at least five days before the hearing;

(e) Obtain a written verbatim record of the hearing at a cost no greater than the fee charged by the court reporter for transcribing his or her record of the hearing: PROVIDED, That in the event of an appeal to a court of law by ((either party;)) the school district, such district shall bear the cost of transcribing the record for appeal purposes and shall make a copy available to the other party at a cost, if any, which is no greater than the school district's cost of copying the original; and

(f) Obtain written findings of fact, conclusions of law and judgments.

(2) Parents who are a party to a hearing have the right to have the child who is the subject of the hearing present.

(3) Parents (or adult students) who are a party to a hearing have the right to open the hearing to the public.

~~((4) All parties to a hearing shall, upon request, exercise such authority and influence as they have to compel the attendance of witnesses requested by another party:))~~

NEW SECTION

WAC 392-171-559 PROSPECTIVE APPLICATION TO AMENDMENTS IN WASHINGTON ADMINISTRATIVE CODE AFFECTING HEARINGS. Amendments to the Washington Administrative Code affecting special education hearings and appeals pursuant to chapter 392-171 WAC shall apply prospectively. Complaints filed pursuant to WAC 392-171-531 shall be governed by the chapter 392-171 WAC regulations in effect at the time the complaint is filed.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 80-31, filed 8/19/80)

WAC 392-171-561 FINAL DECISION—APPEAL TO COURT OF LAW. A decision made in a hearing initiated pursuant to WAC 392-171-531 is final, unless ~~((a party to the hearing appeals the decision in accordance with WAC 392-171-566))~~ modified or overturned by a court of law.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 80-31, filed 8/19/80)

WAC 392-171-576 STUDENT'S STATUS DURING HEARING AND ((STATE OR)) JUDICIAL REVIEW PROCESSES. (1) During the pendency of any administrative or judicial proceeding regarding a complaint initiated pursuant to WAC 392-171-531, unless the school district and the parent(s) of the student (or the adult student) agree otherwise, the student involved in the complaint shall remain in the educational placement he or she was in at the time the complaint was made.

(2) The student, with the consent of the parent(s) (or the adult student), shall be placed in the regular school program until the completion of all such proceedings if the complaint involves an application for initial admission to the school.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

WAC 392-171-541 HEARING OFFICERS—SCHEDULING AND CONDUCT OF HEARINGS.

WAC 392-171-546 EVIDENCE.

WAC 392-171-566 APPEALS TO THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.

WAC 392-171-571 TIMELINE FOR REVIEWING OFFICER'S DECISION—TIME AND PLACE OF HEARINGS—FINAL DECISION.

WSR 84-19-002

ADOPTED RULES

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

[Order 84-34—Filed September 6, 1984]

I, Frank B. Brouillet, Superintendent of Public Instruction, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to Transportation—State allocation for operations, chapter 392-141 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-026 filed with the code reviser on July 24, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 28A.41-.170 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 6, 1984.

By Frank B. Brouillet
Superintendent of Public Instruction

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

WAC 392-141-005 PURPOSES.

WAC 392-141-007 DEFINITIONS.

WAC 392-141-008 ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS.

WAC 392-141-017 REIMBURSABLE AND NONREIMBURSABLE TRANSPORTATION.

WAC 392-141-018 TRANSPORTATION ARRANGEMENTS THAT ARE ELIGIBLE FOR STATE REIMBURSEMENT—RATES OF REIMBURSEMENT.

WAC 392-141-027 SCHOOL BUS ROUTES LIMITATIONS.

WAC 392-141-028 ANNUAL APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL FOR TRANSPORTATION REIMBURSEMENT—APPROVAL PROCESS.

WAC 392-141-037 APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL FOR TRANSPORTATION WITHIN THE "TWO-MILE LIMIT"—MEASUREMENT OF "TWO-MILE LIMIT."

WAC 392-141-038 CONTENTS OF APPLICATIONS FOR STATE TRANSPORTATION REIMBURSEMENT—MILEAGE RECORDS.

WAC 392-141-042 DEVIATIONS FROM APPROVED TRANSPORTATION ARRANGEMENTS.

WAC 392-141-043 RECORD REQUIREMENTS.

WSR 84-19-003
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SERVICES FOR THE BLIND
[Order 84-04—Filed September 6, 1984]

I, Paul Dzedzic, director of the Department of Services for the Blind, do promulgate and adopt at 921 Lakeridge Drive, Room 202, Olympia, WA 98504, the annexed rules relating to:

New	WAC 67-25-360	Vocational rehabilitation services—Similar benefits.
Amd	WAC 67-25-005	Definitions.
Amd	WAC 67-25-325	Services available from other agencies.
Amd	WAC 67-25-385	Vocational rehabilitation services—Physical and mental restoration.
Amd	WAC 67-25-388	Vocational rehabilitation services—Vocational and other training.
Amd	WAC 67-25-390	Vocational rehabilitation services—Training—Colleges.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-052 filed with the code reviser on July 27, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Services for the Blind as authorized in section 18, chapter 194, Laws of 1983.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 6, 1984.

By Paul Dzedzic
Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-08, filed 12/15/83)

WAC 67-25-325 SERVICES AVAILABLE FROM OTHER AGENCIES. The department's funds shall not be expended to purchase services for which a client is eligible ~~((from))~~ when another agency ~~((which))~~ has primary responsibility for providing the needed service. ~~((In all cases, full consideration will be given to any similar benefits available to a handicapped individual on any other program.))~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-08, filed 12/15/83)

WAC 67-25-385 VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES—PHYSICAL AND MENTAL RESTORATION. (1) Physical and mental restoration shall include all medical and related services including the following:

(a) Medical treatment including but not limited to therapeutic programs under medical supervision, necessary laboratory work, and necessary medication;

(b) Surgical treatment; surgery for cardiac or gynecological conditions shall be provided only if approved by the medical consultant;

(c) Psychiatric treatment only when the diagnostic study clearly indicates a favorable prognosis for relatively short-term therapy. A program of psychiatric treatment which will extend beyond twelve months must have the prior approval of the medical consultant;

(d) Dental treatment only when it will significantly increase employability or remove an established vocational handicap, or in emergency situations involving pain, acute infections, or injury. Examples of disabling dental conditions for which restorative services may be authorized include widespread ulceration of teeth, destruction of tooth structures, decay which seriously affects the individual's ability to eat, badly malformed or positioned teeth, or rejection of the individual from employment on the basis of his appearance. Restorative dental services will not be provided when the restoration will not directly affect employability;

(e) Nursing services;

(f) Hospital (either inpatient or outpatient care) and clinic services;

(g) Convalescent, nursing, or rest home care only when there is an expectation of a normal period of convalescence after which other appropriate services leading to the rehabilitation of the client may be initiated or resumed. Such care shall not be provided by the ~~((commission))~~ department as a long-term process for conditions not expected to improve;

(h) Drugs and supplies;

(i) Prosthetic, orthoptic or other assistive devices essential to obtaining or retaining employment;

(j) Eyeglasses;

(k) Podiatry;

(l) Physical therapy; physical therapy shall consist of the employment of the physically beneficial properties of light, heat, cold, water, electricity, massage, manipulation, exercise, and mechanical devices as treatment of disease or injury;

(m) Occupational therapy; occupational therapy shall include all manual skills and recreational activities which provide specific active exercise for physical disabilities and shall include psychologic rehabilitation techniques;

(n) Medical or medically-related social work services;

(o) Medically directed speech or hearing therapy.

(2) Physical and mental restoration will be provided ~~((on an exception basis))~~ after ~~((exhausting all other resources.))~~

(a) Clients needing physical restoration who appear to be eligible will be referred to the prevention of blindness program;

~~(b))~~ consideration of similar benefits which may be available to the client.

Medical emergencies to prevent eminent loss of sight or prevent severe service interruption will be provided with the approval of the supervisor.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-08, filed 12/15/83)

WAC 67-25-388 VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES—VOCATIONAL AND OTHER TRAINING. (1) The department may provide, within budget constraints, any organized form of instruction which provides the knowledges and skills that are essential for performing the tasks involved in an occupation. Such knowledges and skills may be acquired through training in an institution, on the job, by correspondence, by tutors or through a combination of these methods. Training may be given for any occupation, except as provided in subsection (5) of this section.

(2) The department will operate and maintain an orientation and training center for prevocational training for those clients for whom such training in the training center is determined to be appropriate.

(3) Training or training services in institutions of higher education (universities, colleges, community/junior colleges, vocational schools, technical institutes, or hospital schools of nursing) shall not be paid for with rehabilitation funds unless ~~((maximum efforts have been made by the department on the client's behalf to secure grant assistance in whole or in part from other sources to pay for such training or training services.))~~ a client ~~((must))~~ can demonstrate application for, and denial of, ~~((other grants and scholarships))~~ federal or state grant assistance.

(4) The department may provide, assist in providing, or cause to be provided books, tools and other training materials agreed upon in joint planning of the individualized written rehabilitation program between the counselor and the client. The amount of assistance provided on a quarterly or semester basis for students carrying a full academic load will be established by the director of the department, provided that exceptions can be made on a case-by-case basis. Students attending less than full time will have amount reduced proportionately.

(5) The Washington state constitution forbids the use of public funds to assist an individual in the pursuit of a career or degree in theology or related areas.

(6) Clients may attend private institutions or out-of-state institutions of higher learning in pursuit of a vocational goal; however, the financial assistance available to any such individual is limited by that amount charged at the University of Washington or the actual cost, whichever is less.

(7) The department may provide, assist in providing, or cause to be provided financial assistance to clients in pursuit of post-graduate degrees when such degree is clearly necessary to achieve employment in a given field.

However, financial assistance will not be provided to clients pursuing graduate programs only to enhance their employability or to achieve upward mobility.

(8) Training will be provided to the extent that it meets the criteria established by the client and the department in the client's individualized written rehabilitation program and meets the standards of the occupation the client intends to enter.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-08, filed 12/15/83)

WAC 67-25-390 VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES—TRAINING—COLLEGE. (1) College training may be provided when

(a) The nature of the client's disability is such as to require college training to place him/her on a reasonably competitive basis in a suitable occupation.

(b) The client's previous school record or other indications of achievement demonstrate an ability to successfully carry on and benefit from college training.

(c) Evaluation of the client's motivation, study habits, personality and character traits, or other relevant factors, indicates that it would be appropriate to provide him/her with college training even though he/she has otherwise failed to meet minimal intellectual or academic achievement standards.

(2) A client provided with college training services shall be required to meet established scholastic standards. If his/her grades fall below the standards required in the field of his/her choice, it may be necessary to select a new objective for college training through joint planning between the client and the vocational rehabilitation counselor or to modify or cancel that portion of the rehabilitation plan which involves college training. If college training is cancelled, the vocational rehabilitation counselor shall then counsel with the client about a vocational objective which does not require college training.

~~((3) No training or training services in institutions of higher education (universities, colleges, community/junior colleges) shall be paid for with funds under this part unless maximum efforts have been made to secure grant assistance in whole or in part from other sources to pay for such training or training services.))~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-08, filed 12/15/83)

WAC 67-25-005 DEFINITIONS. (1) "Accepted for services" shall mean that the department has determined that the applicant has been certified as eligible to receive vocational rehabilitation services.

(2) "Act" means the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. chapter 16).

(3) "Applicant" shall mean an individual who has submitted to the department a letter or application requesting vocational rehabilitation services which:

(a) Has been signed by the individual, his/her parents or guardian or other representative; and

(b) Sets forth the name, address, age, sex, and nature of disability of the requesting individual and source of referral.

(4) "Blind or visually impaired" for purposes of this chapter is a physical disability defined as follows:

(a) Central visual acuity of 20/200 or less in the better eye with correcting lenses or a field defect in which the peripheral field has contracted to such an extent that the widest diameter of visual field subtends an angular distance of no greater than 20°; or

(b) Vision so defective as to prevent the performance of ordinary activities for which eyesight is essential; or

(c) An eye condition of a progressive nature which may lead to blindness.

(5) "Client" shall mean any handicapped individual:

(a) Who has applied for services from the department; and

(b) For whom services have not been denied or terminated by the department.

(6) "Department of services for the blind" shall mean the legal authority in its entirety:

(a) "Advisory council" shall mean the members appointed by the governor as the advisory body.

(b) "Department" shall mean the agency which carries out the operations of the Washington department of services for the blind.

(7) "Director," except when the context indicates otherwise, means the director of the department of services for the blind.

(8) "Eligible" or "eligibility," when used in relation to an individual's qualification for vocational rehabilitation services, refers to a certification that:

(a) The individual has blindness and may also have a physical or mental disability which for such individual constitutes or results in a substantial handicap to employment; and

(b) Vocational rehabilitation services may reasonably be expected to benefit the individual in terms of employability.

(9) "Employability" refers to a determination that the provision of vocational rehabilitation services is likely to enable an individual to enter or retain employment consistent with his/her capacities and abilities in the competitive labor market; the practice of a profession; self-employment; homemaking; farm or family work (including work for which payment is in kind rather than in cash); sheltered employment; homebound employment; or other gainful work.

(10) "Evaluation of rehabilitation potential" means, as appropriate, in each case:

(a) A preliminary diagnostic study to determine:

(i) That an individual has blindness and may also have a physical or mental disability which for such individual constitutes or results in a substantial handicap to employment; and

(ii) That vocational rehabilitation services may reasonably be expected to benefit the individual in terms of employability, and that the individual is eligible therefore for vocational rehabilitation services;

(b) A thorough diagnostic study consisting of a comprehensive evaluation of pertinent factors, which bear on the individual's handicap to employment and rehabilitation potential, and an appraisal of the individual's work behavior and ability to develop work patterns suitable

for successful job performance in order to determine which vocational rehabilitation services may be of benefit to the individual in terms of employability;

(c) Any other goods or services provided for the purposes of ascertaining the nature of the handicap and whether it may reasonably be expected that the individual can benefit from vocational rehabilitation services in terms of employability;

(d) The provision of vocational rehabilitation services to an individual for a total period of extended evaluation not in excess of eighteen months for the purpose of determining whether such individual is a handicapped individual for whom a vocational goal is feasible, including the initiation and continuing development of an individual written rehabilitation program, and a periodic assessment of the results of the provision of such services to ascertain whether an individual is an eligible individual for whom a vocational goal is feasible.

(11) "Family member" or "member of the family" means:

(a) Any relative by blood or marriage of a handicapped individual; and

(b) Other individuals living in the same household with whom the handicapped individual has a close interpersonal relationship.

(12) "Handicapped individual" means an individual:

(a) Who has a physical or mental disability which for such individual constitutes or results in a substantial handicap to employment; and

(b) Who is expected to benefit in terms of employability from the provision of vocational rehabilitation services, or for whom an extended evaluation of rehabilitation potential is necessary for the purpose of determining whether he might benefit in terms of employability from the provision of vocational rehabilitation services.

(13) "Medical consultant" shall mean a physician licensed pursuant to chapters 18.57 and 18.71 RCW employed by the department to provide consultation to rehabilitation counselors and rehabilitation teachers concerning the medical aspects of rehabilitation, usually reviewing and discussing medical problems of individual clients.

(14) "Ophthalmological consultant" shall mean a physician licensed pursuant to chapters 18.57 and 18.71 RCW specializing in diseases of the eye employed by the department to provide consultation to rehabilitation counselors and rehabilitation teachers regarding procedures and prognosis relating to eye conditions.

(15) "Physical and mental restoration services" means those services which are necessary to correct or substantially modify within a reasonable period of time a physical or mental condition which is stable or slowly progressive.

(16) "Physical or mental disability" means a physical or mental condition which materially limits, contributes to limiting or, if not corrected, will probably result in limiting an individual's activities or functioning. The term "physical disability" includes blindness and/or visual impairment.

(17) "Public safety officer" means a person serving the United States or a state or unit of general local government, with or without compensation, in any activity pertaining to:

(a) The enforcement of the criminal laws, including highway patrol, or the maintenance of civil peace by the national guard or the armed forces;

(b) A correctional program, facility, or institution where the activity is potentially dangerous because of contact with criminal suspects, defendants, prisoners, probationers, or parolees;

(c) A court having criminal or juvenile delinquent jurisdiction where the activity is potentially dangerous because of contact with criminal suspects, defendants, prisoners, probationers, or parolees;

(d) Firefighting, fire prevention, or emergency rescue missions.

(18) "Referral" is defined as any individual who applied or has been referred to a department office by letter, telephone, direct contact or by any other means for whom the minimum information has been furnished:

(a) Name and address;

(b) Disability;

(c) Age and sex;

(d) Date of referral; and

(e) Source of referral.

(19) "Rehabilitation facility" means a facility which is operated for the primary purpose of providing vocational rehabilitation services to handicapped individuals and which provides one or more of the following services for handicapped individuals:

(a) Vocational rehabilitation services which shall include under one management, medical, psychological, social, and vocational services;

(b) Testing, fitting, or training in the use of prosthetic and orthoptic devices;

(c) Prevocational conditioning or recreational therapy;

(d) Physical and occupational therapy;

(e) Speech and hearing therapy;

(f) Psychological and social services;

(g) Evaluation of rehabilitation potential;

(h) Personal and work adjustment;

(i) Orientation and mobility training and other adjustment services;

(j) Braille instruction;

(k) Evaluation or control of specific disabilities;

(l) Transitional or extended employment for those handicapped individuals who cannot be readily absorbed in the competitive labor market provided that all medical and related health services must be prescribed by, or under the formal supervision of, persons licensed to prescribe or supervise the provision of such services in the state.

(20) "Rehabilitation teacher" (RT) shall refer to an employee of the department who has responsibility to determine eligibility, and to develop and implement individual written rehabilitation programs leading to a vocational outcome of homemaker. The full range of vocational rehabilitation services may be provided or purchased as determined by the needs of the individual written rehabilitation program.

(21) "Similar benefits" is a financial resource for which a client is legally qualified, or entitled, or meets the criteria for obtaining without undue contingencies. The financial resource must be an organized, ongoing form of service or financial assistance, whether public or private. It must be free or may require a deductible, co-insurance feature, token payment or personal claim.

~~((22))~~ (22) "Substantial handicap to employment" means that a physical or mental disability (in light of attendant medical, psychological, vocational, educational, and other related factors) impedes an individual's occupational performance, by preventing his/her obtaining, retaining, or preparing for employment consistent with his/her capacities and abilities.

~~((23))~~ (23) "Vocational rehabilitation counselor" (VRC) shall refer to an employee of the department who has direct responsibility for providing, or supervising the provision of all vocational rehabilitation services to a client of the department.

~~((24))~~ (24) "Vocational rehabilitation services," shall mean any of the following:

(a) Any goods or services provided to a client that is likely to enable him/her to enter or retain employment consistent with his/her capacities and abilities in the competitive labor market.

(b) Any goods or services provided to a client for the purpose of extended evaluation to determine his/her rehabilitation potential.

(c) The establishment, construction, development, operation, and maintenance of workshops and rehabilitation facilities.

(d) The provision of any facilities and services which promise to contribute substantially to the rehabilitation of a group of individuals but which are not related directly to the rehabilitation program.

~~((24))~~ (25) "Workshop" means a rehabilitation facility, or that part of a rehabilitation facility, engaged in a production or service operation and which is operated for the primary purpose of providing gainful employment or professional services to the handicapped as an interim step in the rehabilitation process for those who cannot be readily absorbed in the competitive labor market or during such time as employment opportunities for them in the competitive labor market do not exist.

NEW SECTION

WAC 67-25-360 VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES—SIMILAR BENEFITS. (1) In as much as full consideration of similar benefits is required by federal regulations, this section prevails over all other sections describing the conditions under which rehabilitation services will be provided. Similar benefits include all sources of public funds and private insurance benefits for which the client may be eligible.

(2) The following services are provided without full consideration of similar benefits:

(a) Evaluation of rehabilitation potential;

(b) Counseling;

(c) Guidance;

(d) Referral;

(e) Placement;

(f) Vocational and other training services not provided in an institution of higher education;

(g) Related and necessary services which may be provided to family members;

(h) Post-employment services.

(3) Training in institutions of higher education may be provided only after the client produces proof of application for and denial of eligibility for federal grant programs. Institutions of higher education include universities, colleges, community/junior colleges, vocational schools, technical institutes, or hospital schools of nursing.

(4) The following services may be provided only after giving full consideration to similar benefits:

(a) Physical and mental restoration services;

(b) Maintenance;

(c) Interpreter services for the deaf;

(d) Reader services for the blind;

(e) Recruitment and training services in the fields of rehabilitation, health, welfare, public safety, law enforcement, and other public services employment;

(f) Rehabilitation teaching services;

(g) Orientation and mobility services for the blind;

(h) Occupational licenses, tools, equipment, initial stocks and supplies;

(i) Transportation;

(j) Telecommunications, sensory, and other technological aids and devices.

(5) Clients are required to apply for and accept similar benefits to which they are entitled before rehabilitation funds may be expended for services.

(6) The vocational rehabilitation counselors and rehabilitation teachers have an obligation to inform clients of known sources of similar benefits and to assist in application for such services when necessary.

(7) Exception to policy in two areas of service:

(a) Physical and mental restoration; and

(b) Maintenance may be made with supervisory approval when it has been determined that the lack of such services will delay completion of the client's rehabilitation program.

(8) The consideration of similar benefits will be documented in the client's case record. The documentation will include sources of assistance considered, whether the client applied, acceptable reasons for failure to apply, outcome of application, and basis for the decision to expend vocational rehabilitation funding for services in subsections (3) and (4) of this section.

WSR 84-19-004

ADOPTED RULES

**UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION**

[Order R-218, Cause No. TV-1804—Filed September 6, 1984]

In the matter of amending WAC 480-12-350 relating to insurance.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-046 filed with the code reviser on July 27, 1984. This rule change hereinafter adopted shall take effect pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule-making proceeding is brought on pursuant to RCW 80.01.040 and is intended administratively to implement these statutes.

This rule-making proceeding is in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW), the State Environmental Policy Act of 1971 (chapter 43.21C RCW), and the Regulatory Fairness Act (chapter 19.85 RCW).

Pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-046 the above matter was scheduled for consideration at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 5, 1984, in the Commission's Hearing Room, Sixth Floor, Highways-Licenses Building, Olympia, Washington, before Chairman Robert W. Bratton and Commissioners Mary D. Hall and A. J. "Bud" Pardini.

Under the terms of said notice, interested persons were afforded the opportunity to submit data, views, or arguments to the commission in writing prior to August 31, 1984. Under the terms of said notice, interested persons were afforded the opportunity to submit data, views, or arguments orally at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 5, 1984, in the Commission's Hearing Room, Sixth Floor, Highways-Licenses Building, Olympia, Washington.

At the September 5, 1984, meeting the commission considered the rule change proposal. No written comments were received.

The rule change affects no economic values.

In reviewing the entire record herein, it has been determined that WAC 480-12-350 should be amended to read as set forth in Appendix A shown below and by this reference made a part hereof. WAC 480-12-350 as amended will defer until January 1, 1985, a change in insurance requirements for common carriers.

ORDER

WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED That WAC 480-12-350 as set forth in Appendix A, be amended as a rule of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission to take effect pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED That the order and the annexed rule, after first being recorded in the order register of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, shall be forwarded to the code reviser for filing pursuant to chapter 34.04 RCW and chapter 1-12 WAC.

DATED at Olympia, Washington, this 6th day of September, 1984.

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Robert W. Bratton, Chairman
A. J. "Bud" Pardini, Commissioner

APPENDIX "A"

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order R-207, Cause No. TV-1711, filed 9/7/83)

WAC 480-12-350 INSURANCE. Within ten days after the date an applicant is notified his application has been granted, and before permit shall be issued, the applicant shall file with the commission evidence of liability and property damage insurance having been written by a company authorized to write such insurance in the state of Washington, covering each motor vehicle as defined in RCW 81.80.010 used or to be used under the permit granted, in the amount shown on the following table:

Commodity Transported	July 1, 1983	(July 1, 1984) January 1, 1985
(1) Property (nonhazardous)	\$ 500,000	\$ 750,000
(2) Hazardous substances, as defined in 49 CFR 171.8 transported in cargo tanks, portable tanks, or hopper-type vehicles with capacities in excess of 3,500 water gallons; or in bulk Class A or B explosives, poison gas (Poison A), liquified compressed gas or compressed gas; or highway route controlled quantity radioactive materials as defined in 49 CFR 173.455.	1,000,000	5,000,000
(3) Oil listed in 49 CFR 172.101; hazardous waste, hazardous materials and hazardous substances defined in 49 CFR 171.8 and listed in 49 CFR 172.101, but not mentioned in (2) above or (4) below.	500,000	1,000,000
(4) Any quantity of Class A or B explosives; any quantity of poison gas (Poison A); or highway route controlled quantity radioactive materials as defined in 49 CFR 173.455.	1,000,000	5,000,000

Applications for permits to operate as temporary common carriers or temporary contract carriers shall be accompanied by evidence of insurance coverage as required herein.

Failure to file and keep such insurance in full force and effect shall be cause for dismissal of an application or cancellation of a permit.

Evidence of insurance shall be submitted on a "uniform motor carrier bodily injury and property damage liability certificate of insurance," (Form E) filed in triplicate with the commission. Insurance presently on file for existing permit holders shall be sufficient: PROVIDED, The requirements set forth above are in effect.

WSR 84-19-005
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 84-131—Filed September 7, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is net restrictions in Area 7A north of the East Point line provides protection for Canadian and Puget Sound chinook during IPSFC controlled sockeye fisheries. Openings in Areas 7B, 8A, 10, 11, 12, 12A provide opportunity to harvest non-Indian coho allocations. All other marine areas and freshwater areas are closed to prevent overharvest.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 7, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-47-912 PUGET SOUND ALL-CITYZEN COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHERY. Notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 220-47 WAC, effective September 9, 1984 until further notice, it is unlawful to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:

*Area 7A - Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion southeasterly of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the East Point Light. Those waters northeasterly of the above stated line are under the control of the International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission, gillnet gear restricted to 5-7/8" maximum mesh in this portion when open.

*Area 7B - closed except gill nets using 5" minimum to 6-1/2" maximum mesh may fish from 12:01 AM September 9 through 4 PM, September 11. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Area 7B commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.

**Area 8A – Closed except gill nets using 5-inch minimum mesh may fish from 6:00 PM, September 9 to 9:00 AM, September 10, and purse seines using the 5-inch strip may fish from 5:00 AM to 9:00 PM September 10. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Area 8A commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.*

**Areas 10, 11, 12, and 12A (excluding that portion north of a line from the Boat Haven in Quilcene to Fishermen's Pt. on Bolton Peninsula) – closed except gill nets using 5" minimum mesh may fish from 6 PM to 9AM nightly September 9 through the morning of September 11 and purse seines using the 5" strip may fish from 5AM to 9PM daily, September 10 and 11. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Areas 10 and 11 commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.*

**Areas 4B, 5, 6, 6A, 6B, 6C, 6D, 7, 7C, 7D, 8, 9, 9A, 10A, 10C, 10D, 10E, 10F, 10G, 11A, 12B, 12C, 12D, 13, 13A, 13C, 13D, 13E, 13F, 13G, 13H, 13I, 13J, and 13K and all freshwater areas – closed.*

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective September 9, 1984.

WAC 220-47-911 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-129)

WSR 84-19-006

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-132—Filed September 7, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5 and 6C allow the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook salmon while providing opportunity for limited harvest, limited impact, limited effort, immobile treaty Indian coho fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A southeast of the East Point line provide protection for Canadian origin chinook and coho. Restrictions in Area 7A northeast of the East Point line protect Canadian origin chinook and coho during IPSFC sockeye fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6B and 9 protect the validity of the terminal area coho run size updates. Restrictions in Area 10C and the Cedar River provide protection for Lake Washington

sockeye. Restrictions in Areas 10D, 10F and 10G provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye while allowing harvest of surplus chinook. Restrictions in Areas 7B, 7C, 7D and the Samish River prevent further overharvest of Nooksack-Samish origin chinook. Restrictions in Area 13A and Nooksack and White River and Minter Creek provide protection for local spring chinook stocks. Restrictions in Areas 12C and the Stillaguamish, Dungeness, Elwha, Sekiu, Hoko, Clallam, Pysht, and Lyre rivers, Deep and Salt creeks and Area 6D provide protection for local summer/fall chinook stocks. Restrictions in Area 8 and the Skagit River provide protection for Skagit River origin chinook and coho while providing a coho update fishery.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 7, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-28-419 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS. *Effective September 9, 1984, it is unlawful for treaty Indian fishermen to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Areas 4B, 5 and 6C – Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh, when open.

**Area 6 – Closed to all commercial net gear.*

**Areas 6A, 7 and 7A (in that portion southeasterly of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the east point light)– Effective until further notice. Closed to all commercial fishing.*

Areas 6B, 9 – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 6D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

**Area 7B – gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2 inch maximum mesh when open.*

Areas 7C, 7D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

**Area 8 – Closed to all commercial fishing, except from 6 AM September 10 to 6 AM September 12.*

**Skagit River – Closed to all net gear except dip bag nets and beach seines, and all chinook greater than 24 inches in length must be released when open, except from 6*

AM September 10 to 6 AM September 12 downstream from the Mount Vernon Bridge. Area 10C - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10D - (1) Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2" minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open. (2) Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 250 yards of the eastern and northern shores of Lake Sammamish between the Sammamish River and Issaquah Creek.

Areas 10F and 10G - Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2" minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open.

Areas 12C and 12D - Closed until further notice.

Area 13A - Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 1,000-foot radius from the outer oyster stakes off Minter Creek and all of Minter Creek Bay.

Nooksack River - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Elwha River, Dungeness River, Samish River, Stillaguamish River, White River, Cedar River, Sekiu River, Hoko River, Clallam River, Pysht River, Lyre River, Salt Creek, Minter Creek, and Deep Creek - Closed to all commercial fishing.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective September 9, 1984.

WAC 220-28-418 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-130)

WSR 84-19-007

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (Board of Natural Resources)

[Resolution No. 464—Filed September 10, 1984]

Be it resolved by the state of Washington Board of Natural Resources, acting at Olympia, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to state land leasing program guidelines, amending chapter 332-22 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-13-040 filed with the code reviser on June 15, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 79.01.242 which directs that the Department of Natural Resources has authority to implement the provisions of chapter 79.01 RCW.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State

Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 4, 1984.

By Brian J. Boyle, Secretary
Board of Natural Resources

REVISION OF CHAPTER 332-22 WAC

STATE LAND LEASING PROGRAM (~~GUIDELINES~~) RULES

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-010 PROMULGATION. This chapter is promulgated by the board of natural resources pursuant to the authority granted by RCW 79.01.242 to establish procedures for (~~implementing~~) the department's state land leasing program. The board of natural resources recognizes that in order to obtain a fair market return to the trust, certain of its lands should be retained and managed through leasing. These rules (~~and regulations~~) are designed to establish practical leasing (~~guidelines~~) procedures and achieve the best possible return to the designated trust beneficiary consistent with any other obligations imposed by law on such lands.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-020 DEFINITIONS. Insofar as these rules (~~and regulations shall~~) apply, these definitions will be utilized.

(1) "Commissioner" (~~shall~~) means the commissioner of public lands.

(2) "Department" (~~shall~~) means the department of natural resources as defined in RCW 43.30.030.

(3) "Board" (~~shall~~) means the board of natural resources as defined in RCW 43.30.040.

(4) "Fair market rental value" (~~shall~~) means the (~~rental from the lease based on the highest and best use as determined by an analysis of all relevant land use and economic factors~~) total rental that a property would command on the open market as determined by either comparable rental rates being paid for comparable uses or by the current fair market value of the property times the applicable capitalization rate.

(5) "Fair market value for improvements" is as defined in RCW 79.01.136.

(6) "Highest and best use" (~~shall~~) means the (~~most profitable~~) legal use that will produce the highest return to the trust over an extended period of time, including interim use.

(7) "Interim use" (~~shall~~) means any use of the land for which a rent can be charged before the planned use (~~has been~~) is attained.

(8) "State lands" (~~shall~~) means (~~those~~) lands (~~defined as state lands in RCW 79.01.004~~) owned by the state or managed by the department excluding marine and aquatic lands.

(9) "Person" (~~shall~~) means a person at least 18 years of age, (or older,) a partnership, (firm;) a corporation(;) or a government agency, (or other entity;)

~~((10) Qualified person shall mean those persons who meet the qualifications set forth in the notice of leasing.))~~

(10) "Bonus bid" means the dollar amount offered, to be paid one time only, over and above the periodic rent or the share of the crop.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-22-025 BONUS BID. On a new lease or an existing lease advertised for negotiation there may be a bonus bid.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-030 APPLICATIONS ~~((FOR))~~ TO LEASE. (1) Application to lease will be considered only for state lands as may be shown to be available for lease in department~~((at))~~ records or ~~((under))~~ when an existing lease ~~((which))~~ will expire within ~~((ninety))~~ one hundred twenty days or leases which ~~((will))~~ can ~~((at-law))~~ be considered for conversion to a higher and better use.

(2) Application to lease will be considered for ~~((E))~~lands owned by other governmental entities, which are being managed by the department, ~~((may be leased))~~ only after the owner has made a written request to the department or entered into an agreement with the department to make the same available for leasing pursuant to these rules ~~((and regulations))~~.

(3) An application to lease shall be made upon forms prescribed by the department which shall be accompanied by fees prescribed by the board. The fee shall not be refunded unless the state lands applied for are not available for leasing. Applications not accompanied by the proper fees shall ~~((not))~~ be ~~((accepted))~~ rejected.

(4) The commissioner may withhold from leasing any state land either before or after an application to lease is made. The commissioner may reject any and all applications to lease.

(5) Any person authorized to do business in the state of Washington ~~((shall be qualified to))~~ may apply for a lease of state lands.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-040 LEASE AUCTION PROCEDURE. (1) The department will ~~((ascertain those))~~ determine which parcels of state land ~~((which))~~ will be offered for public auction from:

(a) Applications received;

(b) Evaluation of ~~((E))~~land ~~((to be offered for lease))~~ not presently leased; and

(c) ~~((Expiring existing leases which are))~~ Land with a lease expiring, and on which it is in the best interest of the state to offer at auction for the same or different uses. The department shall give thirty days written notice to the existing lessee of such action.

(2) The department will establish the minimum ~~((requirements for persons qualified))~~ qualifications required for a person to bid at public auction.

~~((3) Lease auctions will normally be held on the fourth Thursday of a month or on the next business day following where the fourth Thursday falls on a holiday. Special lease auctions may be called on other dates.))~~

~~((4))~~ (3) Sealed bids will be ~~((received))~~ accepted up to the time set and at the location specified in the notice of leasing ~~((by the auctioneer))~~ (RCW 79.01.252). The ~~((lease))~~ successful bidder will be ~~((awarded to))~~ the ~~((bidder))~~ person with the most acceptable proposal which complies with the criteria set forth in the notice of public auction. ~~((The commissioner may reject any or all bids, if it is deemed in the best interests of the state or the trust to do so.))~~

~~((5))~~ (4) ~~((In the event the auction is to be oral, it))~~ Oral auctions will be conducted by the auctioneer ~~((RCW 79.01.252))~~ at the time and place designated in the notice of leasing and the lease shall be awarded~~((; by the commissioner or his designee,))~~ to the highest bidder. ~~((within ten days, if it is determined that the best interests of the state or the trust would be served by doing so.))~~

(5) The commissioner may reject any or all bids, if it is deemed in the best interest of the state.

(6) Any monies held on deposit from an applicant will be credited to the lease if they are the successful bidder or will be refunded.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-050 LEASE PROCEDURE - AMENDMENT ~~((AND CONVERSIONS))~~. Existing leases may be amended ~~((by))~~ through negotiation between the lessee and the department but the term of any such amendment shall not exceed the specified maximum lease period as set forth in RCW 79.01.096 or RCW 79.12.570. Such amendments shall be in writing and signed by both parties. ~~((The two-year conversion privilege under RCW 79.01.277 only applies to leases in effect September 26, 1979, and which expire after September 26, 1981.))~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-060 LEASE PROCEDURE - RENTAL ADJUSTMENTS. All leases shall provide for periodic rental reevaluation and adjustment, except leases with rentals based upon a percentage of crop or income. The lessee may request rental adjustments as provided in RCW 79.01.096.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-070 LEASE PROCEDURE - NOTICE. Notice of all existing leases which will be negotiated by the department shall be published in two newspapers of general circulation in the ~~((area where))~~ locality of the state land ~~((is located))~~, one of which shall be ~~((located))~~ in the county where the land is located.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-100 EXISTING LEASE NEGOTIATION (~~(PROCEDURE)~~). (1) ~~((Those))~~ Leases which will be used ~~((generally))~~ for the same ~~((broad))~~ or similar purposes ~~((as the current lease))~~ may be offered for negotiation.

(2) A notice of intention to negotiate a lease must be published once in two newspapers of general circulation in the locality of the land, one of which shall be in the county where the land is located, within ~~((thirty))~~ ninety days of the date of ~~((negotiation of the existing lease))~~ commencement of negotiations. Such notice shall give the legal description, the date of expiration, the intended land use, the office to which application can be made, ~~((the))~~ the final date to file a written request to lease, and such other information as deemed necessary. ~~((The notice must further state that any qualified person interested in acquiring the lease must notify the designated office of their interest in such lease.))~~

(3) The existing lessee will be mailed the criteria for leasing on the same date as mailing to the newspaper the notice of intention to negotiate.

(4) A written request to lease from a new applicant must be received in the designated office ~~((by close of business))~~ on the specified date to be considered. ~~((and))~~ It must ~~((state))~~ describe the proposed terms and conditions and the contemplated use of the land ~~((and))~~ and contain a certified check or money order payable to the department of natural resources for the amount of any bonus bid plus a \$100.00 deposit. The envelope must be marked "Sealed Bid for Lease # _____; expiration date _____ and give the applicant's name."

~~((3))~~ (5) The department shall review all ~~((such notices and either))~~ written requests to lease before negotiation with the existing lessee is commenced. If negotiation is satisfactorily completed, award of the lease will be made to the ~~((prior))~~ existing lessee. ~~((or offer the land))~~ If negotiation with the existing lessee is not successful, the highest qualified offer will be treated as a minimum bid at public auction and all lower offers will be returned. The lease will then be offered at public auction. If there are no bidders at the auction, the lease will be awarded to the applicant who has made the highest qualified offer. ~~((if the best interest of the state and trust would be served.))~~

~~((4))~~ The existing lessee will be considered as a qualified person and will be mailed the criteria for leasing concurrent with mailing of the notice of intention to negotiate to the newspaper.)

~~((5))~~ (6) Negotiated leases may not exceed the maximum term authorized by RCW 79.01.096 or RCW 79.12.570 and must have a term commencing within ~~((ninety))~~ one hundred twenty days of date of starting negotiations.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-22-105 INITIAL LEASE FOR COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR RESIDENTIAL USES BY NEGOTIATION. The department may negotiate initial leases to authorize commercial, industrial,

or residential uses on specific parcels of land zoned for such uses provided:

(1) Not more than one application is received by the department to lease the property.

(2) The department determines that a rent of at least fair market rental can be obtained through negotiation.

(3) The department publishes a notice of intent to lease which contains the legal description and zoning of the property, the office to which application to lease can be made, and the final date to submit a written request to lease. The notice shall be published not more than thirty days nor less than twenty days immediately preceding commencement of negotiation in two newspapers of general circulation in the locality of the state land, one of which shall be in the county where the land is located.

(4) The department shall report to the board of natural resources on each initial lease entered into by negotiation. The report shall include the fair market value of the property, rental and lease terms.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-110 MANDATORY LEASE TERMS. Each lease negotiated or placed at public auction ~~((pursuant to these regulations))~~ shall contain ~~((terms and conditions relating to))~~ the following ~~((subjects))~~ terms:

(1) ~~((Every lease shall contain a provision setting out))~~ The use or uses to which the land is to be employed. ~~((Any lawful use may be authorized for state lands and forest board lands. Adequate p))~~ Provision must be made by insurance or otherwise, to protect the department against ~~((potential))~~ third-party claims ~~((by virtue of))~~ arising from the uses made of the property by the lessee. ~~((Liability insurance may be utilized to satisfy this requirement.))~~

(2) Improvements ~~((existing))~~ which exist on the land at the time ~~((of negotiating a))~~ lease negotiation is completed or ~~((at))~~ public auction is held shall be specifically described and, unless ~~((other ownership was authorized))~~ otherwise designated shall be considered as a part of the value of the land. Improvements may be required to be constructed as a condition of a lease. All existing improvements ~~((existing))~~ or those authorized or required under the conditions of the lease must be maintained at the sole cost of the lessee ~~((and))~~ unless otherwise ~~((specifically))~~ provided. ~~((in the lease.))~~ All improvements must be protected against casualty loss in a manner satisfactory to the department unless otherwise ~~((specified in the lease))~~ provided. Improvements placed upon the land by the lessee ~~((and))~~ shall become the property of the state at the end of lease term unless ~~((specifically provided by the lease or department letter to remain in lessee ownership.))~~ otherwise provided.

~~((Improvements owned by lessee may, at any time, be acquired by the department at fair market value if it determines it is in the best interest of the state or the trust to do so upon agreement with lessee.))~~

(3) Any lease ~~((issued pursuant to these regulations in excess of))~~ with a term of more than ten-years ~~((term,))~~

~~must contain an approved~~) shall require a plan of development ~~((with a))~~ which includes scheduled completion dates for ~~((any))~~ all required activities, improvements, or other actions.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-120 ASSIGNMENT. All assignments of ~~((leases))~~ leasehold rights, whether total, ~~((or))~~ partial~~((;))~~ or for security purposes, must be approved in writing by the department. Department~~((at))~~ approval of assignments may be conditioned upon a number of factors including~~((, but not limited to,))~~ rental adjustment; ~~((increased))~~ insurance coverage adjustment; renegotiation of improvement ownership; or changes in authorized land use. The department may require assurance of the performance capability of the proposed assignee by any feasible means, including the filing of ~~((a performance bond))~~ an acceptable surety arrangement.

An assignment will not be considered to be a termination of the lease within the meaning of RCW 79.01.092.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-130 RESIDENTIAL LEASES. A lessee desiring a waiver or modification of ~~((a))~~ residential lease ~~((term))~~ conditions, as ~~((set forth in))~~ authorized by RCW 79.01.242~~((4))~~ (5), may make a written request to the board and to the department setting forth the proposed change and ~~((the))~~ its reasons. ~~((therefore:))~~ The department ~~((may))~~ shall make recommendations to the board ~~((on the request which shall be considered by the board prior to rendering its decision:))~~ regarding any such proposal.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 350, Resolution No. 321, filed 1/20/81)

WAC 332-22-140 EXPIRED LEASES - OCCUPANCY. (1) ~~((An e))~~ Extension of ~~((the expired))~~ any lease may be authorized by the department for a maximum of one year from date of expiration if it is deemed to be in the best interest of the state. ~~((or the trust to do so:))~~ Such extension shall be issued upon such ~~((rent,))~~ terms and conditions as the department may prescribe which may include an adjustment in rent.

(2) If a proposed use for the ~~((lands))~~ premises has not been determined, the department may issue a permit for an interim use to the last lessee for up to a maximum period of five years from date of expiration of the lease. ~~((for an interim use:))~~

The permit may be issued in the same general form as a lease for a similar use of the ~~((land))~~ premises under such terms and conditions as the department may prescribe. Upon expiration or termination of the permit, the ~~((land and improvements))~~ premises can only be leased at public auction. ~~((as set forth in WAC 332-12-030 and WAC 332-12-040:))~~

WSR 84-19-008

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (Board of Natural Resources)

[Resolution No. 465—Filed September 10, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Board of Natural Resources, acting at the Public Lands Building, Room 301, Olympia, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to the management of certain state trust lands that may be in transition from forest or agricultural uses to urban uses including commercial, industrial and residential, pursuant to chapter 79.66 RCW.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-13-039 filed with the code reviser on June 15, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 79.66 RCW and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 4, 1984.

By Brian J. Boyle, Secretary
Board of Natural Resources

ADOPTION OF CHAPTER 332-21 WAC STATE URBAN LANDS

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-21-010 PROMULGATION. This chapter is promulgated by the board of natural resources pursuant to the authority of RCW 79.66 to establish procedures for the department of natural resources management of state-owned urban lands. These regulations are designed to establish practical procedures to achieve the best possible return to the designated trust beneficiary consistent with any other obligations imposed on such lands by law.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-21-020 IDENTIFICATION OF URBAN LANDS The department shall, at intervals not greater than once every two years, identify trust lands expected to convert to commercial, residential, or industrial uses within the next ten years as provided in RCW 79.66.010. The board shall designate such trust lands as urban land if deemed suitable.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-21-030 MANAGEMENT OF URBAN LANDS (1) The department, in addition to the economic evaluation required by RCW 79.01.095, shall periodically evaluate urban lands to determine the appropriate management prescription for each parcel.

(2) The department shall, as a part of its periodic evaluation, review the appropriate uses of urban lands with local governments in accordance with RCW 79.01.784.

(3) Where urban land is to be exchanged or sold, other than by public auction, the department shall have the value determined by a qualified appraiser. All appraisals shall be sent to the board at least ten days in advance of any board action on such exchange or sale.

(4) The department shall annually report to the board on its major activities and accomplishments in the past year and its plans for the ensuing year.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-21-040 **MARKETING LANDS NOT SOLD AT PUBLIC AUCTION.** The department may, upon approval of the board, market lands not sold at public auction in accordance with RCW 79.01.612. Such property may not be offered at less than the appraised price approved by the board. The department shall select the marketing proposal that demonstrates likelihood of successful marketing at the lowest cost. The department shall report completed sales to the board.

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-21-050 **LAND BANK TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE** The technical advisory committee authorized by RCW 79.66.010 shall provide professional advice and counsel to the board regarding land bank sales, purchases, and exchanges involving urban property.

WSR 84-19-009
PROPOSED RULES
OFFICE OF ARCHAEOLOGY
AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION
 [Filed September 10, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning compliance by the Washington State Heritage Council with provisions of chapters 42.17 and 42.30 RCW dealing with procedures and meetings;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Thursday, October 25, 1984, in the North Central Washington Museum, 127 South Mission Street, Wenatchee, WA, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on November 8, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is chapter 27.34 RCW.

Dated: September 10, 1984
 By: Jacob E. Thomas
 Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: Washington State Heritage Council.

Purpose: The purpose of the rule is to ensure compliance by the Washington State Heritage Council with the provisions of chapters 42.17 and 42.30 RCW, in particular those sections dealing with procedures and meetings.

Statutory Authority: Chapter 27.34 RCW.

Summary: The rule describes the procedures for the conduct of Heritage Council business as defined in RCW 27.34.030.

Person Drafting Rule: The rule has been drafted by Marie DeLong, Administrative Assistant, Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation, 111 West 21st Avenue, Olympia, Washington, (206) 753-5010.

Organization Proposing Rule: The rule is proposed by the Washington State Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation.

Agency Comments or Recommendations: The rule is consistent with chapter 27.34 RCW which authorized the Heritage Council. The meetings and activities of the Heritage Council are budgeted as part of operating expenses of the Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation.

Chapter 25-30 WAC
WASHINGTON STATE HERITAGE COUNCIL

WAC	
25-30-010	Purpose.
25-30-020	Definitions.
25-30-030	Description of purpose and staff.
25-30-040	Procedures.
25-30-050	Public records available.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-30-010 **PURPOSE.** The purpose of this chapter shall be to ensure compliance by the Washington state heritage council with the provisions of chapters 42.17 and 42.30 RCW in particular those sections which deal with procedures and meetings.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-30-020 **DEFINITIONS.** (1) Public records. "Public record" includes any writing containing information relating to the conduct of government or the performance of any governmental or proprietary function prepared, owned, used or retained by any state or local agency, regardless of physical form or characteristics.

(2) Writing. Writing means handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating, and every other means of recording, any form of communication or representation, including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combination thereof, and all papers, maps, magnetic or paper tapes, photographic films and prints, magnetic or punched cards, discs, drums and other documents.

(3) Washington state heritage council. The Washington state heritage council is the council established pursuant to RCW 27.34.030, and is hereinafter referred to as the "council."

(4) Office of archaeology and historic preservation. The office of archaeology and historic preservation is that agency established pursuant to RCW 27.34.210, and is hereinafter referred to as the "office." The office provides staff for the council.

(5) State historic preservation officer. The state historic preservation officer is that person appointed pursuant to RCW 27.34.030 to implement the purposes of that chapter, and hereinafter referred to as "SHPO."

(6) State historical agencies. State historical agencies are the four agencies identified in RCW 27.34.020.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-30-030 DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE AND STAFF. The council is of an advisory nature for the governor and the office. Financial and administrative services including those related to budgeting, accounting, financial reporting, personnel and procurement shall be provided the council by the office. The administrative location of the council and that of its staff is at the Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation, 111 West 21st Avenue, Olympia, Washington. The council meets at least quarterly. The meeting in the third quarter will be the one at which the regular meeting schedule for the following year will be set.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-30-040 PROCEDURES. The following is a statement of the general course and method followed in the conduct of the business of the council.

(1) The meetings of the council shall be carried out in accordance with Roberts Rules of Order.

(2) The agenda shall be developed in consultation with the directors of the state historical agencies and approval of the agenda shall rest with the chairman.

(3) Public participation is an aspect of all council meetings, and individuals are encouraged to offer their points of view. Depending on the number of individuals wishing to speak or the council's sense of the business it must conduct, the chairman may limit the time for comment to a reasonable period.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-30-050 PUBLIC RECORDS AVAILABLE. All public records of the council, as defined in WAC 25-30-020, are available for public inspection and copying at the office location described in WAC 25-30-030, pursuant to WAC 25-36-040 through 25-36-130, except as otherwise provided by RCW 42.17.310.

WSR 84-19-010
PROPOSED RULES
OFFICE OF ARCHAEOLOGY
AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION

[Filed September 10, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning compliance by the Washington State Heritage Council with the provisions of RCW 42.17.250 through 42.17.320 dealing with public records;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Thursday, October 25, 1984, in the North Central Washington Museum, 127 South Mission Street, Wenatchee, WA, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on November 8, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 27.34.220(7).

Dated: September 10, 1984

By: Jacob E. Thomas
 Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: Public records.

Purpose: The purpose of the rule is to provide compliance by the Washington State Heritage Council with the provisions of RCW 42.17.250 through 45.17.320 [42.17-.320] dealing with public records.

Statutory Authority: RCW 27.34.220(7).

Summary: The rule describes the general availability of the public records of the Heritage Council, establishes office hours, and identifies the location of public records. It outlines the method by which requests for public records shall be received and what actions the agency will take in regard to such requests. It establishes a fee for copying records, and identifies those records that are exempt from public review. The rule identifies an appeal process for members of the public who believe that they have been wrongly denied access to public records.

Person Drafting Rule: The rule has been drafted by Marie DeLong, Administrative Assistant, Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation, 111 West 21st Avenue, Olympia, Washington, (206) 753-5010.

Organization Proposing Rule: The rule is proposed by the Washington State Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation.

Agency Comments or Recommendations: The rule is consistent with chapter 27.34 RCW establishing the Heritage Council.

Chapter 25-36 WAC
 PUBLIC RECORDS

WAC

25-36-010	Purpose.
25-36-020	Definitions.
25-36-030	Public records available.
25-36-040	Public records officer.
25-36-050	Office hours.
25-36-060	Requests for public records.
25-36-070	Copying.
25-36-080	Exemptions.
25-36-090	Review of denials of public records requests.
25-36-100	Protection of public records.
25-36-110	Communications.
25-36-120	Adoption of form.
25-36-130	Request for public record.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-010 PURPOSE. The purpose of this chapter shall be to ensure compliance by the Washington state heritage council with the provisions of RCW 42.17.250 through 42.17.320 dealing with public records.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-020 DEFINITIONS. (1) "Public record" includes any writing containing information relating to the conduct of government or the performance of any governmental or proprietary function prepared, owned, used or retained by any state or local agency, regardless of physical form or characteristic.

(2) "Writing" means handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating, photographing, and every other means of recording any form of communication or representation, including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combination thereof; and all papers, maps, magnetic or paper tapes, photographic films and prints, magnetic or punched cards, discs, drums and other documents.

(3) "Heritage council" means the council established by RCW 27.34.030, hereinafter referred to as the "council."

(4) "State historic preservation officer" means that person appointed pursuant to RCW 27.34.210 to implement the purposes of that chapter, hereinafter referred to as "SHPO."

(5) "Office of archaeology and historic preservation" means the agency established by RCW 27.34.210, hereinafter referred to as the "office."

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-030 PUBLIC RECORDS AVAILABLE. All public records of the office, as defined in WAC 25-36-020(1), are deemed to

be available for public inspection and copying pursuant to these rules, except as otherwise provided by RCW 42.17.310 and WAC 25-36-080.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-040 PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER. The council's public records shall be in the charge of the public records officer designated by the SHPO. The person so designated shall be located in the office. The public records officer shall be responsible for the following: The implementation of council policy in regard to the release of public records, coordinating the staff of the office in this regard, and generally insuring staff compliance with the public disclosure requirements of chapter 1, Laws of 1973 (chapter 42.17 RCW).

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-050 OFFICE HOURS. Public records shall be available for inspection and copying during the customary office hours. For the purposes of this chapter, the customary office hours shall be from 9:00 a.m. to noon and from 1:00 p.m. to 4 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding legal holidays. All public records of the council are located at the Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation, 111 West 21st, Olympia, Washington.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-060 REQUESTS FOR PUBLIC RECORDS. In accordance with requirements of chapter 1, Laws of 1973, that agencies prevent unreasonable invasions of privacy, protect public records from damage or disorganization and prevent excessive interference with essential functions of the agency, public records may be inspected or copied, or copies of such records may be obtained, by members of the public upon compliance with the following procedure:

(1) A request shall be made in writing upon a form prescribed herein which shall be available at the location indicated in WAC 25-36-050. The form shall be presented to the public records officer, or to another designated member of the staff if the public records officer is not available, during customary office hours. The request shall include the following information:

- (a) The name of the person requesting the record;
- (b) The time of day and calendar date on which the request was made;
- (c) The nature of the request;
- (d) An appropriate description of the record requested.

(2) The public records officer, or staff member assisting the member of the public making the request, will ascertain whether or not the information requested is exempt from public inspection and copying as outlined in WAC 25-36-080 and further defined in RCW 42.17.310. Included therein, but not limited to, are such exemptions as personal information that may violate the right of privacy of the individual, national defense information, certain aspects of real estate appraisals as outlined in (g) of said section, and other particular information.

(3) In all cases, it shall be the obligation of the public records officer, or staff member to whom the request is made, to:

- (a) Locate the specific document(s) requested by the member of the public in the most timely manner possible;
- (b) Assist the member of the public in appropriately identifying the public record requested;
- (c) Protect and otherwise prevent damage to the public record being inspected and copied;
- (d) Prevent disorganization of file folders or document containers;
- (e) Remain in the company of the member of the public at all times during which a public document is being inspected, and provide the fullest assistance possible;
- (f) Prevent excessive interference with the other essential functions of the agency.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-070 COPYING. No fee shall be charged for the inspection of public records. The office shall charge a fee of ten cents per page for photocopies for single and multiple page documents. This charge is the amount necessary to reimburse the office for its actual cost incident to such copying.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-080 EXEMPTIONS. (1) The office reserves the right to determine that a public record requested in accordance with the procedures outlined in WAC 25-36-060 is exempt under the provisions of RCW 42.17.310.

(2) In addition, pursuant to RCW 42.17.260, the office reserves the right to delete identifying details when it makes available or publishes any public record in any cases where there is reason to believe that disclosure of such details would be an invasion of personal privacy protected by chapter 1, Laws of 1973 (chapter 42.17 RCW). The public records officer will justify such deletion in writing.

(3) All denials of requests for public records must be accompanied by a written statement specifying the reason for the denial, including a statement of the specific exemption authorizing the withholding of the record and a brief explanation of how the exemption applies to the record withheld.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-090 REVIEW OF DENIALS OF PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS. (1) Any person who objects to the denial of a request for a public record may petition for prompt review of such decision by rendering a written request for review. The written request shall specifically refer to the written statement by the public records officer or other staff member which constituted or accompanied the denial.

(2) Immediately after receiving a written request for review of a decision denying a public record, the public records officer or other staff member denying the request shall refer it to the SHPO or his designee. The SHPO shall immediately consider the matter and either affirm or reverse such denial. In any case, the request shall be returned with a final decision, within two business days following the original denial.

(3) Administrative remedies shall not be considered exhausted until the SHPO has returned the petition with a decision or until the close of the second business day following denial of inspection, whichever occurs first.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-100 PROTECTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS. Records are available for inspection and copying at the location and during office hours identified in WAC 25-36-050 and then only in the presence of an authorized employee of the office and with the aid and assistance of such an employee.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-110 COMMUNICATIONS. All communications with the council including but not limited to the submission of materials pertaining to its operation, the administration, or the enforcement of chapter 1, Laws of 1973, and these rules, requests for copies of decisions and other matters, shall be addressed as follows: Washington State Heritage Council, 111 West 21st Avenue, Olympia, WA 98504.

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-120 ADOPTION OF FORM. The office hereby adopts for use by all persons requesting inspection or copying or copies of its records, the form attached hereto as WAC 25-36-130, entitled "request for public record."

NEW SECTION

WAC 25-36-130 REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORD.

To: Council Administrator
Washington State Heritage Council
111 West 21st Avenue
Olympia, WA 98504

Name of requestor: _____

Address of requestor: _____
(Street)

(City) (State) (Zip)

Date of request: _____
(Month) (Day) (Year)

Time of request: _____ AM
PM
(Hour)

What information is requested? _____

Are copies requested? _____
If so, how many? _____
Total pages _____
Fee charged _____ \$ _____
(Pages x \$ _____)

AGREEMENT TO PROTECT RECORDS FROM
USE FOR A COMMERCIAL PURPOSE

I hereby agree that the list of individuals and/or information provided me by the _____ shall not be used for any commercial purpose by myself or by any organizations I represent. I will protect the list of individuals and/or information from access by anyone who may use it for purposes of contacting the individuals named therein or otherwise personally affecting them in furtherance of any profit-seeking activity.

Requestor

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this _____ day of _____, 19 _____

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for
the State of Washington,
residing at _____

WSR 84-19-011
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINION
Cite as: AGO 1984 No. 23
[September 7, 1984]

OFFICES AND OFFICERS—STATE—ATTORNEY GENERAL—WASHINGTON STATE PATROL—LEGAL COUNSEL FOR STATE PATROL

The Washington State Patrol does not have statutory authority to employ an attorney to serve as legal advisor to the Patrol, instead of obtaining legal advice and representation from the Office of the Attorney General.

Requested by:
Honorable Phil Talmadge
State Senator, 34th District
4006 - 53rd S.W.
Seattle, Washington 98116

WSR 84-19-012
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 84-133—Filed September 10, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is this rule allows harvest of salmon and conforms Washington state regulations with recommendations of the Columbia River compact.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.070 and 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 10, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-32-05100F SEASONS—SALMON. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-32-051 and WAC 220-32-052, it is unlawful to take, fish for or possess salmon taken for commercial purposes in Columbia River Management and Catch Reporting Areas 1F, 1G or 1H, except that those individuals possessing treaty rights pursuant to the Yakima, Warm Springs, Umatilla and Nez Perce treaties may fish from:
12:00 noon September 10, to 12:00 noon September 14,
12:00 noon September 16, to 12:00 noon September 21,
12:00 noon September 23, to 12:00 noon September 28,
12:00 noon September 30, to 12:00 noon October 5, 1984

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-32-05800P CLOSED AREAS SALMON—RIVER MOUTHS. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-32-058, effective 12:00 noon September 10 through 12:00 noon October 5, 1984, it is unlawful to fish for or possess salmon taken for commercial purposes from those waters of the Columbia River extending to midstream at right angles to the thread of the Columbia River between points one-half mile upstream from the eastern shoreline of the mouth of

Spring Creek to Broughton Point, approximately one and one-half miles downstream from the mouth of Spring Creek.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

WAC 220-32-05100E SEASONS—SALMON.
(84-114)

WAC 220-32-05800N CLOSED AREAS SALMON—RIVER MOUTHS. (84-114)

WSR 84-19-013

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-134—Filed September 10, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is this rule allows harvest of salmon and conforms Washington state regulations with recommendations of the Columbia River compact.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.070 and 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 10, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-32-03000K GILL NET SEASON—COLUMBIA RIVER BELOW BONNEVILLE. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-32-030, WAC 220-32-031 and WAC 220-32-032, it is unlawful to take, fish for or possess salmon for commercial purposes with gill net gear in Columbia River Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas 1A, 1B, 1C, 1D and 1E except in those areas, at those times and with the gear designated below:

(1) Areas 1A, 1B, 1C, and those waters of Area 1D downstream from Kelley Point - 12:00 noon September

10, to 6:00 p.m. September 12, 1984 - no mesh restriction.

(2) Those waters of Area 1D upstream from Kelley Point and Area 1E - 12:00 noon September 10, to 6:00 p.m. September 12, 1984 - 8 inch minimum mesh restriction.

WSR 84-19-014

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-135—Filed September 10, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is harvestable salmon are available.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 10, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-57-16000L COLUMBIA RIVER. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-57-160, effective 12:00 noon September 10, 1984:

(1) Until 11:59 p.m. September 30, 1984 bag limit F in those waters of the Columbia River downstream from the Megler-Astoria Bridge to a line running true north south through Buoy 10 at the mouth of the river.

(2) Until further notice bag limit A in those waters of the Columbia River downstream from the Richland-Pasco Highway 12 bridge to the I-5 bridge.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective 12:00 noon September 10, 1984:

WAC 220-57-16000K COLUMBIA RIVER. (84-119)

WSR 84-19-015
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-136—Filed September 10, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5 and 6C allow the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook salmon while providing opportunity for limited harvest, limited impact, limited effort, immobile treaty Indian coho fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A southeast of the East Point line provide protection for Canadian origin chinook and coho. Restrictions in Area 7A northwest of the East Point line protect Canadian origin chinook and coho during IPSFC sockeye fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6B and 9 protect the validity of the terminal area coho run size updates. Restrictions in Area 10C and the Cedar River provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye. Restrictions in Areas 10D, 10F and 10G provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye while allowing harvest of surplus chinook. Restrictions in Areas 7B, 7C, 7D and the Nooksack and Samish rivers prevent further overharvest of Nooksack-Samish origin chinook. Restrictions in Area 13A and White River and Minter Creek provide protection for local spring chinook stocks. Restrictions in Areas 12C and the Stillaguamish, Dungeness, Elwha, Sekiu, Hoko, Clallam, Pysht, and Lyre rivers, Deep and Salt creeks and Area 6D provide protection for local summer/fall chinook stocks. Restrictions in Area 8 and the Skagit River provide protection for Skagit River origin chinook and coho while providing a coho update fishery.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 10, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
 for William R. Wilkerson
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-28-420 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS. Effective immediately, it is unlawful for treaty Indian fishermen to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes

taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:

Areas 4B, 5 and 6C – Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Area 6 – Closed to all commercial net gear. Areas 6A, 7 and 7A (in that portion southeasterly of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the East Point light)– Effective until further notice, closed to all commercial fishing.

*Area 7A northwest of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the East Point light – Under control of the International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Gillnet gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6B, 9 – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 6D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 7B – Gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh when open.

Areas 7C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 8 – Closed to all commercial fishing, except from 6 AM September 10 to 6 AM September 12.

*Skagit River – 1) In that portion downstream of the Mt. Vernon Bridge – effective 6:00 AM September 12, closed to all commercial net gear except dip bag nets and beach seines, and all chinook greater than 24 inches in length must be released, when open. 2) In that portion upstream of the Mt. Vernon bridge – closed to all net gear except dip bag nets and beach seines, and all chinook greater than 24 inches in length must be released when open.

Area 10C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10D – (1) Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2-inch minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open. (2) Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 250 yards of the eastern and northern shores of Lake Sammamish between the Sammamish River and Issaquah Creek.

Areas 10F and 10G – Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2-inch minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open.

Areas 12C and 12D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 13A – Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 1,000-foot radius from the outer oyster stakes off Minter Creek and all of Minter Creek Bay.

Nooksack River – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Elwha River, Dungeness River, Samish River, Stillaguamish River, White River, Cedar River, Sekiu River, Hoko River, Clallam River, Pysht River, Lyre River, Salt

*Creek, Minter Creek, and Deep Creek –
Closed to all commercial fishing.*

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective immediately.

WAC 220-28-419 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-132)

WSR 84-19-016

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-137—Filed September 10, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is net restrictions in Area 7A north of the East Point line provide protection for Canadian and Puget Sound chinook during IPSFC controlled sockeye fisheries. Openings in Areas 8A, 10, 11, 12, 12A provide opportunity to harvest non-Indian coho allocations. All other marine areas and freshwater areas are closed to prevent overharvest. Area 7B was closed because chinook continue to predominate in the catch.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 10, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-47-913 PUGET SOUND ALL-CITIZEN COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHERY. *Notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 220-47 WAC, effective immediately until further notice, it is unlawful to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Area 7A – Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion southeasterly of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the

East Point Light. Those waters northeasterly of the above stated line are under the control of the International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission, gillnet gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh in this portion when open.

Area 8A – Closed except gill nets using 5-inch minimum mesh may fish from 6 PM, September 9 to 9 AM, September 10, and purse seines using the 5-inch strip may fish from 5 AM to 9 PM September 10. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Area 8A commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.

Areas 10, 11, 12, and 12A (excluding that portion north of a line from the Boat Haven in Quilcene to Fishermen's Point on Bolton Peninsula) – closed except gill nets using 5-inch minimum mesh may fish from 6 PM to 9 AM nightly September 9 through the morning of September 11 and purse seines using the 5-inch strip may fish from 5 AM to 9 PM daily, September 10 and 11. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Areas 10 and 11 commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.

**Areas 4B, 5, 6, 6A, 6B, 6C, 6D, 7, 7B, 7C, 7D, 8, 9, 9A, 10A, 10C, 10D, 10E, 10F, 10G, 11A, 12B, 12C, 12D, 13, 13A, 13C, 13D, 13E, 13F, 13G, 13H, 13I, 13J, and 13K and all freshwater areas – closed.*

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective September 9, 1984.

WAC 220-47-912 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-131)

WSR 84-19-017

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY

[Memorandum—September 3, 1984]

The associated students of Washington State University senate will hold the following meetings during the academic year 1984-85:

September 5, 12, 19, 26
October 3, 10, 17, 24, 31
November 7, 14, 28
December 5, 12, 19
January 16, 23, 30
February 6, 13, 20, 27
March 6, 20, 27
April 3, 10, 17, 24
May 1

All meetings will be held on Wednesday evenings at 6:30 p.m. in Room 232 of the Compton Union Building, Washington State University, Pullman, Washington 99164.

WSR 84-19-018
ADOPTED RULES
COUNCIL ON HEARING AIDS
 [Order PL 478—Filed September 12, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Council on Hearing Aids, acting at Olympia, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to the amending of WAC 308-50-090 trainees; 308-50-130 minimal standards of practice; and 308-50-150 unfair or deceptive practices, unethical conduct and unfair methods of competition—misrepresenting products, services, or material facts.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-14-096 filed with the code reviser on July 3, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 18.35.161 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 10, 1984.

By Thomas S. Rees, Ph.D.
 Chairman

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 159, filed 2/8/74)

WAC 308-50-090 TRAINEES. (1) A trainee may not fit and dispense a hearing aid or be in physical contact with a client or patient unless the sponsor ~~((or a person))~~ to whom the trainee is registered or a fitter/dispenser duly licensed under this act ~~((other than a trainee))~~ designated by the sponsor is physically present or on the premises with and supervising his/her actions at all times during the first ninety days the trainee is testing the hearing or fitting or dispensing hearing aids. The extent of direction and supervision of the trainee while on the premises after the first ninety days of a trainee licensure shall be at the discretion of ~~((his))~~ the trainee sponsor.

(2) During the first ninety days of his or her licensure, a trainee shall wear an identification badge readily visible to the public which identifies him or her as a trainee.

(3) A trainee licensed less than ninety days ~~((may))~~ shall not make housecalls and test the hearing or dispense hearing aids unless a ~~((person))~~ licensed ~~((under chapter 18.35 RCW in a capacity other than a trainee))~~ fitter/dispenser is physically present with and supervising his or her actions at all times.

(4) A trainee licensed more than ninety days may, at the discretion of the sponsor, make unsupervised housecalls provided that: Effective February 1, 1985, no trainee shall make housecalls unless a licensed fitter/dispenser is physically present with and supervising his or her actions at all times.

(5) A trainee who loses his or her sponsor for any reason ~~((may))~~ shall not continue his or her trainee

status with a new sponsor until a new trainee application has been filed and payment of this license fee required by RCW 18.35.060 (1)~~((d))~~(c) and as determined by the director as provided in RCW 43.24.086 as now or hereafter amended has been received by the department: PROVIDED, That, if a trainee obtains a new sponsor and submits the required application within ~~((thirty))~~ fifteen days of the withdrawal of his or her previous sponsor, the fee shall ~~((only be five dollars))~~ be that required of a transfer of sponsor.

~~((5))~~ (6) If a sponsor dies or withdraws from business, it shall be the responsibility of the trainee to report the loss of such sponsorship to the department in writing within ten days of such occurrence.

(7) Trainees shall, if completing a sales contract, sign his or her name, "trainee," and license number on the contract.

(8) If trainees use business cards, the cards shall indicate "trainee".

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 159, filed 2/8/74)

WAC 308-50-130 MINIMAL STANDARDS OF ~~((PROCEDURE))~~ PRACTICE. Minimum procedures in the fitting and dispensing of hearing aids shall include:

~~((1))~~ Examination of the ear canal to reasonably determine if any of the following conditions exist:

- (a) Impacted ear wax;
- (b) Discharge in ear;
- (c) Perforation of the ear drum;
- (d) Any inflammation or irritation of the ear canal;
- (e) Any other abnormality.

When any such condition exists, the client shall be advised to obtain appropriate medical care. In the event of a medical referral a licensee shall contact such referrer when any of the above conditions are found in order to determine whether medical treatment should be undertaken for such condition. A record of such contact must be maintained in the client's file.

(2) Hearing loss, or residual hearing, shall be established for each ear using pure tone threshold audiometry by air and bone conduction with effective masking as required.

(3) When pure tone audiometry indicates an air-bone gap of 20 dB or more, the client shall be advised of the potential help available from medical treatment. Should the client decline to consider such methods or if the client has previously been advised against such procedures, an appropriate notation shall be made for the record.

(4) Appropriate live voice or recorded speech audiometry by earphones, including speech reception threshold testing and speech discrimination testing.

(5) In the event a client is referred to a licensee, by an audiologist, otologist or otolaryngologist and audiometric results obtained within the previous three months are provided to the licensee as a part of this referral, the applicable provisions of WAC 308-50-130 shall not be required.

(6) When audiometric or similar tests must be conducted outside of a sound treated enclosure, the test shall be made in as quiet an environment as practical.

~~Should there be excessive ambient noise, an appropriate notation shall be made on the audiogram and/or other form(s) relating to the test(s).~~

~~(7) For any fitting requiring an earmold, an appropriate custom-made earmold should be available or provided:~~

~~(8) Persons reporting a recent sudden onset of loss, vertigo, nausea, earaches, or other such discomfort should be advised to seek medical opinion prior to the fitting of any hearing aid.~~

~~(9) Final fitting of the aid to ensure physical and operational comfort.~~

~~(10) Keeping a complete retail price list showing all hearing aid models for all prospective clients to examine.~~

~~(11) Keeping records on every client to whom the licensee renders services or to whom he dispenses a hearing aid. Such records shall be preserved for at least three years after the dispensing of the first hearing aid to the client. If other hearing aids are subsequently dispensed to that client, cumulative records must be maintained for at least three years after the latest dispensing of an aid to that client. The records which must be available for department inspection will include:~~

~~(a) Copy of each receipt executed in connection with the fitting and dispensing of each hearing aid.~~

~~(b) A complete record of tests, test results and services other than minor services.~~

~~(c) Client's case history.~~

~~(d) Any correspondence specifically related to the service given the client or the hearing aid or aids dispensed to the client.)) (1) Obtain case history to include the following:~~

~~(a) As required by WAC 308-50-320, documentation of referrals, or as otherwise required by this chapter.~~

~~(b) Historical evaluation to include inquiry regarding hearing loss, onset of loss, and any associated symptoms including significant noise in the ears, vertigo, acute or chronic dizziness, nausea, earaches, or other such discomfort which may indicate the presence of medical illness. Specific inquiry should be made to determine if hearing loss has been sudden or rapidly progressive in the past ninety days, if there has been any active drainage or infection in ears during the past ninety days, and if there are any specific physical problems which may relate to the use of a hearing aid.~~

~~(2) Examination of the ears should be done to reasonably determine if any of the following conditions exist:~~

~~(a) Impacted ear wax.~~

~~(b) Foreign body within the ear canal.~~

~~(c) Discharge in the ear canal.~~

~~(d) Presence of inflammation or irritation of the ear canal.~~

~~(e) Perforation of the ear drum.~~

~~(f) Any other abnormality.~~

~~(3) Hearing testing shall be performed to include the following:~~

~~(a) Hearing loss, or residual hearing, shall be established for each ear using puretone threshold audiometry by air and bone conduction with effective masking as required.~~

~~(b) Appropriate live voice or recorded speech audiometry by ear phones to determine the following: Speech~~

~~reception threshold, most comfortable level, uncomfortable level, and the speech discrimination percent.~~

~~(c) Hearing testing shall be conducted in the appropriate environment as required by WAC 308-50-110, minimum standards of equipment, or as otherwise required by this chapter.~~

~~(d) When puretone audiometry indicates an air-bone gap of 15db or more, 500, 1000, and 2000 Hz, the presence of unilateral hearing loss, or any inconsistent audiometric findings, the client shall be advised of the potential help available through medical treatment. Should the client decline to consider such methods, or if the client has previously been appropriately treated or has been advised against such procedures, an appropriate notation shall be made in the client's record.~~

~~(e) In the event a client is referred to a licensee by an M.A. Audiologist, Otologist, Otolaryngologist, or by a fitter/dispenser duly licensed under chapter 18.35 RCW, and the audiometric results obtained within the previous six months are provided to the licensee as a part of this referral, the applicable provisions of WAC 308-50-130 shall not be required. However, a confirmatory audiometric examination is recommended.~~

~~(4) Medical evaluation requirements:~~

~~(a) If the prospective hearing aid user is eighteen years of age or older, the hearing aid dispenser may afford the prospective user an opportunity to waive the medical evaluation requirements of (b) of this subsection provided that the hearing aid dispenser:~~

~~(i) Informs the prospective user that the exercise of the waiver is not in the user's best health interest;~~

~~(ii) Does not in any way actively encourage the prospective user to waive such a medical evaluation; and~~

~~(iii) Affords the prospective user the opportunity to sign the following statement:~~

~~I have been advised by (hearing aid fitter/dispenser name) that the Food and Drug Administration has determined that my best health interest would be served if I had a medical evaluation before purchasing a hearing aid.~~

~~(b) Except as provided in (a) of this subsection, a hearing aid dispenser shall not sell a hearing aid unless the prospective user has presented to the hearing aid dispenser a written statement signed by a licensed physician that states that the patient's hearing loss has been medically evaluated and the patient may be considered a candidate for a hearing aid. The medical evaluation must have taken place within the preceding six months.~~

~~(5) Selection and fitting of the hearing aid shall include the following:~~

~~(a) Provide information regarding the selection of the most appropriate method and model for amplification for the needs of the client.~~

~~(b) Provide the user with the cost of the recommended aids and services.~~

~~(c) Provide for or have available an appropriate custom made ear mold.~~

~~(d) Provide final fitting of the hearing aid to ensure physical and operational comfort.~~

~~(e) Provide adequate instructions and appropriate post-fitting adjustments to ensure the most successful use of the hearing aid.~~

(6) Keeping records on every client to whom the licensee renders service in connection with the dispensing of a hearing aid. Such records shall be preserved for at least three years after the dispensing of the first hearing aid to the client. If other hearing aids are subsequently dispensed to that client, cumulative records must be maintained for at least three years after the latest dispensing of an aid to that client. The records must be available for the department inspection and will include:

- (a) Client's case history.
- (b) Source of referral and appropriate documents.
- (c) Medical clearance for the hearing aid user or the waiver set forth in subsection (4)(a)(iii) of this section which has been signed after being fully informed that it is in the best health interest to seek medical evaluation.
- (d) Copies of any contracts and receipts executed in connection with the fitting and dispensing of each hearing aid provided.
- (e) A complete record of tests, test results, and services provided except for minor services.
- (f) All correspondence specifically related to the service given the client or the hearing aid or aids dispensed to the client.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 159, filed 2/8/74)

WAC 308-50-150 UNFAIR OR DECEPTIVE PRACTICES, UNETHICAL CONDUCT AND UNFAIR METHODS OF COMPETITION—MISREPRESENTING PRODUCTS, SERVICES, PERSONNEL OR MATERIAL FACTS. It shall be an unfair or deceptive practice, unethical conduct or unfair method of competition for a licensee to misrepresent:

- (1) The grade, quality, quantity, origin, novelty, price, cost, terms of sale, use, construction, size, composition, dimensions, type, design, development, visibility, durability, performance, fit, appearance, efficacy, benefits, cost of operation, resistance to climatic conditions, or physiological benefits of any hearing aid or the psychological well-being induced by a hearing aid;
- (2) Any service or adjustment offered, promised, or to be supplied to purchasers of any hearing aid;
- (3) Any material fact pertaining to the manufacture, distribution or marketing of any hearing aid; or
- (4) The scientific or technical knowledge, training, experience or other qualifications of a licensee, or of his employees, relating to the selection, fitting, adjustment, maintenance or repair of industry products;
- (5) Misrepresent shall mean making misleading, deceiving, improbable or untruthful representations or in any other material respect, the character, extent or type of his/her business except as provided in WAC 308-50-170.
- (6) The reparability, including the cost thereof, or the adequacy of a prospective purchaser's own hearing aid(s) or ancillary equipment.

WSR 84-19-019

ADOPTED RULES

COUNCIL ON HEARING AIDS

[Order PL 479—Filed September 12, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Council on Hearing Aids, acting at Olympia, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to the amending of WAC 308-50-020 reexaminations; and 308-50-110 minimum standards of equipment.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-14-097 filed with the code reviser on July 3, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 18.35.161 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 10, 1984.

By Thomas S. Rees, Ph.D.
Chairman

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 222, filed 11/5/75)

WAC 308-50-020 REEXAMINATIONS. (1) Should an applicant fail any section, he/she may apply to the department to be reexamined in such section(s).

(2) All reexaminations shall be conducted at the next regularly scheduled examination.

(3) Any person who fails to qualify for licensure after three consecutive regularly scheduled examinations shall be required to take the entire examination. A waiver may be granted upon a showing of emergency circumstances.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 159, filed 2/8/74)

WAC 308-50-110 MINIMUM STANDARDS OF EQUIPMENT. Minimum equipment in the fitting and dispensing of hearing aids shall include:

- (1) Access to a selection of hearing aid models, and hearing aid supplies and services sufficiently complete to accommodate the various user needs.
- (2) Facilities for the personal comfort of customers.
- (3) A test environment with background noise no greater than ((current)) American National Standards Institute specifications [S3.1-1960 (R-1971)] plus 15 dB. ((in each place of business by January 1, 1975))
- (4) Pure tone audiometer calibrated in accordance with WAC 308-50-120.
- (5) Equipment appropriate for conducting speech audiometry (testing).

Reviser's note: The brackets and enclosed material in the text of the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

WSR 84-19-020**ADOPTED RULES****DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING**

[Order PL 480—Filed September 12, 1984]

I, John Gonzalez, director of the Department of Licensing, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to chapter 208, Laws of 1984, Washington Cosmetologists, Barbers and Manicurists Act regarding the regulation and licensing of the practice of cosmetology, barbering and manicuring and of schools offering instruction in cosmetology, barbering and manicuring; and repealing chapters 308-16 and 308-24 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-066 filed with the code reviser on July 18, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 208, Laws of 1984 which directs that the director of the Department of Licensing has authority to implement the provisions of chapter 208, Laws of 1984.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 7, 1984.

By John Gonzalez
Director

Chapter 308-20 WAC
**COSMETOLOGY—BARBER—MANICURIST
RULES**

WAC

308-20-010	Definitions.
308-20-020	Term of course—Examination eligibility.
308-20-030	Curriculum structure.
308-20-040	Application for school license.
308-20-050	Change in ownership of school.
308-20-070	Training guidelines.
308-20-080	Course outline of training requirements.
308-20-090	Student credit for training.
308-20-100	Recording student hours.
308-20-105	Curriculum for cadet instructors.
308-20-110	Minimum school safety standards.
308-20-120	Examination construction and content.
308-20-130	Examination objectives.
308-20-140	Examination—Application.
308-20-150	Student appeal—Examination eligibility denial by the school.
308-20-160	Release of results of examination.
308-20-180	Posting of license.
308-20-190	Restricted license.
308-20-200	Fees.
308-20-205	License renewal—Penalties.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-010 DEFINITIONS. (1) Achievement indicators—Forms designed and used by the school to record achievement rating of student learning objectives.

(2) Basic—Beginning, essential understanding.

(3) Chemical compounds formulated for professional use only—Compounds containing hazardous chemicals in a form not generally sold to the public; such as, bulk concentrates of permanent wave solution, neutralizers, chemical relaxers, oxidizing agents, flammable substances or corrosive materials.

(4) Concept—Understanding an idea.

(5) Curriculum—Detailed course of study.

(6) Student learning objectives—Measurable outcomes expected to occur as the result of instruction.

(7) Instructional objectives—Measurable evaluation of the attainment of the student learning objectives.

(8) Terminal learning objectives—Final outcomes expected to occur at the completion of a course of study as a result of instruction.

(9) Special student—Optional method for public high school students to enroll in cosmetology school. Students electing to enroll as special students must complete high school or GED equivalency.

(10) Commercial practice or business—Services performed for sale or profit. One's work, occupation or profession.

(11) Task—A step or procedure within a job.

(12) Job—A complete service; i.e., haircut, machine facial, permanent wave, etc.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-020 TERM OF COURSE—EXAMINATION ELIGIBILITY. The department shall not require students to remain in school after the completion of any course of instruction.

Any individual, seventeen years of age or older, having completed 500 hours of manicurist training approved by the director may apply for examination to be licensed as a manicurist.

Any individual, seventeen years of age or older, having completed 800 hours of barber training as approved by the director may apply for examination to be licensed as a barber.

Any individual, seventeen years of age or older, having completed 1600 hours of cosmetology training as approved by the director may apply for examination to be licensed as a cosmetologist. Course will consist of 500 hour manicurist course, the 800 hour barber course and an additional 300 hours of training in the performance of all chemical services as approved by the director.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-030 CURRICULUM STRUCTURE. Each curriculum shall be designed to prepare students for at least beginning employment/job entry and to pass the licensing examination.

Each curriculum shall include clearly defined, tangible instructional objectives and student learning objectives

to meet the training needs of the student within the corresponding time frame for each curriculum offered by the school.

Each curriculum shall include terminal objectives with achievement indicators that measure achievement of all student learning objectives.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-040 APPLICATION FOR SCHOOL LICENSE. With each school application, the following items must be included before a school license will be approved by the department:

- (1) Owners—Names and addresses of all school owners must be on the application for a school license;
- (2) List of instructors, with their addresses, responsible for the training of students. The department must be notified, in writing, when a change of instructor staff occurs;
- (3) A copy of the curriculum for each course the school intends to offer. A cosmetology school must submit a curriculum for manicurist, barber and chemical services; a barber school must submit a barber curriculum; a manicurist school submits a manicurist curriculum. Each curriculum must meet the training guidelines established by the director and adopted by rules pursuant to this chapter;
- (4) Each school will submit, at the time of application, a copy of their catalog, brochure and contract they intend to use for the enrollment of students. Each catalog, brochure and enrollment contract will contain in clear, concise language, the cancellation and refund policy of the school;
- (5) The description of the school facilities and equipment can be submitted by facility architect's blue print with equipment penciled in or by accurate hand drawn diagram including equipment to be used for training of students;
- (6) Surety bond or other form of negotiable surety as established by WAC 308-20-060 shall be submitted with application for school licensure. No school shall be approved until the surety bond is in force.

The department shall be notified within fifteen days of any changes in subsections (1) through (6) of this section.

The department shall be notified within fifteen days of any changes in subsections (1) through (6) of this section.

The department shall be notified within fifteen days of any changes in subsections (1) through (6) of this section.

The department shall be notified within fifteen days of any changes in subsections (1) through (6) of this section.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-050 CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP OF SCHOOL. If a change involving twenty-five or more percent of school ownership occurs, a new license application must be submitted with proof of ownership, or percentage of ownership, by the new owners. New application must then be submitted to the department within fifteen days of change of ownership. Such notification to include any changes made in curriculum, instructional staff, catalog, brochure, contract or surety bond.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-070 TRAINING GUIDELINES. Rating scale to be used when evaluating student progress and recording progress on achievement indicator.

Rating scale: Numerical scale to be used to rate student's competency in attainment of learning objectives will be used as follows:

- 4. Job ready—Can completely perform the job safely and independently.
- 3. Moderately competent—Can perform job completely and safely with limited supervision.
- 2. Limited competency—Requires instruction and close supervision in order to perform a task safely.
- 1. No exposure—No experience or knowledge in this area.

Schools will design instructional objectives which promote student progress from a beginning "1" rating to completion "4" rating as the terminal objective within the specified hours required for each course. Each month school shall provide each student with a copy of their achievement indicator.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-080 COURSE OUTLINE OF TRAINING REQUIREMENTS.

COURSE	MINIMUM ACHIEVEMENT REQUIRED BEFORE STUDENTS MAY WORK ON CUSTOMERS IN SCHOOL	SUGGESTED JOB READINESS COMPLETION RATING - 4
--------	---	--

Barber Services
Training:

- 1. Shampooing 2
- 2. Haircutting or trimming 2
- 3. Arranging, dressing, curling or waving 2
- 4. Sanitation of materials, equipment and tools 3
- 5. Safety 3
 - (a) the use of materials, equipment and tools 3
 - (b) recognition of a disease or disorder of the skin, scalp or hair 3

Manicurist Services
Training:

- 1. Application and removal of artificial nails 2
- 2. Sanitation of materials, equipment and tools to provide the service 3
- 3. Safety 3
 - (a) in the use of materials, equipment and tools to provide a service 3
 - (b) in the recognition of a disease or disorder of the nail or skin 3
- 4. Skin care involving hot compresses or massage 2
- 5. Skin care involving electrical appliances 2
- 6. Temporary removal of superfluous hair 2
 - (a) mechanical 2
 - (b) chemical 2

Handwritten initials/signature: D/C O K

- (c) electrical 2
- 7. Safety
 - (a) skin analysis for the recognition of disease or disorders 3
 - (b) use of chemicals formulated for professional use only 3
 - (c) use of materials, equipment and tools to provide a service 3
- 8. Sanitation of all materials, equipment and tools used to provide a service 3

Cosmetology Chemical Services Training:

- 1. Permanent waving
 - (a) sectioning and wrapping 2
 - (b) preperm test curl 2
 - (c) solution application 2
 - (d) processing 2
 - (e) neutralizing 2
- 2. Chemical relaxing
 - (a) sectioning 2
 - (b) strand test 2
 - (c) relaxer application 2
 - (d) processing 2
 - (e) neutralizing 2
- 3. Hair coloring or bleaching
 - (a) predisposition test 2
 - (b) strand test 2
 - (c) measurement and mixing of chemicals 2
 - (d) application of chemicals 2
 - (e) removal of chemicals 2
- 4. Safety
 - (a) in the storage, mixing and use of chemicals 3
 - (b) in the uses of materials, equipment and tools to provide a service 3
- 5. Sanitation of all materials, equipment and tools to provide a service 3

All ratings should reflect job readiness rather than a grade given in class.

Ratings will be recorded on each student's achievement indicator.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-090 STUDENT CREDIT FOR TRAINING. (1) Manicurists will be given 500 hours credit and barbers will be given 800 hours credit toward meeting the hourly requirement of 1600 hours in cosmetology. Cosmetology students transferring to a barber or manicurist course shall transfer only the credit that applies to the course for which they are transferring.

(2) Students transferring from another state, country or territory will receive credit toward completion of student learning objectives and course requirement hours as follows: (a) Hour for hour credit as applies to each course; (b) student learning objective credit after successfully demonstrating that the objectives have been met. Each student will receive a copy of the achievement indicators.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-100 RECORDING STUDENT HOURS. Each school shall record student hours daily and provide monthly accumulated total of all hours obtained for each course offered to each student. Cosmetology students will have hours recorded in manicuring, barbering and chemical services as the training takes place. Up to date monthly accumulated hourly totals shall be recorded on each student's objective achievement indicator record. The student learning objectives shall be recorded on student's objective indicator record as they are achieved. The original will be kept on file at the school and a copy provided to the student each month.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-105 CURRICULUM FOR CADET INSTRUCTORS. Licensed schools wishing to offer training for cosmetology instructors are required to develop and maintain an appropriate curriculum. This curriculum should be based on five hundred hours of training and study in the areas shown below:

(1) Training in instructional methods covering the following subjects or units:

- (a) Methods of teaching cosmetology:
 - (i) Lesson planning to meet instructional objectives;
 - (ii) Student learning principles for student learning objectives;
 - (iii) Classroom management; and
 - (iv) Four-step method.
- (b) Occupational analysis and advisory committees:
 - (i) Develop system for analysis;
 - (ii) Charting and categorizing;
 - (iii) Validating; and
 - (iv) Organizing and working with advisory committees.
- (c) Course organization:
 - (i) Develop instruction from analysis;
 - (ii) Organize and prioritize;
 - (iii) Group and sequence learning units;
 - (iv) Test and evaluate; record progress of students on achievement indicators; and
 - (v) Teaching aids.
- (d) Student leadership development:
 - (i) How to be effective;
 - (ii) Vocational Industrial Clubs of America or student leadership organization;
 - (iii) Personality and conduct;
 - (iv) Interpersonal relationships; and
 - (v) Customer relations.
- (e) One of the following topics or units:
 - (i) Testing and rating;
 - (ii) Audio visual materials;
 - (iii) Philosophy of vocational education; or
 - (iv) Techniques in individualized instruction.
- (2) Training in clinic supervision and management covering the application of teaching techniques as follows:
 - (a) Practical classroom and clinic services:
 - (i) Sanitation of all tools, implements, equipment, and work areas; and

(ii) Safety involved in providing any service to members of the public.

(b) Safety in the storage, mixing, and use of all chemicals used in a cosmetology, barber, or manicurist school or business.

(c) Reception area management:

(i) Customer relations;

(ii) Use of cash register;

(iii) Telephone techniques; and

(iv) Student's practical assignments:

(A) Motivational supervision; and

(B) Student assistance.

(3) Student cosmetology instructors cannot be used to replace a licensed instructor for the training of students. Student instructors must be under the direct supervision of a licensed instructor at all times.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-110 MINIMUM SCHOOL SAFETY STANDARDS. (1) Each school or institution to whom the license is issued will be responsible for providing a clean, safe environment for the training of students and provide all students the necessary training to insure sanitation and safety measures are applied for the maximum protection of the public, students or models used by students or instructors.

(2) Adequate supply of hot and cold running water must be provided for the benefit of the student's and consumer's health, safety and welfare.

(3) Clean towels shall be provided for each customer and shall be laundered after every use.

(4) Robes or gowns used by customers, when necessary to protect or remove clothing, must be laundered after every use. Towels, robes and gowns shall not be washed or dried on the premises except in suitable automatic washers and dryers.

(5) Dispensary, with sink and adequate supply of hot and cold running water, shall be a designated, separate and appropriate area for dispensing supplies and cleaning of tools, equipment and materials.

(6) Wet sanitizer—Fresh, clean solution shall be placed daily in a clean container for the sanitizing of combs, brushes and other tools or implements.

(7) Storage of chemicals must be done in such a manner which eliminates the possibility of fires, fumes, corrosion of containers or contamination and must comply with state and local laws. Flammable liquids that have a flash point below 100° F and vapor pressure not exceeding 40 lbs per square inch under 100° F must be provided adequate ventilation in storage so that normal leakage of such vapors from containers will be diluted enough to prevent spark from igniting them. Reducing or oxidizing materials must be stored separately from powerful oxidizing agents. Storage areas shall be posted "flammable liquids". Acids must be stored in a cool, well ventilated area void of sources of ignition. If acids are stored on metal shelves, they must be painted or otherwise rendered immune to attack by acids. Corrosive materials must be kept cool but well above freezing in a well ventilated area to prevent accumulation of fumes.

Materials should be inspected regularly as corrosive materials often destroy their containers. Corroded containers must be discarded immediately.

(8) Fire extinguishers approved by local fire department must be kept in vicinity of storage area.

(9) Toilet facilities—Every licensed school shall provide adequate toilet facilities for the use of customers, employees and students. The use of common towels and bar soap is prohibited.

(10) Shampoo bowls will be kept clean and free of hair in traps.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-120 EXAMINATION CONSTRUCTION AND CONTENT. Examinations for cosmetologists, barbers and manicurists shall consist of written questions, with multiple choice answers. The examination will determine the applicant's knowledge of safe and sanitary practice. Safe and sanitary practices may include the use of tools, machines, materials, processes used to provide a service, or working conditions, which may adversely affect the members of the public or licensees.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-130 EXAMINATION OBJECTIVES. The following objectives will constitute the basis for written examination questions for each licensing category:

(1) The applicant's knowledge of safety skills in the use of tools, machines, materials and processes in providing any service offered within each course of instruction.

(2) The applicant's knowledge of providing maximum protection, caution and consideration for consumer's eyes, ears, skin, nails, hair and clothing for the well being of the consumer as applies to each course of study.

(3) The applicant's knowledge of all means of sanitation necessary to maintain clean tools, equipment, machines, materials and work areas to prevent contamination and the spread of disease.

(4) The applicant's knowledge of hazards involved in the storage of flammable, volatile or combustible substances, acids and corrosive materials used within the cosmetology, barber or manicurist occupation.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-140 EXAMINATION—APPLICATION. Examinations will be given monthly. Examination schedules will be published by the director and issued to each school. Each licensed school shall post the schedule of examinations in plain view for the students and provide students with an application and all necessary information for completing and submitting the application. No school shall prohibit or hinder a student from submitting an application for examination if the student is at least seventeen years of age and has completed the required number of hours in the approved course of study.

Each application submitted by the student must have notarized signatures of both the student and the school

owner or manager. Each application must be complete in every respect, including fee, before the applicant may be scheduled for examination.

All applications and fees for examination or reexamination must be date stamped received into the department of licensing no later than the first day of the month to be scheduled for the following month's examination. (For example: Must be received by August 1 to be scheduled for September examination). Only when the date received stamp is omitted or illegible, will the postmark by the postal service be substituted.

Any person failing to be present for scheduled examination, or requesting to be rescheduled at least seven days prior to scheduled examination date, except in emergencies as determined by the department, shall forfeit fee for examination.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-150 STUDENT APPEAL—EXAMINATION ELIGIBILITY DENIAL BY THE SCHOOL. Should a school owner or manager refuse to sign the eligibility portion of the student examination application after the student has obtained the required course hours, the student may appeal the decision. Appeal must be submitted to the department, in writing, stating reasons why they think they are eligible. Such appeal to be submitted with examination application, accompanied by fee and copy of achievement indicator showing completion of hours and learning objectives.

Schools will be required to respond in writing stating the reason for refusal to sign, supply copies or documentation of events which substantiate their refusal or reasons why the required training was not provided or obtained within the time required. Failure to respond within twenty days will result in default. More than four appeals from students of any one school in a one-year period may result in review of curriculum and training provided for students by the school.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-160 RELEASE OF RESULTS OF EXAMINATION. (1) The department of licensing will notify applicants of examination results by mail only.

(2) Applicants who pass the examination will receive their license to practice.

(3) Applicants who fail shall receive a letter of notification to retake the examination and a retake application. Failing scores will be included in the notification.

(4) Examination papers completed by the applicant will be maintained by the division of professional licensing and will be made available for inspection, by appointment, with the applicant or applicant's agent. Agents of the applicant must submit a letter of authorization with notarized signature of the applicant before inspection of examination papers will be permitted. Papers are not to be duplicated or removed from this office. Notes may not be made on any examination material.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-180 POSTING OF LICENSE. All licenses required by this chapter shall be posted in a location within the place of business that is easily observed by members of the public for whom services are performed.

The address of the division of professional licensing shall be provided to consumers as the agency to handle complaints not resolved by the licensee.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-190 RESTRICTED LICENSE. Should the director restrict the licensee's scope of practice, the licensee will be required to surrender their unrestricted license to the department of licensing whereby the stated restriction will be affixed, then returned to the licensee. All restricted licenses must be posted at the work station of the individual in clear view of the public. Restricted services may not be performed by the licensee until the restriction is removed from the license.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-200 FEES. The following fees shall be charged by the professional licensing division of the department of licensing:

Title of Fee	Fee
Cosmetologist exam application	30.00
Cosmetologist renewal	15.00
Late renewal penalty	15.00
Instructor exam application	30.00
Instructor renewal	25.00
Late renewal penalty	25.00
Manicurist exam application	30.00
Manicurist renewal	15.00
Late renewal penalty	15.00
School license application	150.00
School renewal	150.00
Late renewal penalty	150.00
Barber exam application	30.00
Barber renewal	15.00
Late renewal penalty	15.00
Out of state license application	30.00
Duplicate license	5.00
Certification	5.00

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-20-205 LICENSE RENEWAL—PENALTIES. (1) Each individual license shall be renewed on or before the birthdate expiration date shown on the license. Failure to renew the license by the expiration date will result in a penalty fee determined by the director. Licenses may be reinstated up to three years by payment of all renewal and penalty fees for the period for which the license had lapsed.

(2) Each school license shall be renewed on or before July 1st as indicated by the expiration date on the license. Failure to renew the school license by the expiration date will result in a penalty fee determined by the director.

WSR 84-19-021
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
(Board of Medical Examiners)
 [Order PL 481—Filed September 12, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Board of Medical Examiners, acting at Seattle, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to the amending of WAC 308-52-255.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-067 filed with the code reviser on July 18, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 18.71.017 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 7, 1984.

By Barbara S. Schneiderman, MD
 Chairman

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 369 [PL 473], filed 1/12/81 [7/18/84])

WAC 308-52-255 POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL TRAINING DEFINED. For the purposes of this chapter, postgraduate medical training shall be considered to mean clinical training approved by the board in general medicine and surgery, or a recognized specialty or subspecialty in the field of medicine or surgery. The training must be acquired after completion of a formal course or under-graduate medical instruction outlined in RCW 18.71.055. Clinical performance deemed unsatisfactory by the program performance evaluation will not be accepted. This definition shall be considered to include, but not be limited to, internships, residencies and fellowships in medical or surgical subjects.

Reviser's note: The bracketed material preceding the section above was supplied by the code reviser's office.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

WSR 84-19-022
ADOPTED RULES
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
 [Order R 84-3—Filed September 12, 1984]

I, Dick Marquardt, Insurance Commissioner, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to insurance agent, broker, solicitor and adjuster licensing and appointment procedures,

amending WAC 284-17-120, 284-17-400, 284-17-410 and 284-17-420.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-023 filed with the code reviser on July 24, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 48.02.060 which directs that the Insurance Commissioner has authority to implement the provisions of RCW 48.17.130, 48.17.150, 48.17.160, 48.17.180 and 48.17.500.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 11, 1984.

Dick Marquardt
 Insurance Commissioner
 By Robert E. Johnson
 Deputy Commissioner

Chapter 284-17 WAC
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURES

- | | |
|------------|--|
| WAC | |
| 284-17-120 | Examination procedures for agents, solicitors and adjusters. |
| 284-17-400 | ((Staggered licensing for insurance agents, brokers, solicitors and adjusters—Conversion of current licenses—Assignment of renewal date for new licenses.)) <u>Renewal dates for agents, brokers, solicitors and adjusters.</u> |
| 284-17-410 | ((Staggered)) <u>Appointment renewal and termination procedures for insurance agents.</u> |
| 284-17-420 | <u>Appointment, affiliation and renewal procedures for licensed persons empowered to exercise the authority conferred to a corporate or firm licensee((=Conversion to a staggered system of renewals)).</u> |

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order R 82-2, filed 4/28/82)

WAC 284-17-120 EXAMINATION PROCEDURES FOR AGENTS, SOLICITORS AND ADJUSTERS. (1) The commissioner has contracted with an independent testing service for the administration of agents', solicitors', and adjusters' examinations. On and after June 1, 1982, any person desiring to take an examination for the type of license shown in subsection (2) of this section will be required to submit a registration form and the appropriate examination fee to ~~((educational))~~ the independent testing service. Such fee is not refundable. Registration forms and information about examinations may be obtained from the office of insurance commissioner or from ~~((educational))~~ the independent testing service.

(2) At least twice each month at predetermined locations, ~~((educational))~~ the independent testing service will conduct the examinations required for the following types of licenses:

TYPE OF LICENSE	EXAMINATION(S) REQUIRED
Life insurance agent or solicitor	Life
Disability insurance agent or solicitor	Disability
Life and disability agent or solicitor	Life, disability
Property/casualty agent or solicitor	Property, casualty
General lines agent or solicitor	Property, casualty, disability
All lines agent or solicitor	Life, disability, property, casualty
Vehicle only agent or solicitor	Vehicle
Surety only agent or solicitor	Surety
Credit life and disability agent or solicitor	Credit life and disability
Independent adjuster	Independent adjuster
Public adjuster	Public adjuster

(3) If an applicant fails to take a scheduled examination, a new registration form and appropriate fees must be submitted for any later examination, unless a serious emergency prevented attendance.

(4) Tests for vehicle, surety, ~~((and))~~ or credit insurance and for adjusters will be graded by the insurance commissioner's licensing department which will notify applicants of the results. Other tests will be graded by ~~((educational))~~ the independent testing service which will provide each applicant with a score report, following examination. If the examination is passed, the score report must be forwarded to the insurance commissioner with a completed insurance license application, finger print card ~~((and))~~, the appropriate license fee and filing fee.

(5) An applicant who fails to pass the insurance agent, solicitor or adjuster examination may request re-examination at such time as the applicant believes that he or she has completed sufficient additional study. Each reexamination request must be accompanied by a new registration form and the appropriate examination fee.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order R 80-4, filed 3/20/80)

~~WAC 284-17-400 ((STAGGERED LICENSING FOR INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, SOLICITORS AND ADJUSTERS CONVERSION OF CURRENT LICENSES ASSIGNMENT OF RENEWAL DATE FOR NEW LICENSES.)) RENEWAL DATES FOR AGENTS, BROKERS, SOLICITORS AND ADJUSTERS. ((The licensing of insurance agents, brokers, solicitors and adjusters in Washington shall be converted to a staggered licensing system as follows:~~

~~(1) Those licenses expiring on March 31, 1980 shall be renewable for six months and shall expire on September 30, 1980.~~

~~(2) New licenses issued on or after April 1, 1980 and before October 1, 1980 shall be valid until September 30, 1980.~~

~~(3) All licenses then outstanding will expire on September 30, 1980, as provided by subsections 1 and 2 above. In the case of licenses issued to individuals, such licenses will be renewed for a period ending with the individual licensee's second birthday anniversary occurring after September 30, 1980. In the case of firms or corporations, the license will be renewed for a period ending with the firm or corporation's second renewal date occurring after September 30, 1980. Such renewal dates are assigned by the office of the insurance commissioner. Thereafter, all licenses will be renewed for a period of one year from their termination date.~~

~~(4)) New licenses ((issued on or after October 1, 1980,)) will be valid for a period ending with the licensee's first birthday anniversary after the initial issue date in the case of individuals, and for a period ending with the first renewal date after the initial issue date in the case of firms or corporations. Thereafter, such licenses will be renewed ((as provided by subsection 3 above)) for a period of one year.~~

~~((5) During the conversion to a staggered system of license renewals, fees shall be prorated on the basis of 1/12th the annual renewal fee for each month or fraction thereof for the term for which the license is being renewed.))~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order R 80-4, filed 3/20/80)

~~WAC 284-17-410 ((STAGGERED)) APPOINTMENT RENEWAL AND TERMINATION PROCEDURES FOR INSURANCE AGENTS. ((The appointment of insurance agents by insurers in Washington shall be converted to a staggered system as follows:~~

~~(1) Effective March 31, 1980, the appointments of all insurance agents expire and shall be renewable for six months to expire as of September 30, 1980.~~

~~(2) Appointments of insurance agents that are newly made between March 31, and September 30, 1980 shall also expire on September 30, 1980.~~

~~(3) New and renewal) (1) Appointments ((that are made on and after October 1, 1980)) shall be valid for a period ending with the insurer's first renewal date after the initial issue date. Such renewal date is assigned by the office of the insurance commissioner. Thereafter, all appointments will be renewed for a period of one year ((from their termination date.~~

~~(4) During the conversion to a staggered system of appointment renewals, fees shall be prorated on the basis of 1/12th the annual fee for each month for which the appointment is being made or renewed.))~~

~~(2) Revocations of agents' appointments by the insurer are governed by RCW 48.17.160(4).~~

~~(3) Termination of an appointment by the agent may be accomplished by the agent giving advance written notice to the insurer with a copy mailed to the insurance commissioner that, as of a date stated in such notice, the agent renounces the appointment and will no longer represent the insurer as its agent.~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order R 80-4, filed 3/20/80)

WAC 284-17-420 APPOINTMENT, AFFILIATION AND RENEWAL PROCEDURES FOR LICENSED PERSONS EMPOWERED TO EXERCISE THE AUTHORITY CONFERRED TO A CORPORATE OR FIRM LICENSEE~~((=CONVERSION TO A STAGGERED SYSTEM OF RENEWALS))~~. (1) Each firm or corporation licensed as an insurance agent must be appointed by an insurer or insurers as required by RCW 48.17.160 as a prerequisite to the sale of insurance: PROVIDED, That individual licensees who are empowered to exercise the authority conferred by the corporate or firm license need not be individually appointed by insurers.

(2) ~~((Effective April 1, 1980,))~~ All firms or corporations licensed as an agent, adjuster or broker shall notify the office of the insurance commissioner of all persons who are empowered to exercise the authority conferred by the firm or corporate license. For purposes of this section, such persons shall be defined as "affiliated" with the licensed firm or corporation. ~~((The notice of affiliation shall expire on September 30, 1980. Notice of new affiliations made between April 1, 1980 and September 30, 1980 shall also expire on September 30, 1980.))~~

(3) ~~((On and after October 1, 1980, the notice of affiliations by a licensed firm or corporation shall be valid until the first affiliation renewal date established by the office of the insurance commissioner for the firm or corporation. Each firm or corporation shall annually pay the affiliation renewal fee which shall be the same as the agent appointment renewal fee. Thereafter, each affiliation will be renewed for a period of one year from its termination date))~~ An affiliation by a licensed firm or corporation which is not revoked or renounced shall be valid until the firm's or corporation's first renewal date after the notice. Thereafter, each affiliation may be renewed for a period of one year, subject to the firm or corporation paying the annual affiliation renewal fee which shall be the same as the agent appointment renewal fee.

(4) ~~((During the conversion to a staggered system of affiliation renewals, fees shall be prorated on the basis of 1/12th the annual fee for each month for which the affiliation is being made or renewed.))~~ When the appointment of an affiliated person is revoked by a firm or corporation, written notice of such revocation shall be given to the affiliated person and a copy of the notice of revocation shall be mailed to the commissioner.

(5) Termination of an appointment by an affiliated person may be accomplished by such person giving advance written notice to the firm or corporation with a copy mailed to the insurance commissioner that, as of a date stated in such notice, the affiliated person renounces the appointment and will no longer act on behalf of the firm or corporation.

WSR 84-19-023
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Commission for Vocational Rehabilitation)
 [Order 2149—Filed September 12, 1984]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration and Personnel, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to:

Amd WAC 490-500-190 Economic need—Standards for determining.
 Amd WAC 490-500-420 Vocational rehabilitation services—Maintenance.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-038 filed with the code reviser on July 26, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 74.09.025 [74.29.025] which directs that the Department of Social and Health Services has authority to implement the provisions of chapter 74.29 RCW.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 12, 1984.

By David A. Hogan, Director
 Division of Administration and Personnel

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2004, filed 8/23/83)

WAC 490-500-190 **ECONOMIC NEED—STANDARDS FOR DETERMINING.** (1) A client shall be eligible to receive vocational rehabilitation services or extended evaluation services from the division when total obligations, debts, and expenses equals or exceeds income and nonexempt assets and resources. When income and nonexempt assets are greater than the value of obligations, debts, and expenses, the excess is to be made available by the client to pay for rehabilitation services unless the service is exempted by law and/or WAC 490-500-180.

(2) Determination of a client's economic need involves an evaluation of the income, assets, debts, obligations, and expenses of his or her entire family unit, including his or her dependents or, if the client is an unemancipated minor, his or her parents.

(3) The following shall be considered income for the purpose of determining the economic need of a client:

(a) Wages paid to the client and to any dependent family members living in the home. For purposes of this section, wages shall be equal to gross wages less deductions for income taxes, social security, taxes, retirement deductions, and other involuntary deductions.

(b) Contributions from relatives or others, in cash or in kind, on a regular and predictable basis,

(c) Net profit from roomers or boarders,

(d) Net profit from property rentals,

(e) Net profit from farm products,

- (f) Net profit from business enterprises,
- (g) Scholarship or fellowship funds,
- (h) Income from public or private welfare agencies,
- (i) Any other income received on a regular and predictable basis, including but not limited to alimony, dividends from stocks, annuity payment, unemployment compensation, insurance, pensions, etc.

(4) The following types of property shall be considered exempt assets and may not be considered in determining the client's economic need:

(a) The home occupied by the client or his or her family, including any contiguous real property. A house trailer is an exempt asset when it is being regularly occupied by the client or his or her family as the principle place of residence or when it will be so occupied in the predictable future.

(b) Household furniture, clothing, life insurance, and other personal effects;

(c) An automobile when one or more of the following conditions is met:

(i) The client and his or her family have only one automobile, or

(ii) All automobiles used by the family are for the purpose of transportation to work or school, or

(iii) The automobile has been furnished in whole or in part to the client or to one of his or her dependents by the Veterans' Administration, or

(iv) The automobile is essential to the client's vocational rehabilitation objective.

(d) Vocational equipment and machinery owned by the client is an exempt asset if the equipment and/or machinery is being used to provide part or all of the living expenses of the client and his or her dependents or if the equipment and/or machinery may be so used after completion of the vocational rehabilitation plan;

(e) Livestock is an exempt asset to the extent the livestock produces income or otherwise helps the client to meet normal living requirements.

(5) All types of tangible and intangible property, including but not limited to real property, personal property, stocks, bonds, savings accounts, and checking accounts, which are not exempt under subsection (4) of this section shall constitute the client's nonexempt assets and shall be considered in determining the client's economic need. The value of a nonexempt asset shall be equal to the nonexempt assets fair market value less any unpaid encumbrances of record.

(6) The following obligations, debts, and expenses shall be deducted from the client's income and nonexempt assets in determining the client's economic need:

(a) The client's actual shelter and living expenses,
 (b) Shelter and living expenses for the client's dependents,

(c) Payments which the client is required to make under court order,

(d) Outstanding taxes on earnings or personal or real property,

(e) Insurance premium payments,

(f) Contractual payments on real or personal property if such obligations were incurred prior to the client's application for vocational rehabilitation services.

(7) When maintenance is to be paid by the division of vocational rehabilitation to a client, the maintenance paid shall be in the amount the division has determined to be necessary to maintain the client up to a maximum of ~~((two))~~ three hundred ~~((ninety=five))~~ four dollars.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2098, filed 5/2/84)

WAC 490-500-420 VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES—MAINTENANCE. (1) Maintenance services include the client's basic living expenses, such as food, housing, clothing and health care needs, and other subsistence expenses which are essential to enable him to receive full benefit from other vocational rehabilitation services.

(2) Maintenance services shall be provided to the extent necessary to enable a client to derive the full benefit of other vocational rehabilitation services.

(3) Maintenance may be provided at any time during the rehabilitation ~~((process))~~ plan, or following placement, until such time as the client has actually received remuneration for his employment, for a period not to exceed sixty days.

(4) The provision of maintenance services shall be conditioned on the economic need of the client.

WSR 84-19-024

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF

LABOR AND INDUSTRIES

[Order 84-19—Filed September 13, 1984]

I, Sam Kinville, director of the Department of Labor and Industries, do promulgate and adopt at the Director's Office, General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to adding a new section to chapter 296-17 WAC regarding professional and semiprofessional sports teams. This rule filing provides a listing of requirements for entering into a written agreement, pursuant to RCW 51.12.120(5), whereby an athlete and his/her employer may agree to which jurisdiction will provide industrial insurance coverage. This rule filing also provides that professional sports teams which are domiciled outside the state of Washington and which do not conduct any business within this state are not subject to Title 51 RCW while participating in a sporting event in the state of Washington.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-055 filed with the code reviser on July 18, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 51.04.020(1) which directs that the Department of Labor and Industries has authority to implement the provisions of Title 51 RCW, industrial insurance.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 12, 1984.

By Sam Kinville
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 296-17-345 PROFESSIONAL AND SEMIPROFESSIONAL ATHLETIC TEAMS Athletes assigned to a Washington-domiciled sports team are mandatorily covered by Washington Industrial Insurance: Provided that a professional athlete who is under contract with a parent team domiciled outside of the State of Washington while assigned to a team domiciled within Washington is subject to mandatory coverage by Washington Industrial Insurance unless the player and employer (parent team) have agreed in writing as to which state shall provide coverage in accordance with RCW 51.12.120(5).

The following rules shall apply to the written agreement:

1. Agreement must be in writing and signed by the employer and the individual athlete.

2. Agreement must specify the state that is to provide coverage. The state agreed upon to provide coverage must be a state in which the player's team, during the course of the season, will engage in an athletic event. For example, if the Washington-based team is a part of a league with teams in only Washington, Oregon, and Idaho, the player and the employer can agree to any of those three states to provide coverage. However, they could not agree to have California provide the coverage as this would not qualify as a state in which the player regularly performs assigned duties.

3. The state agreed upon accepts responsibility for providing coverage and acknowledges such to the Department by certified mail.

4. Agreement and certification by the other state must be received by this Department's Underwriting Section prior to any injury incurred by the athlete.

5. Agreement will be for one season only commencing with the assigning of the player to a particular team. A separate agreement and certification must be on file for each additional season.

Failure to meet all of these requirements will result in the athlete being considered a Washington worker for premium and benefit purposes until such time as all requirements have been met.

Professional sports teams who are domiciled outside the State of Washington and who participate in sporting events with Washington-domiciled teams are not subject to Washington Industrial Insurance for their team members while in this state. These out-of-state teams are not considered employers subject to Title 51 on the basis that they are not conducting a business within this state.

WSR 84-19-025
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 84-138—Filed September 13, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is White River chinook have cleared the area and harvestable numbers of salmon are available.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 13, 1984.

By Gary C. Alexander
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative code is repealed:

WAC 220-56-18000P BAG LIMIT CODES. (84-111)

WSR 84-19-026
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
[Order TL-RG 8—Filed September 13, 1984]

I, John Gonzalez, director of the Department of Licensing, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to vessel registration and titling, amending WAC 308-93-010, 308-93-030, 308-93-040, 308-93-050, 308-93-060, 308-93-090 and 308-93-640.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-13-082 filed with the code reviser on June 21, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 88.02.070 and 88.02.100 which directs that the director of the Department of Licensing has authority to implement the provisions of chapters 82.49 and 88.02 RCW.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 7, 1984.

By John Gonzalez
Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 736-DOL, filed 11/18/83)

WAC 308-93-010 DEFINITIONS. Unless the context clearly provides otherwise, the following definitions apply to the rules in this chapter:

(1) "Alien vessel" means a vessel owned by a resident of a country other than the United States ~~((or Canada))~~.

(2) "Carpenter certificate" means a certificate issued by a manufacturer describing the vessel for which such certificate is issued and certifying the first conveyance of said vessel after its manufacture.

(3) ~~("Commerce" means the transportation of goods, products, commodities, or passengers between specified points for which a fare or shipping cost is levied.~~

~~(4))~~ (4) "Commercial fishing" means operating under a currently valid commercial or charter fishing license issued by the department of fisheries.

~~((5))~~ (4) "Declaration of value form" means the department of revenue form used when a vessel is acquired by lease or gift, homemade or the most recent purchase price is not known to declare the value for purposes of assessing excise tax.

~~((6))~~ (5) "Director" means the director of the department of licensing.

~~((7))~~ (6) "Documented vessel" means a vessel that is documented by the United States Coast Guard and is issued a valid marine certificate.

~~((8))~~ (7) "Exclusively" means solely and without exception.

~~((9))~~ (8) "Foreign vessel" means a vessel owned by a resident of another state ~~((or a Canadian province))~~ registered in accordance with the laws of the state ~~((or province))~~ in which the owner resides.

~~((10))~~ (9) "Legal owner" means a person, business, or institution having a security interest in a vessel perfected in accordance with RCW 46.12.095 or the registered owner of a vessel unencumbered by a security interest or the lessor of a vessel unencumbered by a security interest.

~~((11))~~ (10) "Lifeboat" means craft used exclusively for lifesaving purposes.

~~((12))~~ (11) "Manufacturer's certificate of origin" means a certificate issued by a manufacturer describing the vessel for which such certificate is issued and certifying the first conveyance of said vessel after its manufacture.

~~((13))~~ (12) "Overall length" means a straight line measurement of the overall distance from the foremost point of the vessel to the aftermost part of the vessel, measured parallel to the centerline. Bow sprits, bumpkins or boomkins, rudders, outboard motor brackets, outdrive units, propellers, and similar fittings or attachments are not included in the measurement.

~~((14))~~ (13) "Prebill" means the notice to renew a vessel registration that is mailed by the department to the registered owner.

~~((15))~~ (14) "Previous ownership document" means the last issued certificate of title and/or registration.

~~((16))~~ (15) "Primarily" means the principal purpose for which a vessel is used when considered in conjunction with all of its uses.

~~((17))~~ (16) "Propulsion machinery" means any device providing motion to a vessel through such means as combustion, steam, or electric machinery.

~~((18))~~ (17) "Registered owner, owner," synonymous terms used interchangeably, mean a person who has a lawful right to possession of a vessel, whether or not the vessel is subject to a security interest.

~~((19))~~ (18) "Secured party" means a lender, seller, or other person in whose favor there is a security interest, including a person to whom accounts, contacts rights, or chattel paper have been sold. When the holders of obligations issued under an indenture of trust, equipment trust agreement or the like are represented by a trustee or other person, the representative is the secured party.

~~((20))~~ (19) "Tender" means a craft used exclusively to furnish transportation from a larger vessel to shore and return.

~~((21))~~ (20) "Use of waters" means to navigate, operate, employ, or moor any vessel upon the waters ~~((of this state))~~.

~~((22))~~ (21) "Valid marine document" means a document issued by the United States federal government which declares a vessel ~~((of five net tons or larger))~~ to be a documented vessel of the United States.

~~((23))~~ (22) "Vessel data form" means the information application completed by the applicant showing all required description data for the vessel registration and title.

~~((24))~~ (23) "Waters of this state" means any waters within the territorial limits of this state.

(24) "Time share" charters means leased vessels where none of the parties leasing the vessel under a "time share" option agreement are acquiring an equity in the vessel and there is no option to buy.

(25) "Houseboat" means any vessel as defined in RCW 88.02.010(1) and does not mean any building on a float used in whole or in part for human habitation as a single-family dwelling which is not designed for self propulsion by mechanical means, or for propulsion by means of wind, nor propelled by mechanical means or wind.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 736-DOL, filed 11/18/83)

WAC 308-93-030 VESSELS SUBJECT TO EXCISE TAX, REGISTRATION AND TITLING. The following vessels must be registered and titled and pay the excise tax if they are on or using the waters of this state.

All vessels sixteen feet or longer equipped with propulsory machinery or sails, unless specifically exempted, ~~((and))~~ including the following:

(1) Amphibious vessels (vehicles);

- (2) Houseboats;
- (3) Inflatable vessels with motors;
- (4) Ski type vessels (jet ski, wet bike, etc.) ~~((if sixteen feet or longer))~~;
- (5) Racing vessels.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 736-DOL, filed 11/18/83)

WAC 308-93-040 **VESSELS EXEMPTED FROM EXCISE TAX BUT REQUIRED TO BE REGISTERED AND TITLED.** The following vessels must be registered and titled but shall be exempt from the assessment of the excise tax:

- (1) Undocumented vessels used exclusively for commercial fishing purposes;
- (2) Vessels owned and operated by ~~((the United States))~~ a state of the United States, or any municipality or political subdivision thereof not used principally for governmental purposes and not clearly identifiable as such;
- (3) Vessels owned by a nonprofit organization or association engaged in character building of boys and girls under eighteen years of age and solely used for such purposes, as determined by the department for the purposes of RCW 84.36.030;
- (4) Recreational type public vessels of the military and the United States;
- (5) Vessels under sixteen feet in overall length with propulsion machinery;
- (6) Vessels owned and held for sale by a dealer, but not rented on a regular commercial basis.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 736-DOL, filed 11/18/83)

WAC 308-93-050 **VESSELS EXEMPTED FROM REGISTRATION, ~~((TAXATION))~~ EXCISE TAX AND TITLING.** The following vessels are exempt from registration, titling, and the assessment of excise tax:

- (1) Military or public vessels of the United States, except recreational-type public vessels;
- (2) Vessels owned by a state or subdivision thereof, used principally for governmental purposes and clearly identifiable as such;
- (3) Vessels owned by a resident of a country other than the United States ~~((or Canada))~~ if the vessel is not physically located upon the waters of this state for a period of more than sixty days;
- (4) Vessels owned by a resident of another state ~~((or a Canadian province))~~ if the vessel is registered in accordance with the laws of the state ~~((or province))~~ in which the owner resides, but only to the extent that a similar exemption or privilege is granted under the laws of that state ~~((or province))~~ for vessels registered in this state: PROVIDED, That any vessel which is validly registered in another state ~~((or a Canadian province))~~ and which is physically located in this state for a period of more than sixty days is subject to registration under this chapter;
- (5) ~~((Vessels propelled solely by oars or paddles;~~
- (6)) A ship's lifeboat used solely for lifesaving purposes;

~~((7))~~ (6) All vessels under sixteen feet in overall length ~~((or whose primary propulsion is human power))~~ which have no propulsion machinery of any type;

~~((8))~~ (7) Vessels equipped with propulsion machinery of less than ten horsepower that:

(a) Are owned by the owner of a vessel for which a valid vessel number has been issued;

(b) Display the number of that numbered vessel followed by the suffix "1" in the manner prescribed by the department; and

(c) Are used as a tender for direct transportation between that vessel and the shore and for no other purpose;

~~((9))~~ (8) Vessels ((of any size powered only by human power)) with no propulsion machinery of any type for which the primary mode of propulsion is human power;

~~((10))~~ (9) Vessels which are temporarily in this state undergoing repair or alteration;

~~((11))~~ (10) Vessels primarily engaged in commerce which have or are required to have a valid marine document as a vessel of the United States, including but not limited to:

- (a) Commercial fishing vessels;
- (b) Barges;
- (c) Charter vessels, including, bare boat and time share charters.

~~((12))~~ (11) Vessels primarily engaged in commerce which are owned by a resident of a country other than the United States;

~~((13))~~ (12) A vessel not using the waters of this state.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 736-DOL, filed 11/18/83)

WAC 308-93-060 **REGISTRATION PERIOD.** The registration period for the state will be July 1 of the current year through June 30 of the following year for purposes of implementing ~~((chapter 7, Laws of 1983; and chapter 3, Laws of 1983 2nd ex. sess))~~ chapter 88.02 RCW and chapter 250, Laws of 1984. A vessel numbered in this state under the federal boat safety act need not register under chapter 88.02 RCW until the earlier of one year from the date this state's vessel numbering system is approved under the federal boat safety act; or the expiration date of the certificate of number issued for the vessel under the federal boat safety act.

Any vessels registered for the first time in Washington will be assessed the registration fee for the registration period in which the vessel is registered. In addition, excise tax in the amount prescribed by statute will be assessed for the period beginning July 1, 1983 through the current registration period in which the vessel is registered: PROVIDED, That if the owner can verify that the vessel was acquired or brought into Washington after July 31, 1983, the excise tax will be assessed from the date of acquisition or entry into the state.

Vessels being registered in Washington for the first time and assigned a registration period of eleven months or less shall have the annual excise tax reduced by one-twelfth for each full month of the registration period which has passed by the date when the vessel is registered in Washington. The registration ~~((and the titling))~~

fee will not be abated for the registration period in which the vessel is registered.

When a transfer of ownership occurs on a vessel previously registered in this state and whose registration has expired, there will be assessed a registration fee of six dollars for the current registration period and excise tax due from the expiration date of the previous registration: PROVIDED, That if the person seeking registration can verify that the vessel was acquired subsequent to expiration of the previous registration, excise tax will be assessed from the date of acquisition through the current registration period in which the vessel is being registered.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 736-DOL, filed 11/18/83)

WAC 308-93-090 RENTED OR LEASED VESSELS. ~~((If the vessel is leased and operated in Washington by a Washington resident, it must be titled and registered in Washington.))~~ If the owner of the vessel is a Washington resident, and the vessel is leased and operated in Washington, it must be titled and registered in Washington. If the owner is a resident of another state and the vessel is leased and operated in Washington, the reciprocity provisions in WAC 308-93-640 apply.

(1) Rented and leased vessels must be separately registered and titled and display the registration number and decals assigned to the vessel. A dealer's registration number does not cover a rented or leased vessel.

(2) If the vessel is leased for a period of less than one year the lessor's name may appear on the certificate of title as the sole registered owner with any secured party being shown as the legal owner.

(3) If the vessel is leased for a period of one year or more or if there is an option to purchase the vessel, the application for certificate of title shall be completed with the name of the lessee as registered owner, followed by the word "lessee." The lessor's name will appear as the legal owner. If the vessel is subject to a security agreement, the application will be completed with the lessor's name appearing immediately below the lessee's name and will be identified by the word "lessor." The address shown will be the lessee's. The secured party's name and address will be shown in the legal owner's space.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 736-DOL, filed 11/18/83)

WAC 308-93-640 RECIPROCITY. (1) A vessel owned by a resident of another state ~~((or a Canadian province))~~ which is already covered by a number in full force and effect issued to it pursuant to federal laws or a numbering system of such state ~~((or province))~~ shall be exempt from registration requirements for a period of sixty ~~((consecutive))~~ days in any twelve month period but only to the extent a similar reciprocity is granted for vessels registered in the state of Washington.

(2) When a vessel is removed to the state of Washington as a new state of principal use, Washington shall recognize the validity of a number awarded by any

other issuing authority for a period of at least sixty days before requiring numbering in this state.

WSR 84-19-027
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
WHATCOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE
 [Memorandum—September 14, 1984]

1985 Meeting Schedule
 Board of Trustees
 Whatcom Community College

Board Room
 5217 Northwest Road
 Bellingham, WA 98226

Tuesday
 2:00 p.m.
(2nd Tuesday)

January 8
 February 12
 March 12
 April 9
 May 14
 June 11
 July 9
 August 13
 September 10
 October 8
 November 12
 December 10

WSR 84-19-028
ADOPTED RULES
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT SEVENTEEN

[Resolution No. 22—Filed September 14, 1984]

Be it resolved by the board of trustees of Washington Community College District 17, acting at Spokane, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to the use of district facilities.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-036 filed with the code reviser on July 13, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 28B.19.050(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 28B.50.140 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the institution has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 11, 1984.

By D. L. Olson
 Chairperson, Board of Trustees

CHAPTER 132Q-136
USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES

WAC

132Q-136-010	General Policy and Delegation
132Q-136-020	Definitions
132Q-136-030	Users
132Q-136-040	Limitations
132Q-136-050	Reservation, Scheduling and Approval Procedure
132Q-136-060	Safety and Liability

NEW SECTION

WAC 132Q-136-010 USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES—GENERAL POLICY AND DELEGATION. (1) Washington State Community College District 17 (The Community Colleges of Spokane) is an educational institution provided and maintained by the people of the state in order to carry out its mission pursuant to RCW 28B.50. The purpose of this policy is to assure that all facilities operated, owned or maintained by the District are reserved primarily for those activities which either are related directly to the District's mission or are otherwise justifiable on the basis of their contributions to the cultural, educational, economic or recreational interests of the state and its people.

(2) The Board of Trustees delegates to the chief executive officer and district president, or staff so designated by the chief executive officer, the authority to establish procedures for the regulation and review of the use of district facilities and to establish user fees where appropriate.

NEW SECTION

WAC 132Q-136-020 DEFINITIONS. As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the following meaning:

(1) "Facilities" shall include all structures, building, grounds, parking lots, sidewalks and airspace owned or controlled by District 17.

(2) "District" or "District 17" shall include Spokane Community College, Spokane Falls Community College, the Institute of Extended Learning and any other college or organizational unit of Washington State Community College District 17 hereafter established by the District Board of Trustees.

(3) "Use of Facilities" shall include the holding of events, the posting and removal of signs, all forms of advertising, commercial activities, charitable solicitation and any other activity which takes place in or on facilities owned or controlled by District 17.

(4) "Scheduling Office" shall be the office within the organization of the District which is designated as the office responsible for scheduling a particular District facility. The designation of scheduling offices shall be made by the chief executive officer, or staff so designated by the chief executive officer, pursuant to WAC 132Q-136-010(2).

(5) "User fee" shall be the fee, if any, charged any user for the use of facilities, including a use fee, fees for special custodial, attendant or security services, fees for

supervisor services, fees for the use of special District equipment in conjunction with the use of facilities and any other fees established pursuant to WAC 132Q-136-010(2). The schedule of user fees may be amended from time to time.

(6) "Academic or administrative unit sponsorship" shall mean that the head of an academic or administrative unit within the District has reviewed a request for use of facilities, has determined that such use of facilities meets the general policy concerning the use of District facilities pursuant to WAC 132Q-136-010(1) and all limitation on the use of facilities pursuant to WAC 132Q-136-040, has determined that the academic or administrative unit is willing to sponsor the proposed use of facilities and has signed the appropriate request form.

NEW SECTION

WAC 132Q-136-030 USERS. (1) Faculty, staff, and official student organizations may use District facilities to hold events for faculty, staff and students provided such use complies with the general policy on the use of District facilities pursuant to WAC 132Q-136-010 and that all events are scheduled pursuant to WAC 132Q-136-050. Such use does not require either academic or administrative unit sponsorship nor does such use require approval by the chief executive officer or other designated staff.

(2) Faculty, staff, and official student organizations may use District facilities to hold events to which the general public is invited when the event has academic or administrative unit sponsorship and the approval of the chief executive officer or other designated staff.

(3) Organizations or persons other than District faculty, staff, or official student organizations may use District facilities to hold events for members of that organization provided such use complies with the general policy of the use of District facilities. Such use does not require either academic or administrative unit sponsorship, but does require the approval of the chief executive officer or designated staff.

(4) Organizations or persons other than District faculty, staff, or official student organizations may use District facilities to hold events to which the general public is invited when the event has academic or administrative unit sponsorship and the approval the chief executive officer or designated staff.

(5) Use of facilities for religious purposes is permitted on the same basis as for non-religious purposes as long as use of religious purposes does not dominate access to facilities pursuant to WAC 132Q-136-040.

NEW SECTION

WAC 132Q-136-040 LIMITATIONS. (1) District facilities may not be used in ways which substantially obstruct or disrupt educational activities or freedom of movement or other lawful activities on or in District facilities.

(2) District facilities may not be used by groups, including informal groups, which discriminate in their membership or limit participation in activities on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, marital

status, age, or the presence of any sensory, mental, or physical handicap.

(3) Faculty, staff, or official student organizations may use District facilities to present educational forums regarding ballot propositions and/or candidates who have filed for public office as long as the audience is limited to faculty, staff and students. However, pursuant to RCW 42.17.130 "the use of any of the facilities of a public office or agency, directly or indirectly, for the purpose of assisting a campaign for election of any person to any office or for the promotion of or opposition to any ballot proposition" is prohibited.

(4) District facilities may not be used for private or commercial purposes such as sales, advertising, or promotional activities unless such activities are in conjunction with authorized use of facilities by outside groups, fund raising activities directly benefiting the District, or activities fulfilling an educational or service need of the students, faculty or staff. The sale of any item, the use of any advertising material, or operation of any promotional activity is subject to prior approval of the chief executive officer or designated staff. Any such sales, advertising, or promotional activities judged not to be in the best interest of the District shall not be allowed.

(5) The distribution of handbills, leaflets, pamphlets and similar materials is not permitted in or on those facilities to which access by the general public is restricted or where such distribution would significantly impinge upon the primary business being conducted.

(6) Charitable solicitation is not permitted in or on those facilities to which access by the general public is restricted or where such solicitation would significantly impinge upon the primary business being conducted.

(7) District facilities may be used by other public or private educational institutions or public agencies only insofar as the intended use of the facilities meets a community need not being fulfilled by District 17 and where such activities do not interfere with the educational programs being offered by District 17 or with the maintenance and repair programs of the District. A user fee, if any, for such use shall be determined by the chief executive officer or designated staff.

(8) Organizations or persons other than District faculty, staff, or official student organizations may use District facilities only after the procedure pursuant to WAC 132Q-136-050 are completed and appropriate user fees have been paid in full or satisfactory payment arrangements completed.

(9) District 17 reserves the right to require that the District be represented at any use of facilities where the presence of a representative is in the best interest of the District.

(10) District equipment shall be used only when authorized and shall not be removed from any facility unless written authorization for such removal has been obtained prior to use.

(11) No decorations or other application of material to walls, ceiling or floors of any facility shall be permitted if such application will in any way mar, deface or

injure the facility. Users shall be responsible for the removal or disposal of any decorations, materials, equipment, furnishings or rubbish which remain in or on any facility following use of the facility. Failure of any user to meet this obligation which results in additional cost to the District shall subject the user to additional charges for such costs.

(12) The District reserves the right to reject any application for the use of District facilities when such use, pursuant to WAC 132Q-136-010(1), is determined not to be in the best interest of the District.

NEW SECTION

WAC 132Q-136-050 RESERVATION, SCHEDULING AND APPROVAL PROCEDURE. (1) To reserve or schedule the use of facilities, faculty, staff, official student organizations or outside parties shall contact the appropriate college or Institute scheduling office. The scheduling office shall provide all appropriate scheduling procedures, forms and agreements and shall arrange for all necessary approvals, reservations, scheduling and payments.

(2) No less than fourteen days prior to the anticipated date for use of District facilities, any individual or organization desiring to reserve or schedule facility use shall present all required forms, fully completed, to the appropriate scheduling office. The scheduling office shall process the completed application and secure all required approvals. The individual or organization requesting the use of facilities shall be notified of the disposition of the request within ten days. Such fourteen day notice may be waived by the scheduling office provided that such waiver does not disrupt normal facility operation.

(3) Full payment of the appropriate user fee, if any, or satisfactory payment arrangements are required prior to the use of District facilities.

NEW SECTION

WAC 132Q-136-060 SAFETY AND LIABILITY. (1) It is the responsibility of any person or organization requesting the use of District facilities to insure that the proposed use will be carried out in a manner that assures the safety of all persons concerned. Compliance with applicable fire, health and safety regulations is required.

(2) Authorization to organizations or persons other than District faculty, staff, or official student organizations for the use of District facilities is granted with the express understanding and condition that such organization or person assumes full responsibility for any loss, damage or claims arising out of such use. When the event involves physical activity, or otherwise would increase the risk of bodily injury above the level inherent in the facilities to be used, proof of appropriate liability insurance coverage with limits of at least one million dollars per occurrence shall be provided to the chief executive officer or designee.

WSR 84-19-029
ADOPTED RULES
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT SEVENTEEN

[Resolution No. 23—Filed September 14, 1984]

Be it resolved by the board of trustees of Washington Community College District 17, acting at Spokane, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to student conduct.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-052 filed with the code reviser on July 17, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 28B.19.050(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 28B.50.140 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the institution has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 11, 1984.

By D. L. Olson
 Chairperson, Board of Trustees

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-010 PURPOSE OF ADOPTION OF STUDENT RULES. (1) All colleges administered by the board of trustees for Washington state Community College District ~~((No.))~~ 17 are maintained by the state of Washington for the accomplishment of certain special purposes~~((;))~~; namely, the provision of programs of instruction in higher education, the advancement of knowledge through scholarship and research, and the provision of related community services. Like any other social institution having its own special purpose, a college must maintain conditions conducive to the effective performance of its functions. Consequently, the college has special expectations regarding the conduct of the various participants in the academic community. Student conduct which distracts from or interferes with accomplishment of college purposes is not acceptable.

(2) Admission to a college within the district carries with it the presumption that ~~((the))~~ students will conduct ~~((himself))~~ themselves as ~~((a))~~ responsible members of the academic community. This includes an expectation that ~~((the))~~ students will obey the law, will comply with rules and regulations of the college and its departments, will maintain a high standard of integrity and honesty and will respect the rights, privileges and property of other members of the college community.

(3) It is assumed that ~~((the))~~ students ~~((is))~~ are, and ~~((wishes))~~ wish to be treated as~~((-an))~~ adults. As such, ~~((he))~~ the students will accept responsibility for ~~((his))~~ their own conduct. In order to accomplish educational purposes of the college and also to provide students a full understanding of the rules that will enable the college to maintain conditions conducive to the effective

performance of the college's functions, the following rules regarding the conduct of students are hereby adopted. Sanctions for violations of the rules of student conduct herein adopted will be administered by the college in the manner provided by said rules. When violations of laws of the state of Washington and/or the United States are also involved, the college may refer such matters to proper civil authorities. In case of minors, this conduct may be referred to parents or legal guardians.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 70-1, filed 9/22/70)

WAC 132Q-04-020 DEFINITIONS. As used in this chapter, chapter 132Q-04 WAC, the following words and phrases shall mean:

(1) "Assembly" shall mean any overt activity engaged in by two or more persons, the object of which is to gain publicity, advocate a view, petition for a cause or disseminate information to any person, persons or group of persons.

(2) "Board" shall mean the board of trustees of Washington state Community College District 17~~((state of Washington))~~.

(3) "College" shall mean ~~((Spokane Community College and))~~ any ~~((other))~~ community college which may be created by the board of trustees of Washington state Community College District 17~~((state of Washington))~~.

(4) "College facilities" shall mean and include any or all real property owned, rented, leased, or operated by the board of trustees of Washington state Community College District 17~~((state of Washington))~~, and shall include all buildings and appurtenances affixed thereon or attached thereto.

(5) "College personnel" refers to any person employed on a full-time or part-time basis except those who are faculty members as defined in subparagraph 8 infra, by any community college administered by the board of trustees for Washington state Community College District 17~~((state of Washington))~~.

(6) "Disciplinary action" shall mean and include the expulsion, suspension or admonition of any student by the appropriate college president or ~~((the))~~ college dean of student personnel services for the violation of any designated rule of student conduct for which a student is subject to disciplinary action.

(7) "District" shall mean Washington state Community College District 17~~((state of Washington))~~.

(8) "Faculty members" shall mean any employee of any community college administered by the board of trustees of Washington state Community College District 17~~((state of Washington))~~, who received a probationary faculty appointment or faculty appointment under the terms of the community college tenure law, ~~((section 33, chapter 283, Laws of 1969 ex. sess))~~ RCW 28B.50.850 through 28B.50.869, as now law or hereinafter amended.

(9) "President" unless otherwise designated shall mean the duly appointed president or chief executive officer of any campus of Washington state Community College District 17~~((state of Washington))~~.

(10) "Rules of student conduct" shall mean those rules regulating student conduct as herein adopted in chapter 132Q-04 WAC.

(11) "Student" shall mean and include any person who is enrolled in any community college administered by the board of trustees for Washington state Community College District 17 (~~(state of Washington)~~).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-030 JURISDICTION. All rules herein adopted concerning student conduct and discipline shall apply to every student attending a community college within the district whenever said student is engaged in or present (~~(upon)~~) at any college-related activity occurring on or off college (~~(facility)~~) facilities. It shall also mean for enforcement of the Rules of Conduct to include facilities in which students are engaged in official college training and/or activities including places of training internships, cooperative education, practicum or supervised work experiences.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-050 DRUGS. Any student who shall use, possess, be demonstrably under the influence of, or sell any narcotic drug as defined in RCW (~~(69.33.230(14))~~) 69.50.101(o) as now law or hereinafter amended, (~~(or any dangerous drug as defined in RCW 69.40.060)~~) or any controlled substance as defined in RCW 69.50.101(d) as now law or hereinafter amended, shall be subject to disciplinary action except when the use or possession of a drug is specifically (~~(prescribed as medication by an authorized medical doctor or dentist)~~) authorized by a licensed practitioner as defined by RCW 69.50.101(t)(1), (2), and (3), as now law or hereinafter amended. For purposes of this regulation, "sell" shall include the statutory meaning defined in RCW ((69.04.005)) 69.50.410.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-060 CHEATING. (1) Any student who, for the purpose of fulfilling or partially fulfilling any assignment or task required by a faculty member as part of the student's program of instruction, shall knowingly tender any work product that the student fraudulently represents to the faculty member as the student's work product, shall be deemed to have cheated. Cheating shall be cause for disciplinary action.

(2) Any student who aids or abets the accomplishment of cheating as defined in (~~(subparagraph)~~) subsection (1) (~~(above)~~) of this section, shall also be subject to disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 70-1, filed 9/22/70)

WAC 132Q-04-067 CLASSROOM CONDUCT. Any student who, by any act of misconduct, substantially disrupts any college class by engaging in conduct that

renders it difficult or impossible to maintain the decorum of the (~~(faculty member's)~~) class, shall be subject to disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-070 THEFT AND/OR SALE OF STOLEN PROPERTY. Any student who shall commit larceny of the property of another, as defined in RCW (~~(9.54.010)~~) 9A.56.020, or who shall sell, or offer to be sold such property, shall be subject to disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 70-1, filed 9/22/70)

WAC 132Q-04-075 DAMAGING PROPERTY. Any student who shall willfully attempt to damage or destroy, or who in fact does willfully damage or destroy, any property owned, controlled or operated by Washington state Community College District (~~(No.)~~) 17 or owned, controlled or operated by another person while said property is located on (~~(campus)~~) facilities (~~(;)~~) owned, rented, leased, or operated by Washington state Community College District 17 shall be subject to disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-080 (~~(ASSAULT)~~) INTIMIDATION/INTERFERENCE. Any student who shall (~~(assault)~~) interfere or intimidate by force or violence another person, in the manner prohibited by law in RCW ((9.11.010 or 9.11.020, or 9.11.030)) 28B.10.570 and 28B.10.571, shall be subject to disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 70-1, filed 9/22/70)

WAC 132Q-04-085 ABUSIVE CONDUCT. Any student who shall use abusive language towards (~~(a faculty member or college personnel)~~) any person while on college facilities or participating in college related programs shall be subject to disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-090 FORGERY OR ALTERATION OF RECORDS. Any student who engages in acts of forgery, as defined in RCW (~~(9.44.010)~~) 9A.60.020 shall be subject to disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-100 RIGHT OF ASSEMBLY. (1) Students shall have the right of "assembly" as defined in WAC 132Q-04-020(~~(+)~~) upon college facilities that are generally available to the public (~~(;)~~); provided (~~(;)~~) that such assembly shall:

- (a) Be conducted in an orderly manner; and
- (b) Not unreasonably interfere with vehicular or pedestrian traffic; or

(c) Not unreasonably interfere with classes, schedules, meetings or ceremonies, or with educational functions of the college; and

(d) Not unreasonably interfere with college functions.

(2) A student who conducts or participates in an assembly violative of any provision of this rule shall be subject to disciplinary action.

(3) Nonstudents who participate in or aid or abet any assembly or assemblies in violation of this section shall be subject to possible prosecution under the state criminal trespass law and/or any other possible civil or criminal remedies available to the college. Faculty members and other college personnel who participate in or aid or abet any assembly or assemblies violative of this section shall be subject to appropriate discipline.

(4) Any student who commits any other act on college facilities which is punishable as a gross misdemeanor or a felony under the laws of the state of Washington and which act is not a violation of any other provision of the rules of student conduct, shall be subject to disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-110 COMMERCIAL ACTIVITIES. (1) College facilities will not be used for ~~((a))~~ commercial solicitation, advertising or promotional activities except when such activities clearly serve educational objectives, including but not limited to ~~((;))~~ display of books of interest to the academic community or the display or demonstration of technical or research equipment, and when such commercial activities relate to educational objectives and are conducted under the sponsorship or at the request of a college department or the office of student activities of the college, provided that such solicitation does not interfere with or operate to the detriment of the conduct of college affairs or the free flow of pedestrian or vehicular traffic.

(2) For the purpose of this regulation, the term ~~((s))~~ "commercial activities" does not include handbills, leaflets, newspapers and similarly related materials as regulated in WAC 132Q-04-140.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-120 OUTSIDE SPEAKERS. (1) Any recognized campus student organization with the written certification of its advisor, may invite speakers on that campus subject to the legal restraints imposed by the laws of the United States and the state of Washington.

(2) The appearance of an invited speaker on a campus does not represent an endorsement, either implicit or explicit, of ~~((his))~~ views or opinions of the speaker by the college, its students, its faculty, its administration or ~~((the))~~ its board.

(3) The scheduling of facilities for hearing invited speakers shall be made through the student senate or the student activities council of the campus at which the speaker will appear.

(4) The appropriate student senate or student activities council will be notified at least seven days prior to the appearance of an invited speaker, at which time a proper form (available in the office of the director of student activities) must be completed with all particulars regarding speaker, time, place, etc., signed by the sponsoring organization's advisor, and filed with the director of student activities. Exceptions to the seven-day ruling may be made by the director of student activities with the approval of the dean of student personnel services.

(5) The appropriate student senate or student activities council may require a question period or arrange to have views other than those of the invited speakers represented at the meeting, or at a subsequent meeting. The president ~~((;))~~ of the college or ~~((his))~~ a designated representative, may ~~((at his discretion))~~ assign a faculty member to preside over any meeting where a speaker has been invited.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-130 TRESPASS. (1) The president of the college, or, in such president's absence, the acting president, is authorized in the instance of any event that the president deems to be disruptive of order or which the president deems impedes the movement of persons or vehicles or which the president deems to disrupt or threatens to disrupt the ingress and/or egress of persons from college facilities, and the president acting through the dean of student personnel services or such other person designated by the president, shall have power and authority to:

(a) Prohibit the entry of, or withdraw the license or privilege of a person or persons or any group of persons to enter onto or remain upon any portion of a college facility; or

(b) To give notice against trespass by any manner ~~((specified in section 1(2), chapter 7, Laws of 1969))~~ provided for by law, to any person, persons, or group of persons against whom the license or privilege has been withdrawn or who have been prohibited from, entering onto or remaining upon all or any portion of a college facility; or

(c) To order any person, persons, or group of persons to leave or vacate all of any portion of a college facility.

(2) Any student who shall disobey a lawful order given by the president or ~~((his))~~ the president's designee pursuant to the requirements of section 1 of this rule, shall be subject to disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-140 DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS. (1) Handbills, leaflets, newspapers and similarly related matter distributed free of charge by any student or students or by members of recognized student organizations or by college personnel, may be distributed upon college facilities designated by the director of student activities; provided that such distribution does not interfere with the ingress and egress of persons or interfere with the free flow of vehicle or pedestrian traffic.

(2) Newspapers, leaflets and similarly related materials offered for sale by any student or nonstudent person or organization may be distributed and sold only through the college book store as are other commercial forms of merchandise, subject to reasonable rules and regulations that may be imposed by the bookstore manager.

(3) All handbills, leaflets, newspapers and similarly related matter must bear identification as to the publishing agency and distributing organization or individual.

(4) All students and nonstudents shall be required to register with the director of student activities prior to the distribution or sale of any handbill, leaflet, newspaper or related matter, including, but not limited to, posting materials on college bulletin boards and distributing materials in college parking lots.

(5) Any student who violates any provision of this rule relating to the distribution and sale of handbills, leaflets, newspapers or related materials, shall be subject to disciplinary action.

(6) Any distribution of the materials regulated in this section shall not be construed as approval of the same by the college or by the board of trustees of Washington state Community College District ~~((No:))~~ 17~~((: Washington state))~~.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-150 RIGHT TO DEMAND IDENTIFICATION. (1) For the purpose of determining whether probable cause exists for application of any section of the code of student conduct to any conduct by any person on a college facility, any faculty member or other college personnel expressly authorized by the president of the ~~((district))~~ college or chief executive officer may demand that any person on college facilities produce evidence of student enrollment at the college, by tender of said person's student identification card to the faculty member or authorized college personnel.

(2) Refusal by a student to produce a student identification card, as required by subsection ~~((one))~~ (1) of this section, shall be cause for disciplinary action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-160 PURPOSE OF DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS. Disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal from the college, may be imposed upon a student for failure to abide by the rules of student conduct herein adopted. The form of disciplinary action imposed upon the nonabiding student will determine whether and under what conditions the violator may continue as a student at the college.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-170 INITIATION OF PROSECUTION. (1) Faculty members, the dean of student personnel services and the president shall have concurrent authority to invoke sanctions for violations of the

rules of student conduct and to ~~((request))~~ require the commencement of the disciplinary proceedings provided for in WAC 132Q-04-180~~((:))~~ through 132Q-04-270.

(2) Faculty members shall have the authority to take such summary actions as may be necessary to maintain order and proper conduct in the classroom in order to assure the effective cooperation of students in the accomplishment of objectives of the course of instruction. Such actions may be appealed to the president of the college at any time before the end of the next succeeding quarter in which the student is enrolled.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 74-1, filed 9/23/74)

WAC 132Q-04-180 INITIAL DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS. (1) All disciplinary proceedings will be initiated by the dean of student personnel services or ~~((his))~~ a designated representative, who may also establish advisory panels to advise or act for the office in disciplinary proceedings.

(2) Any student accused of violating any provisions of the rules of student conduct will be called for an initial conference with the dean of student personnel services or ~~((his))~~ a designated representative, and will be informed of what provision or provisions of the rules of student conduct ~~((he))~~ the student is charged with violating, and what appear to be maximum penalties which might result from consideration of the disciplinary proceeding.

(3) After considering the evidence in the case and interviewing the student or students accused of violating the rules of student conduct, the dean of student personnel services or ~~((his))~~ a designated representative may take any of the following actions.

(a) Terminate the proceeding, exonerating the student or students.

(b) Dismiss the case after whatever counseling and advice may be appropriate;

(c) Impose minor sanctions directly (warning, reprimand, disciplinary probation or fine) subject to the student's rights of appeal described below;

(d) Refer the matter to the college ~~((discipline))~~ disciplinary committee for a recommendation to the president of the college as to appropriate action. The student shall be notified in writing when such a recommendation is made;

(e) Issue an order of dismissal pursuant to the conditions of WAC 132Q-04-260(d).

(4) A student accused of violating any provision of the rules of student conduct shall be given written notification of any disciplinary action taken by the dean of student personnel services or ~~((his))~~ a designated representative. In case of an unmarried student under 18 years of age, written notification of the disciplinary action taken by the dean of student personnel services or ~~((his))~~ a designated representative shall also be sent to the parents or guardian of the student.

(5) No disciplinary action recommended by the dean of student personnel services or ~~((his))~~ a designated representative is final unless the student fails to exercise his right of appeal as provided in WAC 132Q-04-190.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-190 APPEALS. Any disciplinary action taken by the dean of student personnel services or ~~((his))~~ a designated representative may be appealed to the college ~~((discipline))~~ disciplinary committee; and disciplinary action taken by the college disciplinary committee may be appealed by the student to the president of the college. All appeals by a student must be made in writing to the ~~((discipline))~~ disciplinary committee or the president ~~((, as indicated above,))~~ and presented to the committee or president within seven days after the student has been notified of the action taken by the disciplinary committee or the president.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 81-03, Resolution No. 19, filed 12/14/81)

WAC 132Q-04-200 COMPOSITION OF COLLEGE ~~((DISCIPLINE))~~ DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE. Each campus of Spokane Community College and after July 1, 1970, each college created by the board of trustees for Washington state Community College District ~~((No.))~~ 17 shall have a college disciplinary committee composed of six members, who shall be chosen by no later than October 15 of each academic year. The membership shall be selected as follows:

(1) The recognized faculty organization at each college shall appoint two members and an alternate who are teaching on the appropriate campus or college; such members shall serve a two-year term.

(2) The college president shall appoint two members from the college administration who shall serve at ~~((his))~~ the pleasure of the president.

(3) Student membership shall be appointed by the respective student governments on each college campus. Student membership must include a male and female student and two alternates who shall serve for no more than one year.

(4) The chairman of the college disciplinary committee shall be the dean of student personnel services or ~~((his))~~ a designated representative~~((:))~~; provided, however, that no person who personally participates in any disciplinary action reviewed by the disciplinary committee may serve as chairman, nor may said person cast a vote on the merits of the issue decided by the disciplinary committee pursuant to WAC 132Q-04-240.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 74-1, filed 9/23/74)

WAC 132Q-04-210 PROCEDURES FOR HEARING BEFORE THE COLLEGE DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE. (1) The college ~~((discipline))~~ disciplinary committee for each campus, and after July 1, 1970 for each college, will hear, de novo, and make recommendations to the president of the college on all disciplinary cases referred to it by the dean of student personnel services or ~~((his))~~ the dean's designated representative.

(2) The student has a right to a fair and impartial hearing before the disciplinary committee on any charge of violating the rules of student conduct. The student's

failure to cooperate with the hearing procedures herein-after outlined, however, shall not preclude the disciplinary committee from making its findings of fact, conclusions and recommendations as provided hereafter. Failure by the student to cooperate may be taken into consideration by the committee in recommending to the president the appropriate disciplinary action.

(3) The student shall be given written notice by registered or certified mail of the time and place of ~~((his))~~ the hearing before the college disciplinary committee, and be afforded not less than 20 days~~((:))~~ notice thereof. Said notice shall contain:

(a) A statement of the time, place and nature of the disciplinary proceeding.

(b) A statement of the charges ~~((against him))~~ including reference to the particular sections of the rules of student conduct involved.

(c) A list of witnesses who will appear and a summary description of any documentary or other physical evidence that will be presented by the college at the hearing.

(4) The student shall be entitled to hear and examine the evidence ~~((against him))~~ brought forward and be informed of the identity of its source~~((:He))~~ and shall be entitled to present evidence in ~~((his))~~ the student's own behalf and to cross-examine witnesses testifying against ~~((him))~~ the student as to factual matters. The student shall have all authority possessed by the college to obtain information ~~((he))~~ provided requests for such information is specifically ~~((describes))~~ described, in writing, and ~~((tenders))~~ tendered to the dean of student personnel services no later than three days prior to the hearings, or to request the presence of witnesses or the production of other evidence relevant to the issues of the hearings.

(5) The student may be represented by counsel of ~~((his))~~ choice at the disciplinary hearing. If the student elects to choose a duly licensed attorney admitted to practice in any state in the United States as ~~((his))~~ counsel, ~~((he))~~ the student must tender three days~~((:))~~ notice thereof to the dean of student personnel services.

(6) In all disciplinary proceedings the college may be represented by a designee appointed by the dean of student personnel services; said designee may then present the college's case against the student accused of violating the rules of student conduct, provided that in those cases in which the student elects to be represented by a licensed attorney, the dean of student personnel services may elect to have the college represented by an assistant attorney general.

(7) An adequate summary of all the evidence and facts presented to the disciplinary committee during the course of the proceeding will be taken. A copy thereof shall be available at the office of the dean of student personnel services.

(8) The chairman of the college disciplinary committee shall preside at the disciplinary hearing and make rulings on all evidentiary procedural matters heard in the course of the disciplinary hearing.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 70-1, filed 9/22/70)

WAC 132Q-04-230 EVIDENCE ADMISSIBLE IN HEARINGS. (1) Only those matters presented at the hearing in the presence of the accused student, except where the student fails to attend after receipt of proper notice, will be considered in determining whether the college disciplinary committee had sufficient cause to believe that the accused student is guilty of violating the rules ~~((he))~~ the student is charged with having violated.

(2) In determining whether sufficient cause, as stated in the foregoing subparagraph 1, does exist, members of the disciplinary committee shall give probative effect to evidence which possesses probative value commonly accepted by reasonable prudent ~~((men))~~ persons in the conduct of their affairs.

(3) The chairman of the college disciplinary committee shall, in the course of presiding at the disciplinary hearing, give effect to the rules of privilege recognized by law and exclude incompetent, irrelevant, immaterial and unduly repetitious evidence.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-240 DECISION BY THE COMMITTEE. (1) Upon conclusion of the disciplinary hearing, the college disciplinary committee shall consider all the evidence therein presented and decide by majority vote whether to recommend to the president any of the following actions:

(a) That the college terminate the proceedings and exonerate the student or students;

(b) That the college impose minor sanctions directly, such as warning, reprimand or minor fine, subject to the student's right of appeal as hereinafter described ~~((below.))~~;

(c) That the college impose any of the disciplinary actions as provided in WAC 132Q-04-260~~((:))~~; or

(d) Recommend to the president that the student be dismissed from college.

(2) The student will be provided with a copy of the committee's findings of fact and conclusions regarding whether the student did violate any rule or rules of the code of student conduct. The committee shall also advise the student of ~~((his))~~ the right~~((s))~~ to present, within seven calendar days, a written statement to the president of the college appealing the recommendation of the college disciplinary committee.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1-69, filed 12/8/69)

WAC 132Q-04-250 FINAL DECISION REGARDING DISCIPLINARY ACTION. (1) The president of the college or any representative ~~((he may designate))~~ designated, except the dean of student personnel services shall, after reviewing the record of the case, include in the report of the college disciplinary committee ~~((in))~~ any statement filed by the student, ~~((either his indicated))~~ approval of the recommendations

of the college disciplinary committee or give directions as to what lesser disciplinary action shall be taken.

(2) If the president decides that discipline is to be imposed after the review provided by the above section, the president or ~~((his))~~ a designee shall notify the student in writing of the discipline imposed. In case of an unmarried student under ~~((21 years of))~~ legal age, written notice of any action involving dismissal or disciplinary action shall also be sent to parents or guardian of the student.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 70-1, filed 9/22/70)

WAC 132Q-04-260 DISCIPLINARY ACTION. The following disciplinary actions are hereby established and shall be the sanctions imposed upon violators of the rules of student conduct:

(a) Disciplinary warning: Notice to a student, either verbally or in writing, that ~~((he))~~ the student has been in violation of the rules of student conduct or has otherwise failed to satisfy the college's expectations regarding conduct. Such warnings imply that continuation or repetition of the specific conduct involved or other misconduct will result in one of the more serious disciplinary actions described below and on the next page.

(b) Reprimand: Formal action censuring a student for violation of the rules of student conduct. Reprimands are always made in writing to the student by the officer or agency taking the action, with copies to the office of student personnel services. A reprimand indicates to the student that continuation or repetition of the specific conduct involved or other misconduct will result in one of the more serious disciplinary actions described below and on the next page.

(c) Disciplinary probation: Formal action placing conditions upon the student's continued attendance for violation of rules of student conduct. The office placing the student on disciplinary probation will specify, in writing, the period of probation and the conditions, such as limiting the student's participation in extracurricular activities. Disciplinary probation may be for a specified term or for an indefinite period which may extend to graduation or other termination of the student's enrollment in the college. Violation of disciplinary probation shall be cause for disciplinary action.

(d) Dismissal: Termination of student status for violation of the rules of student conduct. Dismissal may be for a stated or for an indefinite period. The notification dismissing a student will indicate, in writing, the term of the dismissal and any special conditions which must be met before readmission. There is no refund of fees for the quarter in which the action is taken, but fees paid in advance for a subsequent quarter are to be refunded.

(e) Fines: The office of student personnel services may assess monetary fines against individual students for violation of the rules of student conduct. Failure to pay such fines promptly will result in the cancellation of the student's registration and will prevent the student from reregistering.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 74-1, filed 9/23/74)

WAC 132Q-04-280 REPORTING, RECORDING AND MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS. (1) Records of all disciplinary cases shall be kept by the office of student personnel services. Except in proceedings wherein the student is exonerated, all documentary or other physical evidence produced or considered in disciplinary proceedings and all recorded testimony shall be preserved insofar as possible for at least five years. No record of proceedings wherein the student is exonerated, other than the fact of exoneration, shall be maintained in the student's file or other college repository after the date of the student's graduation.

(2) The office of student personnel services shall keep accurate records of all disciplinary actions taken by, or reported to, that office. All disciplinary action will be entered on the student's record and may be removed at the time of graduation or earlier, at the discretion of the office ~~((of student personnel services))~~ initiating the action, if special terms and conditions have been met or if other circumstances warrant the removal. The office ~~((of student personnel services))~~ which initiated the action is responsible for ordering the removal of temporary notations of any disciplinary action on the student's record. A student may petition to that office for removal of such a notation at any time.

WSR 84-19-030

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

[Order 90—Filed September 14, 1984]

I, Duane Berentson, secretary of the Department of Transportation, do promulgate and adopt at Room 1D9, Transportation Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, the annexed rules relating to chapter 468-12 WAC, Transportation Commission and Transportation Department State Environmental Policy Act rules. Adoption of new and amended sections to chapter 468-12 WAC, and repeal of WAC 468-12-025.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-004 filed with the code reviser on July 19, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 43.21C-.120 and chapter 197-11 WAC which directs that the Department of Transportation has authority to implement the provisions of the State Environmental Policy Act.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 14, 1984.

By V. W. Korf
Deputy Secretary

Chapter 468-12 WAC
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AND
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT STATE EN-
VIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT RULES

WAC

- 468-12-010 Authority.
- 468-12-020 Purpose.
- 468-12-055 Timing of the ~~((EIS))~~ SEPA process.
- 468-12-060 Content of environmental review—
Scope of ~~((a))~~ proposals ~~((and its impacts for the purposes of lead agency determination, threshold determination, and EIS preparation))~~.
- 468-12-455 Issuance of draft EIS.
- 468-12-460 ~~((Availability))~~ Issuance of ~~((draft))~~ final EIS.
- 468-12-510 Public notice procedures.
- 468-12-660 Substantive authority and mitigation.
- 468-12-680 Administrative appeals.
- 468-12-704 Activities exempted from definition of "action".
- 468-12-800 Categorical exemptions.
- 468-12-880 Exemptions for emergency actions.
- 468-12-904 Incorporation of chapter 197-11 WAC.
- 468-12-910 Designation of responsible official.
- 468-12-912 Procedures when consulted.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending DOT Order 10 and Comm. Order 1, Resolution No. 13, filed 12/20/78)

WAC 468-12-010 AUTHORITY. This chapter is promulgated pursuant to the authority granted in RCW 43.21C.120 and chapter ~~((197-10))~~ 197-11 WAC.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending DOT Order 10 and Comm. Order 1, Resolution No. 13, filed 12/20/78)

WAC 468-12-020 PURPOSE. (1) The purpose of this chapter is to establish rules pertaining to the integration of the policies and procedures of the State Environmental Policy Act ~~((of 1971))~~ (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW, into the programs, activities, and actions of the ~~((Washington state transportation commission,))~~ department of transportation (hereinafter referred to as the transportation department or the department). The rules contained herein are intended to implement and be consistent with the provisions and purposes of the SEPA guidelines (chapter ~~((197-10))~~ 197-11 WAC).

(2) These rules are intended to establish procedures for implementing SEPA ~~((in a manner))~~ which reduce~~((s))~~ duplicate and wasteful practices, ~~((establishes))~~ establish effective and uniform procedures, encourage~~((s))~~ public involvement, and promote~~((s))~~ certainty with respect to the requirements of SEPA.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending DOT Order 10 and Comm. Order 1, Resolution No. 13, filed 12/20/78)

WAC 468-12-055 TIMING OF THE ((EIS)) SEPA PROCESS. (1) As provided by WAC ~~((197-10-055))~~ 197-11-055, the ((EIS)) SEPA process shall be completed before the transportation department is irrevocably committed to a particular course of action. At the same time, the ((EIS)) SEPA process should not be undertaken until a proposal is sufficiently definite to permit meaningful environmental analysis.

(2) The threshold determination and any required environmental impact statement (EIS) for transportation department nonproject actions ((of a nonproject nature)) shall be completed prior to official adoption of the action in question.

(3) The threshold determination and any required (EIS) for licensing actions of the transportation department shall be completed prior to issuance of the license or licenses in question. Environmental review relating to licensing actions, when required, shall begin as soon as an application is complete. Applicants shall provide all environmental and design information necessary to prepare the appropriate environmental document. No licensing actions of the department require the submission of environmental documents to planning commissions or similar advisory bodies.

(4) The threshold determination and any required EIS for transportation department actions of a project nature shall in all cases be completed prior to the approval of the location or design of the project in question. A draft EIS shall be prepared prior to the first public hearing which may be held in connection with such project, and shall be made available at such hearing. While the transportation department may ~~((tentatively affirm the choice of a particular))~~ present a preferred alternate location or design ~~((based upon completion of))~~ in a draft EIS, final adoption of a particular location or design shall not occur until a final threshold determination has been made or a final EIS has been prepared.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending DOT Order 10 and Comm. Order 1, Resolution No. 13, filed 12/20/78)

WAC 468-12-060 CONTENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW—SCOPE OF ((A)) PROPOSALS ((AND ITS IMPACTS FOR THE PURPOSES OF LEAD AGENCY DETERMINATION, THRESHOLD DETERMINATION, AND EIS PREPARATION)). ~~((As recognized in WAC 197-10-060, for projects, such as highways, streets, etc., where the proposed action is))~~ (1) Proposals which are not so closely related to each other as to be, in effect, a single action, and which are related to a large existing or planned network of highways, streets, etc., may be separated, and((;)) the present proposal may be treated as the total proposal, or only some of the future elements of a proposed action may be selected for present consideration in a threshold determination or EIS. These categorizations shall be logical with relation to the design of the total system or network, and shall not be made merely to divide a larger system into exempted fragments. These categorizations shall ((+)) (a) connect logical termini (population centers, major traffic generators, major crossroads, etc.); ((+)) (b) possess a reasonable degree

of independent utility; and ~~((+))~~ (c) promote a meaningful consideration of alternatives by avoiding the necessity of considering numerous combinations of different alternatives.

(2) Functionally related actions which are not categorically exempted by the provisions of WAC 197-11-800, and whose impacts are more significant and more readily analyzable on a "program" than on an "individual action" basis, may be analyzed, for purposes of threshold determinations and EIS preparation, as a total program.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-455 ISSUANCE OF DRAFT EIS. In addition to the circulation procedures specified by mandatory subsection of WAC 197-11-455(1), the draft EIS shall be made available at public libraries or other public places determined by the department to be appropriate and stated in the notice of availability of the draft EIS. Notice of the availability of the draft EIS shall be as stated under WAC 468-12-510.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending DOT Order 10 and Comm. Order 1, Resolution No. 13, filed 12/20/78)

WAC 468-12-460 ~~((AVAILABILITY))~~ ISSUANCE OF ((DRAFT)) FINAL EIS. ~~((In addition to the circulation procedures specified by the mandatory subsections of WAC 197-10-460, the draft EIS shall be made available at appropriate public libraries or other public places as stated in the notice of availability of the draft EIS, and shall also be circulated to public and private organizations and individuals with special expertise with respect to the environmental impact involved, those which are known to have a serious interest in the proposed action, and those who request an opportunity to comment.))~~ (1) As permitted in general terms by the provisions of WAC 197-11-460, the normal sixty-day period for preparation of a final EIS may be extended whenever the proposal is unusually large in scope, or where the environmental impact associated with the proposal is unusually complex. The determination that additional time is required for preparation of the final EIS shall be made in writing by the responsible official or his designee and shall be accompanied by a brief statement explaining the reason that additional time is required.

(2) Availability of the final EIS shall be as stated under WAC 468-12-510.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-510 PUBLIC NOTICE PROCEDURES. (1) The department shall inform the public of actions requiring notice and invitation to comment under WAC 197-11-502 and 197-11-510 in the following manner:

(a) For a determination of nonsignificance (DNS) or a mitigated DNS, issued under WAC 197-11-340(2) and 197-11-350 and requiring public notice under WAC 197-11-502(3)(b); by (i) sending a copy of the DNS and the letter of transmittal sent to the department

of ecology pursuant to WAC 197-11-508, to a newspaper of general circulation in the county, city, or general area where the proposed action is located; and (ii) sending a copy of the DNS to any agencies with jurisdiction, affected Indian tribes, and any other agencies, members of the public, and organizations who have commented on the proposed action in writing to the department.

(b) For a determination of significance (DS) issued under WAC 197-11-360 and requiring public notice under WAC 197-11-502(4)(a); by (i) publishing notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the county, city, or general area where the proposed action is located; (ii) sending a copy of the DS to any agencies with jurisdiction, affected Indian tribes, and any other agencies, members of the public, and organizations who have commented on the proposed action in writing to the department or expressed in writing to the department an interest in the proposed action; and (iii) using one or more of the other methods specified in WAC 197-11-510 (1)(a), (d), (e), and (f), as selected by the department;

(c) For a draft EIS issued under WAC 197-11-455 and requiring public notice under WAC 197-11-455(5) and for a public hearing held under WAC 197-11-535 and requiring public notice under WAC 197-11-502(6); by (i) publishing notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the county, city, or general area where the proposed action is located; (ii) sending notice of the availability of the draft EIS or the notice of the hearing to any agencies with jurisdiction, affected Indian tribes, and any other agencies, members of the public, and organizations who have commented on the proposed action in writing to the department or expressed in writing to the department an interest in the proposed action; and (iii) using one or more of the other methods specified in WAC 197-11-510 (1)(a), (d), (e), and (f), as selected by the department;

(d) For a final EIS issued under WAC 197-11-460 the document shall be sent to (i) the department of ecology (two copies), (ii) all agencies with jurisdiction, (iii) all agencies who commented on the draft EIS, and (iv) anyone requesting a copy of the final EIS. (As determined by the department a fee may be charged for the final EIS in accordance with WAC 197-11-504.)

(2) If the department selects WAC 197-11-510(1)(a), posting the property, as a public notice procedure, it shall do so by posting notices at major road and pedestrian intersections along the project.

(3) SEPA notices may be combined with other department notices.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-660 SUBSTANTIVE AUTHORITY AND MITIGATION. (1) It is the policy of the department that significant adverse economic, social, and environmental effects relating to any proposed department action should be fully considered in planning and implementing such action, and that final decisions on such action should be made in the best overall public interest, and taking into consideration (a) the need for fast, safe, efficient, and economical transportation and public services reasonably responsive to the public's

preferences, (b) the adverse environmental, social, and economic effects of the proposed action and alternative courses of action, and (c) the costs of eliminating or minimizing such adverse effects.

(2) The provisions of this chapter shall be interpreted in accord with this policy. This policy shall also govern substantive decisions made by the department.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-680 ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS. (1) The administrative appeals process described in this section shall apply only to actions of the department for which notice of action is filed pursuant to RCW 43.21C.080. The department shall file a notice of action for all actions requiring preparation of an EIS. The department may, at its discretion, file a notice of action for any other action.

(2) Any person aggrieved by the department's determination to proceed with such an action without preparation of an EIS or with preparation of an EIS alleged to be inadequate shall appeal such determination administratively before seeking judicial review thereof. Appeals of procedural and substantive determinations shall be combined (for example, an appeal of the adequacy of an EIS or the necessity of preparing an EIS must be combined with an appeal of the department's decision on the proposed action).

(3) Any determination of the department (a) that it will proceed with an action without preparation of an EIS, (b) that it will proceed with an action after preparation of an EIS, or (c) that an EIS prepared by the department is adequate, shall become final unless the aggrieved party serves on the project development engineer of the department a written request for hearing thereon within thirty days of the date of the filing of notice of action pursuant to RCW 43.21C.080. Upon receipt of such a request, the department shall afford an aggrieved party a hearing in accordance with chapter 34.04 RCW and chapter 468-10 WAC relating to contested cases. In reaching a decision based upon such a hearing, procedural determinations made by the responsible official shall be entitled to substantial weight.

(4) If a party wishes to obtain judicial review of the administrative appeal decision concerning that party, the aggrieved party shall first submit a notice of intent to do so with the responsible official of the department within the time period for commencing a judicial appeal as provided in subsection (5) of this section.

(5) As provided in RCW 43.21C.075 and WAC 197-11-680, a party desiring judicial review of the administrative appeal decision concerning that party shall commence such appeal within (a) ninety days of the issuance of notice of action by the department pursuant to RCW 43.21C.080, or (b) thirty days after service of the final decision of the department as provided in RCW 34.04-.130, whichever is later.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-704 ACTIVITIES EXEMPTED FROM DEFINITION OF "ACTION". The following activities are exempted from the definition of "action"

because they are nonproject actions for which approval must be obtained from a federal agency prior to implementation as provided in WAC 197-11-704(2)(b)(iii):

- (1) National transportation studies;
- (2) Federal-aid system designations;
- (3) National functional classification of highways and determination of needs.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-800 CATEGORICAL EXEMPTIONS. The following activities of the department are within the categorical exemptions contained in the indicated subsections of WAC 197-11-800:

(1) The repair, maintenance, or minor alteration of existing private or public structures, facilities or equipment, as provided in WAC 197-11-800(3), including but not limited to:

- (a) Burning of weeds or brush within right of way limits;
- (b) Preparation, storage, and application of sand and de-icing chemicals;
- (c) Disposal and/or treatment of sewage generated on transportation department property in accordance with state and local regulations;
- (d) Right of way mowings;
- (e) Snow removal and avalanche control;
- (f) Erosion control measures;
- (g) Stormwater disposal procedures not involving significant changes in existing drainage patterns and quantities outside of transportation right of way;
- (h) Street, road, rail, and airport cleaning and sweeping;
- (i) Litter pickup and disposal;
- (j) Removal and disposal of debris;
- (k) Application of right of way fertilizer;
- (l) Planting, thinning, and removal of roadside, railside, or airport vegetation as required for landscaping and maintenance purposes;
- (m) Dead animal removal and disposal;
- (n) Pavement burning;
- (o) Maintenance and fencing of game crossings;
- (p) Pit and sundry site reclamation;
- (q) Waste oil disposal;
- (r) Maintenance of chemical toilets;
- (s) Control and disposal of roadway spills;
- (t) The periodic application of approved pesticides to transportation rights-of-way to maintain design conditions as provided in WAC 197-11-800(24);

(u) All repair, maintenance, or minor alteration of existing transportation pavement, drainage facilities, rails, earthwork, bridges, tunnels, guardrails, railroad protective devices, signs, paths, trails, buildings, toll booths, radio and telephone equipment, air quality equipment, rest area facilities, storage facilities, pit sites, airports, and other physical features and structures within the jurisdiction of the transportation department.

(2) Adoptions or approvals of utility, transportation, and solid waste disposal rates, as provided in WAC 197-11-800(15), including, but not limited to the establishment of or changes in toll rates.

(3) Information collection and research, as provided by WAC 197-11-800(18), including but not limited to

the development, adoption, and revision of transportation plans and six-year construction programs, and any other studies, plans, and programs which lead to proposals which have not yet been approved, adopted, or funded, and which do not commit the transportation department to proceed with the proposals contained therein.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-880 EXEMPTIONS FOR EMERGENCY ACTIONS. The emergency exemptions defined in WAC 197-11-880 include, but are not limited to, the following emergency actions taken by the department.

- (1) Issuance of emergency load restrictions on highways and bridges;
- (2) Performance of emergency protection or restoration of highways and other transportation facilities under circumstances defined in RCW 47.28.170;
- (3) Approval of funding for emergency projects;
- (4) Emergency disposal of hazardous material;
- (5) Emergency disaster maintenance;
- (6) Installation, removal, or alteration of emergency generator equipment;
- (7) Restriction of use of bridges due to structural deterioration;
- (8) Emergency removal of materials dangerous to highways, bridges, or other transportation facilities.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-904 INCORPORATION OF CHAPTER 197-11 WAC. (1) The provisions of chapter 197-11 WAC (SEPA guidelines adopted by the department of ecology on January 26, 1984), are hereby adopted by the department, and are incorporated in and made a part of this chapter by reference herein, to the extent that the SEPA guidelines are applicable to the programs, activities, and actions of the department.

(2) The provisions of this chapter are intended to implement the provisions of chapter 197-11 WAC, and to be consistent therewith.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-910 DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL. The responsible official for any project or nonproject actions not described below shall be the secretary of the department. The responsible official for all project and nonproject EIS's is the project development engineer in Olympia. The responsible official for determinations of significance and determinations of nonsignificance on project actions is the district administrator in the district where the action is located.

NEW SECTION

WAC 468-12-912 PROCEDURES WHEN CONSULTED. When a request by another agency for consultation is made pursuant to the provisions of WAC 197-11-912, such request shall be referred for response to the project development office of the department in Olympia who shall coordinate the research and field investigations which may be necessary, and supervise the

transmittal of the requested information to the lead agency within the time periods specified by WAC 197-11-502.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 468-12-025 SCOPE AND COVERAGE OF THIS CHAPTER.

WSR 84-19-031

ADOPTED RULES

ENERGY FACILITY SITE EVALUATION COUNCIL

[Order 84-2—Filed September 14, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council, acting at Olympia, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to the adoption of rules regarding the State Environmental Policy Act, new chapter 463-47 WAC and repealing chapter 463-46 WAC, as shown below:

New	WAC 463-47-010	Authority.	Rep	WAC 463-46-203	Determination of lead agency—Procedures.
New	WAC 463-47-020	Adoption by reference.	Rep	WAC 463-46-205	Lead agency designation—Governmental proposals.
New	WAC 463-47-030	Purpose.	Rep	WAC 463-46-210	Lead agency designation—Proposals involving both private and public construction activity.
New	WAC 463-47-040	Additional definitions.	Rep	WAC 463-46-215	Lead agency designation—Private projects for which there is only one agency with jurisdiction.
New	WAC 463-47-050	Designation of decisionmaker.	Rep	WAC 463-46-220	Lead agency designation—Private projects requiring licenses from more than one agency, when one of the agencies is a county/city.
New	WAC 463-47-051	Designation of responsible official.	Rep	WAC 463-46-225	Lead agency designation—Private projects requiring licenses from more than one state agency.
New	WAC 463-47-060	Additional timing considerations.	Rep	WAC 463-46-230	Lead agency designation—Specific proposals.
New	WAC 463-47-070	Threshold determination process—Additional considerations.	Rep	WAC 463-46-240	Agreements as to lead agency status.
New	WAC 463-47-080	Mitigated DNS.	Rep	WAC 463-46-245	Agreements between agencies as to division of lead agency duties.
New	WAC 463-47-090	EIS preparation.	Rep	WAC 463-46-260	Dispute as to lead agency determination—Resolution by DOE.
New	WAC 463-47-100	Public notice requirements.	Rep	WAC 463-46-270	Assumption of lead agency status by another agency with jurisdiction.
New	WAC 463-47-110	Policies and procedures for conditioning or denying permits or other approvals.	Rep	WAC 463-46-300	Threshold determination requirement.
New	WAC 463-47-120	Environmentally sensitive areas.	Rep	WAC 463-46-305	Recommended timing for threshold determination.
New	WAC 463-47-130	Threshold levels adopted by cities/counties.	Rep	WAC 463-46-310	Threshold determination procedures—Environmental checklist.
New	WAC 463-47-140	Responsibilities of the council.	Rep	WAC 463-46-320	Threshold determination procedures—Initial review of environmental checklist.
New	WAC 463-47-150	Coordination on combined council—Federal action.	Rep	WAC 463-46-330	Threshold determination procedures—Information in addition to checklist.
New	WAC 463-47-190	Severability.	Rep	WAC 463-46-340	Threshold determination procedures—Negative declarations.
Rep	WAC 463-46-010	Authority.	Rep	WAC 463-46-345	Assumption of lead agency status by another agency with jurisdiction over a proposal—Prerequisites, effect and form of notice.
Rep	WAC 463-46-020	Purpose.	Rep	WAC 463-46-350	Affirmative threshold determination.
Rep	WAC 463-46-025	Scope and coverage of this chapter.	Rep	WAC 463-46-355	Form of declaration of significance/nonsignificance.
Rep	WAC 463-46-040	Definitions.	Rep	WAC 463-46-360	Threshold determination criteria—Application of environmental checklist.
Rep	WAC 463-46-050	Use of the environmental checklist form.	Rep	WAC 463-46-365	Environmental checklist.
Rep	WAC 463-46-055	Timing of the EIS process.	Rep	WAC 463-46-370	Withdrawal of affirmative threshold determination.
Rep	WAC 463-46-060	Scope of a proposal and its impacts for the purposes of lead agency determination, threshold determination, and EIS preparation.	Rep	WAC 463-46-375	Withdrawal of negative threshold determination.
Rep	WAC 463-46-100	Summary of information which may be required of a private applicant.	Rep	WAC 463-46-390	Effect of threshold determination by lead agency.
Rep	WAC 463-46-150	Exemptions exclusive—DOE approval of changes in exemptions.	Rep	WAC 463-46-400	Duty to begin preparation of a draft EIS.
Rep	WAC 463-46-160	No presumption of significance for non-exempt actions.	Rep	WAC 463-46-405	Purpose and function of a draft EIS.
Rep	WAC 463-46-170	Categorical exemptions.	Rep	WAC 463-46-410	Predraft consultation procedures.
Rep	WAC 463-46-175	Exemptions and nonexemptions applicable to specific state agencies.	Rep	WAC 463-46-420	Preparation of EIS by persons outside the lead agency.
Rep	WAC 463-46-177	Environmentally sensitive areas.	Rep	WAC 463-46-425	Organization and style of a draft EIS.
Rep	WAC 463-46-180	Exemption for emergency actions.	Rep	WAC 463-46-440	Contents of a draft EIS.
Rep	WAC 463-46-190	Use and effect of categorical exemptions.	Rep	WAC 463-46-442	Special considerations regarding contents of an EIS on a nonproject action.
Rep	WAC 463-46-200	Lead agency—Responsibilities.	Rep	WAC 463-46-444	List of elements of the environment.
			Rep	WAC 463-46-450	Public awareness of availability of draft EIS.
			Rep	WAC 463-46-455	Circulation of the draft EIS—Review period.
			Rep	WAC 463-46-460	Specific agencies to which draft EIS shall be sent.
			Rep	WAC 463-46-465	Agencies possessing environmental expertise.
			Rep	WAC 463-46-470	Cost to the public for reproduction of environmental documents.
			Rep	WAC 463-46-480	Public hearing on a proposal—When required.

- Rep WAC 463-46-485 Notice of public hearing on environmental impact of the proposal.
- Rep WAC 463-46-490 Public hearing on the proposal—Use of environmental documents.
- Rep WAC 463-46-495 Preparation of amended or new draft EIS.
- Rep WAC 463-46-500 Responsibilities of consulted agencies—Local agencies.
- Rep WAC 463-46-510 Responsibilities of consulted agencies—State agencies with jurisdiction.
- Rep WAC 463-46-520 Responsibilities of consulted agencies—State agencies with environmental expertise.
- Rep WAC 463-46-530 Responsibilities of consulted agencies—When predraft consultation has occurred.
- Rep WAC 463-46-535 Cost of performance of consulted agency responsibilities.
- Rep WAC 463-46-540 Limitations on responses to consultation.
- Rep WAC 463-46-545 Effect of no written comment.
- Rep WAC 463-46-550 Preparation of the final EIS—Time period allowed.
- Rep WAC 463-46-570 Preparation of the final EIS—Contents—When no critical comments received on the draft EIS.
- Rep WAC 463-46-580 Preparation of the final EIS—Contents—When critical comments received on the draft EIS.
- Rep WAC 463-46-600 Circulation of the final EIS.
- Rep WAC 463-46-650 Effect of an adequate final EIS prepared pursuant to NEPA.
- Rep WAC 463-46-652 Supplementation by a lead agency of an inadequate final NEPA EIS.
- Rep WAC 463-46-660 Use of previously prepared EIS for a different proposed action.
- Rep WAC 463-46-690 Use of lead agency's EIS by other acting agencies for the same proposal.
- Rep WAC 463-46-695 Draft and final supplements to a revised EIS.
- Rep WAC 463-46-700 No action for seven days after publication of the final EIS.
- Rep WAC 463-46-830 Responsibility of agencies—SEPA public information center.
- Rep WAC 463-46-840 Application of agency guidelines to ongoing actions.
- Rep WAC 463-46-910 Severability.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-048 filed with the code reviser on July 27, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 80.50.040(1) which directs that the Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council has authority to implement the provisions of chapter 80.50 RCW.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 10, 1984.

By Bill Fitch
Executive Secretary

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-010 **AUTHORITY.** These rules are promulgated under RCW 43.21C.120 (the State Environmental Policy Act) and chapter 197-11 WAC (SEPA rules).

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-020 **ADOPTION BY REFERENCE.** The Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council adopts the following sections or subsections of chapter 197-11 WAC by reference.

- 197-11-040 Definitions.
- 197-11-050 Lead agency.
- 197-11-055 Timing of the SEPA process.
- 197-11-060 Content of environmental review.
- 197-11-070 Limitations on actions during SEPA process.
- 197-11-080 Incomplete or unavailable information.
- 197-11-090 Supporting documents.
- 197-11-100 Information required of applicants.
- 197-11-300 Purpose of this part.
- 197-11-305 Categorical exemptions.
- 197-11-310 Threshold determination required.
- 197-11-315 Environmental checklist.
- 197-11-330 Threshold determination process.
- 197-11-335 Additional information.
- 197-11-340 Determination of nonsignificance (DNS).
- 197-11-350 Mitigated DNS.
- 197-11-360 Determination of significance (DS)/initiation of scoping.
- 197-11-390 Effect of threshold determination.
- 197-11-400 Purpose of EIS.
- 197-11-402 General requirements.
- 197-11-405 EIS types.
- 197-11-406 EIS timing.
- 197-11-408 Scoping.
- 197-11-410 Expanded scoping. (Optional)
- 197-11-420 EIS preparation.
- 197-11-425 Style and size.
- 197-11-430 Format.
- 197-11-435 Cover letter or memo.
- 197-11-440 EIS contents.
- 197-11-442 Contents of EIS on nonproject proposals.
- 197-11-443 EIS contents when prior nonproject EIS.
- 197-11-444 Elements of the environment.
- 197-11-448 Relationship of EIS to other considerations.
- 197-11-450 Cost-benefit analysis.
- 197-11-455 Issuance of DEIS.
- 197-11-460 Issuance of FEIS.
- 197-11-500 Purpose of this Part.
- 197-11-502 Inviting comment.
- 197-11-504 Availability and cost of environmental documents.
- 197-11-508 SEPA register.
- 197-11-510 Public notice.
- 197-11-535 Public hearings and meetings.
- 197-11-545 Effect of no comment.
- 197-11-550 Specificity of comments.
- 197-11-560 FEIS response to comments.
- 197-11-570 Consulted agency costs to assist lead agency.
- 197-11-600 When to use existing environmental documents.
- 197-11-610 Use of NEPA documents.
- 197-11-620 Supplemental environmental impact statement—Procedures
- 197-11-625 Addenda—Procedures.
- 197-11-630 Adoption—Procedures.
- 197-11-635 Incorporation by reference—Procedures.
- 197-11-640 Combining documents.
- 197-11-650 Purpose of this Part.
- 197-11-655 Implementation.
- 197-11-660 Substantive authority and mitigation.
- 197-11-680 Appeals.
- 197-11-700 Definitions.
- 197-11-702 Act.
- 197-11-704 Action.
- 197-11-706 Addendum.
- 197-11-708 Adoption.
- 197-11-710 Affected tribe.
- 197-11-712 Affecting.
- 197-11-714 Agency.
- 197-11-716 Applicant.
- 197-11-718 Built environment.
- 197-11-720 Categorical exemption.

197-11-722 Consolidated appeal.
 197-11-724 Consulted agency.
 197-11-726 Cost-benefit analysis.
 197-11-728 County/city.
 197-11-730 Decisionmaker.
 197-11-732 Department.
 197-11-734 Determination of nonsignificance (DNS).
 197-11-736 Determination of significance (DS).
 197-11-738 EIS.
 197-11-740 Environment.
 197-11-742 Environmental checklist.
 197-11-744 Environmental document.
 197-11-746 Environmental review.
 197-11-748 Environmentally sensitive area.
 197-11-750 Expanded scoping.
 197-11-752 Impacts.
 197-11-754 Incorporation by reference.
 197-11-756 Lands covered by water.
 197-11-758 Lead agency.
 197-11-760 License.
 197-11-762 Local agency.
 197-11-764 Major action.
 197-11-766 Mitigated DNS.
 197-11-768 Mitigation.
 197-11-770 Natural environment.
 197-11-772 NEPA.
 197-11-774 Nonproject.
 197-11-776 Phased review.
 197-11-778 Preparation.
 197-11-780 Private project.
 197-11-782 Probable.
 197-11-784 Proposal.
 197-11-786 Reasonable alternative.
 197-11-788 Responsible official.
 197-11-790 SEPA.
 197-11-792 Scope.
 197-11-793 Scoping.
 197-11-794 Significant.
 197-11-796 State agency.
 197-11-797 Threshold determination.
 197-11-799 Underlying governmental action.
 197-11-800 Categorical exemptions.
 197-11-880 Emergencies.
 197-11-890 Petitioning DOE to change exemptions.
 197-11-900 Purpose of this part.
 197-11-902 Agency SEPA policies.
 197-11-904 Agency SEPA procedures.
 197-11-906 Content and consistency of agency procedures.
 197-11-910 Designation of responsible official.
 197-11-912 Procedures on consulted agencies.
 197-11-914 SEPA fees and costs.
 197-11-916 Application to ongoing actions.
 197-11-917 Relationship to chapter 197-10 WAC.
 197-11-918 Lack of agency procedures.
 197-11-920 Agencies with environmental expertise.
 197-11-922 Lead agency rules.
 197-11-924 Determining the lead agency.
 197-11-926 Lead agency for governmental proposals.
 197-11-928 Lead agency for public and private proposals.
 197-11-930 Lead agency for private projects with one agency with jurisdiction.
 197-11-932 Lead agency for private projects requiring licenses from more than one agency, when one of the agencies is a county/city.
 197-11-934 Lead agency for private projects requiring licenses from a local agency, not a county/city, and one or more state agencies.
 197-11-936 Lead agency for private projects requiring licenses from more than one state agency.
 197-11-938 Lead agencies for specific proposals.
 197-11-940 Transfer of lead agency status to a state agency.
 197-11-942 Agreements on lead agency status.
 197-11-944 Agreements on division of lead agency duties.
 197-11-946 DOE resolution of lead agency disputes.
 197-11-948 Assumption of lead agency status.
 197-11-950 Severability.
 197-11-955 Effective date.

197-11-960 Environmental checklist.
 197-11-965 Adoption notice.
 197-11-970 Determination of nonsignificance (DNS).
 197-11-980 Determination of significance and scoping notice (DS).
 197-11-985 Notice of assumption of lead agency status.
 197-11-990 Notice of action.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-030 **PURPOSE.** This chapter implements the state-wide rules in chapter 197-11 WAC as they apply to the Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-040 **ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS.** In addition to the definitions contained in WAC 197-11-700 through 197-11-799, the following terms shall have the listed meanings:

(1) "Office" means the offices of the Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council.

(2) "Agency" should be read as synonymous of Council.

(3) "Council" means the Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council.

(4) "Final decision" means the recommendation to the Governor required under RCW 80.50.100.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-050 **DESIGNATION OF DECISIONMAKER.** Within the Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council the decisionmaker is the Council.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-051 **DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL.** Within the Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council the responsible official is the Executive Secretary.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-060 **ADDITIONAL TIMING CONSIDERATIONS.** (1) The Council will determine when it receives an application whether the proposal is an "action" and, if so, whether it is "categorically exempt" from SEPA. If the proposal is an action and is not exempt, the Council will request the applicant to complete an environmental checklist. A checklist is not needed if the Council and applicant agree an EIS is required, SEPA compliance has been completed, SEPA compliance has been initiated by another agency, or a checklist is included with the application. The applicant should also complete an environmental checklist if the Council is unsure whether the proposal is exempt.

(2) The Council when it receives an application and environmental checklist will determine whether the Council or another agency is SEPA lead agency (see WAC 197-11-050 and 197-11-922 through 197-11-940) within five working days. If the Council is not the lead agency, the Council shall send the completed environmental checklist, a copy of the permit application, to the lead agency, and an explanation of the determination to the identified lead agency.

(3) The Council may initiate a contested case hearing required by RCW 80.50.100 prior to completion of the draft EIS. The Council shall initiate and conclude a contested case hearing required by RCW 80.50.100 prior to issuance of the final EIS.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-070 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCESS—ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS. When reviewing a completed environmental checklist to make the threshold determination, the Council will:

(1) Independently evaluate the responses of the applicant and note comments, concerns, corrections, or new information in the right margin of the checklist.

(2) Conduct the initial review of the checklist and any supporting documents without requiring additional information from the applicant.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-080 MITIGATED DNS. (1) An applicant may ask the Council whether issuance of a DS is likely for a proposal. This request for early notice must:

(a) Be written;

(b) Follow submission of an application and environmental checklist for a nonexempt proposal for which the Council is lead agency; and

(c) Precede the Council's actual threshold determination for the proposal.

(2) The Council shall respond to the request within ten working days of receipt of the letter; the response shall:

(a) Be written;

(b) State whether the Council is considering issuance of a DS;

(c) Indicate the general or specific area(s) of concern that led the Council to consider a DS; and

(d) State that the applicant may change or clarify the proposal to mitigate the impacts indicated in the letter, revising the environmental checklist as necessary to reflect the changes or clarifications.

(3) The Council shall not continue with the threshold determination until after receiving a written response from the applicant changing or clarifying the proposal or asking that the threshold determination be based on the original proposal.

(4) If the applicant submits a changed or clarified proposal, along with a revised environmental checklist, the Council will make its threshold determination based on the changed or clarified proposal.

(a) If the Council's response to the request for early notice indicated specific mitigation measures that would remove all probable significant adverse environmental impacts, and the applicant changes or clarifies the proposal to include all of those specific mitigation measures, the Council shall issue a determination of nonsignificance and circulate the DNS for comments as in WAC 197-11-350(2).

(b) If the Council indicated general or specific areas of concern, but did not indicate specific mitigation measures that would allow it to issue a DNS, the Council

shall determine if the changed or clarified proposal may have a probable significant environmental impact, issuing a DNS or DS as appropriate.

(5) The Council may specify mitigation measures that would allow it to issue a DNS without a request for early notice from an applicant. If it does so, and the applicant changes or clarifies the proposal to include those measures, the Council shall issue a DNS and circulate it for review under WAC 197-11-350(2).

(6) When an applicant changes or clarifies the proposal, the clarifications or changes may be included in written attachments to the documents already submitted. If the environmental checklist and supporting documents would be difficult to read and/or understand because of the need to read them in conjunction with the attachment(s), the Council may require the applicant to submit a new checklist.

(7) The Council may change or clarify features of its own proposals before making the threshold determination.

(8) The Council's written response under subsection (2) of this section shall not be construed as a determination of significance. In addition, preliminary discussion of clarification of or changes to a proposal, as opposed to a written request for early notice, shall not bind the Council to consider the clarifications or changes in its threshold determination.

(9) When an applicant submits a changed or clarified proposal pursuant to this section, it shall be considered part of the applicant's application for a permit or other approval for all purposes, including enforcement of the permit or other approval. Unless the Council's decision expressly states otherwise, when a mitigated DNS is issued for a proposal, any decision approving the proposal shall be based on the proposal as changed or clarified pursuant to this section.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-090 EIS PREPARATION. (1) Preparation of draft and final EISs and SEISs is the responsibility of the application review committee or its successor. Before the Council issues an EIS, the responsible official shall be satisfied that it complies with these rules and chapter 197-11 WAC.

(2) The Council normally will prepare its own draft and final EISs. It may require an applicant to provide information that the Council does not possess, including specific investigations. However, the applicant is not required to supply information that is not required under these rules.

(3) If the Council would be unable to prepare a draft and/or final EIS due to its commitments or other constraints or when a local agency transfers lead agency status to the Council under WAC 197-11-940, the Council may allow an applicant the following option for preparation of the draft and/or final EIS for the applicant's proposal:

(a) The Council retains a mutually agreed upon and independent outside party to prepare the document.

(b) The applicant and the Council agree upon a method of funding in which the applicant will bear the

expense of the EIS preparation, but the consultant will work directly for the Council.

(c) The outside party will prepare the document under the supervision of the application review committee, or its successor, and the responsible official.

(d) Normally, the Council will have the documents printed and distributed.

(4) Whenever someone other than the Council prepares a draft or final EIS, the Council shall:

(a) Direct the areas of research and examination to be undertaken and the content and organization of the document.

(b) Initiate and coordinate scoping, ensuring that the individual preparing the EIS receives all substantive information submitted by any agency or person.

(c) Assist in obtaining information on file with another agency that is needed by the person preparing the EIS.

(d) Allow the person preparing the EIS access to Council records relating to the EIS (under chapter 42.17 RCW—Public disclosure and public records law).

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-100 PUBLIC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS. (1) The Council shall give public notice when issuing a DNS under WAC 197-11-350(2), a scoping notice under WAC 173-802-090, or a draft EIS under WAC 197-11-455.

(2) Whenever possible, the Council shall integrate the public notice required under this section with existing notice procedures for the Council's review of an application.

(a) When more than one permit required from the Council has public notice requirements, the notice procedures that would reach the widest audience should be used, if possible.

(b) If the public notice requirements for the permit or certification must be completed at a specific time in the permitting process and that timing does not coincide with the timing requirements for SEPA public notice, the Council must use one or more public notice methods in subsection (4) of this section.

(c) If there are no public notice requirements for any of the permits required for a proposal, the Council must use one or more public notice methods in subsection (4) of this section.

(3) The Council may require an applicant to perform the public notice requirement at his or her expense.

(4) The Council shall use one or more of the following methods of public notice, taking into consideration the geographic area affected by the proposal, the size and complexity of the proposal, the public notice requirements for the permit or certification required from the Council and, public interest expressed in the proposal:

(a) Mailing to persons or groups who have expressed interest in the proposal, that type of proposal, or proposals in the geographic area in which the proposal will be located, constructed and operated if approved;

(b) Publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the area in which the proposal will be located, constructed and operated; and/or

(c) Posting the property, for site specific proposals.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-110 POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR CONDITIONING OR DENYING PERMITS OR OTHER APPROVALS. (1)(a) The overriding policy of the Council is to avoid or mitigate adverse environmental impacts which may result from the Council's decisions.

(b) The Council shall use all practicable means, consistent with other essential considerations of state policy, to improve and coordinate plans, functions, programs, and resources to the end that the state and its citizens may:

(i) Fulfill the responsibilities of each generation as trustee of the environment for succeeding generations;

(ii) Assure for all people of Washington safe, healthful, productive, and aesthetically and culturally pleasing surroundings;

(iii) Attain the widest range of beneficial uses of the environment without degradation, risk to health or safety, or other undesirable and unintended consequences;

(iv) Preserve important historic, cultural, and natural aspects of our national heritage;

(v) Maintain, wherever possible, an environment which supports diversity and variety of individual choice;

(vi) Achieve a balance between population and resource use which will permit high standards of living and a wide sharing of life's amenities; and

(vii) Enhance the quality of renewable resources and approach the maximum attainable recycling of depletable resources.

(c) The Council recognizes that each person has a fundamental and inalienable right to a healthful environment and that each person has a responsibility to contribute to the preservation and enhancement of the environment.

(d) The Council shall ensure that presently unquantified environmental amenities and values will be given appropriate consideration in decision making along with economic and technical considerations.

(2)(a) When the environmental document for a proposal shows it will cause significant adverse impacts that the proponent does not plan to mitigate, the Council shall consider whether:

(i) The environmental document identified mitigation measures that are reasonable and capable of being accomplished;

(ii) Other local, state, or federal requirements and enforcement would mitigate the significant adverse environmental impacts; and

(iii) Reasonable mitigation measures are sufficient to mitigate the significant adverse impacts.

(b) The Council may:

(i) Condition the approval or recommendation for approval for a proposal if mitigation measures are reasonable and capable of being accomplished and the proposal is inconsistent with the policies in subsection (1) of this section.

(ii) Reject or recommend rejection of the application if reasonable mitigation measures are insufficient to mitigate significant adverse environmental impacts and the

proposal is inconsistent with the policies in subsection (1) of this section.

(c) The procedures in WAC 197-11-660 must also be followed when conditioning, denying or recommending permits or rejection of applications.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-120 ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS. In determining whether a proposal is exempt from SEPA, the Council shall respect "environmentally sensitive area" designations made by local governments under WAC 197-11-908.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-130 THRESHOLD LEVELS ADOPTED BY CITIES/COUNTIES. In determining whether a proposal is exempt from SEPA, the Council shall inquire of the threshold levels adopted by cities/counties under WAC 197-11-800(1).

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-140 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COUNCIL. The Council shall be responsible for the following:

- (1) Coordinating activities to comply with SEPA and encouraging consistency in SEPA compliance.
- (2) Providing information and guidance on SEPA and the SEPA rules to Council staff, groups, and citizens.
- (3) Reviewing SEPA documents falling under Council interests and providing the department of ecology with comments.
- (4) Maintaining the files for EISs, DNSs, and scoping notices, and related SEPA matters.
- (5) Writing and/or coordinating EIS preparation, including scoping and the scoping notice, making sure to work with interested agencies.
- (6) Publishing and distributing its SEPA rules and amending its SEPA rules, as necessary.
- (7) Fulfilling the Council's other general responsibilities under SEPA and the SEPA rules.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-150 COORDINATION ON COMBINED COUNCIL—FEDERAL ACTION. When the Council is considering an action which also involves federal actions, it shall attempt to coordinate the two governmental processes so that only one environmental impact statement need be prepared for that proposal.

NEW SECTION

WAC 463-47-190 SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this chapter or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of this chapter, or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances, shall not be affected.

REPEALER

The following chapter of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

- WAC 463-46-010 AUTHORITY.
- WAC 463-46-020 PURPOSE.
- WAC 463-46-025 SCOPE AND COVERAGE OF THIS CHAPTER.
- WAC 463-46-040 DEFINITIONS.
- WAC 463-46-050 USE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST FORM.
- WAC 463-46-055 TIMING OF THE EIS PROCESS.
- WAC 463-46-060 SCOPE OF A PROPOSAL AND ITS IMPACTS FOR THE PURPOSES OF LEAD AGENCY DETERMINATION, THRESHOLD DETERMINATION, AND EIS PREPARATION.
- WAC 463-46-100 SUMMARY OF INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE REQUIRED OF A PRIVATE APPLICANT.
- WAC 463-46-150 EXEMPTIONS EXCLUSIVE—DOE APPROVAL OF CHANGES IN EXEMPTIONS.
- WAC 463-46-160 NO PRESUMPTION OF SIGNIFICANCE FOR NONEXEMPT ACTIONS.
- WAC 463-46-170 CATEGORICAL EXEMPTIONS.
- WAC 463-46-175 EXEMPTIONS AND NON-EXEMPTIONS APPLICABLE TO SPECIFIC STATE AGENCIES.
- WAC 463-46-177 ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS.
- WAC 463-46-180 EXEMPTION FOR EMERGENCY ACTIONS.
- WAC 463-46-190 USE AND EFFECT OF CATEGORICAL EXEMPTIONS.
- WAC 463-46-200 LEAD AGENCY—RESPONSIBILITIES.
- WAC 463-46-203 DETERMINATION OF LEAD AGENCY—PROCEDURES.
- WAC 463-46-205 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—GOVERNMENTAL PROPOSALS.
- WAC 463-46-210 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PROPOSALS INVOLVING BOTH PRIVATE AND PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.
- WAC 463-46-215 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PRIVATE PROJECTS FOR WHICH THERE IS ONLY ONE AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION.
- WAC 463-46-220 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PRIVATE PROJECTS REQUIRING LICENSES FROM MORE THAN ONE AGENCY, WHEN ONE OF THE AGENCIES IS A COUNTY/CITY.
- WAC 463-46-225 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—PRIVATE PROJECTS REQUIRING LICENSES FROM MORE THAN ONE STATE AGENCY.
- WAC 463-46-230 LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION—SPECIFIC PROPOSALS.
- WAC 463-46-240 AGREEMENTS AS TO LEAD AGENCY STATUS.

WAC 463-46-245 AGREEMENTS BETWEEN AGENCIES AS TO DIVISION OF LEAD AGENCY DUTIES.

WAC 463-46-260 DISPUTE AS TO LEAD AGENCY DETERMINATION—RESOLUTION BY DOE.

WAC 463-46-270 ASSUMPTION OF LEAD AGENCY STATUS BY ANOTHER AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION.

WAC 463-46-300 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION REQUIREMENT.

WAC 463-46-305 RECOMMENDED TIMING FOR THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.

WAC 463-46-310 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.

WAC 463-46-320 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—INITIAL REVIEW OF ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.

WAC 463-46-330 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—INFORMATION IN ADDITION TO CHECKLIST.

WAC 463-46-340 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION PROCEDURES—NEGATIVE DECLARATIONS.

WAC 463-46-345 ASSUMPTION OF LEAD AGENCY STATUS BY ANOTHER AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION OVER A PROPOSAL—PREREQUISITES, EFFECT AND FORM OF NOTICE.

WAC 463-46-350 AFFIRMATIVE THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.

WAC 463-46-355 FORM OF DECLARATION OF SIGNIFICANCE/NONSIGNIFICANCE.

WAC 463-46-360 THRESHOLD DETERMINATION CRITERIA—APPLICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.

WAC 463-46-365 ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST.

WAC 463-46-370 WITHDRAWAL OF AFFIRMATIVE THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.

WAC 463-46-375 WITHDRAWAL OF NEGATIVE THRESHOLD DETERMINATION.

WAC 463-46-390 EFFECT OF THRESHOLD DETERMINATION BY LEAD AGENCY.

WAC 463-46-400 DUTY TO BEGIN PREPARATION OF A DRAFT EIS.

WAC 463-46-405 PURPOSE AND FUNCTION OF A DRAFT EIS.

WAC 463-46-410 PREDRAFT CONSULTATION PROCEDURES.

WAC 463-46-420 PREPARATION OF EIS BY PERSONS OUTSIDE THE LEAD AGENCY.

WAC 463-46-425 ORGANIZATION AND STYLE OF A DRAFT EIS.

WAC 463-46-440 CONTENTS OF A DRAFT EIS.

WAC 463-46-442 SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS REGARDING CONTENTS OF AN EIS ON A NONPROJECT ACTION.

WAC 463-46-444 LIST OF ELEMENTS OF THE ENVIRONMENT.

WAC 463-46-450 PUBLIC AWARENESS OF AVAILABILITY OF DRAFT EIS.

WAC 463-46-455 CIRCULATION OF THE DRAFT EIS—REVIEW PERIOD.

WAC 463-46-460 SPECIFIC AGENCIES TO WHICH DRAFT EIS SHALL BE SENT.

WAC 463-46-465 AGENCIES POSSESSING ENVIRONMENTAL EXPERTISE.

WAC 463-46-470 COST TO THE PUBLIC FOR REPRODUCTION OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.

WAC 463-46-480 PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSAL—WHEN REQUIRED.

WAC 463-46-485 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OF THE PROPOSAL.

WAC 463-46-490 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSAL—USE OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.

WAC 463-46-495 PREPARATION OF AMENDED OR NEW DRAFT EIS.

WAC 463-46-500 RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONSULTED AGENCIES—LOCAL AGENCIES.

WAC 463-46-510 RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONSULTED AGENCIES—STATE AGENCIES WITH JURISDICTION.

WAC 463-46-520 RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONSULTED AGENCIES—STATE AGENCIES WITH ENVIRONMENTAL EXPERTISE.

WAC 463-46-530 RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONSULTED AGENCIES—WHEN PREDRAFT CONSULTATION HAS OCCURRED.

WAC 463-46-535 COST OF PERFORMANCE OF CONSULTED AGENCY RESPONSIBILITIES.

WAC 463-46-540 LIMITATIONS ON RESPONSES TO CONSULTATION.

WAC 463-46-545 EFFECT OF NO WRITTEN COMMENT.

WAC 463-46-550 PREPARATION OF THE FINAL EIS—TIME PERIOD ALLOWED.

WAC 463-46-570 PREPARATION OF THE FINAL EIS—CONTENTS—WHEN NO CRITICAL COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT EIS.

WAC 463-46-580 PREPARATION OF THE FINAL EIS—CONTENTS—WHEN CRITICAL COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT EIS.

WAC 463-46-600 CIRCULATION OF THE FINAL EIS.

WAC 463-46-650 EFFECT OF AN ADEQUATE FINAL EIS PREPARED PURSUANT TO NEPA.

WAC 463-46-652 SUPPLEMENTATION BY A LEAD AGENCY OF AN INADEQUATE FINAL NEPA EIS.

WAC 463-46-660 USE OF PREVIOUSLY PREPARED EIS FOR A DIFFERENT PROPOSED ACTION.

WAC 463-46-690 USE OF LEAD AGENCY'S EIS BY OTHER ACTING AGENCIES FOR THE SAME PROPOSAL.

WAC 463-46-695 DRAFT AND FINAL SUPPLEMENTS TO A REVISED EIS.

WAC 463-46-700 NO ACTION FOR SEVEN DAYS AFTER PUBLICATION OF THE FINAL EIS.

WAC 463-46-830 RESPONSIBILITY OF AGENCIES—SEPA PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTER.

WAC 463-46-840 APPLICATION OF AGENCY GUIDELINES TO ONGOING ACTIONS.

WAC 463-46-910 SEVERABILITY.

WSR 84-19-032

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-139—Filed September 14, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is this rule allows harvest of salmon and conforms Washington state regulations with recommendations of the Columbia River compact.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.070 and 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 14, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-32-05100G SEASONS—SALMON. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-32-051 and WAC 220-32-052, it is unlawful to take, fish for or possess salmon taken for commercial purposes in Columbia River Management and Catch Reporting Areas 1F, 1G or 1H, except that those individuals possessing treaty rights pursuant to the Yakima, Warm Springs, Umatilla and Nez Perce treaties may fish from:

- 12:00 noon September 17, to 12:00 noon September 21,
- 12:00 noon September 23, to 12:00 noon September 28,
- 12:00 noon September 30, to 12:00 noon October 5, 1984

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-32-05100F SEASONS—SALMON. (84-133)

WSR 84-19-033

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-140—Filed September 14, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is this rule allows harvest of salmon and conforms Washington state regulations with recommendations of the Columbia River compact.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.070 and 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 14, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-32-03000L GILL NET SEASON—COLUMBIA RIVER BELOW BONNEVILLE. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-32-030, WAC 220-32-031 and WAC 220-32-032, it is unlawful to take, fish for or possess salmon for commercial purposes with gill net gear in Columbia River Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas 1A, 1B, 1C, 1D and 1E except in those areas, at those times and with the gear designated below:

- (1) Areas 1A, 1B, 1C, and those waters of Area 1D downstream from Kelley Point - 12:00 noon September 18, to 6:00 p.m. September 20, 1984 - no mesh restriction.
- (2) Those waters of Area 1D upstream from Kelley Point and Area 1E - 12:00 noon September 18, to 6:00 p.m. September 20, 1984 - 8 inch minimum mesh restriction.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-32-03000K GILL NET SEASON-COLUMBIA RIVER BELOW BONNEVILLE. (84-134)

WSR 84-19-034
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-141—Filed September 14, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is net restrictions in Area 7A north of the East Point line provides protection for Canadian and Puget Sound chinook during IPSFC controlled sockeye fisheries. Openings in Areas 8A, 10, 11, 12, 12A and 12B provide opportunity to harvest non-Indian coho allocations. All other marine areas and freshwater areas are closed to prevent overharvest. Area 7B remains closed because of chinook presence.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 14, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-47-914 PUGET SOUND ALL-CITIZEN COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHERY. Notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 220-47 WAC, effective immediately until further notice, it is unlawful to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:

Area 7A - Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion southeasterly of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the East Point Light. Those waters northeasterly

of the above stated line are under the control of the International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission, gillnet gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh in this portion when open.

*Area 8A, 12, 12A (excluding that portion north of a line from the Boat Haven in Quilcene to Fishermen's Point on Bolton Peninsula), and 12B - Closed except gill nets using 5-inch minimum mesh may fish from 5:00 PM to 9:00 AM nightly, September 17 through the morning of 20, and purse seines using the 5-inch strip may fish from 5:00 AM to 9:00 PM September 17, 18, and 19. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Area 8A and 12B commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.

*Areas 10 and 11 - closed except gill nets using 5-inch minimum mesh may fish from 5:00 PM to 9:00 AM nightly September 17 through the morning of September 19 and purse seines using the 5-inch strip may fish from 5:00 AM to 9:00 PM daily, September 17 and 18. Fishery exclusion zones applicable to Areas 10 and 11 commercial fisheries are described in WAC 220-47-307.

*Areas 4B, 5, 6, 6A, 6B, 6C, 6D, 7, 7B, 7C, 7D, 8, 9, 9A, 10A, 10C, 10D, 10E, 10F, 10G, 11A, 12C, 12D, 13, 13A, 13C, 13D, 13E, 13F, 13G, 13H, 13I, 13J, and 13K and all freshwater areas - closed.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective immediately.

WAC 220-47-913 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-137)

WSR 84-19-035
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-142—Filed September 14, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5 and 6C allow the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook salmon while providing opportunity for limited harvest, limited impact, limited effort, immobile treaty Indian coho fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A southeast of the East

Point line provide protection for Canadian origin chinook and coho. Restrictions in Area 7A northwest of the East Point line protect Canadian origin chinook and coho during IPSFC sockeye fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6B and 9 protect the validity of the terminal area coho run size updates. Restrictions in Area 10C and the Cedar River provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye. Restrictions in Area 10D provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye while allowing harvest of surplus chinook. Restrictions in Areas 7B, 7C and the Nooksack and Samish rivers prevent further overharvest of Nooksack-Samish origin chinook. Restrictions in the White River provide protection for local spring chinook. Restrictions in Areas 12C, 12D and the Stillaguamish, Dungeness, Elwha, Sekiu, Hoko, Clallam, Pysht, and Lyre rivers, Deep and Salt creeks and Area 6D provide protection for local summer/fall chinook stocks. Restrictions in Area 8 and the Skagit River provide protection for Skagit River origin chinook and coho. Restrictions in Areas 10F and 10G protect maturing spawning Lake Washington chinook. Fishery restrictions are no longer necessary in 13A and Minter Creek because spring chinook have cleared the area.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 14, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-28-421 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS. *Effective immediately, it is unlawful for treaty Indian fishermen to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Areas 4B, 5 and 6C – Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Area 6 – Closed to all commercial net gear.

Areas 6A, 7 and 7A (in that portion southeasterly of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the East Point light) – Effective until further notice, closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 7A northwest of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the East Point light – Under control of the International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Gill-net gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6B, 9 – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 6D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 7B – Gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh when open.

Area 7C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 8 – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Skagit River – Closed to all commercial net gear except dip bag nets and beach seines, and all chinook greater than 24 inches in length must be released, when open.

Area 10C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10D – (1) Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2-inch minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open. (2) Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 250 yards of the eastern and northern shores of Lake Sammamish between the Sammamish River and Issaquah Creek.

**Areas 10F and 10G – Closed to all commercial fishing until September 23.*

Areas 12C and 12D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Nooksack River – Gillnet gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh when open in that portion downstream of Marietta Bridge. Closed to all commercial fishing upstream of Marietta Bridge.

Elwha Dungeness River, Samish River, Stillaguamish River, White River, Cedar River, Sekiu River, Hoko River, Clallam River, Pysht River, Lyre River, Salt Creek, and Deep Creek – Closed to all commercial fishing.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective immediately.

WAC 220-28-420 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-136)

WSR 84-19-036

PROPOSED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

[Filed September 14, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Ecology intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Pacific County, WAC 173-19-330.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 26, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 84-16-076 filed with the code reviser's office on August 1, 1984.

Dated: September 14, 1984
By: Glen H. Fiedler
Deputy Director

WSR 84-19-037
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
[Filed September 14, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Ecology intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Mason County, WAC 173-19-310.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 16, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice Nos. WSR 83-18-058, 83-23-002, 83-23-113 and 84-14-102 filed with the code reviser's office on September 6, 1983, November 3, 1983, November 23, 1983, and July 3, 1984.

Dated: September 11, 1984
By: Donald W. Moos
Director

WSR 84-19-038
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
[Order DE 84-30—Filed September 14, 1984]

I, Glen H. Fiedler, deputy director of the Department of Ecology, do promulgate and adopt at Lacey, Washington, the annexed rules relating to:

Amd WAC 173-19-420 Thurston County.
Amd WAC 173-19-4201 Bucoda, town of.
Amd WAC 173-19-4202 Lacey, city of.
Amd WAC 173-19-4203 Olympia, city of.
Amd WAC 173-19-4204 Tenino, town of.
Amd WAC 173-19-4205 Tumwater, city of.
Amd WAC 173-19-4206 Yelm, town of.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice Nos. WSR 84-12-085, 84-14-103 and 84-18-041 filed with the code reviser on June 6, 1984, July 3, 1984, and August 3 [31], 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 12, 1984.
By Glen H. Fiedler
Deputy Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 82-3, filed 3/4/82)

WAC 173-19-420 THURSTON COUNTY. Thurston County Master Program approved May 21, 1976. Revision approved August 27, 1976. Revision approved August 7, 1979. Revision approved September 23, 1981. Revision approved March 4, 1982. Revision approved August 30, 1984.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 79-34, filed 1/30/80)

WAC 173-19-4201 BUCODA, TOWN OF. Town of Bucoda master program approved May 21, 1976. Revision approved August 30, 1984.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 81-47, filed 1/6/82)

WAC 173-19-4202 LACEY, CITY OF. City of Lacey master program approved May 21, 1976. Revision approved January 5, 1982. Revision approved August 30, 1984.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-17, filed 5/2/84)

WAC 173-19-4203 OLYMPIA, CITY OF. City of Olympia master program approved May 21, 1976. Revision approved March 29, 1984. Revision approved April 30, 1984. Revision approved August 30, 1984.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 79-34, filed 1/30/80)

WAC 173-19-4204 TENINO, TOWN OF. Town of Tenino master program approved May 21, 1976. Revision approved August 30, 1984.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 79-34, filed 1/30/80)

WAC 173-19-4205 TUMWATER, CITY OF. City of Tumwater master program approved May 21, 1976. Revision approved August 30, 1984.

Reviser's note: The typographical errors in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 81-48, filed 1/6/82)

WAC 173-19-4206 YELM, TOWN OF. Town of Yelm master program approved May 21, 1976. Revision approved January 5, 1982. Revision approved August 30, 1984.

WSR 84-19-039
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
[Order DE 84-28—Filed September 14, 1984]

I, Glen H. Fiedler, deputy director of the Department of Ecology, do promulgate and adopt at Lacey,

Washington, the annexed rules relating to Renton, city of, WAC 173-19-2520.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-14-101 filed with the code reviser on July 3, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 12, 1984.

By Glen H. Fiedler
Deputy Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 79-34, filed 1/30/80)

WAC 173-19-2520 RENTON, CITY OF. City of Renton master program approved January 23, 1976. Revision approved February 23, 1977. Revision approved September 12, 1984.

WSR 84-19-040
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
[Filed September 17, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning chore services, amending WAC 388-15-208 through 388-15-215;

that the agency will at 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 23, 1984, in the General Administration Building Auditorium, 11th and Columbia, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 31, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 74.08.090.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 74.08.530 through 74.08.570.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 23, 1984.

Correspondence concerning this notice and proposed rules attached should be addressed to:

David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel
Department of Social and Health Services
Mailstop OB 14
Olympia, WA 98504

Interpreters for people with hearing impairments and brailled or taped information for people with visual impairments can be provided. Please contact Office of Administrative Regulations, at State Office Building #2, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Phone (206) 753-7015, by October 9, 1984. The meeting site is in a location which is barrier free.

Dated: September 12, 1984

By: David A. Hogan, Director

Division of Administration and Personnel

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Re: Amending WAC 388-15-208, 388-15-209, 388-15-212, 388-15-213 and 388-15-215.

Purpose of the Rule Changes: To change, correct, add and update chore services program WAC.

The Reason These Rule Changes are Necessary: Basis for application of program by DSHS field (service) staff.

Statutory Authority: RCW 74.08.090.

Summary of the Rule Changes: Addition or eligibility criteria, change/correct wording, include new payment amounts, addition of limitations.

Person Responsible for the Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement of the Rule: Samuel H. Koshi, Community Services Program Manager, Bureau of Aging and Adult Services, Mailstop: OB 43G, Telephone: 753-1241.

These rules are not necessary as a result of federal law, federal court decision or state court decision.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1977, filed 6/30/83)

WAC 388-15-208 DEFINITIONS. (1) "Chore services" consist of light household tasks and/or personal care, as defined by the department, which eligible persons are unable to do for themselves.

(2) "Contracted program" denotes that method of hourly chore service delivery where the contractor is responsible for recruiting, supervising, training, and paying the chore provider.

(3) "Individual provider program" denotes that method of chore service delivery where the client employs and supervises the chore provider. Payment is made to the client, who in turn pays the provider.

(4) "Attendant care" in the chore services program is the service provided to eligible persons:

(a) Who need full-time care, and/or

(b) Require assistance that cannot be scheduled with personal care tasks, e.g., toileting, ambulation, wheelchair transfer, and/or

(c) Need protective supervision when it is dangerous for a person to be left alone. Protective supervision does not include responsibilities a legal guardian should assume. Attendant care is authorized a daily or monthly rate payment in the individual provider program.

(5) "Hourly care" in the chore services program is the service provided to eligible persons needing assistance that can be scheduled with household and/or personal care tasks. A maximum of one hundred sixteen hours per month per client can be provided. Hourly services do not include attendant care.

(6) "Own home" shall mean the individual's present or intended place of residence whether in a building rented or owned by the client or in the home of another person. Chore services are provided within the confines of the home property except for essential shopping, errands, and transportation necessary for the completion of authorized tasks.

(7) The "client review questionnaire" is an adult assessment form determining the amount and type of chore services to be provided. The form is used by department staff to identify, document, and score the allowable chore service needs of all eligible persons.

(8) The "CRQ authorization ceiling chart" indicates the maximum number of hours that can be authorized for a client's score.

(9) "Personal care" shall mean such tasks as meal preparation, dressing/undressing, care of appearance, body care, bed transfer, ambulation, wheelchair transfer, bathing, toileting, and reminding to take medicines which a person would normally provide for himself or herself and are necessary to maintain a person in his or her own home. Sterile procedures and administering medications by injection are not authorized personal care tasks, unless the individual provider program (~~(worker)~~) provider is a licensed health practitioner or a member of the client's immediate family.

(10) "Shared living arrangement" occurs when two or more adults share expenses and live together in his or her own home with common facilities, such as living, cooking, and eating areas.

(11) Persons are "at risk of institutionalization" or "at risk of residential placement" if the three following criteria are met:

(a) In greatest social and economic need as evidenced by more than one of the following:

- (i) Financially eligible for chore services;
- (ii) Seventy-five years of age or older;
- (iii) Homebound;
- (iv) Chronic physical health problems;
- (v) Chronic mental health problems;
- (vi) Confused;
- (vii) Socially isolated;
- (viii) Living alone.

(b) Unable to perform one or more activities essential to daily living, and

(c) Informal support system will not meet all chore services needs.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2028, filed 10/6/83)

WAC 388-15-209 CHORE SERVICES—ELIGIBLE INDIVIDUALS. (1) Service eligibility.

(a) Chore services are for adults aged eighteen and over, although in some instances families may be served.

(b) Chore services are determined through the completion and scoring of the client review questionnaire. (Refer to WAC 388-15-212.)

(c) Families may receive chore services when the normal caretaker of the children:

(i) Is in the home but unable to physically care for the children;

(ii) Is in the home and physically unable to perform the necessary household tasks;

(iii) Is out of the home temporarily, as defined by the department.

(d) Department paid services are provided only to persons whose chore services needs cannot be met by relatives, friends, nonprofit organizations, or other persons.

(2) Financial eligibility.

(a) Persons receiving chore services must meet the financial eligibility requirements established by the department.

(b) For families to receive services, the total family income must be at or below the financial eligibility requirements established by the department. Minor children are not financially eligible in ((the children's)) their own right. The minor children are part of the family unit.

(c) An adult or family at risk of being placed in a residential care facility is eligible to receive the level of hourly or attendant care chore services as determined by WAC 388-15-212 who are adult recipients:

(i) Of supplemental security income and/or state supplementation;

(ii) Of limited casualty program medical care as defined by RCW 74.09.010;

(iii) Who have gross family income, adjusted for family size, not in excess of thirty percent of the state median income.

(d) Adult protective services clients are eligible to receive chore services without regard to income, if these services are an integral but subordinate part of the adult protective services plan. These services are limited to a maximum of ninety days during any twelve-month period.

(e) An adult or family with a gross family income over thirty percent of the state median income (SMI), at risk of being placed in a residential care facility, is eligible to receive a reduced level of hours in the hourly chore services program or a reduced level of payment in the attendant care chore services program. (For attendant care, payment shall be reduced an equivalent to the hourly unit rate). See table A, as follows:

Hours of chore service to be authorized based on income and level of service needed - 8/83

HOURS OF CHORE SERVICE TO BE AUTHORIZED BASED ON INCOME AND LEVEL OF SERVICE NEEDED

Table with columns for 'HOURS AUTHORIZED BY CRO' and 'INCOME ELIGIBILITY LEVEL (PERCENT OF STATE MEDIAN INCOME)'. Rows are numbered 81 to 116, representing different levels of authorized hours.

(1) Effort shall be made to obtain chore service from the volunteer chore service program, prior to approval of services by department

paid providers, for individuals at risk of being placed in a residential care facility, but eligible for five hours per month or less of services.

(g) Individuals at risk of being placed in a residential care facility but not eligible for chore services because of income or need level, or eligible for a reduced level of service because of income, shall be referred to the volunteer chore service program where such program exists for needed hours or services not provided by the department.

(h) Clients or applicants are not eligible for chore services if the clients or applicants have resources in excess of ten thousand dollars for one person, fifteen thousand dollars for a two-person family. Another one thousand dollars is allowed for each additional family member. Adult protective services clients who are receiving chore services as an integral but subordinate part of an adult protective services plan and supplemental security income and/or state supplementation recipients are exempt from the resource requirement in this section. Resources mean all real or personal property owned by or available to an applicant at the time of application which can be applied toward meeting the applicant's requirements, either directly or by conversion into money or its equivalent. Property that is available shall mean property over which the applicant has legal right of control.

The following resources shall be considered in determining the value of a client's or applicant's resources:

- (i) Checking accounts;
- (ii) Savings accounts;
- (iii) Certificates of deposit;
- (iv) Money markets;
- (v) Negotiable stocks and bonds;
- (vi) Latest assessed value of lots or property not attached to residence;
- (vii) Market value of a boat(s), recreational vehicle(s), or excess automobiles;
- (viii) Liquid assets: Such as cash, gold, silver and other items of an investment and negotiable nature.

(i) The following resources, regardless of value, shall not be considered in determining the value of a client's or applicant's resources:

- (i) A home and lot normal for the community where the client or applicant resides;
- (ii) Used and useful household furnishings, personal clothing, and one automobile per client;
- (iii) Personal property of great sentimental value;
- (iv) Real or personal property used by the applicant or recipient to earn income or to rehabilitate himself or herself;
- (v) One cemetery plot for each member of the family unit;
- (vi) Cash surrender value of life insurance.

(3) "Grandfathering" of recipients.

(a) Recipients of chore services as of August 22, 1983 shall be "grandfathered" if application of the 1983 act would result in reduction or termination of services.

(b) The 1983 act eligibility requirements apply to all other recipients whose services, at time of review, would remain the same or would be increased. See subsection (2)(d) of this section.

(c) When chore services for grandfathered recipients are terminated for longer than 30 days, the eligibility requirements of the 1983 act is applied. See subsection (2)(d) of this section.

(d) Continuing eligibility of the grandfathered chore service recipients whose services would otherwise be reduced or terminated by application of the 1983 act, will be determined by applying the eligibility requirements of the 1981 act as determined by the department.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2028, filed 10/6/83)

WAC 388-15-212 SERVICE DETERMINATIONS. (1) Chore services need and amount determination for all applicants and recipients of chore services will be made by using the client review questionnaire on each adult.

(2) Department staff will administer the client review questionnaire.

(3) When administering the client review questionnaire, department staff will take into account the client's risk of being placed in a residential care facility and ability to perform activities of daily living, living conditions, and arrangements, and the availability and use of alternative resources, including immediate family, other relatives, neighbors, friends, community programs, and volunteers.

(4)(a) The client review questionnaire is a series of questions designed to determine the client's need for the tasks which are available from the chore program. In answering each question, either "N," "M," "S," or "T" is circled to indicate the extent of assistance the client needs from the chore program for each task. "N," "M," "S," or "T" are defined as:

(i) N = None: The client is either able to perform this task without help or is already receiving or could receive all the help needed from other sources.

(ii) M = Minimal: The client cannot perform this task without help and needs a minimal amount of assistance from the chore program in addition to whatever help may or may not be received from other sources.

(iii) S = Substantial: The client cannot perform this task without help and needs a substantial amount of assistance from the chore program in addition to whatever help may or may not be received from other sources.

(iv) T = Total: Client is completely unable to perform this task and is not now receiving any help and needs total assistance from the chore program.

(b) Points are awarded for each task based on the degree of assistance needed from the chore services program. The number of points available for each task is set forth in subsection (5) of this section. The point total is converted into maximum allowable hours using the table set forth in subsection (6) of this section. For clients needing attendant care, as defined in subsection (5) of this section, the amount of services authorized is based on the total number of hours per month the chore provider must be with the client.

(5) The allowable chore services program tasks, as defined by the department, are scored as follows:

(a) Escort/transport to medical services. The scoring is as follows, based on the need and frequency of service: N = 0, M = 1, S = 2, T = 3.

(b) Essential shopping and errands. The scoring is based on need and frequency of service: N = 0, M = 5, S = 10, T = 15. When the chore provider must perform these tasks for the client because the client is unable to go along, the scoring is N = 0, M = 1, S = 3, and T = 5.

(c) Laundry. The scoring is N = 0, M = 1, S = 2, and T = 3. If there are no laundry facilities in the client's own home, additional points are awarded. The scoring for the additional points is N = 0, M = 3, S = 5, and T = 7.

(d) Splitting/stacking/carrying wood. The scoring is N = 0, M = 3, S = 5, and T = 7. This task is available only to persons who use wood as their sole source of fuel for heat and/or cooking.

(e) Housework. Housework is limited to tasks necessary to protect the client's health and safety and to those areas of the home actually used by the client, i.e., kitchen, bathroom, bedroom, living room, and dining room. The scoring is N = 0, M = 1, S = 2, and T = 3.

(f) Cooking. The scoring is based on the preparation of three meals, as follows:

- (i) Breakfast N = 0, M = 4, S = 7, T = 10.
- (ii) Light meal N = 0, M = 4, S = 7, T = 10.
- (iii) Main meal N = 0, M = 5, S = 10, T = 15.

(g) Feeding. The scoring is based on feeding three meals, as follows:

- (i) Breakfast N = 0, M = 4, S = 7, T = 10.
- (ii) Light meal N = 0, M = 4, S = 7, T = 10.
- (iii) Main meal N = 0, M = 5, S = 10, T = 15.

(h) Dressing/undressing. The scoring is N = 0, M = 4, S = 7, and T = 10.

(i) Care of appearance. The scoring is N = 0, M = 1, S = 3, and T = 5.

(j) Body care. The scoring is N = 0, M = 5, S = 10, and T = 15.

(k) Bed transfer. The scoring is N = 0, M = 1, S = 3, and T = 5.

(l) Ambulation. The scoring is N = 0, M = 4, S = 7, and T = 10.

(m) Wheelchair transfer. The scoring is N = 0, M = 1, S = 3, and T = 5.

(n) Bathing. The scoring is N = 0, M = 4, S = 7, and T = 10.

(o) Toileting. The scoring is N = 0, M = 5, S = 10, and T = 15.

(p) Remind to take medicines. The scoring for reminding to take medication is N = 0, M = 1, S = 2, and T = 3.

(q) Family care. The family care question (~~has four parts. Each part considers~~) takes into consideration the ages, number, level of responsibility of the children, and the presence of a spouse when determining the need for chore services.

(i) Family housework determines the need for additional help cleaning the household because of the presence of children. (~~The scoring is N = 0, M = 4, S = 7, and T = 10.~~)

(ii) Family tasks determines the need for escort and transportation, laundry services, meal preparation and shopping, and bathing and dressing for the client's children. (~~The scoring is N = 0, M = 5, S = 10, and T = 15.~~)

(iii) Supervision of children determines the need for physical supervision of the children. When the client is in the home, but unable to supervise ~~((, the scoring is N = 0, M = 5, S = 10, and T = 15))~~ them.

(iv) The total scoring for the above are N = 0, M = 14, S = 27, and T = 40.

(r) Attendant care for adults/supervision of children.

(i) Attendant care for adults determines that the chore provider is available to help a client who requires assistance with such unscheduled tasks as toileting, ambulation, and wheelchair transfer or supervises or watches a client who cannot safely be left alone. Protective supervision may be necessary when a person may hurt himself or herself, others, or damage property if left alone, or is confused and may wander away, turn on a stove and forget to turn it off, or becomes easily disoriented. The chore service provider performs any household or personal care tasks or gives assistance with activities of daily living during the authorized attendant care hours. The scoring ~~((is))~~ and authorization are based on the number of days per month and hours per day during which the chore service provider must be with a client in need of attendant care. The ~~((authorization is the total number of attendant care hours required by the client each month))~~ client or applicant shall provide verification of the need for attendant care by producing a statement from the client's or applicant's physician.

(ii) Supervision of children determines the need for supervision of children when the client is temporarily absent from the home because of hospitalization. This question is not scored. The number of days and the number of hours per day that the children need supervision is recorded. The monthly authorization is the total number of hours required for supervision. The chore service provider performs household and personal care tasks for the children during the hours of supervision. Supervision of children when the client is absent from the home must not exceed two weeks during any six-month period.

(6) Except for cases where attendant care for adults or supervision of children when the client is temporarily absent are required, as defined in subsection (5)~~((r))~~(r) of this section, the amount of hours of chore services authorized per month shall be determined by translating the total number of points awarded on the client review questionnaire into a monthly authorization, utilizing the following CRQ authorization ceiling chart:

CRQ SCORE	CEILING HOURS PER MONTH
160 - 164	110
165 - 169	113
170 ((=174)) and above	116

The department may authorize fewer hours according to the client's individual circumstances and the provisions under WAC 388-15-215(8). Attendant care for adults and supervision of children when the client is temporarily absent are authorized for the number of days per month and hours per day the services are required.

(7) The client or applicant may request approval from the department to exceed the ceiling hours authorized per month, as determined in subsection (6) of this section. The department shall authorize the number of additional hours not to exceed one hundred sixteen hours per month per client in the hourly program when:

(a) There are circumstances of a demonstrated duration, frequency, or severity which require additional hours of allowable chore services to avoid adverse effects to his or her health or safety; and,

(b) The need for additional hours is specific and clearly measurable.

(c) Hours are available under provisions of WAC 388-15-215(8).

(8) All clients or applicants shall be informed in writing of the process as defined in subsection (7) of this section and shall have the right to request from the department approval to exceed the authorized hours as set forth in subsection (6) of this section.

(9) When the department denies a request for additional hours or makes approval for fewer additional hours than requested, the client or applicant shall receive notice of his or her right to contest the decision pursuant to chapter 388-08 WAC. The department shall approve or deny requests within thirty days.

(10) Chore services may be provided either through the individual-provider-program or through the contracted program, as deemed most appropriate by department policy established by the state office.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2028, filed 10/6/83)

WAC 388-15-213 PAYMENT. (1) Payment may be made for services performed by a relative, but payment to a spouse, father, mother, son, or daughter can be made only when the person:

(a) Has to give up paid employment (more than thirty hours per week) to give the service, or

(b) Would otherwise need to take paid employment (more than thirty hours per week), or

(c) Would otherwise be financially eligible to receive general assistance to meet his or her own need.

(2) Payment to the spouse providing chore services to an incapacitated, eligible client shall not exceed the amount of a one-person standard for a continuing general assistance grant. Refer to WAC 388-29-100.

(3) In the contracted program, payment is made to the contractor who directly pays the chore provider. (Refer to WAC 388-15-208.)

(4) In the individual provider program, payment is made to the client who pays the chore provider. (Refer to WAC 388-15-208.)

(a) An hourly wage is paid for the actual number of hours worked on all chore services tasks (maximum of one hundred sixteen hours per month per client), except for attendant care for adults and supervision of children when the client is temporarily absent.

(i) The hourly wage rate must at least comply with federal minimum wage guidelines.

(ii) The maximum hourly wage rate shall not exceed ~~((the amount set by the community services office (CSO) administration and should consider the prevailing rate in the community for similar services but shall not exceed))~~ three dollars and ~~((eighty-five))~~ ninety-five cents per hour.

(b) A daily or monthly rate is paid for attendant care for adults and supervision of children. The daily or monthly rate is determined by the service worker after discussion with the client and chore service provider, but the ~~((monthly))~~ rate shall not exceed the lesser of the following, a maximum of five hundred ~~((twenty-five))~~ forty dollars per month or the amount determined by the table as follows:

CRQ SCORE	CEILING HOURS PER MONTH
1 - 4	5
5 - 9	8
10 - 14	11
15 - 19	14
20 - 24	18
25 - 29	21
30 - 34	24
35 - 39	28
40 - 44	31
45 - 49	34
50 - 54	37
55 - 59	41
60 - 64	44
65 - 69	47
70 - 74	51
75 - 79	54
80 - 84	57
85 - 89	60
90 - 94	64
95 - 99	67
100 - 104	70
105 - 109	74
110 - 114	77
115 - 119	80
120 - 124	83
125 - 129	87
130 - 134	90
135 - 139	93
140 - 144	97
145 - 149	100
150 - 154	103
155 - 159	106

MONTHLY RATE DETERMINATION

HOURS OF SERVICE PER DAY	PAYMENT PER DAY	BASE MONTHLY RATE
((30 DAYS)) ((PER MONTH))		<u>(30 DAYS PER MONTH)</u>
16 - 24	up to \$ ((17.50)) 18.00	up to \$ ((525)) 540
12 - 15	up to \$ ((15.50)) 16.00	up to \$ ((465)) 480
8 - 11	up to \$ ((12.50)) 13.00	up to \$ ((375)) 390
4 - 7	up to \$ ((8.20)) 8.40	up to \$ ((246)) 252
2 - 3	up to \$ ((5.20)) 5.40	up to \$ ((156)) 162
1	up to \$ ((3.20)) 3.40	up to \$ ((96)) 102

Up to fifty dollars per month is added for each additional client authorized for service in the household.

(c) An individual provider program eligible client or applicant may request approval from the department to exceed the maximum daily or monthly rate set by the department ~~((or the maximum hourly wage established by the regional office))~~. The department shall authorize a higher payment rate necessary to maintain the client or applicant in his or her own home when:

- (i) The need for the higher payment is specific and clearly measurable; and
- (ii) The client or applicant provides documentation that services are not available at the established maximum payment rate; and
- (iii) The client or applicant has made a reasonable effort to find a qualified provider at the established maximum payment rate; and
- (iv) The total cost for the chore services does not exceed the lesser of the following, a maximum of seven hundred ~~((thirty-five))~~ fifty dollars, or the amount determined by the table in subsection (4)(b) of this section as follows:

HOURS OF SERVICE PER DAY	ADDITIONAL PAYMENT PER DAY	ADDITIONAL MONTHLY PAYMENT
(30 DAYS PER MONTH)		
16 - 24	up to \$7	up to \$210
12 - 15	up to \$5	up to \$150
8 - 11	up to \$4	up to \$120
4 - 7	up to \$3	up to \$ 90
2 - 3	up to \$2	up to \$ 60
1	up to \$1	up to \$ 30

(d) All clients or applicants shall be informed in writing of the process as defined in subsection (4)(c) of this section and shall have the right to request approval from the department to exceed the maximum monthly, daily, or hourly rate.

(e) When the department denies a request to exceed the maximum payment rates or makes approval at a lesser rate than requested by the client or applicant, the client or applicant shall receive notice of his or her right to contest the decision pursuant to chapter 388-08 WAC. The department shall approve or deny requests within thirty days.

(f) When the client provides board and room or meals to the chore provider, the department may make a payment to partially reimburse the cost of this expense. Payment is not made for a spouse provider. The payment shall not exceed an allowance established by the department and shall be prorated by days of service.

(g) Payment is made only after service delivery has been verified.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2028, filed 10/6/83)

WAC 388-15-215 LIMITATIONS ON PROGRAM. (1) The chore services program is not a teaching or companionship program and cannot be used for the purpose of delivering skilled nursing care or developing social, behavioral, recreational, communication or other type skill. Companionship means being with a person in his or her home for the purpose of preventing loneliness or to accompany him or her outside the home, except on basic errands or medical appointments or activities of daily living for attendant care clients.

(2) Chore services cannot be provided in a group home, licensed boarding home, congregate care facility, intermediate care facility, skilled nursing facility, hospital, or other institution, adult family home or child foster home. Shared living arrangements are not considered group homes.

(3) Chore services are provided for the person needing and authorized to receive the service, not for other household members unless the services are part of the total chore services plan which includes the household members as eligible service clients.

(4) Chore services are not provided when community resources or family, neighbors, friends, or volunteers are available and willing to provide the service without charge.

(5) Chore services may not be authorized an applicant/recipient who is eligible to receive community options program entry system funding or other duplicative services payment, provided the person's benefit would not be less under this stipulation.

(6) Department paid chore services are not provided hourly care clients when they are not in the home, for example, because of hospitalization. Except in an emergency, limited services may be provided to enable the client to return home.

(7) Department paid chore services are not provided attendant care clients when they are not in the home, for example, because of hospitalization. Except up to seven days of service a month may be provided to enable the client to return home.

(8) All approvals for additional hours and higher payment rates are reevaluated by the department after a period of up to one year, as determined by the department. These reevaluations are continued, denied, or altered to correspond with the client's present chore services need. The client shall receive notice of his or her right to contest reevaluations which are denied or approved at a lower rate of payment or fewer service hours than initially approved.

~~((6))~~ (9) Chore services cannot be used for child care for working parent(s).

~~((7))~~ (10) In family care, the chore services provider may not act as a parent substitute or make major decisions affecting the children.

~~((8))~~ (11) A maximum of one hundred eighty-eight thousand eight hundred fourteen hours per month can be authorized in the hourly chore services program. Each community services office is allocated by the regional office a monthly lid of chore services hours for the hourly chore services program in accordance with RCW 74.08.541. Eligible clients or applicants can receive service if hours are available at the community services office. ~~((Clients or applicants are classified into three priorities: First priority, attendant care and adult protective services clients or applicants; second priority, personal care clients or applicants; third priority, clients or applicants requiring household tasks only (escort, transport, shopping, errands, housework, laundry, splitting wood:))~~ Clients or applicants in the community services office are provided service based on ~~((the client's or applicant's priority and hours available))~~ their assessed need and level of income.

WSR 84-19-041
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
[Filed September 17, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

- Amd WAC 388-33-450 Protective payment—Employment or work incentive program refused without good cause.
- Amd WAC 388-33-453 Protective payment—Failure or refusal to cooperate with support enforcement.
- Amd WAC 388-57-061 Refusal of training or employment under WIN/E&T without good cause.

It is the intention of the secretary to adopt these rules on an emergency basis on October 1, 1984;

that the agency will at 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 23, 1984, in the General Administration Building Auditorium, 11th and Columbia, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 31, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 74.22.110.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 74.22.110.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 23, 1984.

Correspondence concerning this notice and proposed rules attached should be addressed to:

David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel
Department of Social and Health Services
Mailstop OB 14
Olympia, WA 98504

Interpreters for people with hearing impairments and brailled or taped information for people with visual impairments can be provided. Please contact Office of Administrative Regulations, at State Office Building #2, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Phone (206) 753-7015, by October 9, 1984. The meeting site is in a location which is barrier free.

Dated: September 13, 1984

By: David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Re: Amending WAC 388-33-450, 388-33-453 and 388-57-061.

The Purpose of the Rule or Rule Change: To provide the department with some discretion in establishing protective payments for individuals being sanctioned for noncooperation with the work incentive (WIN) or support enforcement program.

The Reason These Rules are Necessary: To comply with a provision in the Deficit Reduction Act of 1984.

Statutory Authority: RCW 74.22.110.

Summary of Rule or Rule Change: Would allow the department not to establish protective payments for applicants or recipients being sanctioned for noncooperation with WIN or support enforcement programs, if the department, after making reasonable efforts, is unable to locate an appropriate protective payee.

Person Responsible for Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement of the Rule or Rule Change: Bill Hosford, Program Manager, Division of Income Assistance, Mailstop: OB 31C, Phone: (206) 753-1735.

Proposed by DSHS due to federal law change.

These rules are necessary due to a federal law change, sections 402(a)(19)(F)(i) and 402(a)(26)(B) of the Social Security Act.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 831, filed 7/26/73)

WAC 388-33-450 PROTECTIVE PAYMENT—EMPLOYMENT OR WORK INCENTIVE PROGRAM REFUSED WITHOUT GOOD CAUSE. (1) If an individual certified to the work

incentive program (WIN) has been determined to have refused without good cause to participate in the ((work incentive)) WIN program or to accept a bona fide offer of employment((; assistance in the form of protective or vendor payments will be provided under the conditions described in WAC 388-57-061));

(a) Assistance to meet the requirements of other eligible members of the assistance unit will be provided in the form of protective payments under the conditions described in WAC 388-57-061; except

(b) If the department, after making reasonable efforts, is unable to locate an appropriate protective payee, assistance may be paid directly to the sanctioned individual.

(2) The ((local office)) department shall notify the relative payee in writing of ((his removal)) the establishment of a protective payment as described in WAC 388-33-444.

(3) Selection of another individual as payee shall follow criteria in WAC 388-33-440 (3)(a)(b)(c). ((When vendor payments are made; at least the greater part of the payment will be through this method. See WAC 388-33-440(4).))

(4) Payment to the relative payee shall promptly be resumed when notice is received from the department of employment security that the individual no longer refuses to participate in a ((work incentive)) WIN program or employment or had good cause for refusal to participate.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1195, filed 3/3/77)

WAC 388-33-453 PROTECTIVE PAYMENT—FAILURE OR REFUSAL TO COOPERATE WITH SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT. (1) If the parent or other caretaker relative fails or refuses to cooperate with the office of support enforcement or other agencies in obtaining support payments as stipulated in WAC 388-24-108 and 388-24-109((; assistance will be provided to meet the requirements of the otherwise eligible child(ren) in the form of protective or vendor payments));

(a) Assistance to meet the requirements of other eligible members of the assistance unit will be provided in the form of protective payments; except

(b) If the department, after making reasonable efforts, is unable to locate an appropriate protective payee, assistance may be paid directly to the sanctioned individual.

(2) ((Criteria for expenditure of funds shall be as follows:

(a) Disposition of funds shall be made first to assure shelter costs, food, clothing and necessary utilities for the children;

(b) There shall be no proration of payments for the parent/caretaker relative's share of common household expenses;

(c) Payments for the requirements of the children shall not be used to meet the individual requirements of the parent(s) or caretaker relative;

(3) When a protective payment is established, the ESSO will notify the caretaker relative in writing of this fact, the name of the protective payee and the effective date of the change;

((4)) The department shall notify the relative payee in writing of the establishment of a protective payment as described in WAC 388-33-444.

(3) The selection of a protective payee shall be made in accordance with WAC 388-33-440 (3)(a)(b) and (c)((; with the exception that the protective payee shall not be the parent/caretaker relative or the spouse of the parent/caretaker relative)).

((5)) (4) The manner in which the protective payee performs will be reviewed at least every three months and the caretaker relative's circumstances will be reviewed as frequently as indicated.

((6)) (5) Payment to the relative payee shall not be resumed without written approval by the office of support enforcement stating that the individual is cooperating in obtaining support.

((7)) (6) The rules in this section as to the person selected as protective payee and manner of disbursements are not subject to a fair hearing.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2035, filed 10/6/83)

WAC 388-57-061 REFUSAL OF TRAINING OR EMPLOYMENT UNDER WIN/E&T WITHOUT GOOD CAUSE. (1) This section does not apply to a voluntary WIN/E&T registrant discontinuing participation in the program.

(2) If a mandatory registrant certified to the WIN/E&T program has been determined by DES/DSHS to have refused without good cause to participate in the WIN/E&T program or to accept a bona fide offer of employment in which he or she is able to engage:

(a) When such individual is a caretaker relative on an AFDC-R grant, ~~((his or her))~~ or a caretaker relative other than the qualifying parent on an AFDC-E grant, such caretaker relative's needs shall not be ~~((taken into account))~~ considered in determining the family's need for assistance. ~~((Assistance in the form of protective or vendor payments will be provided to WIN-related registrants only))~~ If such caretaker relative is a mandatory WIN registrant, assistance shall be provided in the form of protective payments as specified in WAC 388-33-450;

(b) If such individual is the unemployed parent who qualifies the assistance unit for the AFDC-E program, assistance for the entire assistance unit shall be terminated;

(c) When such individual is the only dependent child in the family, assistance for the family will be terminated; and

~~((c))~~ (d) When such individual is one of several dependent children in the family, assistance for such child will be terminated and his or her needs will not be taken into account in determining the family's need for assistance;

~~((d))~~ If such individual is the unemployed parent who qualifies the assistance unit for the AFDC-E program, assistance for the entire assistance unit shall be terminated; and

(e) If such individual is a caretaker relative other than the qualifying parent receiving AFDC-E, his or her needs shall not be taken into account in determining the family's need for assistance.))

(3) In the event an individual certified to the WIN/E&T program refuses to accept employment offered to him or her by an employer, whether directly or through the employment service, the determination as to whether the offer was bona fide or there was good cause to refuse the offer will be made by DES/DSHS and will be binding on the department.

(4) In the event an individual certified to WIN/DSHS E&T is determined by that unit as having good cause for not continuing on a training plan or job and who has therefore received a financial sanction, the CSO should promptly restore the assistance payment to the individual if otherwise eligible and/or make other necessary payment adjustments.

WSR 84-19-042
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Institutions)

[Order 2150—Filed September 17, 1984]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration and Personnel, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to IMR program and reimbursement system, amending chapter 275-38 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-020 filed with the code reviser on July 13, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 74.09.120 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 12, 1984.

By David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1853, filed 8/3/82)

WAC 275-38-001 TERMS. Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the following terms shall have the meaning set forth in this section when used in this chapter.

(1) "Accrual method of accounting" - A method of accounting where revenues are reported in the period when earned, regardless of when collected, and expenses are reported in the period incurred, regardless of when paid.

(2) "Active treatment in institutions for the mentally retarded" requires the following:

(a) The individual's regular participation, in accordance with an individual habilitation plan, in professionally developed and supervised activities, experiences, or therapies.

(b) A written individual habilitation plan setting forth measurable goals or objectives stated in terms of desirable behavior and prescribing an integrated program of activities, experiences, or therapies necessary for the individual to reach the goals or objectives. The overall purpose of the plan is to help the individual function at the greatest physical, intellectual, social, or vocational level he or she can presently or potentially achieve.

(c) An interdisciplinary professional evaluation:

(i) Completed, for a recipient, before admission to the institution but not more than three months before, and for an individual applying for Medicaid after admission, before the institution requests payment;

(ii) Consisting of complete medical, social, psychological diagnosis and evaluations, and an evaluation of the individual's need for institutional care; and

(iii) Made by a physician, a social worker, and other professionals, at least one of whom is a qualified mental retardation professional.

(d) Reevaluation medically, socially, and psychologically at least annually by the staff involved in carrying out the resident's individual plan of care. The reevaluation must include review of the individual's progress toward meeting the plan objectives, the appropriateness of the individual plan of care, assessment of his or her continuing need for institutional care, and consideration of alternate methods of care.

(e) An individual postinstitutionalization plan, as part of the individual plan of care, developed before discharge by a qualified mental retardation professional and other appropriate professionals.

(3) "Allowable costs" - See WAC 275-38-680.

(4) "Appraisal" - The process of establishing the fair market value or reconstruction of the historical cost of an asset acquired in a past period as performed by an individual professionally designated either by the American institute of real estate appraisers as a member, appraisal institute (MAI), or by the society of real estate appraisers as a senior real estate analyst (SREA) or a senior real property appraiser (SRPA). The process includes a systematic, analytic determination, the recording and analyzing of property facts, rights, investments, and values based on a personal inspection and inventory of the property.

(5) "Arm's-length transaction" – A transaction resulting from good-faith bargaining between a buyer and seller, where neither party is legally related to the other party by blood or under law, and having adverse positions in the market place. Sales or exchanges of IMR or nursing home facilities among two or more parties where all parties subsequently continue to own one or more of the facilities involved in the transaction shall not be considered arm's-length transactions. Sale of ((~~an~~)) an IMR facility subsequently leased back to the seller within five years of the date of sale shall not be considered an arm's-length transaction.

(6) "Assets" – Economic resources of the contractor, recognized, and measured in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Assets also include deferred charges, not resources, but assets recognized and measured in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(7) "Bad debts" – Amounts considered to be uncollectable from accounts and notes receivable.

(8) "Beds" – Unless otherwise specified, the number of set-up beds in the IMR facility, not to exceed the number of licensed beds.

(9) "Beneficial owner" – Any person:

(a) Directly or indirectly, through any contract, arrangement, understanding, relationship, or otherwise has or shares:

(i) Voting power including the power to vote, or to direct the voting of such ownership interest; and/or

(ii) Investment power including the power to dispose, or to direct the disposition of such ownership interest.

(b) Directly or indirectly, creates or uses a trust, proxy, power of attorney, pooling arrangement, or any other contract, arrangement, or device with the purpose or effect of divesting himself or herself of beneficial ownership of an ownership interest or preventing the vesting of such beneficial ownership as part of a plan or scheme to evade the reporting requirements of this chapter.

(c) Subject to subsection (9) of this section, has the right to acquire beneficial ownership of such ownership interest within sixty days, including but not limited to any right to acquire:

(i) Through the exercise of any option, warrant, or right;

(ii) Through the conversion of an ownership interest;

(iii) Pursuant to the power to revoke a trust, discretionary account, or similar arrangement; or

(iv) Pursuant to the automatic termination of a trust, discretionary account, or similar arrangement;

Except, any person acquiring an ownership interest or power specified in subsection (9)(c)(i), (ii), or (iii) of this section with the purpose or effect of changing or influencing the control of the contractor, or in connection with or as a participant in any transaction having such purpose or effect, immediately upon such acquisition shall be deemed to be the beneficial owner of the ownership interest acquired through the exercise or conversion of such ownership interest or power.

(d) Any person in the ordinary course of business having a pledgee of ownership interest under a written

pledge agreement shall not be deemed to be the beneficial owner of such pledged ownership interest until the pledgee has taken all formal steps necessary required to declare a default and determine the power to vote or to direct the vote or to dispose or to direct the disposition of such pledged ownership interest will be exercised: PROVIDED, That

(i) The pledge agreement is bona fide and was not entered into with the purpose nor with the effect of changing or influencing the control of the contractor, nor in connection with any transaction having such purpose or effect, including persons meeting the conditions set forth in subsection (9) of this section; and

(ii) The pledge agreement, prior to default, does not grant to the pledgee:

(A) The power to vote or direct or to direct the vote of the pledged ownership interest; or

(B) The power to dispose or direct the disposition of the pledged ownership interest, other than the grant of such ((~~power(s)~~)) power or powers pursuant to a pledge agreement where credit is extended and where the pledgee is a broker or dealer.

(10) "Boarding home" – Means any home or other institution licensed in accordance with chapter 18.20 RCW.

(11) "Capitalization" – The recording of an expenditure as an asset.

(12) "Capitalized lease" – A lease required to be recorded as an asset and associated liability in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(13) "Cash method of accounting" – A method of accounting where revenues are recognized only when cash is received, and expenditures are expensed, and asset items are not recorded until cash is disbursed.

(14) "Change of ownership" – A change in the individual or legal organization responsible for the daily operation of an IMR facility.

(a) Events changing ownership include but are not limited to the following:

(i) The form of legal organization of the owner is changed (such as a sole proprietor forms a partnership or corporation);

(ii) Title to the IMR enterprise is transferred by the contractor to another party;

(iii) The IMR facility is leased, or an existing lease is terminated;

(iv) Where the contractor is a partnership, any event occurs dissolving the partnership;

(v) Where the contractor is a corporation, the corporation is dissolved, merges with another corporation which is the survivor, or consolidates with one or more other corporations to form a new corporation.

(b) Ownership does not change when the following occurs:

(i) A party contracts with the contractor to manage the enterprise as the contractor's agent, (i.e., subject to the contractor's general approval of daily operating decisions);

(ii) If the contractor is a corporation, some or all of the corporation's stock is transferred.

(15) "Charity allowances" – Reductions in charges made by the contractor because of the indigence or medical indigence of a resident.

(16) "Contract" – A contract between the department and a contractor for the delivery of IMR services to eligible Medicaid recipients in a facility and an entity responsible for operational decisions.

(17) "Contractor" – An entity contracting with the department to deliver IMR services to eligible Medicaid recipients.

(18) "Courtesy allowances" – Reductions in charges in the form of an allowance to physicians, clergy, and others, for services received from the contractor. Employee fringe benefits are not considered courtesy allowances.

(19) "CSO" – The local community services office of the department.

(20) "DDD" – The division of developmental disabilities of the department.

(21) "Department" – The department of social and health services (DSHS) and employees.

(22) "Depreciation" – The systematic distribution of the cost or other base of a tangible asset less salvage, over the estimated useful life of the asset.

(23) "Donated asset" – An asset the contractor acquired without making any payment in the form of cash, property, or services. An asset is not a donated asset if the contractor made even a nominal payment in acquiring the asset. An asset purchased using donated funds is not a donated asset.

(24) "Entity" – An individual, partnership, corporation, public institution established by law, or any other association of individuals, capable of entering enforceable contracts.

(25) "Equity capital" – Total tangible and other assets necessary, ordinary, and related to patient care from the most recent provider cost report minus related total long-term debt from the most recent provider cost report plus working capital as defined in this section.

(26) "Facility" – ~~((An IMR)) A residential setting ((licensed in accordance with chapter 18.51 RCW as a nursing home, licensed in accordance with chapter 18.20 RCW as a boarding home for the aged, or)) certified as an IMR by the department in accordance with federal regulations. A state facility is a state-owned and operated residential habilitation center. A nonstate facility is a residential setting which is not owned and operated by the state and which is licensed in accordance with chapter 18.51 RCW as a nursing home or chapter 18.20 RCW as a boarding home.~~

(27) "Fair market value" – The price the asset would have been purchased for on the date of acquisition in an arm's-length transaction between a well-informed buyer and seller, neither being under any compulsion to buy or sell.

(28) "Fiscal year" – The operating or business year of a contractor. All contractors report on the basis of a twelve-month fiscal year, but provision is made in this chapter for reports covering abbreviated fiscal periods.

(29) "Generally accepted accounting principles" – Accounting principles currently approved by the financial accounting standard board (FASB).

(30) "Goodwill" – The excess of the price paid for a business over the fair market value of all other identifiable and tangible assets acquired. Also, the excess of the price paid for an asset over fair market value.

(31) "Habilitative services" – Those services required by the individual habilitation plan provided or directed by qualified therapists.

(32) "Historical cost" – The actual cost incurred in acquiring and preparing an asset for use, including feasibility studies, architects' fees, and engineering studies.

(33) "Imprest fund" – A fund regularly replenished in exactly the amount expended from the fund.

(34) "IMR" – When referring to a facility, one certified to provide services to the mentally retarded or persons with related conditions. When referring to a level of care, IMR is a range of services required for the mentally retarded or persons with related conditions. When referring to a person, a recipient requiring IMR services.

(35) "Interest" – The cost incurred for the use of borrowed funds, generally paid at fixed intervals by the user.

(36) "Joint facility costs" – Any costs representing expenses incurred benefiting more than one facility, or one facility and any other entity.

(37) "Levels of care" – The classification of levels of services provided to residents by a contractor, (e.g., levels A, B, C, D₁ and E).

(38) "Medicaid program" – The state medical assistance program provided under RCW 74.09.500 or authorized state medical services.

(39) "Medical assistance recipient" – An individual determined eligible for medical assistance by the department for the services provided in chapter 74.09 RCW.

(40) "Nonallowable costs" – Same as "unallowable costs."

(41) "Nonrestricted funds" – Donated funds not restricted to a specific use by the donor, (e.g., general operating funds).

(42) "Nursing home" – A home, place, or institution, licensed in accordance with chapter 18.51 RCW, where skilled nursing, intermediate care, and/or IMR services are delivered.

(43) "Operating lease" – A lease under which rental or lease expenses are included in current expenses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(44) "Owner" – A sole proprietor, general or limited partner, or beneficial interest holder of five percent or more of a corporation's outstanding stock.

(45) "Ownership interest" – All interests beneficially owned by a person, calculated in the aggregate, regardless of the form such beneficial ownership takes.

(46) "Per diem (per resident day) costs" – Total allowable costs for a fiscal period divided by total resident days for the same period.

(47) "Prospective daily payment rate" – The daily amount assigned to each contractor, determined by the department to be reasonable to meet the costs of providing services required by law if the contractor provides those services in an economical and efficient manner. Such a rate is a budget for maximum expenditures necessary to provide services required by law.

(48) "Qualified mental retardation professional (QMRP)" - A therapist approved by the department having specialized training and one year's experience in working with the mentally retarded or developmentally disabled.

(49) "Qualified therapist" - Any of the following:

(a) An activities specialist having specialized education, training, or experience as specified by the department.

(b) An audiologist eligible for a certificate of clinical competence in audiology or having the equivalent education and clinical experience.

(c) A dental hygienist as defined by chapter 18.29 RCW.

(d) A dietitian: Eligible for registration by the American dietetic association under requirements in effect on January 17, 1974; or having a baccalaureate degree with major studies in food and nutrition, dietetics, or food service management; having one year supervisory experience in the dietetic service of a health care institution; and participating annually in continuing dietetic education.

(e) An occupational therapist being a graduate of a program in occupational therapy, or having the equivalent of such education or training.

(f) A pharmacist as defined by chapter 18.64 RCW.

(g) A physical therapist as defined by chapter 18.74 RCW.

(h) A physician as defined by chapter 18.71 RCW or an osteopathic physician as defined by chapter 18.57 RCW.

(i) A psychologist as defined by chapter 18.83 RCW.

(j) A qualified mental retardation professional.

(k) A registered nurse as defined by chapter 18.88 RCW.

(l) A social worker who is a graduate of a school of social work.

(m) A speech pathologist eligible for a certificate of clinical competence in speech pathology or having the equivalent education and clinical experience.

(50) "Recipient" - An eligible medical care recipient.

(51) "Regression analysis" - A statistical technique through which one can analyze the relationship between a dependent or criterion variable and a set of independent or predictor variables.

(52) "Regional services" - Local office division of developmental disabilities.

(53) "Related organization" - An entity which is under common ownership and/or control with, or has control of or is controlled by, the contractor. An entity is deemed to "control" another entity if one entity has a five percent or greater ownership interest in the other, or if an entity has capacity, derived from any financial or other relationship, and whether or not exercised, to influence directly or indirectly the activities of the other.

(54) "Relative" - Spouse; natural parent, child, or sibling; adopted child or adoptive parent; ~~((step=parent)) stepparent, ((step=child)) stepchild, ((step=brother)) stepbrother, ((step=sister)) stepsister;~~ father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-

in-law, sister-in-law; grandparent or grandchild; uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, or cousin.

(55) "Resident day" - A calendar day of resident care. In computing calendar days of care, the day of admission is always counted. The day of discharge is counted only when the resident was admitted on the same day. A resident is admitted for purposes of this definition when he or she is assigned a bed and a resident record is opened.

(56) "Resident living staff" - Staff whose primary responsibility is the care and development of the residents, including:

(a) Resident activity program;

(b) Domiciliary services; and/or

(c) Habilitative services under the supervision of the QMRP.

(57) "Restricted fund" - A fund where the use of the principal and/or income is restricted by agreement with or direction by the donor to a specific purpose, in contrast to a fund over which the owner has complete control. These generally fall into three categories:

(a) Funds restricted by the donor to specific operating purposes;

(b) Funds restricted by the donor for additions to property, plant, and equipment; and

(c) Endowment funds.

(58) "Secretary" - The secretary of DSHS.

(59) "Start-up costs" - The one-time preopening costs incurred from the time preparation begins on a newly constructed or purchased building until the first resident is admitted. Start-up costs include administrative and nursing salaries, utility costs, taxes, insurance, repairs and maintenance, training costs, etc. Start-up costs do not include expenditures for capital assets.

(60) "Title XIX" - The 1965 amendments to the Social Security Act, P.L. 89-07, as amended.

(61) "Unallowable costs" - Costs not meeting every test of an allowable cost, as determined in WAC 275-38-680.

(62) "Uniform chart of accounts" - A list of account titles identified by code numbers established by the department for contractors to use in reporting costs.

(63) "Vendor number" - A number assigned to each contractor delivering IMR services to IMR Medicaid recipients.

(64) "Working capital" - Total current assets necessary, ordinary, and related to resident care as reported in the most recent cost report minus total current liabilities necessary, ordinary, and related to resident care from the most recent cost report.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1853, filed 8/3/82)

WAC 275-38-535 DUE DATES FOR REPORTS.
(1) Nonstate facilities' annual cost reports (~~((covering the complete fiscal))~~) for a calendar year shall be submitted (~~((within ninety days after the end of the fiscal))~~) by March 31st of the following year.

(2) State facilities' annual cost reports for a fiscal year shall be submitted by December 31st of that year.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2012, filed 8/19/83)

WAC 275-38-831 REIMBURSEMENT PRINCIPLES. ((The following principles are inherent in chapter 275-38 WAC:))

(1) Medicaid program reimbursement rates established under the provisions of this chapter shall be only for facilities holding appropriate state licenses and certified to provide IMR services in accordance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations. ((The department may utilize chapter 275-38 WAC to reimburse state-funded contractors providing services in accordance with applicable state and federal definitions of IMR services.))

(2) ((Rates established shall be set prospectively on a per resident day basis.

(3)) Rates established shall be reasonable and adequate to meet the costs that must be incurred by economically and efficiently operated facilities to provide services in conformity with applicable state and federal laws and regulations.

((4) Rates established shall be the contractor's maximum compensation within each cost center for each resident day for each medical care recipient)) (3) For nonstate facilities, final payment shall be the lower of their prospective rate or allowable costs.

(a) Prospective rates for nonstate facilities shall be determined in accordance with WAC 275-38-845, 275-38-846, 275-38-850, 275-38-860, 275-38-865, 275-38-868, 275-38-869, 275-38-870, 275-38-875, and 275-38-880.

(b) Final payments for nonstate facilities shall be determined in accordance with WAC 275-38-886.

(4) For state facilities, final payment shall be their allowable costs.

(a) Interim rates for state facilities shall be determined in accordance with WAC 275-38-846 and 275-38-890.

(b) Final payments for state facilities shall be determined in accordance with WAC 275-38-892.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2012, filed 8/19/83)

WAC 275-38-845 RATE DETERMINATION.

(1) Each contractor's reimbursement rate will be determined prospectively at least once each calendar year to be effective July 1st.

(2) Prospective reimbursement rates shall be determined utilizing the prior year's desk-reviewed cost reports, and/or other documents submitted by each contractor. Prospective rates shall include an adjustment for inflation in accordance with appropriations made by the state legislature as consistent with federal requirements for the period to be covered by such rates. The legislative inflation factors will be specified in division policy directive 406.

((For rates effective July 1, 1983, the resident care and habilitative services cost center rate, food cost center rate, and administration and operations cost center rate shall be adjusted for inflation. The inflation adjustment shall be based on a 2.5 percent factor. For rates based

on a twelve-month calendar year cost report, 2.5 percent shall be applied to allowable costs. For rates based on a twelve-month fiscal year cost report, 2.92 percent shall be applied to allowable costs. For rates based on rates in effect as of January 1, 1983, 2.5 percent shall be applied to the January 1, 1983, rate. July 1, 1983, rates based on cost reports or rates covering a period other than specified in this subsection shall be adjusted to reflect the period covered by that report or rate.))

(3) Rates may be adjusted for:

(a) Changes approved by the department in staffing and/or consultant services at a facility in order to be in compliance with applicable state and federal laws, regulations, and quality and safety standards;

(b) Capital additions, improvements, or replacements made at a facility which are approved by the department as a condition of licensure or certification; or

(c) Department changes in program standards or services; or

(d) Administrative review conducted pursuant to WAC 275-38-900 or 275-38-960.

(4) Adjustments for ((economic conditions or trends)) cost changes not otherwise specified in subsection (3) of this section shall be provided by means of an inflation adjustment pursuant to subsection (2) of this section.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2012, filed 8/19/83)

WAC 275-38-860 RESIDENT CARE AND HABILITATIVE SERVICES COST CENTER RATE.

(1) ((The resident care and habilitative services cost center rate will reimburse for the necessary and ordinary costs of routine residential, habilitative, and nursing services in accordance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations.

{2}* [No text.]

(3) For determining the resident care and habilitative services rate, a facility shall be reimbursed for staff in accordance with the following staffing standard:

(a) Level A as required in WAC 275-38-045 (2)(a) and shall provide between 3.1 and 6.1 staffing hours per resident day;

(b) Level B as required in WAC 275-38-045 (2)(b) and shall provide between 2.7 and 5.4 staffing hours per resident day;

(c) Level C as required in WAC 275-38-045 (2)(c) and shall provide between 2.1 and 3.6 staffing hours per resident day;

(d) Level D as required in WAC 275-38-045 (2)(d) and shall provide between 1.2 and 2.4 staffing hours per resident day;

(e) Level E as required in WAC 275-38-045 (2)(e) and shall provide a maximum of 5.0 staffing hours per resident day; and

(f) For purposes of establishing the hourly staffing standard, the calculation of hours shall include resident care and training (RCT) staff, licensed nursing staff, qualified mental retardation professionals (QMRP), social work staff, and recreational services staff.

(4) Effective July 1, 1983, a facility's rate shall be the facility's cost from their most recent desk-reviewed cost report divided by their total resident days, adjusted for

~~inflation as specified in WAC 275-38-845)) For C and D level facilities, the resident care and habilitative services cost center will reimburse for resident living services, habilitative and training services, recreation services, and nursing services in accordance with applicable federal and state regulation.~~

(2) For E level facilities, the resident care and habilitative services cost center will reimburse for resident living services, habilitative and training services, recreation services, and nursing services in accordance with applicable federal and state regulation. The cost center will also reimburse for resident care and training staff performing administration and operations functions specified in WAC 275-38-870.

(3) A facility's resident care and habilitative services cost center rate shall be determined as follows:

(a) The facility's most recent desk-reviewed costs per resident day shall be adjusted for inflation.

(b) A resident care and training (RCT) staff add-on shall be determined by multiplying the number of reimbursed RCT staff hours per resident day reported in the facility's 1983 cost report by sixty-one cents per hour.

(c) The amounts determined in subsections (3)(a) and (3)(b) of this section shall be summed to establish the facility's rate.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2012, filed 8/19/83)

WAC 275-38-865 FOOD COST CENTER RATE. (1) The food cost center rate will reimburse for the necessary and ordinary costs of bulk and raw food, dietary supplements, and beverages for meals and between-meal nourishment for residents.

(2) ~~((Effective July 1, 1983;))~~ A facility's food cost center rate shall be set at the ~~((January 1, 1983))~~ July 1, 1983, IMR food cost center rate, adjusted for inflation ~~((as specified in WAC 275-38-845))~~.

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-38-868 MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE COMPENSATION OF CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL. (1) Compensation for administrative personnel shall be an allowable cost, subject to the limits contained in this section.

(2) Total compensation of the licensed administrator for services actually rendered to an IMR facility on a full-time basis (at least forty hours per week, including reasonable vacation, holiday, and sick time) will be allowable at the lower of:

(a) Actual compensation received; or

(b) The amount specified in division policy directive 403 corresponding to the number of set-up beds in the IMR facility. Compensation of the licensed administrator will only be allowable if the department is given written notice of his or her employment within ten days after the employment begins.

(3) Total compensation of not more than one full-time licensed assistant administrator will be allowable if there are at least eighty set-up beds in the IMR, at the lower of:

(a) Actual compensation received; or

(b) Seventy-five percent of the amount specified in division policy directive 403.

(4) Total compensation of not more than one full-time registered administrator-in-training will be allowable at the lower of:

(a) Actual compensation received; or

(b) Sixty percent of the amount specified in division policy directive 403.

(5) The cost of a licensed administrator, assistant administrator, or administrator-in-training is not an allowable expense in IMR facilities of fifteen beds or less. Administrative services will be provided by the QMRP in these facilities. Total compensation of wages and salaries for the QMRP will be allowable at the lower of:

(a) Actual compensation received; or

(b) The amount specified in division policy directive 403.

(6) If the licensed administrator, licensed assistant administrator, registered administrator-in-training, or QMRP regularly works fewer than forty hours per week, allowable compensation shall be the lower of:

(a) Actual compensation received, or

(b) The maximum amount allowed multiplied by the percentage derived by dividing actual hours worked by forty hours. Further discounting is required if the person was licensed or registered and/or worked for less than the entire report period.

(7) The contractor shall maintain time records for the licensed administrator and for an assistant administrator, administrator-in-training, or QMRP, if any.

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-38-869 MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS, MANAGEMENT FEES, AND CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES. (1) If a contractor intends to enter into a management agreement with an individual or firm which will manage the IMR facility as agent of the contractor, a copy of the agreement must be received by the department at least ninety days before the agreement is to become effective. A copy of any amendment to a management agreement must also be received by the department at least ninety days in advance of the date the amendment is to become effective. No management fees for periods prior to the time the department receives a copy of the applicable agreement will be allowable. When necessary for the health and safety of facility residents, the ninety-day notice requirement may be waived, in writing, by the department.

(2) Management fees will be allowed only if:

(a) A written management agreement both creates a principal or agent relationship between the contractor and the manager, and sets forth the items, services, and activities to be provided by the manager; and

(b) Documentation demonstrates the services contracted for were actually delivered.

(3) To be allowable, fees must be for necessary, non-duplicative services. Allowable fees for general management services, including the portion of a management fee not allocated to specific services such as accounting, are limited to:

(a) The maximum allowable compensation under WAC 275-38-868 of the licensed administrator and, if

the facility has at least eighty set-up beds, of an assistant administrator; less

(b) Actual compensation received by the licensed administrator and by the assistant administrator, if any. In computing maximum allowable compensation under WAC 275-38-868 for a facility with at least eighty set-up beds, include the maximum compensation of an assistant administrator even if no assistant administrator is employed;

(c) For IMR facilities of fifteen or fewer beds, the maximum allowable compensation under WAC 275-38-868, less the actual compensation received by the QMRP.

(4) A management fee paid to or for the benefit of a related organization will be allowable to the extent the fee does not exceed the lesser of:

(a) The limits set out in subsection (3) of this section; or

(b) The lower of the actual cost to the related organization of providing necessary services related to resident care and training under the agreement, or the cost of comparable services purchased elsewhere.

Where costs to the related organization represents joint facility costs, the measurement of such costs shall comply with WAC 275-38-868.

(5) Central office joint facility costs for general management services, including the portion of a management expense not allocated to specific services, shall be subject to the management fee limits determined in subsections (3) and (4) of this section.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2012, filed 8/19/83)

WAC 275-38-870 ADMINISTRATION AND OPERATIONS COST CENTER RATE. (1) The administration and operations cost center rate will include reimbursement for the necessary and ordinary costs of overall administration and management of the facility, operation and maintenance of the physical plant, resident transportation, dietary service (other than the cost of food and beverages), laundry service, medical and habilitative supplies, taxes, and insurance.

(2) ~~((The administration and operations cost center rate is comprised of two rate components: Wage and nonwage. The wage component rate will reimburse for staff, excluding the administrator, assistant administrator, and/or administrator-in-training, providing administrative and operations services prescribed in subsection (1) of this section. The nonwage component rate will reimburse for administrative and operations related costs not otherwise reimbursed in the wage component rate.~~

(3) ~~Effective July 1, 1983, a facility's wage component rate shall be the facility's cost from their most recent desk-reviewed cost report divided by their total resident days, adjusted for inflation as specified in WAC 275-38-845.~~

(4) ~~Effective July 1, 1983,) A facility's ((nonwage component)) administration and operations rate shall be the lesser of:~~

(a) The facility's ~~((cost from their))~~ most recent desk-reviewed cost ~~((report divided by their total))~~ per

resident ~~((days))~~ day, adjusted for inflation ~~((as specified in WAC 275-38-845));~~ or

(b) The eighty-fifth percentile ranking of ~~((FMR))~~ state and nonstate facilities' ~~((costs from their))~~ most recent desk-reviewed cost ~~((report divided by their total))~~ per resident ~~((days))~~ day, adjusted for inflation ~~((as specified in WAC 275-38-845))~~. The ranking shall be based on cost reports used for rate determination for facilities having an occupancy level of at least eighty-five percent for the cost report period.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2012, filed 8/19/83)

WAC 275-38-875 PROPERTY COST CENTER RATE. ~~((Effective July 1, 1983,))~~ Property reimbursement for both leased and owner-operated facilities will not exceed the predicted cost plus 1.75 standard deviations of the necessary and ordinary costs of depreciation, and interest, of owner-operated facilities utilizing a multiple regression formula developed by the bureau of nursing home affairs pursuant to WAC 388-96-743. Depreciation and interest costs of owner-operated facilities, for mortgages entered into prior to July 1, 1979, will be reimbursed to the extent the depreciation and interest costs do not exceed the reimbursement rate payable for the property cost center as of June 30, 1979, or July 1, 1979, whichever is higher, adjusted to meet any discrepancies as determined by the federal government between the reimbursements made and the approved state Medicaid plan, and adjusted for any approved capitalized additions or replacements. Any leased facility operated as an intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded prior to July 1, 1979, will be reimbursed to the extent that the property cost exceed the upper limit of the multiple regression formula.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2012, filed 8/19/83)

WAC 275-38-880 RETURN ON EQUITY. (1) ~~((Effective July 1, 1983,))~~ The department will pay a return on equity to proprietary contractors.

(2) A contractor's net equity will be calculated using the appropriate items from the contractor's most recent desk-reviewed cost report utilizing the definition of equity capital in WAC 275-38-001 and applying relevant Medicare rules and regulations, except that goodwill is not includable in the determination of net equity and monthly equity calculations will not be used.

(3) The contractor's net equity will be multiplied by twelve percent for the twelve-month period ending on the date of the closing date of the contractor's cost report. The amount will be divided by the contractor's annual resident days for the cost report period to determine a rate per resident day. Where a contractor's cost report covers less than a twelve-month period, annual resident days will be estimated using the contractor's reported resident days. The contractor shall be paid a prospective rate which is the lesser of the amount calculated pursuant to this section or two dollars per resident day.

(4) The information on which the return on equity is calculated is subject to field audit. If a field audit determines the desk-reviewed reported equity exceeds the equity documented and calculated in conformance with Medicare rules and regulations as modified by this section, the contractor's return on equity rate for the rate period using the report shall be recalculated using the determinations of the field audit. Any payments in excess of the rate shall be refunded to the department as part of the settlement procedure established by WAC 275-38-886.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2012, filed 8/19/83)

WAC 275-38-886 SETTLEMENT. (1) For the resident care and habilitation services cost center, food cost center, administration and operations cost center, and property cost center, payment to contractors shall not exceed the lower of the prospective rate or audited allowable cost. For each cost center specified in this subsection, a settlement shall be calculated at the lower of the prospective rate or audited allowable costs, except as otherwise provided in this section.

(2) For calendar year 1981 and subsequent years, in determining a contractor's settlement, if allowable costs were less than the rate in any cost center, savings will be shifted (or "transferred") to cover any deficit in another cost center.

(a) The amount shifted may not exceed twenty percent of the rate in the cost center into which the shift is made.

(b) No saving may be shifted in the property or return on equity cost centers.

(c) Effective July 1, 1984, no saving may be shifted out of the resident care and habilitative services cost center.

(3) The settlement process shall consist of a preliminary settlement and a final settlement.

(4) The preliminary settlement process will be as follows:

(a) Providers are required to submit a proposed settlement report with the cost report.

(b) Within one hundred twenty days after receipt of the proposed settlement, the department shall verify the accuracy of the proposal and shall issue a preliminary settlement substantiating refunds, underpayments, and overpayments.

(5) The final settlement process will be as follows:

(a) After completion of the audit process, including exhaustion or mutual termination of reviews and appeals of audit findings or determinations, the department will submit a final settlement report to the contractor fully substantiating disallowed costs, refunds, underpayments, or adjustments to the contractor's financial statements, cost report, and final settlement.

(b) Where the contractor is pursuing judicial or administrative review or appeal in good faith regarding audit findings or determinations, the department may issue a partial final settlement to recover overpayments based on audit adjustments not in dispute.

(c) A preliminary settlement as issued by the department will become the final settlement if no audit (~~has~~

~~been scheduled within twelve calendar months following the department's issuance of a preliminary settlement report to the contractor)) is to be conducted.~~

(6) Repayment of amounts owed the department shall be as follows:

(a) The contractor shall have thirty days after the date the preliminary or final settlement report is submitted to the contractor to contest a settlement determination under WAC 275-38-960. After the thirty-day period has expired, a preliminary or final settlement will not be subject to review.

(b) A contractor found to have received either overpayments or erroneous payments under a preliminary or final settlement shall refund such payments to the state within thirty days after the date of the preliminary or final settlement report is submitted to the contractor.

(c) In the event the contractor fails to make repayment in the time provided in subsection (6)(b) of this section, the department shall either:

(i) Deduct the amount of refund due plus assessment of interest, at the rate of one percent per month on the unpaid balance, from payment amounts due the contractor; or

(ii) In the instance the contract has been terminated:

(A) Deduct the amount of refund due plus an assessment of interest, at the rate of one percent per month on the unpaid balance, from any payments due; or

(B) Assess the amount due plus interest, at the rate of one percent per month on the unpaid balance, on the amount due.

(iii) Interest on the unpaid balance owed the department shall begin to accrue on the thirty-first day following receipt of written notification to the contractor of the amount owed the department.

(d) Where the facility is pursuing timely filed judicial or administrative remedies in good faith regarding settlement issues, the contractor need not refund nor shall the department withhold from the facility current payment amounts the department claims to be due from the facility but which are specifically disputed by the contractor. If the judicial or administrative remedy sought by the facility is not granted after all appeals are exhausted or mutually terminated, the facility shall make payment of such amounts due plus interest accrued from the date of filing of the appeal, as payable on judgments, within sixty days of the date such decision is made.

(7) Payment of amounts owed the contractor shall be as follows: The department shall make payment of any underpayments within thirty days after the date ((of)) the settlement report is submitted to the contractor.

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-38-890 INTERIM RATE. (1) A facility's interim rate shall be determined utilizing the most recent desk-reviewed costs per resident day. These costs may be adjusted to incorporate federal, state, or department changes in program standards or services.

(2) A facility's interim rate may be adjusted for federal, state, or department changes in program standards or services.

NEW SECTION

WAC 275-38-892 FINAL PAYMENT. (1) A settlement shall be determined to establish a facility's final payment. A settlement shall be calculated as follows:

(a) If a facility's allowable costs for the report period are greater than their interim payment, the amount owed the facility shall be the difference of cost minus interim payment.

(b) If a facility's allowable costs for the report period are less than their interim payments, the amount owed the department shall be the difference of rate minus cost.

(2) The settlement process shall consist of a preliminary settlement and a final settlement.

(3) The preliminary settlement process will be as follows:

(a) Facilities shall submit a proposed settlement report with their cost report.

(b) Within one hundred twenty days after receipt of the proposed settlement, the department shall verify the accuracy of the proposal and shall issue a preliminary settlement substantiating the settlement amount.

(4) The final settlement process will be as follows:

(a) After completion of the audit process, the department shall submit a final settlement report to the facility substantiating disallowed costs, refunds, underpayments, or adjustments to the contractor's financial statements, cost report, and final settlement.

(b) A preliminary settlement as issued by the department shall become the final settlement if an audit is not to be conducted.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

(1) WAC 275-38-730 MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE COMPENSATION OF CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL.

(2) WAC 275-38-740 MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS, MANAGEMENT FEES, AND CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES.

WSR 84-19-043**ADOPTED RULES****BOARD OF HEALTH**

[Order 276—Filed September 17, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Board of Health, acting at Spokane, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to list of reportable communicable diseases, amending WAC 248-100-075.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-081 filed with the code reviser on August 1, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Washington State Board of Health as authorized in RCW 43.20.050.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 12, 1984.

By John A. Beare, MD, MPH
Secretary

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 180, filed 7/10/79)

WAC 248-100-075 REPORTABLE DISEASES—LIST OF. The state board of health does hereby declare the following diseases to be notifiable (reportable) in accordance with the procedures indicated in these rules and regulations:

- (1) Amoebic dysentery
- (2) Anthrax
- (3) Aseptic meningitis
- (4) Autoimmune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS)
- (5) Botulism
- ~~((5))~~ (6) Brucellosis
- ~~((6))~~ (7) Chancroid
- ~~((7))~~ (8) Chicken pox
- ~~((8))~~ (9) Cholera
- ~~((9))~~ (10) Conjunctivitis, infectious (incl. ophthalmia neonatorum)
- ~~((10))~~ (11) Coxsackie disease
- ~~((11))~~ (12) Diarrhea, epidemic (incl. diarrhea of newborn)
- ~~((12))~~ (13) Diphtheria and carrier state
- ~~((13))~~ (14) Dysentery, bacillary (shigellosis and salmonellosis)
- ~~((14))~~ (15) Encephalitis, infectious
- ~~((15))~~ (16) Food poisoning
- ~~((16))~~ (17) Gonorrhea
- ~~((17))~~ (18) Granuloma inguinale
- ~~((18))~~ (19) Hepatitis, infectious
- ~~((19))~~ (20) Influenza and epidemic respiratory infection
- ~~((20))~~ (21) Leprosy
- ~~((21))~~ (22) Leptospirosis
- ~~((22))~~ (23) Lymphogranuloma venereum
- ~~((23))~~ (24) Malaria
- ~~((24))~~ (25) Measles
- ~~((25))~~ (26) Meningococcal infection
- ~~((26))~~ (27) Mumps
- ~~((27))~~ (28) Pertussis
- ~~((28))~~ (29) Plague
- ~~((29))~~ (30) Poliomyelitis
- ~~((30))~~ (31) Psittacosis
- ~~((31))~~ (32) Rabies
- ~~((32))~~ (33) Rheumatic fever
- ~~((33))~~ (34) Rocky Mt. spotted fever
- ~~((34))~~ (35) Rubella
- ~~((35))~~ (36) Salmonellosis (see dysentery)
- ~~((36))~~ (37) Smallpox
- ~~((37))~~ (38) Staphylococcal infections in hospitalized patients

- ~~((38))~~ (39) Streptococcal infections. Scarlet fever and septic sore throat
~~((39))~~ (40) Syphilis
~~((40))~~ (41) Tetanus
~~((41))~~ (42) Tick paralysis
~~((42))~~ (43) Trachoma
~~((43))~~ (44) Trichinosis
~~((44))~~ (45) Tuberculosis
~~((45))~~ (46) Tularemia
~~((46))~~ (47) Typhoid and paratyphoid fever and carrier state.

WSR 84-19-044
EMERGENCY RULES
LOTTERY COMMISSION
 [Order 63—Filed September 17, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Lottery Commission, acting at Seattle, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to:

- Amd WAC 315-04-160 Display of material.
 Amd WAC 315-04-190 Compensation.
 Amd WAC 315-30-080 On-line agent selection criteria.

We, the Washington State Lottery Commission, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is amendment to WAC 315-04-160 authorizes licensed agents to use promotional and point of sale material other than that supplied by the lottery, provided it is in accord with the image and/or theme established by the lottery. Amendment to WAC 315-04-190 clarifies that in order to be authorized as an on-line agent, the agent must first become a licensed agent of the lottery. This amendment also provides for additional compensation to licensed agents. Amendment to WAC 315-30-080 allows the director to issue an on-line endorsement to an agent who possesses a valid provisional license if that agent is a new owner of a previously established on-line location. Delay in implementation of the above amendments would be contrary to the public interest.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 67.70.040 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 14, 1984.
 By Lawrence G. Waldt
 Chairman

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 4, filed 10/15/82)

WAC 315-04-160 DISPLAY OF MATERIAL. Licensed agents shall display (~~only~~) lottery point-of-sale material approved by the director in a manner which is readily seen by and available to the public. Upon request, the director may make additional point-of-sale materials available to licensed agents at no cost or at such costs as determined by the director. Licensed agents may use and/or display other promotional and point-of-sale material, provided, it is in accord with the image and/or theme established by the lottery, including but not limited to design, script style, color scheme, and logo, and it is consonant with the dignity of the state. The director may require removal of objectionable material and/or its use be discontinued.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 42, filed 12/8/83)

WAC 315-04-190 COMPENSATION. (1) Licensed agents shall be entitled to a five percent discount from the retail price of the instant game tickets established by rule for each game.

(2) (~~On-line~~) Licensed agents authorized to sell on-line tickets shall be entitled to a five percent discount from the total of gross on-line ticket sales less on-line ticket cancellations.

(3) Licensed agents may receive additional compensation through incentive programs including but not limited to additional discounts, agent games, agent awards, and agent bonuses.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 51, filed 2/7/84)

WAC 315-30-080 ON-LINE AGENT SELECTION CRITERIA. (1) The selection and distribution of on-line agents throughout the state will be based on:

(a) The number of licensed agents in each of the regions identified in WAC 315-12-030, and then;

(b) The potential for revenue generation, demographics, and public accessibility within that region.

(2) An on-line license endorsement shall be issued only to a person who possesses a valid general license, provided, the director may issue an on-line endorsement to an agent who possesses a valid provisional license if that agent is a new owner of a previously established on-line location.

(3) In addition, the director shall consider the following factors in the selection of on-line agents.

(a) Business and security considerations which include but are not limited to: (i) Instant game accounts receivable record, (ii) criminal history of owners and officers, (iii) history of criminal activity at the business establishment, (iv) past security problems, (v) credit rating as defined in WAC 315-30-090, (vi) licensing requirements, and (vii) history of administrative or regulatory actions.

(b) Marketing considerations which include but are not limited to: (i) Customer traffic and sales volume, (ii)

lottery-oriented consumers, (iii) market potential, and (iv) management commitment to lottery products.

(4) The lottery will install approximately five hundred TDMs initially with approximately fifty TDMs added each month for the first twelve months and approximately twenty-five TDMs per month thereafter. The director shall determine the total number of TDMs to be installed throughout the state. In determining the order in which TDMs will be installed within a given geographic area, the following factors will be considered:

- (a) Demonstrated high-volume instant ticket sales;
- (b) High customer traffic;
- (c) Easy in and out access;
- (d) Management commitment to lottery products; and
- (e) Store traffic patterns relative to TDM placement.

(5) The director may, after a TDM has been in operation for six months, order the removal of a TDM from an on-line agent location after considering marketing factors which include but are not limited to:

- (a) Accessibility of the on-line agent's place of business to the public;
 - (b) Sufficiency of TDMs in the geographic area to provide public accessibility; and
 - (c) A nonmetropolitan area on-line agent's average on-line sales volume over four consecutive weeks; or
 - (d) A metropolitan area on-line agent's failure to meet the average on-line minimum sales volume requirement of two thousand five hundred dollars per week over four consecutive weeks.
- (6) The director may immediately discontinue a TDM's operation, order removal of a TDM from an on-line agent location, or take any other action authorized under WAC 315-04-200 in the event that the on-line agent:

- (a) Fails to comply with any rule established by the commission, any instruction issued by the director, or any terms of the licensed agent contract or on-line agent contract addendum;
- (b) Tamper with or attempts to tamper with the TDM or on-line system;
- (c) Fails to make payment of a prize; or
- (d) Makes payment with a business check and the check is dishonored for any reason.

WSR 84-19-045
ADOPTED RULES
LOTTERY COMMISSION
 [Order 64—Filed September 17, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Lottery Commission, acting at Seattle, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to:

- Amd WAC 315-04-134 Change of officers.
- Amd WAC 315-06-120 Payment of prizes—General provisions.
- Amd WAC 315-30-020 Definitions.
- Amd WAC 315-30-030 On-line games criteria.
- Amd WAC 315-30-040 Drawings and end of sales prior to drawings.
- Amd WAC 315-31-020 Price of Triple Choice on-line ticket.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-058 filed with the code reviser on July 30, 1984.

These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 67.70.040 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 14, 1984.
 By Lawrence G. Waldt
 Chairman

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 58, filed 6/4/84)

WAC 315-04-134 CHANGE OF ((CORPORATE)) OFFICERS. Each licensed agent shall report on a form prescribed by the director every change of ((corporate)) officer(s) to the lottery not later than ten days following the effective date of the change. The director may require the licensed agent to submit additional documentation. The lottery will not assess a license fee for a change of ((corporate)) officer(s).

If such change involves the addition of one or more ((corporate)) officers who does not have on file with the lottery a current "criminal history statement" or current "renewal affidavit - criminal history," each such officer shall submit a "personal information form" and a "criminal history statement." The lottery will assess a fee for a background check.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 54, filed 4/9/84)

WAC 315-06-120 PAYMENT OF PRIZES—GENERAL PROVISIONS. (1) The director may designate claim centers for the filing of prize claims, and the location of such centers shall be publicized from time to time by the director.

(2) A claim shall be entered in the name of a single legal entity as claimant, either one individual or one organization. A claim may be entered in the name of an organization only if the organization is a legal entity and possesses a federal employer's identification number (FEIN) as issued by the internal revenue service and such number is shown on the claim form. Groups, family units, organizations, clubs, or other organizations which are not a legal entity, or do not possess a federal employer's identification number, shall designate one individual in whose name the claim is to be entered.

(3) Unless otherwise provided in the rules for a specific type of game, a claimant shall sign the back of the ticket and/or complete and sign a claim form approved by the director. The claimant shall submit the claim form and/or claimant's ticket to the lottery in accordance with the director's instructions as stated in the players' manual and/or on the back of the ticket. The claimant, by submitting the claim, agrees to the following provisions:

(a) The discharge of the state, its officials, officers, and employees of all further liability upon payment of the prize; and

(b) The authorization to use the claimant's name for publicity purposes upon award of the prize.

(4) A prize must be claimed within the time limits prescribed by the director in the instructions for the conduct of a specific game, but in no case shall a prize be claimed later than 180 days after the official end of that instant game or the on-line game drawing for which that on-line ticket was purchased.

(5) The director may deny awarding a prize to a claimant if:

(a) The ticket was not legally issued initially;

(b) The ticket was stolen from the commission, director, its employees or agents, or from a licensed agent; or

(c) The ticket has been altered or forged, or has otherwise been mutilated such that the authenticity of the ticket cannot be reasonably assured by the director.

(6) No person entitled to a prize may assign his or her right to claim it except:

(a) That payment of a prize may be made to any court appointed legal representative, including, but not limited to, guardians, executors, administrators, receivers, or other court appointed assignees; or

(b) For the purposes of paying federal, state or local tax.

(7) In the event that there is a dispute or it appears that a dispute may occur relative to any prize, the director may refrain from making payment of the prize pending a final determination by the director or by a court of competent jurisdiction relative to the same.

(8) A ticket that has been legally issued by a licensed agent is a bearer instrument until signed. The person who signs the ticket is considered the bearer of the ticket. Payment of any prize may be made to the bearer, and all liability of the state, its officials, officers, and employees and of the commission, director and employees of the commission terminates upon payment.

(9) All prizes shall be paid within a reasonable time after the claims are verified by the director and a winner is determined. The date of the first installment payment of each prize (~~requiring installment payments shall be the commencement date of the payments and a payment shall be made on the anniversary date of said payment thereafter in accordance with the type of prize awarded~~) to be paid in installment payments shall be the date the claim is validated. Subsequent installment payments shall be made as follows:

(a) If the prize was awarded as the result of a drawing conducted by the lottery, installment payments shall be made weekly, monthly, or annually from the date of the drawing in accordance with the type of prize awarded; or

(b) If the prize was awarded in a manner other than a drawing conducted by the lottery, installment payments shall be made weekly, monthly, or annually from the date the claim is validated in accordance with the type of prize awarded.

(10) The director may, at any time, delay any payment in order to review a change of circumstances relative to the prize awarded, the payee, the claim or any

other matter that may have come to his or her attention. All delayed payments shall be brought up to date immediately upon the director's confirmation and continue to be paid on each (~~original anniversary~~) originally scheduled payment date thereafter.

(11) If any prize is payable for the life of the claimant, only a natural person may claim such a prize and, if claiming on behalf of a group, corporation or the like, the life of such natural person claiming the prize shall be the measuring life.

(12) The director's decisions and judgments in respect to the determination of a winning ticket or of any other dispute arising from the payment or awarding of prizes shall be final and binding upon all participants in the lottery.

(13) Each licensed agent shall pay all prizes authorized to be paid by the licensed agent by these rules during its normal business hours at the location designated on its license.

(14) In the event a dispute between the director and the claimant occurs as to whether the ticket is a winning ticket, and if the ticket prize is not paid, the director may, solely at his or her option, replace the disputed ticket with an unplayed ticket (or tickets of equivalent sales price from any game). This shall be the sole and exclusive remedy of the claimant.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 44, filed 12/8/83)

WAC 315-30-020 DEFINITIONS. (1) On-line game. A lottery game in which a player pays a fee to a lottery agent and selects a combination of digits, numbers, or symbols(~~(:)~~); type and amount of play(~~(:)~~); and drawing date and receives a computer generated ticket with those selections printed on it. The lottery will conduct a drawing to determine the winning combination(s) in accordance with the rules of the specific game being played. Each ticket bearer whose valid ticket includes a winning combination shall be entitled to a prize if claim is submitted within the specified time period.

(2) On-line agent. A licensed agent authorized by the lottery to sell on-line tickets.

(3) On-line ticket. A computer-generated ticket issued by an on-line agent to a player as a receipt for the combination a player has selected. That ticket shall be the only acceptable evidence of the combination (~~(or)~~) of digits, numbers, or symbols selected. On-line tickets may be purchased only from on-line agents.

(4) Ticket distribution machine (TDM). The computer hardware through which an on-line agent enters the combination selected by a player and by which on-line tickets are generated and claims are validated.

(5) Drawing. The procedure determined by the director by which the lottery selects the winning combination in accordance with the rules of the game.

(6) Certified drawing. A drawing about which the lottery and an independent certified public accountant attest that the drawing equipment functioned properly and that a random selection of a winning combination occurred.

(7) Winning combination. One or more digits, numbers, or symbols randomly selected by the lottery in a drawing which has been certified.

(8) Validation. The process of determining whether an on-line ticket presented for payment is a winning ticket.

(9) Validation number. The twelve-digit number printed on the front of each on-line ticket which is used for validation.

(10) Ticket bearer. The person who has signed the on-line ticket or who has possession of an unsigned ticket.

(11) Metropolitan area. Benton, Clark, Franklin, King, Kitsap, Pierce, Snohomish, Spokane, Thurston, Whatcom, and Yakima counties. (These geographic areas have been identified as the metropolitan statistical areas in the state of Washington by the Federal Committee on Standard Metropolitan Statistical Areas of the Office of Management and Budget.)

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 44, filed 12/8/83)

WAC 315-30-030 ON-LINE GAMES CRITERIA. (1) The base price of an on-line ticket shall not be less than \$.50 and not more than \$5.00.

(2) On the average the total of all prizes available to be won in an on-line game shall not be less than forty-five percent of the on-line game's projected revenue.

(3) The manner and frequency of drawings may vary with the type of on-line game.

(4) The times, locations, and drawing procedures shall be determined by the director.

(5) A ticket bearer entitled to a prize shall submit the winning ticket as specified by the director. The winning ticket must be validated by the lottery or an on-line agent through use of the validation number and any other means as specified by the director.

(6) Procedures for claiming on-line prizes are as follows:

(a) To claim an on-line game prize of \$600.00 or less within thirty days of the drawing, the claimant shall present the winning on-line ticket to any on-line agent or to the lottery.

(i) If the claim is presented to an on-line agent, the on-line agent shall validate the claim and, if determined to be a winning ticket, make payment of the amount due the claimant. If the on-line agent cannot validate the claim, the claimant may obtain and complete a claim form, as provided in WAC 315-06-120, and submit it with the disputed ticket to the lottery by mail or in person. Upon determination that the ticket is a winning ticket, the lottery shall present or mail a check to the claimant in payment of the amount due. If the ticket is determined to be a nonwinning ticket, the claim shall be denied and the claimant shall be promptly notified. Nonwinning tickets will not be returned to the claimant.

(ii) If the claim is presented to the lottery, the claimant shall complete a claim form, as provided in WAC 315-06-120, and submit it with the winning ticket to the lottery by mail or in person. Upon determination that the ticket is a winning ticket, the lottery shall present or mail a check to the claimant in payment of the amount

due, less the withholding required by the Internal Revenue Code. If the ticket is determined to be a nonwinning ticket, the claim shall be denied and the claimant shall be promptly notified. Nonwinning tickets will not be returned to the claimant.

(b) To claim an on-line prize of more than \$600.00, or any prize more than thirty days after the date of the drawing, the claimant shall obtain and complete a claim form, as provided in WAC 315-06-120, and submit it with the winning ticket to the lottery by mail or in person. Upon determination that the ticket is a winning ticket, the lottery shall present or mail a check to the claimant in payment of the amount due, less the withholding required by the Internal Revenue Code. If the ticket is determined to be a nonwinning ticket, the claim shall be denied and the claimant shall be promptly notified. Nonwinning tickets will not be returned to the claimant.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 44, filed 12/8/83)

WAC 315-30-040 DRAWINGS AND END OF SALES PRIOR TO DRAWINGS. (1) Drawings shall be conducted in a location and at days and times designated by the director. Each on-line drawing script shall contain the statement, "Digits/Numbers/Symbols drawn are not official until validated".

(2) The director shall announce for each type of on-line game the time for the end of sales prior to the drawings. TDMs will not process orders for on-line tickets for that drawing after the time established by the director.

(3) The director shall designate the type of equipment to be used and shall establish procedures to randomly select the winning combination for each type of on-line game.

(4) The equipment used to determine the winning combination shall not be electronically or otherwise connected to the central computer or to any tapes, discs, files, etc., generated or produced by the central computer. The equipment shall be tested prior to and after each drawing to assure proper operation and lack of tampering or fraud. Drawings shall not be certified until all checks are completed. No prizes shall be paid until after the drawing is certified.

(5) All drawings shall be broadcast live on television provided the facilities for such broadcasts are available and operational.

(6) The director shall establish procedures governing the conduct of drawings for each type of on-line game. The procedures shall include provisions for deviations which include but are not limited to: (a) Drawing equipment malfunction before ~~((or during the drawing))~~ validation of the winning combination; (b) video and/or audio malfunction during the drawing; (c) fouled drawing ~~((mistaps;))~~; (d) delayed drawing ~~((;))~~; and (e) other equipment, facility and/or personnel difficulties.

(7) In the event a deviation occurs, the drawing will be completed under lottery supervision. The drawing shall be video taped for later broadcast, if broadcast time is available. The drawing shall be certified and the deviation documented on the certification form. The

winning combination will be provided to the television network for dissemination to the public.

(8) ~~((The director shall invalidate any drawing affected by a drawing equipment malfunction))~~ If during any live-broadcasted drawing for a game, a mechanical failure or operator error causes an interruption in the selection of all digits, numbers, or symbols, a "foul" shall be called by the lottery drawing official. Any digit/number/symbol drawn prior to a "foul" being called will stand and be deemed official after passing lottery validation tests.

(9) The director shall delay payment of all prizes if any evidence exists or there are grounds for suspicion that tampering or fraud has occurred. Payment shall be made after an investigation is completed and the drawing certified. If the drawing is not certified, another drawing will be conducted to determine the actual winner.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 44, filed 12/8/83)

WAC 315-31-020 PRICE OF TRIPLE CHOICE ON-LINE TICKET. The base price of a triple choice on-line ticket shall be ~~((selected by the player, from \$5.00 to \$5.00, in increments of))~~ \$5.00 or \$1.00, except Six-Way Straight Box and Three-Way Straight Box tickets, which cost \$1.00 each.

WSR 84-19-046
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
[Order 2152—Filed September 17, 1984]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration and Personnel, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to general assistance, amending chapter 388-37 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-11-074 filed with the code reviser on May 23, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 74.08.090.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 17, 1984.

By David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2034, filed 10/6/83)

WAC 388-37-010 CONTINUING GENERAL ASSISTANCE—EXCLUSIONS. (1) Continuing general assistance is a state-financed program providing for the needs of some persons not eligible for a federal aid grant by reason other than resource and income eligibility. Continuing general assistance cannot be granted to a person eligible for or receiving AFDC or to a person eligible for or whose needs are being met by Supplemental Security Income, except as provided in WAC 388-37-010 (2) through (5).

(2) An AFDC parent in need of intensive treatment (thirty days or less) in an approved alcoholic treatment facility may be granted continuing general assistance for the cost of treatment. This payment is made through the vendor billing procedure.

(3) Effective August 23, 1983, an SSI recipient whose need is not being met by SSI because of separation from a spouse may be eligible to receive GAU in the amount necessary to supplement his or her need up to the level of the existing GAU payment standard.

(4) An SSI recipient whose SSI check has been lost, stolen, missent, or otherwise delayed, may be granted GAU provided the recipient agrees in writing to repay the amount of GAU assistance issued, and the applicant meets all other GAU eligibility requirements. When an SSI check is lost in the mail system, issuance of GAU will be held in abeyance for ten working days from the first of the month in which the check was issued to allow the warrant to be returned or delivered. If the recipient has an emergent need, the ten-day period may be waived by the CSO administrator.

(5) An applicant appearing to be eligible for SSI may receive continuing general assistance payments until the date of receipt of the initial SSI payment provided that:

- (a) The applicant applies;
- (b) The applicant assigns the initial SSI payment to DSHS up to the amount of the GAU provided to the applicant pending approval of the SSI application;
- (c) The applicant meets all other general assistance eligibility requirements.

(6) When determining the amount of the initial SSI payment, do not include any advance payment or payment based upon presumptive disability or presumptive blindness. These payments are not considered SSI benefit payments for interim assistance purposes.

(a) The state cannot be reimbursed for any GAU authorized during the time period these payments cover.

(b) If the amount of the initial SSI payment recovered by DSHS prior to the payment of attorney's fees in subsection (7) of this section does not meet the amount paid as GAU, the balance must be treated as an overpayment. The period covered by any advance or presumptive payments is not included in this computation.

If the SSI benefit is less than the GAU payment standard because the SSI is based on a different living arrangement than authorized under the GAU program, the difference will not be considered an overpayment, provided the applicant has appealed the SSI determination and lost the final appeal.

(7) Any agreement between the department and a supplemental security income applicant providing for the reimbursement of interim assistance to the department shall provide, if the applicant has been represented by an attorney, that twenty-five percent of the reimbursement received shall be withheld by the department and all or such portion thereof as has been approved as a fee by the United States Department of Health and Human Services shall be released directly to the applicant's attorney. The secretary may maintain such records as are deemed appropriate to measure the cost and effectiveness of such agreements and may make recommendations concerning the continued use of such agreements to the legislature. Reimbursement is limited to cases ((accepted by the attorney)) where the aforesaid agreement between the applicant and the department was entered into on or after August 23, 1983.

(8) Continuing general assistance cannot be granted to an individual eligible for or receiving AFDC or SSI when he or she is subject to any sanction for failure to comply with AFDC or SSI requirements.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2034, filed 10/6/83)

WAC 388-37-030 CONTINUING GENERAL ASSISTANCE—ELIGIBLE PERSONS. When other eligibility has been established, continuing general assistance shall be granted to:

(1) Incapacitated persons. As used in this section, incapacitated person means a person physically, emotionally, or mentally unable to work as a result of a condition expected to continue for at least sixty days from date of application, except as provided in WAC 388-37-038 (1) through (4). Incapacity refers to the individual's capacity to earn income by employment. It does not refer to the availability or lack of job opportunities.

(a) Eligible individuals are:

(i) An incapacitated single person age eighteen or older.

(ii) A married couple if both persons are incapacitated.

(iii) The incapacitated spouse in the case of a married couple when only one person is employable. The income and resources of the employable spouse shall be considered as described in WAC 388-28-500 (2)(a) and (b).

(iv) Persons in approved drug or alcoholism treatment programs may be eligible for less than a sixty-day period in accordance with the terms of their treatment plan, as provided in WAC 388-37-038 (3) and (4).

(b) An incapacitated individual must accept and follow through on required available medical treatment, which can reasonably be expected to render him or her able to work, unless there is good cause for failure to do so.

((†)) The ((~~CSO~~ incapacity review team)) department shall make the "good cause" determination based on the criteria in WAC 388-37-037(4).

((††)) Individuals found to be incapacitated due to alcoholism or drug abuse must be participating in an approved alcoholism or certified drug treatment program, unless there is good cause for failure to do so.

(c) An incapacitated individual may also receive medical services provided under the state-financed medical care services program as defined in WAC 388-86-120.

(2) Effective August 23, 1983, pregnant women who:

(a) Meet all income and resource eligibility criteria for the federal aid to dependent children program; and

(b) Are in their first or second trimester of pregnancy and categorically eligible for a federal aid medical assistance program; or

(c) Are members of two-parent households during a time when the aid to dependent children-employable program is in effect, but do not meet categorical eligibility for AFDC-E. These women may receive a continuing general assistance grant and medical assistance under the state-financed medical care services program for the duration of their pregnancy.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1955, filed 3/30/83)

WAC 388-37-032 CONTINUING GENERAL ASSISTANCE—DETERMINATION OF INCAPACITY. (1) Eligibility due to incapacity shall be determined by ((~~CSO~~ incapacity review team)) the department in accordance with the criteria ((in WAC 388-37-035)) set forth in this chapter.

(2) The ((incapacity review team)) department shall:

(a) Consider medical and other related evidence of the incapacitating condition and make a decision confirming or denying the existence of eligibility due to incapacity within forty-five days of the date of application, except in circumstances beyond the control of the agency such as failure or delay in securing necessary information or documentation on the part of the applicant, the examining physician or other source of documentation.

(b) Request additional information when necessary.

(c) Determine probable duration of incapacity. The probable duration shall be related to the prognosis for the condition as predicted by the medical evidence but shall not exceed twelve months without a redetermination of incapacity.

(d) Require available medical treatment which can reasonably be expected to render the client able to work.

(e) Recommend available medical services, provided under the state-financed medical care services program as defined in WAC 388-86-120.

(3) Eligibility cannot be established if an applicant fails to cooperate in obtaining information documenting incapacity. Continued failure to so cooperate during the ten-day period following the mailing of a letter to the applicant's last known address specifically citing the required cooperation shall be grounds for denial of the application for assistance (see WAC 388-38-265).

(4) Redetermination of eligibility for general assistance due to incapacity is based on ((available)) current medical evidence and other available relevant medical information. If ((the available medical evidence does not substantiate)) incapacity is not substantiated, then continued eligibility is denied.

(5) Cost of necessary medical reports to determine incapacity shall be paid by the department. Payment for such reports shall not be made to DSHS agencies.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2034, filed 10/6/83)

WAC 388-37-035 INCAPACITY—(~~DETERMINATION OF INCAPACITY~~)MEDICAL EVIDENCE. (1) The term "incapacity" refers to the existence of a physiological, emotional, or mental impairment rendering the person incapable of gainful employment.

(a) Such incapacity must be verified by medical evidence as specified in WAC 388-37-035(2).

(b) The person must be substantially prevented by reason of the impairment from engaging in gainful employment. (~~Reasons for unemployment other than incapacity, such as individual employer preferences, business, and economic conditions, etc., are not factors to be considered in determining his or her inability to obtain and continue in employment.~~)

(2) The primary source of evidence for physiological incapacity will be a written report from a physician, a certified registered nurse (CRN) in their area of certification, or the chief of medical administration, or his or her designee, of the Veterans' Administration as authorized in federal law. The primary source of evidence for a mental incapacity ((may)) will be a report from a psychiatrist, licensed clinical psychologist, or mental health professional designated by the local community mental health agency as defined in RCW 71.05.020, except that a physician can evaluate a mental condition at the department's discretion. Any of the aforementioned may be used as primary sources of evidence for incapacity due to alcohol or drug addiction. When it appears an individual may have a developmental disability, such persons may be referred to a medical professional who is skilled in identifying developmental disabilities. Supplemental medical evidence may be obtained from ((a)) other treating practitioners, to include a chiropractor, nurse ((practitioner)), physician's assistant, or DSHS institutions and agencies from which the individual is receiving or has received services. Such reports must include a diagnosis and prognosis for the incapacitating condition and the effect of the condition on the individual's ability to ((function)) perform work-related activities, along with relevant medical history and sufficient medical documentation to support any conclusions of incapacity.

(3) An individual's report of symptoms will not have a significant effect on an incapacity determination unless medical findings show that a medical condition is present that could reasonably be that expected to produce the symptoms which are reported. Clear, objective medical information, including professional observation and relevant medical history, used to support conclusions about the existence and persistence of the symptom(s) and about its effect on the individual's ability to function, must be present.

(4) The determination of incapacity will be made on the facts of each case. This requires evaluation of the severity of the impairment and its effect on the individual so it can be determined whether there remains a capacity to engage in gainful employment. The primary reason for incapacity must be a medical impairment, but

vocational factors, i.e., age, education, and work skills, may also be considered. Reasons for unemployment other than incapacity, such as individual employer preferences, business and economic conditions, etc., are not factors to be considered in determining his or her inability to obtain and continue in employment.

(5) When determining incapacity, the department will take into consideration opinions of the treating or consulting physicians or health care professionals regarding incapacity. Any eligibility decision which rejects uncontradicted medical opinion must set forth clear and convincing reasons for doing so.

(6) The determination of incapacity shall be made solely by the department based on the medical information received. Any decision of incapacity or unemployment made by another agency or person is not binding on the department.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1955, filed 3/30/83)WAC 388-37-037 CONTINUING GENERAL ASSISTANCE—REFUSAL TO ACCEPT AVAILABLE AND REQUIRED MEDICAL TREATMENT.

(1) A continuing general assistance applicant or recipient who refuses without good cause to accept available required medical treatment, which can reasonably be expected to render him or her able to work shall be ineligible. The decision that the client has refused such treatment without good cause is based on the best objective judgment of the (~~CSO incapacity review team~~) department.

(2) "Available medical treatment" shall mean and include medical, surgical, alcoholism, drug or mental health services, or any combination thereof.

(3) "Reasonably be expected to render him or her able to work" shall mean that in the opinion of the (~~incapacity review team~~) department, the required treatment will restore or substantially improve the individual's ability to work for pay in a regular and predictable manner.

(4) For the purposes of this section, an applicant or recipient has good cause to refuse required medical treatment when (~~in the judgment of the incapacity review team~~) such refusal is based upon one or more of the following conditions:

(a) The individual is genuinely fearful of undergoing required treatment. Such fear may appear to be unrealistic or irrational; however, fear exists in such a degree that treatment would be adversely affected;

(b) The individual could lose a faculty, or the remaining use of faculty he or she now has, and refuses to accept the risk;

(c) Because of his or her definitely stated religious scruples, the individual will not accept required medical treatment.

(d) The individual is temporarily unable to participate in required medical treatment, due to an intervening incapacity. The temporary inability to participate must be documented by medical evidence. The requirement to participate is again imposed as soon as the person is able to participate.

(5) Refusal to follow through with available required medical treatment without good cause shall result in termination until the person agrees to cooperate in accepting such treatment and subject to the following ~~((ineligibility periods have passed))~~ maximum periods of ineligibility after reapplication:

- (a) First refusal - one week;
- (b) Second refusal within six months - one month;
- (c) Third and subsequent refusals within one year - two months.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1955, filed 3/30/83)

WAC 388-37-038 ~~INCAPACITY—((INCAPACITY REVIEW TEAM DECISION))~~ WAIVER OF MEDICAL DOCUMENTATION. (1) Incapacity will be considered to be established without ~~((an incapacity review team decision))~~ medical documentation when the person:

- (a) Has been determined to be eligible for any benefits based on Social Security administration disability criteria;
- (b) Is eligible for services from the division of developmental disabilities;
- (c) Is sixty-five years of age or older.

(2) Incapacity will be considered established for a period of sixty days without ~~((an incapacity review team decision))~~ a psychiatric/psychological evaluation when the person is being released from inpatient psychiatric treatment and is participating in direct treatment services to meet his or her mental health needs as described in WAC 275-56-015(17), with the exception of:

- (a) Clients admitted under the Involuntary Treatment Act (ITA), who are subsequently released without participating in direct treatment services;
- (b) Clients voluntarily admitted to a psychiatric hospital or the psychiatric ward of a general hospital for evaluation and diagnosis only, who are released without participating in direct treatment services;
- (c) Clients voluntarily admitted to a psychiatric hospital or the psychiatric ward of a general hospital for an acute, short-term episode, who are released without participating in direct treatment services; and
- (d) Clients who leave ongoing inpatient psychiatric treatment against medical advice.

(3) Incapacity due to alcoholism will be considered to be established when an individual is admitted as a resident of a licensed alcoholism treatment facility, including intensive ~~((or long-term treatment at an alcoholism treatment center, a halfway house or))~~ inpatient treatment or treatment at a recovery house or extended care recovery house as defined in WAC 275-19-020, according to the time limits in WAC 388-37-060.

(4) Incapacity due to abuse of drugs other than alcohol will be considered to be established for a designated period when an individual is admitted as a resident into a certified residential drug treatment program, or certified detoxification program or is accepted into a certified methadone (or approved substitute) maintenance program.

(a) In accordance with the criteria, in subsection (4) of this section incapacity will be considered to be established for the following maximum periods of time:

- (i) Detoxification—thirty days.
- (ii) Maintenance—sixty days.
- (iii) Residential treatment—sixty days.

(b) Assistance shall not be continued beyond the initial period of time described in subsection (4)(a) of this section without ~~((an incapacity review team decision))~~ documented medical evidence of incapacity.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1894, filed 10/26/82)

WAC 388-37-040 ~~CONTINUING GENERAL ASSISTANCE—STANDARDS FOR REQUIREMENTS—AUTHORIZATION.~~ (1) The rules and procedures for payment of federal aid grants shall apply to continuing general assistance except that vendor payments may be made when payment by warrant is not possible or practical.

(2)(a) When incapacity is established a continuing grant shall be authorized to continue for the probable duration of the incapacity. The recipient shall be notified of the termination date at the time the grant is opened.

(b) If more than forty-five days are required to determine incapacity, and if incapacity is determined to have existed on the date of application, assistance shall be granted effective the forty-fifth day after application, per WAC 388-33-115.

A continuing grant shall not be authorized until incapacity is established by the ~~((ESO incapacity review team))~~ department.

(3) Continuing assistance shall not be authorized following the termination date specified in subsection (2) of this section until continuing incapacity has been redetermined by the ~~((ESO incapacity review team))~~ department.

(4) If a recipient is terminated due to lack or insufficiency of medical evidence to establish incapacity, he/she shall be reinstated the day following the date of termination, if all the following conditions are met:

- (a) The lack or insufficiency of medical evidence is not due to failure of the recipient to cooperate in gathering said evidence; and
- (b) Additional medical evidence is provided subsequent to the termination, which establishes that the recipient has been, and continues to be, incapacitated since the date of termination; and

(c) The additional medical evidence substantiates incapacity as specified in WAC 388-37-010(1) and 388-37-035.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1955, filed 3/30/83)

WAC 388-37-050 ~~CONTINUING GENERAL ASSISTANCE—REDETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY.~~ (1) Continuing general assistance recipients shall have their continued financial eligibility for such assistance redetermined at least once every six months of continuous receipt of assistance.

(2) ~~((When an unemployable recipient of general assistance becomes employable, his or her eligibility ceases. This decision is made by the CSO incapacity review team.))~~ Before a recipient of GAU can be determined ineligible on the basis that he or she is no longer incapacitated, at least one of the following conditions must be met:

(a) New evidence must show a clear improvement in the medical condition. Clear improvement means that, since the last decision, the physical or mental impairment(s) upon which the decision was based has decreased in severity; or the effect of that impairment has been significantly diminished (through therapy, medication, rehabilitation, etc.) to the point where the individual is capable of gainful employment.

(b) It can be established that the previous decision was based on faulty or insufficient information or erroneous procedure based on the WAC in effect at the time.

(3) Whenever a general assistance recipient becomes eligible for AFDC or SSI benefits, he or she becomes ineligible for continuing general assistance.

(4) Acceptance of available medical treatment. WAC 388-37-030 and 388-37-037 apply to a recipient as well as to an applicant.

(5) Recipients of continuing general assistance shall be screened to determine appropriateness of referral to other agencies, i.e., SSA, SSI, DVR, VA, which can reasonably be expected to reduce their need for assistance. ~~((The decision to refer to other agencies is made by the CSO incapacity specialist or incapacity review team.))~~ A recipient who has been referred and refuses, without good cause to accept referral to other agencies shall be ineligible. ~~((The decision on whether the client had good cause to refuse referral to another agency is made by the CSO incapacity review team.))~~ Refusal to accept referral to other agencies without good cause shall result in termination until the person agrees to cooperate in accepting such referral and ~~((the following ineligibility periods have passed))~~ subject to the following periods of ineligibility after reapplication:

(a) First refusal - one week;

(b) Second refusal within six months - one month;

(c) Third and subsequent refusals within one year - two months.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1955, filed 3/30/83)

WAC 388-37-060 CONGREGATE CARE—ALCOHOLISM TREATMENT. (1) For persons eligible for congregate care, see WAC 388-15-562.

(2) Alcoholism treatment is provided to the detoxified alcoholic in congregate care facilities for which the treatment program has been approved by the state. Treatment may be:

(a) Intensive inpatient treatment services for thirty days or less.

(b) Long-term services in a nonintensive program in ~~((a residential setting))~~ an extended care recovery house for one hundred and eighty days. This program may be extended in individual cases.

(c) Residential rehabilitative services in a ~~((halfway house or))~~ recovery house setting for up to sixty days.

(3) An individual's need for alcoholism treatment in either a privately or publicly operated facility shall be determined by:

(a) Evaluation and recommendation of a state-approved community alcoholism center, or

(b) A court order.

(4) Persons receiving services in an intensive alcoholism treatment program shall not be required to participate in the cost of care. Following the month of admission income of individuals receiving ~~((long-term or))~~ recovery house or extended care recovery house rehabilitative services shall be considered according to the rules applicable to the program under which the benefits are received.

WSR 84-19-047

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF

SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES

(Public Assistance)

[Order 2153—Filed September 17, 1984]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration and Personnel, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to AFDC—Deprivation due to incapacity, amending WAC 388-24-065.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-11-075 filed with the code reviser on May 23, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 74.08.090.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 17, 1984.

By David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration and Personnel

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1644, filed 4/27/81)

WAC 388-24-065 AID TO FAMILIES WITH DEPENDENT CHILDREN—DEPRIVATION DUE TO INCAPACITY. (1) A child is considered to be deprived of parental support and care by reason of parental incapacity when ~~((he/she))~~ he or she lives with two natural or adoptive parents or one natural or adoptive parent and one stepparent and one or both parents are substantially incapacitated.

(2) "Incapacity" refers to the existence of a physiological, emotional, and/or mental impairment, defect, illness, or loss.

(a) "Substantially incapacitated" shall mean ~~((that))~~ the person can be expected to work at gainful employment for no more than one-half the time customarily

required of fully employable persons; or ~~((that))~~ the person cannot perform necessary homemaking activities and/or provide adequate care for the children without help from other individuals.

(b) An exception to the rule in ~~((subdivision))~~ subsection (2)(a) of this section may be made when a person with limited skill and abilities is working more than half time in a special workshop or special work arrangement for handicapped individuals and the work is not fully competitive. Incapacity may continue to exist if the person is incapable of work in competitive work arrangements with full wages.

(c) Incapacity can be of a permanent or temporary nature, but must be expected to last for a period of at least thirty days from the date of application.

(3) A claim of incapacity shall be substantiated by ~~((competent))~~ medical ((testimony)) evidence.

(a) ~~((A physiological incapacity will be documented by a report from a physician or chiropractor))~~ The primary source of evidence for a physical incapacity will be a written report from a physician, a certified registered nurse (CRN) if within area of certification, or the chief of medical administration, or his or her designee, of the Veterans' Administration as authorized in federal law.

(b) ~~((A mental or emotional incapacity will be documented by))~~ The primary source of evidence for a mental incapacity must be a report from a psychiatrist, a clinical psychologist, or a mental health ((clinic when the report is signed by the clinic director)) professional designated by the local community mental health agency as defined in RCW 71.05.020, except a physician may evaluate a mental condition at the department's discretion.

(c) ~~((All medical testimony shall be in writing and must include a diagnosis and prognosis for the incapacity and a description of the effect of the condition on the individual's ability to function))~~ Any of the aforementioned may be used as primary sources of evidence for incapacity due to alcoholism or drug addiction.

(d) Supplemental evidence may be obtained from other treating practitioners, to include a chiropractor, nurse, physician's assistant, or DSHS institutions or agencies from which the individual is receiving or has received services.

(e) These reports must include a diagnosis and prognosis for the incapacitating condition and the effect of the condition on the individual's ability to function, along with relevant medical history and sufficient medical documentation to support any conclusions of incapacity.

(4) ~~((Mental or emotional))~~ Incapacity due to mental or emotional disorders (including addictive dependence on alcohol or drugs) shall be determined on the basis of distinct impairments ((which)) substantially ((reduce)) reducing a parent's ability to engage in activities necessary to carry on full-time specified responsibilities, such as employment, home management and/or adequate care of children. Evidence of ((any one or a combination of the following conditions)) inability to understand, remember, and follow instructions or inability to communicate appropriately with others may be sufficient to establish incapacity((:))

~~((a) Inability to exercise judgment, make decisions, sustain an adequate attention span, follow directions or learn to the degree necessary to sustain full-time employment, homemaking activities or care of the children.~~

~~(b) Bizarre or inappropriate behavior beyond his/her capability to control.~~

~~(c) Significant loss of physical and motor control.~~

~~(d) Inadequate perception and memory.~~

~~(e) Use of medication which impairs functioning.~~

~~(5) Incapacity due to alcoholism or drug addiction shall be determined by medical evidence that:~~

~~(a) Pathological or organic damage has resulted from chronic alcohol and/or drug abuse, or~~

~~(b) The use of alcohol or drugs has substantially reduced the parent's ability to engage in full-time employment or homemaking activities)).~~

~~((6))~~ (5) Individuals ((who are)) determined to be incapacitated due to alcoholism or drug abuse shall be required to accept referral to a community alcoholism or drug treatment program for evaluation and recommendation for treatment. (See subsection ((+2)) (11) of this section.)

~~((7))~~ (6) The medical ((testimony)) evidence shall be supported by an objective appraisal of all factors relevant to the individual's situation.

(a) Consideration shall be given to the individual's age, emotional health, aptitudes, adjustment to and acceptance of the incapacity, family circumstances, employment history, education, and the extent to which the individual is able to carry out specified responsibilities such as employment or homemaking. Social or educational deficiencies do not of themselves establish incapacity but may have a bearing on an individual's ability to overcome an incapacity.

(b) If an individual has an obvious incapacity for which medical evidence verifies inability to engage in gainful employment, such an appraisal is not required.

~~((8))~~ (7) Deprivation due to incapacity shall be determined by the ((ESO incapacity review team)) department in accordance with the criteria in subsections (1) through ((7)) (6) of this section. The ((review team)) department shall:

(a) Consider medical and other related evidence of the incapacitating condition and make a decision confirming or denying the existence of incapacity within thirty days of the date of application, except in circumstances beyond the control of the agency such as delay on the part of the applicant, the examining physician or other source of documentation.

(b) Request additional information when necessary.

(c) Consult with the medical consultant as necessary for evaluation of medical data.

(d) Determine probable duration of incapacity. The probable duration shall be related to the prognosis for the condition as predicted by the medical evidence but shall not exceed twelve months without a redetermination of incapacity.

~~((9))~~ (8) Eligibility cannot be established if an applicant or recipient fails to cooperate in obtaining information documenting incapacity.

~~((+0))~~ (9) Cost of necessary medical reports to determine incapacity shall be paid by the department.

Payment for such reports shall not be made to DSHS agencies.

~~((+1))~~ (10) Eligibility of either parent or stepparent in the home for veterans' benefits based on disability of fifty percent or more or for any Social Security Administration benefit based on disability shall establish incapacity for aid to families with dependent children benefits, without further medical documentation ~~((or referral to the incapacity review team))~~.

~~((+2))~~ (11) Acceptance of available medical treatment:

(a) Deprivation cannot be established when an AFDC parent or stepparent whose incapacity deprives ~~((his/her child(ren)))~~ his or her child or children or ~~((stepchild(ren)))~~ stepchild or stepchildren of parental support or care, refuses without good cause to accept available medical treatment which would reasonably be expected to render ~~((him/her))~~ him or her employable.

(i) "Available medical treatment" shall mean and include medical, surgical, psychiatric therapy, treatment in an alcoholism or drug treatment center, or any combination thereof.

(ii) "Reasonably be expected to render ~~((him/her))~~ him or her employable" shall mean that, in the opinion of the ~~((medical consultant))~~ department, the recommended medical, surgical, or psychiatric therapy, or any combination thereof, is of such a nature and prognosis that, in the specific instance of the individual involved, medical experience indicates ~~((that))~~ the recommended treatment will restore or substantially improve the individual's ability to work for pay in a regular and predictable manner, or to resume care of the home or children.

(iii) "Refuses without good cause" shall mean ~~((that))~~ the ~~((CSO))~~ department shall determine whether the individual is justified in refusing recommended medical treatment.

(b) An individual is justified in refusing recommended available medical treatment when, according to the best objective judgment of the ~~((CSO review team confirmed by the CSO administrator and the medical consultant))~~ department, such refusal is based upon one or more of the following conditions:

(i) The individual is genuinely fearful of undergoing recommended treatment even though such fear may appear to be unrealistic or irrational;

(ii) The individual could lose a faculty, or the remaining use of a faculty he or she now has, and refuses to accept the risk;

(iii) The individual will not accept recommended medical treatment because of religious scruples.

(iv) The individual is temporarily unable to participate in medical treatment due to an intervening incapacity.

WSR 84-19-048

PROPOSED RULES

CENTRAL WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

[Filed September 17, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 28B.19.030, that the Central Washington University intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning General conduct—Rights and responsibilities of college community members, chapter 106-124 WAC;

that the institution will at 1:30 p.m., Tuesday, October 23, 1984, in the Kachess Room of the Samuelson Union Building, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 28B.19.050 and 28B.35.120(11).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this institution in writing to be received by this institution before Tuesday, October 23, 1984.

Dated: September 7, 1984

By: Judy Couture

Administrative Secretary

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Sections or Chapters: Chapter 106-124 WAC, General conduct—Rights and responsibilities of college community members.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.19.050 and 28B.35.120(11).

Summary of Rules: The rules affected by these amendments determine the procedure an organization must follow to achieve recognition by the university and delineate the parameters [parameters] for using campus facilities.

Description of the Purpose of the Rules: These rules were established to insure a fair process for reviewing and approving requests for the use of university facilities.

Reasons Supporting the Rules: The amendment to WAC 106-124-130 states more specifically what must be presented by organizations wishing to achieve university recognition. Most of the other amendments are editorial only.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting: Judy Couture, Administrative Secretary, Assistant Attorney General, Central Washington University, Ellensburg, WA 98926; Implementation: Patricia Moore, Scheduling Center Manager, Central Washington University, Ellensburg, WA 98926, (509) 963-1321 or scan 453-1321; and Enforcement: Patricia Moore and John Drinkwater, Director of Student Activities.

Name of Organization Proposing Rule: Central Washington University.

Agency Comments or Recommendations, if any, Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rule: None.

These rules were not mandated by statute.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 45, filed 8/14/80)

WAC 106-124-105 DEFINITIONS. (1) "University divisions" shall mean only those committees or entities established under university policies and procedures to select and invite speakers and/or programs as set forth in WAC 106-124-101, and for which university funds have been duly budgeted under university procedures for that purpose.

(2) "Organization" shall mean all recognized groups of individuals with membership principally comprised of Central Washington University students, faculty or employees, with officers who are exclusively Central Washington University students, faculty or employees and for which university funds are not budgeted for the purpose of inviting speakers and/or programs to the campus. For the purpose of this definition the word "principally" shall mean that at least ninety percent of the members of the organization are Central Washington University students, faculty or employees and that no more than ten percent of the membership are persons who are not students, faculty or employees of Central Washington University. Such recognized groups are not a part of Central Washington University and are not arms, agents or representatives of the university or the state, but rather private associations recognized by the institution as being principally composed of university community members.

(3) "Departments" shall mean those academic units of Central Washington University that are from time to time authorized and established by the president of Central Washington University.

(4) "Department or ~~((for) (or))~~ university student organizations" shall mean those organizations of students authorized and established by the faculty of any department of the university, which are responsible to the faculty and administrative head of that department and in which all students majoring in the department are eligible for membership.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 45, filed 8/14/80)

WAC 106-124-122 ORGANIZATIONS—PROCEDURES. The following conditions and procedures are to be followed in speaker and program scheduling:

(1) The university grants to ~~((the))~~ individual faculty members the right to arrange any speaker or program they choose~~((s))~~ in ~~((his))~~ their classes. This right carries with it the assumption of individual faculty responsibility.

(2) The scheduling of speakers or programs shall be subject to the availability of appropriate space and to the needs of the regularly scheduled university activities. The Scheduling Office shall make all reasonable efforts to arrange suitable space.

(3) All speakers and programs ~~((from off-campus))~~ outside class-room instruction must be scheduled with the Scheduling Office. To insure adequate preparations, all scheduling of outside speakers and programs shall be completed seven days prior to the engagement. Exceptions to these regulations can be made ~~((through the Student Activities Office))~~ by the scheduling center manager.

(4) Before final arrangements are made or any speaker or program contract is signed, sponsoring organizations shall fill out the proper scheduling forms ~~((and have them signed by a faculty advisor and the associate dean of student development))~~.

(5) It is suggested that groups obtain written permission from the speaker or program performer before any tape or visual recordings are made.

(6) Speakers and programs are subject to the normal considerations for law and order and to the specific limitations imposed by the state Constitution and ~~((statutory law relating to religion))~~ Washington State laws.

(7) The university may close the meeting if lack of order and proper restraint creates an emergency which destroys the conditions of free speech and inquiry. The university shall have the authority to insure that no act is committed during a speaker's presentation or a program which would violate the laws of the state of Washington.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 45, field 8/14/80)

WAC 106-124-123 ORGANIZATIONS—SCHEDULING LIMITATIONS ON USE OF FACILITIES FOR SPEAKERS AND PROGRAMS. Facilities for presentation of speakers or programs invited or sponsored by individual faculty or organizations as defined in WAC 106-124-105(2) may be scheduled, rented, or used on a regular

series basis, daily, weekly, monthly, or in a manner that establishes a consistent pattern of usage or commitment of university facilities only when established usage patterns for such facilities indicate their probable continued availability, and with the consent of the principal schedulers ~~((for) (of))~~ of such facilities (e.g., Music Department in Hertz Auditorium, Drama Department in McConnell Auditorium, and the ~~((Scheduling Center))~~ director of student activities in the Samuelson Union Building).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 45, filed 8/14/80)

WAC 106-124-130 ORGANIZATIONS—REGISTRY. (1) Organizations shall be listed on the university register of organizations by complying with WAC 106-124-130(3). Such listing shall not imply any sponsorship or patronage of the organization by Central Washington University.

(2) Organizations listed on the official university register shall have the privilege of using university facilities under WAC 106-124-120 and 106-124-130 of these regulations.

(3) Any organization wishing to use university facilities may be added to and maintained on the register by filing with the ~~((office of the associate dean of student development))~~ Scheduling Office the following information:

(a) The name of the organization, ~~((+))~~ provided, that for purposes of the invitations, publicity and presentation of programs involving guest speakers, the name of Central Washington University shall not be included in the name of the organization.

(b) A constitution, charter or official statement of the organization that: ~~((+))~~

(i) Sets forth the lawful purposes and organizations of the group.

(ii) Defines the qualifications of the membership in terms that require membership to be principally comprised of students, faculty, and/or employees of Central Washington University as such terms are defined herein.

(iii) Provides for a method of choosing the official representatives of the organization, all of whom shall be students, faculty, and/or employees of Central Washington University.

(c) All amendments to its constitution since its last filing.

(d) A list of the names and addresses of its current official ~~((representatives) (representative))~~ representatives who are authorized to request the use of university facilities or deal with the university or others on matters concerning the organization.

(e) A roster of organization members verifying 90% student, faculty or employee membership. This roster must be updated at the end of each academic quarter.

(f) A statement of intent to become listed on the register of university organizations.

(g) For student organizations a faculty advisor's signature, formal approval by the Associated Students of Central student government and the signature of the director of student activities.

(h) A quarterly summary of the organization's activity.

(i) A financial statement on club bank accounts and financial practices.

(4) Upon meeting these requirements, the organization shall be forthwith listed upon the university register of university organizations in the office of the dean of students ~~((development))~~ and the office ~~((r))~~ responsible for scheduling extra-curricular programs. If any issue or dispute concerning qualification or revocation of privileges under this section arises, the matter shall be referred to and decided by the ~~((associate dean of student development))~~ director of student activities.

(5) The registry shall be maintained only for one year at a time, beginning September 1 and terminating on August 31 of each year.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 45, filed 8/14/80)

WAC 106-124-801 ANIMALS PROHIBITED. (1) No animals, including dogs and cats, will be allowed, under any circumstances, in any university operated building.

(2) All dogs on campus shall be under direct physical control, leashed ~~((-of))~~ by their owner or custodian.

(3) Dogs not under direct physical control of their owner or custodian, i.e., unleashed or tied and owner or custodian not present, shall be subject to ~~((impoundment and their owners subject to))~~ impoundment and their owners subject to fines as determined under city ordinances.

WSR 84-19-049
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 84-143—Filed September 18, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use rules.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is escapement goals for summer-fall chinook and natural coho in the Skagit River have not been met.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 17, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
 for William R. Wilkerson
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-56-18000R BAG LIMIT CODES. *Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-56-180, effective immediately through October 31, 1984, it is unlawful to fish for or possess salmon taken for personal use from those waters of Skagit Bay lying easterly of a line projected from West Point on Whidbey Island to Reservation Head on Fidalgo Island, northerly of a line projected from Polnell Point to Rocky Point, northerly of the State Highway 532 Bridge between Camano Island and the mainland, and south of the Burlington Northern Railroad Bridge at the north end of Swinomish Slough.*

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-57-42500F SKAGIT RIVER. *Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-56-425, effective immediately until further notice: Bag Limit C in waters of the Skagit River downstream from the mouth of the Cascade River, including the North and South Forks of the Skagit River.*

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-57-42500E SKAGIT RIVER (84-78)

WSR 84-19-050
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL
(Personnel Board)
 [Filed September 18, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the State Personnel Board intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

Amd WAC 356-15-020 Work period designations.
 Amd WAC 356-15-060 Shift differential and compensation.
 Amd WAC 356-26-060 Certification—General methods;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Thursday, October 11, 1984, in the Board Hearings Room, Department of Personnel, 600 South Franklin, Olympia, WA 98504, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 41.06.040.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 41.06.150.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 9, 1984.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice Nos. WSR 84-16-034 and 84-17-041 filed with the code reviser's office on July 26, 1984, and August 10, 1984.

Dated: September 17, 1984
 By: Leonard Nord
 Secretary

WSR 84-19-051
ADOPTED RULES
LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD

[Order 146, Resolution No. 155—Filed September 18, 1984]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Liquor Control Board, acting at the Offices of the Liquor Control Board, 5th Floor, Capital Plaza Building, 1025 East Union Avenue, Olympia, WA 98504, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to minimum qualifications for issuance of class E, F, and classes EF licenses, WAC 314-16-200.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice Nos. WSR 84-12-076 and 84-15-027 filed with the code reviser on June 6, 1984, and July 11, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Washington State Liquor Control Board as authorized in RCW 66.08.030 and 66.98.070.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 18, 1984.

By Robert D. Hannah
Chairman

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 102, Resolution No. 111, filed 4/28/82)

WAC 314-16-200 MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS FOR ISSUANCE OF CLASS E, F, AND CLASSES EF LICENSES. (1) The following are minimum qualifications necessary prior to consideration being given by the board to the issuance of Class E, F, or Classes EF licenses to store operations. The decision as to whether a license will or will not be issued in a particular case is, pursuant to RCW 66.24.010, a matter of board discretion. While the following minimum qualifications must be present before the board will give consideration to the issuance of a Class E, F, or Classes EF license to an applicant, the mere fact that an applicant meets these minimum qualifications is not to be construed as creating a vested right in the applicant to have a license issued.

(2) Before the board will issue a Class E, F, or Classes EF license to an applicant grocery store, the proposed licensed premises must be stocked with an inventory of food, grocery and related grocery store items in excess of \$3,000 wholesale value. The minimum wholesale inventory required by this subsection shall be stocked and maintained within the confines of the licensed premises and shall not include any gasoline, oil, auto parts, or tobacco products.

(3) Grocery stores which also sell gasoline (~~(or apply for board approval to install gasoline pumps in connection with their businesses)~~) must be stocked with an inventory of food, grocery, and related grocery store items (~~(, exclusive of gasoline, oil, auto parts, and related gas station or garage items,)~~) in excess of \$7,500 wholesale value before the board will issue to them a Class E, F, or Classes EF license (~~(or grant approval to install gas pumps at their licensed premises. PROVIDED, That)~~). The minimum wholesale inventory required by this subsection shall be stocked and maintained within the confines of the licensed premises and shall not include any gasoline, oil, auto parts, or tobacco products. Marinas which sell gasoline for use in boats only shall be subject to the requirements of subsection (2) ((above)) of this section.

(4) The minimum amounts referred to in (~~(paragraphs)~~) subsections (2) and (3) ((above)) of this section shall be maintained at the premises at all times they are licensed with the exception of beginning and closing inventory for seasonal operations or when the inventory is being sold out immediately prior to discontinuing or selling the business.

(5) Stores other than grocery stores must submit to the board a written commitment to establish and maintain a minimum wholesale inventory of wine in the amount of (~~(\$3,000)~~) \$5,000 prior to the issuance of a license. This minimum inventory shall be maintained at the licensed premises at all times they are licensed.

(6) (~~(PROVIDED, That)~~) Subsections (2), (3), (4), and (5) of this ((regulation)) section shall not apply to a licensee or licensees at a store or stores licensed prior to

~~((the effective date of this regulation unless on that date they do meet the minimum inventory figures required by those subsections. PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon a change of the ownership of these licensed stores, it will be necessary for the requirements of this regulation to be met prior to the issuance of a new license))~~ October 11, 1984, if on that date and thereafter said licensee(s) and/or his, her, their, or its transferee(s) continue to meet the requirements imposed by this section which were in effect pursuant to liquor control board Administrative Order 102, Resolution No. 111.

(7) If a Class E, Class F, or Classes EF licensee or applicant for such licenses does not meet or maintain the requirements provided for in subsections (2) through (6) of this section, the licensee or applicant may petition the board, setting forth any unusual, extenuating, or mitigating circumstances that may justify a variance, and the board may, under such terms and conditions it determines are in the best interest of the public, grant the variance.

WSR 84-19-052
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 84-145—Filed September 18, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing regulations.

I, William R. Wilkerson, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5 and 6C allow the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook salmon while providing opportunity for limited harvest, limited impact, limited effort, immobile treaty Indian coho fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6, 6A, 7 and 7A southeast of the East Point line provide protection for Canadian origin chinook and coho. Restrictions in Area 7A northwest of the East Point line protect Canadian origin chinook and coho during IPSFC sockeye fisheries. Restrictions in Areas 6B and 9 protect the validity of the terminal area coho run size updates. Restrictions in Area 10C and the Cedar River provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye. Restrictions in Area 10D provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye while allowing harvest of surplus chinook. Restrictions in Areas 7B, 7C and the Nooksack and Samish rivers prevent further overharvest of Nooksack-Samish origin chinook. Restrictions in the White River provide protection for local spring chinook. Restrictions in Areas 12C, 12D and the Dungeness, Elwha, Sekiu, Hoko, Clallam, Pysht, and Lyre rivers, Deep and Salt creeks and Area 6D provide protection for local summer/fall chinook stocks. Restrictions in Area 8 and

the Skagit River provide protection for Skagit River origin chinook and coho. Restrictions in Areas 10F and 10G protect maturing spawning Lake Washington chinook. Fishery restrictions are no longer necessary in the Stillaguamish River as coho predominate in the catch.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 18, 1984.

By Russell W. Cahill
for William R. Wilkerson
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-28-422 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS. *Effective immediately, it is unlawful for treaty Indian fishermen to take, fish for, or possess salmon for commercial purposes taken from the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Areas 4B, 5 and 6C – Effective until further notice, gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Area 6 – Closed to all commercial net gear.

Areas 6A, 7 and 7A (in that portion southeasterly of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the East Point light) – Effective until further notice, closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 7A northwest of a line from the southeast point of Point Roberts to the East Point light – Under control of the International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission. Gillnet gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6B, 9 – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 6D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 7B – Gill net gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh when open.

Area 7C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 8 – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Skagit River – Closed to all commercial net gear except dip bag nets and beach seines, and all chinook greater than 24 inches in length must be released, when open.

Area 10C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10D – (1) Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2-inch minimum mesh, and other gear must release sockeye when open. (2) Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 250 yards of the eastern and northern

shores of Lake Sammamish between the Sammamish River and Issaquah Creek.

Areas 10F and 10G – Closed to all commercial fishing through September 22.

Areas 12C and 12D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Nooksack River – Gillnet gear restricted to 6-1/2-inch maximum mesh when open in that portion downstream of Marietta Bridge. Closed to all commercial fishing upstream of Marietta Bridge.

Dungeness River, Samish River, Cedar River, Sekiu River, Hoko River, Clallam River, Pysht River, Lyre River, Salt Creek, and Deep Creek – Closed to all commercial fishing.

**Elwha River – Closed to all commercial fishing through September 22.*

**White River – Closed to all commercial fishing through September 29.*

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed effective immediately.

WAC 220-28-421 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS (84-142)

WSR 84-19-053

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 84-144—Filed September 18, 1984]

I, William R. Wilkerson, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to environmental protection.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-083 filed with the code reviser on August 1, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 18, 1984.

By William R. Wilkerson
Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 76-40, filed 5/25/76)

WAC 220-100-010 DEFINITIONS. The definitions of the words and terms of WAC ((197-10-040 shall be)) 197-11-700 through 197-11-799 are made a part of this chapter along with the following

(b) Recognition of the fact that each person has a fundamental and inalienable right to a healthful environment and that each person has a responsibility to contribute to the preservation and enhancement of the environment (RCW 43.21C.020(31)).

(2) If an action is subject to SEPA, including an activity or activities requiring a permit from fisheries, and is reasonably likely to have an adverse environmental impact as identified in an environmental document, fisheries will:

(a) Require reasonable alternatives to the action and/or proven measures which will mitigate or eliminate the identified potential adverse impact, and make such alternatives and/or proven mitigation measures conditions of fisheries approval; or

(b) Deny the proposal if significant adverse impacts as identified in a final or supplemental environmental impact statement prepared under chapter 197-11 WAC are not satisfactorily avoided or mitigated by proven techniques.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-100-055 TIMING OF THE SEPA PROCESS. (1) The environmental review process will normally begin upon receipt of a determination of non-significance (DNS), determination of significance (DS), scoping notice, or draft environmental impact statement (DEIS) when another agency is the lead agency. When fisheries is the lead agency for nonagency actions, review will normally begin upon receipt of a complete permit application and a complete environmental checklist. For agency actions, environmental review will normally begin when the proposed action is sufficiently developed to allow preliminary decisions.

(2) Upon written request of an applicant, preliminary environmental review will be conducted prior to receipt of detailed project plans and specifications. In such instances, the applicant shall submit information judged by fisheries to be sufficient to make a preliminary review.

(3) The preliminary review will be advisory only and not binding upon fisheries. Final review and determination will be made only upon receipt of detailed project plans and specifications.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 78-17, filed 4/17/78)

WAC 220-100-060 SUMMARY OF INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE REQUIRED OF A PRIVATE APPLICANT. ((WAC 197-10-100(4) Draft and final EIS preparation) At the option of the department, either a draft or final EIS, or parts thereof, may be prepared by the applicant or applicant's consultant under the direction of the responsible official at applicant's cost. Costs would include payment for agency consultation, time, and cost of any materials prepared by the agencies for inclusion into the EIS. Applicant may hire a special consultant from a list provided by the department and EIS prepared by said consultant under the direction of the responsible official. The applicant may request the agency to prepare the EIS at the applicant's cost. A performance bond in an amount specified by the

department may be required of the applicant to insure payment of department expenses in preparing in whole or part a draft or final EIS.

Private applicants shall be encouraged to cooperate in the impact statement preparation process.)) (1) The applicant for each project for which fisheries is the lead agency shall submit a complete environmental checklist along with a complete application for the required approval.

(2) After review of the environmental checklist, fisheries may require the applicant to submit additional information necessary to properly evaluate the potential environmental impacts of the project. Field investigation or research may be required of the applicant or conducted by fisheries at the applicant's cost.

(3) A draft and final EIS is required for each project for which a determination is made that the proposal will have a probable significant adverse impact on the environment. The applicant may prepare the EIS if judged by fisheries to be qualified, have fisheries develop the EIS, or hire a consultant to do so. In any case, the EIS shall be prepared under the direction of the responsible official at the expense of the applicant and final approval is that of the responsible official. Cost of preparing the EIS shall be paid by the applicant and shall include fees of the consultant, fisheries consultation time and cost of any required materials. If the applicant chooses to hire a consultant to prepare the EIS, the consultant shall be chosen from a list of consultants provided by fisheries. A performance bond in an amount specified by fisheries may be required of the applicant to ensure payment of fisheries' expenses. Private applicants are encouraged to be involved in the EIS preparation process.

(4) A supplemental EIS shall be prepared as an addition to either the draft or final EIS if fisheries decides that:

(a) There are substantial changes to a proposal which will have a probable significant adverse environmental impact; or

(b) There is significant new information relative to the probable significant environmental impact of a proposal.

(c) Its written comments on the DEIS warrant additional discussion for the purposes of its action than that found in the lead agency's FEIS.

The provisions of subsection (3) of this section except for the first sentence, also pertain to a supplemental EIS or addendum.

(5) Upon the written request of an applicant for a project for which fisheries is the lead agency, fisheries will consider initiating environmental review and preparation of an EIS at the conceptual stage as opposed to the final detailed design stage.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-100-065 ASSUMPTION OF LEAD AGENCY STATUS. (1) Whenever fisheries feels that a DNS issued by another lead agency is inappropriate and that the proposal in question could cause significant harm to the resources under its jurisdiction, fisheries will assume lead agency status per WAC 197-11-948.

(2) Within ten days of assuming lead agency status, fisheries will notify the proponent of the proposal in

writing as to the reasons for its assumption of lead agency status.

(3) Prior to preparation of an EIS for the proposal, fisheries will consult with the proponent and give the proponent an opportunity to modify or change the proposal in such a way that an EIS may not be necessary as outlined in WAC 197-11-360(4).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 76-40, filed 5/25/76)

WAC 220-100-070 DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL. Under normal circumstances, the ((ultimately)) responsible official is the ((director of the department of fisheries. Normally the operational responsibility shall be delegated by the director to the level of)) habitat management division chief((, natural production and will be designated as the aide to the responsible official)). The responsible official shall carry out duties and functions for the purpose of assuring fisheries compliance with SEPA and SEPA guidelines. The responsible official may delegate duties and functions assigned under this chapter and chapter 197-11 WAC; the responsible official alone, however, is wholly responsible for proper accomplishment of such duties and functions. When significant ((department)) involvements of fisheries converge at a level higher than the habitat management division chief, ((natural production, consideration shall be given to establishing the aide to the responsible official as the department's steering committee comprised of)) the deputy director ((and assistant program directors)) or director may assume the role of responsible official.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-100-075 MITIGATED DNS. (1) An applicant may ask fisheries whether issuance of a DS is likely for a proposal. This request for early notice must:

- (a) Be written;
- (b) Follow submission of a permit application and environmental checklist for a nonexempt proposal for which fisheries is lead agency; and
- (c) Precede fisheries actual threshold determination for the proposal.

(2) The responsible official shall respond to the request within ten working days of receipt of the letter; the response shall:

- (a) Be written;
- (b) State whether fisheries is considering issuance of a DS;
- (c) Indicate the general or specific area(s) of concern that led fisheries to consider a DS; and
- (d) State that the applicant may change or clarify the proposal to mitigate the impacts indicated in the letter, revising the environmental checklist as necessary to reflect the changes or clarifications.

(3) Fisheries shall not continue with the threshold determination until receiving a written response from the applicant changing or clarifying the proposal or asking that the threshold determination be based on the original proposal.

(4) If the applicant submits a changed or clarified proposal, along with a revised environmental checklist, fisheries will make its threshold determination based on the changed or clarified proposal.

(a) If fisheries response to the request for early notice indicated specific mitigation measures that would remove all probable significant adverse environmental impacts, and the applicant changes or clarifies the proposal to include all of those specific mitigation measures, fisheries shall issue a DNS and circulate the DNS for comments as in WAC 197-11-340(2).

(b) If fisheries indicated general or specific areas of concern, but did not indicate specific mitigation measures that would allow it to issue a DNS, fisheries shall determine if the changed or clarified proposal may have a probable significant environmental impact, issuing a DNS or DS as appropriate.

(5) Fisheries may specify mitigation measures that would allow it to issue a DNS without a request for early notice from an applicant. If it does so, and the applicant changes or clarifies the proposal to include those measures, fisheries shall issue a DNS and circulate it for review under WAC 197-11-340(2).

(6) When an applicant changes or clarifies the proposal, the clarifications or changes may be included in written attachments to the documents already submitted. If the environmental checklist and supporting documents would be difficult to read and/or understand because of the need to read them in conjunction with the attachment(s) fisheries may require the applicant to submit a new checklist.

(7) Fisheries may change or clarify features of its own proposals before making the threshold determination.

(8) Fisheries' written response under subsection (2) of this section shall not be construed as a determination of significance. In addition, preliminary discussion of clarification of or changes to a proposal, as opposed to a written request for early notice, shall not bind fisheries to consider the clarification or changes in the threshold determination.

(9) When an applicant submits a changed or clarified proposal pursuant to this section, it shall be considered part of the applicant's application for a permit or other approval for all purposes. Unless fisheries' decision expressly states otherwise, when a mitigated DNS is issued for a proposal, any decision approving the proposal shall be based on the proposal as changed or clarified pursuant to this section.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 78-17, filed 4/17/78)

WAC 220-100-080 SEPA PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTER. ((The department establishes and)) Fisheries designates the habitat management division office ((of Natural Production, Olympia headquarters,)) as its SEPA public information center. The mailing address is Room 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504; telephone: (206) 753-6650.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-100-095 PUBLIC NOTICE. (1) When required under chapter 197-11 WAC, fisheries will give public notice by one or more of the following methods as appropriate for the specific circumstances:

(a) Notifying public and private groups and agencies with known interest in a certain proposal or in the type of proposals being considered;

(b) Notifying individuals with known interest in a certain proposal or in the type of proposal being considered;

(c) Publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the area in which the proposal will be implemented; and/or

(d) Posting the property.

(2) Fisheries may require an applicant to perform the public notice requirements at the applicant's expense.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 78-17, filed 4/17/78)

WAC 220-100-110 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE—SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE(~~==EXCLUSIVE PROVISIONS~~). Except as modified by this chapter, (~~the department~~) fisheries adopts the SEPA guidelines as adopted by the department of ecology (chapter (~~197-10~~) 197-11 WAC) and as modified or amended from time to time. Substantial compliance with these guidelines shall constitute compliance with this chapter. (~~Those sections designated as exclusive in WAC 197-10-805(3) shall require absolute compliance by the department.~~)

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-100-115 SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this chapter or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of this chapter, or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances, shall not be affected.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

WAC 220-100-050 ADDITIONAL ELEMENTS OF THE ENVIRONMENT. (78-17)

WAC 220-100-090 DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITIES WHEN A CONSULTED AGENCY. (76-40)

WAC 220-100-120 USE OF FINAL DECLARATION OF NONSIGNIFICANCE FOR HYDRAULIC PROJECT APPROVALS. (78-17)

WSR 84-19-054
PROPOSED RULES
SEATTLE COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT
[Filed September 19, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 28B.19.030, that the Seattle Community College District intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning student publication associated with a course of journalism, WAC 132F-120-060;

that the institution will at 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 23, 1984, in the Seattle Community College District Office Board Room, 300 Elliott Avenue West, Seattle, WA 98119, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on November 5, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is chapters 28B.50 and 28B.19 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this institution in writing to be received by this institution before October 23, 1984.

Dated: September 18, 1984

By: Donald G. Phelps
Chancellor

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Chapters: WAC 132F-120-060 Student publications associated with a journalism course.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.50.140(13).

Specific Statute that Rule is Intended to Implement: Not applicable.

Summary of the Rule: This rule provides guidelines for student publications associated with journalism courses for which credit is provided at Seattle Community College District VI.

Reasons Supporting Proposed Action: The proposed changes will update the Washington Administrative Code to reflect current operating procedures. In addition, the proposed changes will correct terminology and titles used at the district.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement: Roy Flores, Dean of Students, North Seattle Community College, 9600 College Way North, Seattle, WA 98103, (206) 634-4439; Charles Mitchell, Dean of Students, Seattle Central Community College, 1701 Broadway, Seattle, WA 98122, (206) 587-6976; and Robert Logue, Dean of Students, South Seattle Community College, 6000 16th Avenue S.W., Seattle, WA 98106, (206) 764-5315.

Name of the Person or Organization Whether Private, Public or Governmental, that is Proposing the Change: Seattle Community College District VI.

Agency Comments or Recommendations, if any, Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rule: None.

The rule is not necessary to comply with a federal law or a federal or state court decision.

Any Other Information that may be of Assistance in Identifying the Rule or its Purpose: None.

A copy of the small business economic impact statement is not applicable.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 43, filed 6/22/84)

WAC 132F-120-060 STUDENT PUBLICATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH A JOURNALISM COURSE. (1) Student newspapers are published by the designated student governing body for the purpose of promoting free and responsible discussion of campus and community issues. Guidelines for the publication of student newspapers shall be published according to campus (~~college~~) regulations and the "Code of Newspaper Ethics" as adopted by the American Society of Newspaper Editors and state and federal laws regarding libel and obscenity.

(2) (~~The designated student governing body~~) The appropriate dean shall establish a board of publications composed of student, faculty, and administration representatives who shall serve as publishers for all student publications.

(3) Student newspapers shall be free of censorship (~~and advance approval of copy~~).

(4) Its editors shall be free to develop their own editorial policies within the guidelines established by the board of publications.

(5) The editors of student newspapers shall be protected from arbitrary suspension and removal because of student, faculty, administrative or community disapproval of editorial policy or content.

(6) The editors shall be subject to removal only upon violation of the "Code of Newspaper Ethics" as interpreted by the guidelines as adopted by the board of publications or for violations of laws. The decision for removal is subject to review by the campus president.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

WSR 84-19-055

ADOPTED RULES

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

[Order R 84-4—Filed September 19, 1984]

I, Dick Marquardt, Insurance Commissioner, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to conversion plans mandated by chapter 190, Laws of 1984, and their minimum standards and benefits, which must be provided by insurers, health care service contractors and health maintenance organizations, adding new chapter 284-52 WAC and amending WAC 284-44-040(9).

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-16-049 filed with the code reviser on July 27, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 48.02.060, 48.44.050 and 48.46.200 which directs that the Insurance Commissioner has authority to implement the provisions of RCW 48.21.260, 48.21.270, 48.44.370, 48.44.380, 48.46.450 and 48.46.460.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 19, 1984.

Dick Marquardt
Insurance Commissioner
By Robert E. Johnson
Deputy Commissioner

Chapter 284-52 WAC
CONVERSION REGULATION

WAC

284-52-010	Purpose.
284-52-020	Mandated conversion plans minimum standards.
284-52-030	Other provisions applicable to mandated conversion plans.
284-52-040	Basic medical plan.
284-52-050	Major medical plan.
284-52-060	Comprehensive medical plan.
284-52-070	Exclusions.

NEW SECTION

WAC 284-52-010 PURPOSE. (1) The purpose of this chapter is to establish rules pertaining to mandated conversion plans, and their specific standards and minimum benefits, to effectuate the provisions of RCW 48.21.260, 48.21.270, 48.44.370, 48.44.380, 48.46.450, and 48.46.460 (sections 3, 4, 6, 7, 9 and 10, chapter 190, Laws of 1984).

(2) Other conversion plans in addition to those required by this chapter may also be offered.

NEW SECTION

WAC 284-52-020 MANDATED CONVERSION PLANS MINIMUM STANDARDS. (1) Every insurer and every health care service contractor which issues group hospital or medical benefit plans shall make available to covered persons a choice of three conversion benefit plans which meet the requirements of WAC 284-52-040, 284-52-050, and 284-52-060, and every health maintenance organization which issues group hospital or medical benefit plans shall make available a conversion benefit plan which meets the requirements of WAC 284-52-060.

(2) Chapter 190, Laws of 1984, permits a denial of conversion coverage "to a person who is covered under another group plan, policy, contract, or agreement providing benefits for hospital or medical care." For such denial provision to apply, such other coverage must not contain operable exclusions for preexisting conditions or waiting periods greater than those remaining under the terminated plan.

(3) Such conversion benefit plans:

(a) May provide that their benefits will be excess to any group hospital or medical plan, governmental program, or automobile medical, automobile no-fault, automobile uninsured and/or underinsured motorist or similar coverage issued to or on behalf of the covered person.

(b) Shall provide that deductible amounts will be determined on a calendar year basis.

(c) Shall provide that expenses incurred or the cost of services rendered and applied toward the annual deductible amount during the last three months of such calendar year shall be applied toward the deductible amount in the ensuing calendar year.

(d) May be rated based upon attained age.

(e) Which provide coverage for dependent children, may require evidence of insurability for newly acquired dependents except that newborn infants shall be covered from the moment of birth without evidence of insurability provided application therefor and payment of applicable rates, if any, are made within sixty days of birth.

(f) Shall permit the covered person to pay the premium monthly.

(g) Shall provide that an insured, subscriber or enrollee may continue to renew the conversion coverage until such person fails to pay a necessary premium or fee, becomes eligible for Medicare, or is covered under another group plan providing benefits for hospital and medical care, but only after preexisting conditions are covered and waiting periods have been satisfied under such plan.

(h) Which are written to cover all members of a family under one contract, shall contain a provision to assure that each member, in the event that he or she ceases to be a qualified family member for purposes of coverage, as, for example, by attaining a particular age, or through a marriage or a divorce, or by reason of death of the principal covered person, shall have the right to continue the coverage without a physical examination, statement of health, or other proof of insurability.

NEW SECTION

WAC 284-52-030 OTHER PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO MANDATED CONVERSION PLANS. Except as otherwise required or permitted by this chapter, mandated conversion plans shall:

(1) Use a format no less favorable to the covered individual than those set forth in RCW 48.20.012, with respect to insurers, or WAC 284-44-030, with respect to health care service contractors and health maintenance organizations;

(2) Contain a provision providing for the return of the contract for a refund of payment, consistent with RCW 48.20.013, 48.44.230 or 48.46.260, as appropriate;

(3) Contain provisions consistent with and no less favorable to the covered individual than the following laws and regulations thereunder:

(a) With respect to insurers, the requirements and standard provisions set forth in chapter 48.20 RCW;

(b) With respect to health care service contractors, the requirements of chapter 48.44 RCW and WAC 284-44-040, except that lifetime maximum benefits under a conversion plan are not required to be renewed or restored;

(c) With respect to health maintenance organizations, the requirements of chapter 48.46 RCW;

(4) Be administered by the carrier in full compliance with any applicable laws which prohibit denials of payments for services performed by certain licensed providers of service.

NEW SECTION

WAC 284-52-040 BASIC MEDICAL PLAN. A basic medical plan shall have an annual deductible amount of no less than five hundred dollars or more than one thousand dollars per person and shall provide at least the following benefits:

(1) A lifetime maximum amount of benefits of seventy-five thousand dollars per person.

(2) Daily hospital room and board expenses in an amount not less than one hundred eighty dollars per day for at least seventy days per calendar or contract year.

(3) Ancillary hospital expenses up to a maximum of eighteen hundred dollars per calendar or contract year.

(4) Surgeons' fees at the usual and customary charge up to a maximum of at least fifteen hundred dollars per surgical procedure.

(5) Usual and customary assistant surgeons' fees.

(6) Usual and customary anesthesiologists' and anesthesiologists' fees.

(7) Inpatient and outpatient physician services at the usual and customary charge.

NEW SECTION

WAC 284-52-050 MAJOR MEDICAL PLAN. A major medical plan shall have an annual deductible amount of no less than one thousand dollars or more than five thousand dollars per person and shall provide at least the following benefits:

(1) A lifetime maximum amount of benefits of two hundred fifty thousand dollars.

(2) Payment of at least seventy-five percent of the usual and customary charges for the following:

(a) Daily hospital room and board expenses not less than the semi-private room rate or less than one hundred twenty days per calendar or contract year.

(b) Ancillary hospital expenses.

(c) Surgeons' fees.

(d) Assistant surgeons' fees.

(e) Anesthesiologists' and anesthesiologists' fees.

(f) Inpatient and outpatient physician services.

(g) Prescription drugs.

(h) Prescribed durable medical equipment.

NEW SECTION

WAC 284-52-060 COMPREHENSIVE MEDICAL PLAN. Except as provided in subsection (3) of this section, a comprehensive medical plan shall have an annual deductible amount of five hundred dollars per person and shall provide at least the following benefits:

(1) A lifetime maximum amount of benefits of five hundred thousand dollars per person.

(2) Payment of at least eighty percent of the usual and customary charges for the following:

(a) Daily hospital room and board expenses not less than the semi-private room rate nor less than one hundred eighty days per calendar or contract year.

(b) Ancillary hospital expenses.

(c) Surgeons' fees.

(d) Assistant surgeons' fees.

(e) Anesthesiologists' and anesthesiologists' fees.

(f) Inpatient and outpatient physician services.

(g) Prescription drugs.

(h) Prescribed durable medical equipment.

(3) A health maintenance organization's comprehensive medical plan may provide for no deductible amount or a deductible in any amount not exceeding five hundred dollars.

NEW SECTION

WAC 284-52-070 EXCLUSIONS. No policy or contract set forth in WAC 284-52-040, 284-52-050, and 284-52-060 may exclude coverage by type of illness, injury, accident, treatment, or medical condition, except with respect to the following:

(1) Mental or emotional disorders, alcoholism and drug addiction.

(2) Pregnancy, except for complications of pregnancy.

(3) Illness, treatment or medical condition arising out of:

(a) War or act of war (whether declared or undeclared); participation in a felony, riot or insurrection; service in the armed forces or units auxiliary thereto.

(b) Suicide (sane or insane), attempted suicide or intentionally self-inflicted injury.

(c) Aviation.

(4) Cosmetic surgery, except that "cosmetic surgery" shall not include reconstructive surgery when such service is incidental to or follows covered surgery resulting from trauma, infection or other diseases of the involved part, reconstructive breast surgery covered pursuant to RCW 48.20.395, 48.21.230, 48.44.330 and 48.46.280, and reconstructive surgery because of congenital disease or anomaly of a covered dependent child which has resulted in a functional defect.

(5) Foot care in connection with corns, calluses, flat feet, fallen arches, weak feet, or chronic foot strain.

(6) Treatment (except emergency treatment for which legal liability exists to the covered person for the costs thereof) provided in a government hospital; benefits provided under Medicare or other governmental program (except Medicaid), any state or federal worker's compensation, employer's liability or occupational disease law; service rendered by employees of hospitals, laboratories or other institutions; services performed by a member of the covered person's immediate family and services for which no charge is normally made in the absence of insurance.

(7) Dental care or treatment.

(8) Eye glasses, hearing aids, and examination for the prescription or fitting thereof.

(9) Rest cures, custodial care, transportation, and routine physical examinations.

(10) Territorial limitations.

(11) Other exclusions commonly used by the particular carrier in group contracts providing hospital or medical benefits to employee groups.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order R-74-1, filed 6/4/74, effective 8/1/74)

WAC 284-44-040 CONTRACT STANDARDS REQUIRED. Every health care service contract issued

or renewed after December 31, 1974, shall conform to the following standards:

(1) A contract shall not unreasonably limit benefits to a specified period of time. For example, a provision that services for a particular condition will be covered only for one year without regard to the amount of the benefits paid or provided, is not acceptable. Contracts may, however, limit major medical benefits, supplemental accident benefits, and diagnostic x-ray and laboratory benefits to a reasonable period of time. Benefits may also be limited to a reasonable maximum dollar amount, and, in the case of doctor calls, to a reasonable number of calls over a stated period of time.

(2) A contract must provide that reasonable benefits will be restored upon each renewal of the contract or upon a calendar year basis or that such benefits be reasonably continuous. It is not required that a major medical contract with a lifetime maximum benefit be renewed or restored.

(3) A contract shall not contain any provision which gives or purports to give the contractor, its agent, officer, employee, or designee the authority to make a decision relative to the contract, or coverage or claims thereunder, which is final and binding on the subscriber or beneficiary. That is, in the case of controversy arising out of the contract, a subscriber shall not be denied the right to have the controversy determined by legal or arbitration proceedings.

(4) A contract shall not contain any provision which requires a subscriber to purchase a "monthly treatment order." This prohibits provisions that require a subscriber to pay a special charge, distinct from the pre-payment fees required of all subscribers and coinsurance deductible amounts, in order to obtain advance authorization for treatment or services.

(5) If a contract restricts treatment to services by the contractor's participants or agents, a reasonable provision shall be included to allow emergency treatment consistent with the scope of the benefits regularly provided by the contract.

(6) If a contract provides maternity benefits, there shall be no waiting period for maternity benefits in advance of a conception occurring while the contract is in force.

(7) No contract shall contain any provision that unreasonably restricts or delays the payment of benefits payable under the contract. Delays are not justified because the expenses incurred, or the services received, resulted from an act or omission of a third party.

(8) Every contract shall provide for a grace period of not less than ten days following the due date for the payment of the subscriber's dues, fees, or premium, during which grace period the contract shall continue in force. If payment is not made within the grace period, the contract may be terminated as of the due date of payment rather than at the end of the grace period.

(9) No contract other than a conversion contract issued pursuant to chapter 284-52 WAC shall contain any provision having the effect of coordinating benefits with other health care service contracts, health maintenance agreements, or disability insurance policies, except that group contracts may provide for coordination of benefits

~~((with other group contracts or group insurance policies))~~ pursuant to chapter 284-51 WAC, and except that any contract may provide for coordination with respect to governmental programs.

WSR 84-19-056
PROPOSED RULES
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

[Filed September 19, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules relating to log road classification, WAC 480-12-321. The proposed rule is shown below as Appendix A. Cause No. TV-1816. Written and/or oral submissions may also contain data, views, and arguments concerning the effect of the proposed rule on economic values, pursuant to chapter 43.21H RCW and WAC 480-08-050(17);

that the agency will at 9:00, Wednesday, October 24, 1984, in the Commission's Hearing Room, Sixth Floor, Highways-Licenses Building, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 80.01.040 and 81.80.290.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 81.80.130, 81.80.150 and 81.80.220.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 19, 1984.

Dated: September 19, 1984

By: Barry M. Mar
 Secretary

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

In the matter of adopting WAC 480-12-321 relating to log road classification.

The rule proposed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission is to be promulgated pursuant to RCW 80.01.040, 81.80.130, 81.80.150, 81.80.220 and 81.80.290 which provide that the commission has authority to implement the provisions of chapter 81.80 RCW.

The rule proposed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission is designed: To require carriers who are transporting domestic logs for compensation over logging roads to classify such roads in accordance with the specifications named in Item 860 of WUTC Tariff No. 4-A; to file completed classification forms with the commission; and to retain a copy of the classification form at the carrier's office subject to inspection by the commission.

The rationale for the rule proposed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission is to incorporate in chapter 480-12 WAC the provisions of the commission's second supplemental order in Cause No. T-9415, dated May 18, 1961.

Barry M. Mar, Secretary, Seventh Floor, Highways-Licenses Building, Olympia, Washington, telephone number (206) 753-6420, and members of his staff were responsible for the drafting of the proposed rule and will be responsible for implementation and enforcement of the proposed rule.

The proponent of the rule is the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission.

There are no comments or recommendations being submitted inasmuch as the proposal is pursuant to legislative authorization reflected in RCW 80.01.040, 81.80.130, 81.80.150, 81.80.220 and 81.80.290.

The rule proposed is not necessary as the result of federal law, or federal or state court action.

The rule proposed will affect no economic values. The proposed rule is intended only to incorporate into the Washington Administrative Code the provisions of the second supplemental order of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission in Cause No. T-9415, dated May 18, 1961.

This certifies that copies of this statement are on file with the commission, are available for public inspection, and that three copies of this statement are this date being forwarded to the Joint Administrative Rules Review Committee.

APPENDIX "A"

NEW SECTION

WAC 480-12-321 LOG ROAD CLASSIFICATION—MUST HAVE. Logging roads upon which carriers will be transporting domestic logs for compensation shall be classified in accordance with the specifications named in Item 860 of WUTC Tariff No. 4-A. Log road classification forms may be obtained from any commission office.

The classification of a logging road shall be the responsibility of the carriers and shippers, with primary responsibility upon the carriers.

Each log road shall be classified prior to commencing transportation and the completed classification form must be filed with the commission, in Olympia, no later than five days after commencing transportation. It shall be the responsibility of all carriers employed on the job to obtain a copy of the road classification and each carrier shall also retain a copy of the classification at carrier's main office for a period of three years subject to inspection by the commission.

WSR 84-19-057
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR AND INDUSTRIES
 [Filed September 19, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Labor and Industries intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning the amending of WAC 296-62-054 through 296-62-05425 hazard communication in the general occupational and health standard, chapter 296-62 WAC. The purpose of the standard will be amended by removing the words "within the manufacturing sector" from

the text. A proposed amendment to the scope and application section will remove the words "in SIC Codes 20 through 39" and will require all employers "except those in agriculture (SIC Codes 01, 02, and 07)" to comply with the standard. The definition section has proposed changes to remain consistent with the proposed amendments to the standard;

that the agency will at 9:30 a.m., Tuesday, October 23, 1984, in Conference Center Room "H" at the Seattle Center, Seattle, Washington, and at 9:30 a.m., Thursday, October 25, 1984, at the Holiday Inn West in Spokane, Washington, conduct public hearings on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 30, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 49.17.040 and 49.17.050.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 49.17.050 (4) and (5), 49.17.220(3), 49.17.060(1) and 49.17.240(2).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 16, 1984.

Written or oral submissions may also contain data, views and arguments concerning the effect of the proposed rules or amendments of rules and economic values, pursuant to chapter 43.21H RCW.

The agency reserves the right to modify the text of these proposed rules before the public hearing or in response to written or oral comments received before or during the public hearing.

The agency may need to change the date for public hearing or adoption on short notice. To ascertain that the public hearing or adoption will take place as stated in this notice, an interested person may contact the person named below.

Correspondence relating to this notice and the proposed rules should be addressed to:

Richard E. Martin, Assistant Director
Industrial Safety and Health Division
Post Office Box 207
Olympia, Washington 98507
(206) 753-6500

Dated: September 19, 1984

By: Sam Kinville
Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Chapter: Chapter 296-62 WAC, General occupational and health standards, revising WAC 296-62-054 through 296-62-05425 hazard communication.

Statutory Authority: RCW 49.17.040 and 49.17.050.

Specific Statute that Rules are Intended to Implement: RCW 49.17.050 (4) and (5), 49.17.220(3), 49.17.060(1) and 49.17.240(2).

Summary of the Rule: Proposed amendment to WAC 296-62-054 hazard communication. The purpose of the standard is amended by removing the words "within the

manufacturing sector" from the text. Proposed amendment to the scope and application of the standard of removing the words "in SIC Codes 20 through 39." A proposed amendment to the scope and application which will require all employers "except those in agriculture (SIC Codes 01, 02, and 07)" to provide information to their employees about the hazardous chemicals to which they are exposed by means of a hazard communication program, labels and other forms of warning, material safety data sheets, and information and training. Several changes have been made to the definitions section to be consistent with the proposed amendments to the standard.

Reasons Supporting the Proposed Rule: To ensure safe and healthful working conditions for every person working in the state of Washington; and to be in compliance with federal regulations.

The Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting: Steve Cant, Chief Industrial Hygienist, Division of Industrial Safety and Health, 814 East Fourth, Olympia, Washington 98504, (206) 753-6497; Implementation: Richard E. Martin, Assistant Director, Division of Industrial Safety and Health, 814 East Fourth, Olympia, Washington 98504, (206) 753-6500; and Enforcement: Same as above.

Name of Person or Organization, Whether Private, Public or Governmental that is Proposing the Rule: The Department of Labor and Industries.

Agency Comments or Recommendations, if any, Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rule: These are basic rules that will not be difficult or expensive for employers who must comply with them. However, the rules will likely prevent many costly injuries, including death, to employees in the state of Washington.

Portions of the rules are necessary to comply with a federal law, 29 U.S.C. Subsection 667(c)(2).

Any Other Information that may be of Assistance in Identifying the Rule or its Purpose: None.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: Using federal sources it is estimated that the initial cost will be \$43.00 per employee. The average annual cost after the initial cost would be \$11.00 per employee. The purpose of the hazard communication standard differs substantially from other WISHA regulations. Rather than directly control exposure levels in the workplace, it is designed to enhance employer and employee awareness of the safety and health hazards associated with chemical substances. In turn, this hazard recognition produces market-oriented responses by employers and employees that translate into lower incidences of chemically-related injury and illness on the job. The standard will also provide benefits from the avoidance of multiple and redundant searches for information on chemical ingredients and hazards that are incurred by industrial users. Most importantly, the standard will increase employee awareness of the potential health and safety risks associated with industrial chemicals. This should result in increased employee awareness of the potential health and safety risks associated with industrial chemicals. Improved hazard communication should also result in early

job transfers and treatment of chronic disease and lowering of future health care costs.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-14, filed 6/7/84)

WAC 296-62-054 HAZARD COMMUNICATION PURPOSE. (1) The purpose of this section is to ensure that the hazards of all chemicals produced or imported by chemical manufacturers or importers are evaluated, and that information concerning their hazards is transmitted to affected employers and employees (~~within the manufacturing sector~~). This transmittal of information is to be accomplished by means of comprehensive hazard communication programs, which are to include container labeling and other forms of warning, material safety data sheets and employee training.

(2) This occupational safety and health standard is intended to address comprehensively the issue of evaluating and communicating chemical hazards to employees (~~in the manufacturing sector~~).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-14, filed 6/7/84)

WAC 296-62-05403 SCOPE AND APPLICATION. (1) This section requires chemical manufacturers or importers to assess the hazards of chemicals which they produce or import, and all employers (~~in SIC Codes 20 through 39~~) except those in agriculture (SIC Codes 01, 02 and 07) to provide information to their employees about the hazardous chemicals to which they are exposed, by means of a hazard communication program, labels and other forms of warning, material safety data sheets, and information and training. In addition, this section requires distributors to transmit the required information to employers (~~in SIC Codes 20-39~~).

(2) This section applies to any chemical which is known to be present in the workplace in such a manner that employees may be exposed under normal conditions of use or in a foreseeable emergency.

(3) This section applies to laboratories only as follows:

(a) Employers shall ensure that labels on incoming containers of hazardous chemicals are not removed or defaced;

(b) Employers shall maintain any material safety data sheets that are received with incoming shipments of hazardous chemicals, and ensure that they are readily accessible to laboratory employees; and,

(c) Employers shall ensure that laboratory employees are apprised of the hazards of the chemicals in their workplaces in accordance with WAC 296-62-05415.

(4) This section does not require labeling of the following chemicals:

(a) Any pesticide as such term is defined in the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, when subject to the labeling requirements of that act and labeling regulations issued under that act by the Environmental Protection Agency;

(b) Any food, food additive, color additive, drug, or cosmetic, including materials intended for use as ingredients in such products (e.g., flavors and fragrances), as such terms are defined in the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act and regulations issued under the act, when they are subject to the labeling requirements of that act and labeling regulations issued under that act by the Food and Drug Administration;

(c) Any distilled spirits (beverage alcohols), wine, or malt beverages intended for nonindustrial use, as such terms are defined in the Federal Alcohol Administration Act and regulations issued under that act, when subject to the labeling requirements of that act and labeling regulations issued under that act by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms; and,

(d) Any consumer product or hazardous substance as those terms are defined in the Consumer Product Safety Act and Federal Hazardous Substances Act respectively, when subject to a consumer product safety standard or labeling requirement of those acts, or regulations issued under those acts by the Consumer Product Safety Commission.

(5) This section does not apply to:

(a) Any hazardous waste as such term is defined by the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended when subject to regulations issued under that act by the Environmental Protection Agency;

(b) Tobacco or tobacco products;

(c) Wood or wood products;

(d) Articles; and,

(e) Foods, drugs, or cosmetics intended for personal consumption by employees while in the workplace.

(f) Any hazardous chemical or substance while being transported, provided such transportation is subject to regulations issued by the

United States department of transportation or the Washington utilities and transportation commission.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-14, filed 6/7/84)

WAC 296-62-05405 DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THIS SECTION. (1) Article - a manufactured item:

(a) Which is formed to a specific shape or design during manufacture;

(b) Which has end use function(s) dependent in whole or in part upon its shape or design during end use; and

(c) Which does not release, or otherwise result in exposure to, a hazardous chemical under normal conditions of use.

(2) Chemical - any element, chemical compound or mixture of elements and/or compounds.

(3) Chemical manufacturer - an employer in SIC Codes 20 through 39 with a workplace where chemical(s) are produced for use or distribution.

(4) Chemical name - the scientific designation of a chemical in accordance with the nomenclature system developed by the International Union of Pure and Applied Chemistry (IUPAC) or the Chemical Abstracts Service (CAS) rules or nomenclature, or a name which will clearly identify the chemical for the purpose of conducting a hazard evaluation.

(5) Combustible liquid - any liquid having a flashpoint at or above 100°F (37.8°C), but below 200°F (93.3°C), except any mixture having components with flashpoints of 200°F (93.3°C), or higher, the total volume of which make up 99 percent or more of the total volume of the mixture.

(6) Common name - any designation or identification such as code name, code number, trade name, brand name or generic name used to identify a chemical other than by its chemical name.

(7) Compressed gas

(a) A gas or mixture of gases having, in a container, an absolute pressure exceeding 40 psi at 70°F (21.1°C); or

(b) A gas or mixture of gases having, in a container, an absolute pressure exceeding 104 psi at 130°F (54.4°C) regardless of the pressure at 70°F (21.1°C); or

(c) A liquid having a vapor pressure exceeding 40 psi at 100°F (37.8°C) as determined by ASTM D-323-72.

(8) Container - any bag, barrel, bottle, box, can, cylinder, drum, reaction vessel, storage tank, or the like that contains a hazardous chemical. For purposes of this section, pipes or piping systems are not considered to be containers.

(9) Designated representative - any individual or organization to whom an employee gives written authorization to exercise such employee's rights under this section. A recognized or certified collective bargaining agent shall be treated automatically as a designated representative without regard to written employee authorization.

(10) Director - the director of the department of labor and industries or his/her designee.

(11) Distributor - a business, other than a chemical manufacturer or importer, which supplies hazardous chemicals to other distributors or to (~~manufacturing~~) purchasers.

(12) Employee - a worker employed by an employer (~~in a workplace in SIC Codes 20 through 39~~) who may be exposed to hazardous chemicals under normal operating conditions or foreseeable emergencies, including, but not limited to production workers, line supervisors, and repair or maintenance personnel. Office workers, grounds maintenance personnel, security personnel or nonresident management are (~~generally not~~) included (~~unless~~) if their job performance routinely involves potential exposure to hazardous chemicals.

(13) Employer - a person engaged in a business (~~within SIC Codes 20 through 39~~) where chemicals are either used, or are produced for use or distribution.

(14) Explosive - a chemical that causes a sudden, almost instantaneous release of pressure, gas, and heat when subjected to sudden shock, pressure, or high temperature.

(15) Exposure or exposed - an employee that is subjected to a hazardous chemical in the course of employment through any route of entry (inhalation, ingestion, skin contact or absorption, etc.), and includes potential (e.g. accidental or possible) exposure.

(16) Flammable - a chemical that falls into one of the following categories:

(a) Aerosol flammable - an aerosol that, when tested by the method described in 16 CFR 1500.45, yields a flame projection exceeding 18 inches at full valve opening, or a flashback (a flame extending back to the valve) at any degree of valve opening;

(b) Gas, flammable:

(i) A gas that, at ambient temperature and pressure, forms a flammable mixture with air at a concentration of thirteen percent by volume or less; or

(ii) A gas that, at ambient temperature and pressure, forms a range of flammable mixtures with air wider than twelve percent by volume, regardless of the lower limit;

(c) Liquid, flammable – any liquid having a flashpoint below 100°F (37.8°C), except any mixture having components with flashpoints of 100°F (37.8°C) or higher, the total of which make up 99 percent or more of the total volume of the mixture.

(d) Solid, flammable – a solid, other than a blasting agent or explosive as defined in s1910.109(a), that is liable to cause fire through friction, absorption of moisture, spontaneous chemical change, or retained heat from manufacturing or processing, or which can be ignited readily and when ignited burns so vigorously and persistently as to create a serious hazard. A chemical shall be considered to be a flammable solid if, when tested by the method described in 16 CFR 1500.44, it ignites and burns with a self-sustained flame at a rate greater than one-tenth of an inch per second along its major axis.

(17) Flashpoint – the minimum temperature at which a liquid gives off a vapor in sufficient concentration to ignite when tested as follows:

(a) Tagliabue closed tester – (see American National Standard Method of Test for Flash Point by Tag Closed Tester, Z11.24-1979 (ASTM D 56-79)) for liquids with a viscosity of less than 45 Saybolt Universal Seconds (SUS) at 100°F (37.8°C), that do not contain suspended solids and do not have a tendency to form a surface film under test; or

(b) Pensky-Martens closed tester – (see American National Standard Method of Test for Flash Point by Pensky-Martens Closed Tester, Z11.7-1979 (ASTM D 93-79)) for liquids with a viscosity equal to or greater than 45 SUS at 100°F (37.8°C), or that contain suspended solids, or that have a tendency to form a surface film under test; or

(c) Setaflash closed tester – (see American National Standard Method of Test for Flash Point by Setaflash Closed Tester (ASTM D 3278-78)).

Organic peroxides, which undergo autoaccelerating thermal decomposition, are excluded from any of the flashpoint determination methods specified above.

(18) Foreseeable emergency – any potential occurrence such as, but not limited to, equipment failure, rupture of containers, or failure of control equipment which could result in an uncontrolled release of a hazardous chemical into the workplace.

(19) Hazardous chemical – any chemical which is a physical hazard or a health hazard except consumer products packaged for distribution to, and used by, the general public, including any product used by an employer or the employer's employees in the same form, concentration, and manner as it is sold to consumers, and to the employer's knowledge, employee exposure is not significantly greater than the consumer exposure occurring during principle consumer use of the product.

(20) Hazard warning – any words, pictures, symbols, or combination thereof appearing on a label or other appropriate form of warning which convey the hazards of the chemical(s) in the container(s).

(21) Health hazard – a chemical for which there is statistically significant evidence based on at least one study conducted in accordance with established scientific principles that acute or chronic health effects may occur in exposed employees. The term "health hazard" includes chemicals which are carcinogens, toxic or highly toxic agents, reproductive toxins, irritants, corrosives, sensitizers, hepatotoxins, nephrotoxins, neurotoxins, agents which act on the hematopoietic system, and agents which damage the lungs, skin, eyes, or mucous membranes. Appendix A provides further definitions and explanations of the scope of health hazards covered by this section, and Appendix B describes the criteria to be used to determine whether or not a chemical is to be considered hazardous for purposes of this standard.

(22) Identify – any chemical or common name which is indicated on the material safety data sheet (MSDS) for the chemical. The identify used shall permit cross-references to be made among the required list of hazardous chemicals, the label and the MSDS.

(23) Immediate use – that the hazardous chemical will be under the control of and used only by the person who transfers it from a labeled container and only within the work shift in which it is transferred.

(24) Importer – the first business with employees within ~~((the customs territory of the United States))~~ Washington which receives hazardous chemicals produced in other states or countries, for the purpose of supplying them to distributors or ~~((manufacturing))~~ purchasers within ~~((the United States))~~ Washington.

(25) Label – any written, printed, or graphic material displayed on or affixed to containers of hazardous chemicals.

~~(26) ((Manufacturing purchaser – an employer with a workplace classified in SIC Codes 20 through 39 who purchases a hazardous chemical for use within that workplace.~~

~~(27))~~ Material safety data sheet (MSDS) – written or printed material concerning a hazardous chemical which is prepared in accordance with WAC 296-62-05413.

~~((28))~~ (27) Mixture – any combination of two or more chemicals if the combination is not, in whole or in part, the result of a chemical reaction.

~~((29))~~ (28) Organic peroxide – an organic compound that contains the bivalent–O–O–structure and which may be considered to be a structural derivative of hydrogen peroxide where one or both of the hydrogen atoms has been replaced by an organic radical.

~~((30))~~ (29) Oxidizer – a chemical other than a blasting agent or explosive as defined in WAC 296-52-030, that initiates or promotes combustion in other materials, thereby causing fire either of itself or through the release of oxygen or other gases.

~~((31))~~ (30) Physical hazard – a chemical for which there is scientifically valid evidence that it is a combustible liquid, a compressed gas, explosive, flammable, an organic peroxide, an oxidizer, pyrophoric, unstable (reactive) or water-reactive.

~~((32))~~ (31) Produce – to manufacture, process, formulate, or repackage.

(32) Purchaser – an employer with a workplace who purchases a hazardous chemical for use within that workplace.

(33) Pyrophoric – a chemical that will ignite spontaneously in air at a temperature of 130°F (54.4°C) or below.

(34) Responsible party – someone who can provide additional information on the hazardous chemical and appropriate emergency procedures, if necessary.

(35) Specific chemical identity – the chemical name, Chemical Abstracts Service (CAS) registry number, or any other information that reveals the precise chemical designation of the substance.

(36) Trade secret – any confidential formula, pattern, process, device, information or compilation of information (including chemical name or other unique chemical identifier) that is used in an employer's business, and that gives the employer an opportunity to obtain an advantage over competitors who do not know or use it.

(37) Unstable (reactive) – a chemical which in the pure state, or as produced or transported, will vigorously polymerize, decompose, condense, or will become self-reactive under conditions of shocks, pressure or temperature.

(38) Use – to package, handle, react, or transfer.

(39) Water-reactive – a chemical that reacts with water to release a gas that is either flammable or presents a health hazard.

(40) Work area – a room or defined space in a workplace where hazardous chemicals are produced or used, and where employees are present.

(41) Workplace – an establishment at one geographical location containing one or more work areas.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-14, filed 6/7/84)

WAC 296-62-05413 MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEETS.

(1) Chemical manufacturers and importers shall obtain or develop a material safety data sheet for each hazardous chemical they produce or import. Employers shall have a material safety data sheet for each hazardous chemical which they use.

(2) Each material safety data sheet shall be in English and shall contain at least the following information:

(a) The identify used on the label, and, except as provided for in WAC 296-62-05417 on trade secrets:

(i) If the hazardous chemical is a single substance, its chemical and common name(s);

(ii) If the hazardous chemical is a mixture which has been tested as a whole to determine its hazards, the chemical and common name(s) of the ingredients which contribute to these known hazards, and the common name(s) of the mixture itself; or,

(iii) If the hazardous chemical is a mixture which has not been tested as a whole:

(A) The chemical and common name(s) of all ingredients which have been determined to be health hazards, and which comprise 1% or greater of the composition, except that chemicals identified as carcinogens under WAC 296-62-05407(4) shall be listed if the concentrations are 0.1% or greater; and,

(B) The chemical and common name(s) of all ingredients which have been determined to present a physical hazard when present in the mixture;

(b) Physical and chemical characteristics of the hazardous chemical (such as vapor pressure, flash point);

(c) The physical hazards of the hazardous chemical, including the potential for fire, explosion, and reactivity;

(d) The health hazards of the hazardous chemical, including signs and symptoms of exposure, and any medical conditions which are generally recognized as being aggravated by exposure to the chemical;

(e) The primary route(s) of entry;

(f) The WISHA permissible exposure limit, ACGIH threshold limit value, and any other exposure limit used or recommended by the chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer preparing the material safety data sheet, where available;

(g) Whether the hazardous chemical is listed in the National Toxicology Program (NTP) Annual Report on Carcinogens (latest edition) or has been found to be a potential carcinogen in the International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC) Monographs (latest editions), or by WISHA;

(h) Any generally applicable precautions for safe handling and use which are known to the chemical manufacturer, importer or employer preparing the material safety data sheet, including appropriate hygienic practices, protective measures during repair and maintenance of contaminated equipment, and procedures for clean-up of spills and leaks;

(i) Any generally applicable control measures which are known to the chemical manufacturer, importer or employer preparing the material safety data sheet, such as appropriate engineering controls, work practices, or personal protective equipment;

(j) Emergency and first aid procedures;

(k) The date of preparation of the material safety data sheet or the last change to it; and,

(l) The name, address and telephone number of the chemical manufacturer, importer, employer or other responsible party preparing or distributing the material safety data sheet, who can provide additional information on the hazardous chemical and appropriate emergency procedures, if necessary.

(3) If no relevant information is found for any given category on the material safety data sheet, the chemical manufacturer, importer or employer preparing the material safety data sheet mark it to indicate that no applicable information was found.

(4) Where complex mixtures have similar hazards and contents (i.e. the chemical ingredients are essentially the same, but the specific composition varies from mixture to mixture), the chemical manufacturer, importer or employer may prepare one material safety data sheet to apply to all of these similar mixtures.

(5) The chemical manufacturer, importer or employer preparing the material safety data sheet shall ensure that the information recorded accurately reflects the scientific evidence used in making the hazard determination. If the chemical manufacturer, importer or employer becomes newly aware of any significant information regarding the hazards of a chemical, or ways to protect against the hazards, this new information shall be added to the material safety data sheet within three months. If the chemical is not currently being produced or imported the chemical manufacturer or importer shall add the information to the material safety data sheet before the chemical is introduced into the workplace again.

(6) Chemical manufacturers or importers shall ensure that distributors and ((manufacturing)) purchasers of hazardous chemicals are provided an appropriate material safety data sheet with their initial shipment, and with the first shipment after a material safety data sheet is updated. The chemical manufacturer or importer shall either provide material safety data sheets with the shipped containers or send them to the ((manufacturing)) purchaser prior to or at the time of the shipment. If the material safety data sheet is not provided with the shipment, the ((manufacturing)) purchaser shall obtain one from the chemical manufacturer, importer, or distributor as soon as possible.

(7) Distributors shall ensure that material safety data sheets, and updated information, are provided to other distributors and ((manufacturing)) purchasers of hazardous chemicals.

(8) The employer shall maintain copies of the required material safety data sheets for each hazardous chemical in the workplace, and shall ensure that they are readily accessible during each work shift to employees when they are in their work area(s).

(9) Material safety data sheets may be kept in any form, including operating procedures, and may be designed to cover groups of hazardous chemicals in a work area where it may be more appropriate to address the hazards of a process rather than individual hazardous chemicals. However, the employer shall ensure that in all cases the required information is provided for each hazardous chemical, and is readily accessible during each work shift to employees when they are in their work area(s).

(10) Material safety data sheets shall also be made readily available, upon request, to designated representatives and to the director or his/her designee in accordance with the requirements of WAC 296-62-05209.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-14, filed 6/7/84)

WAC 296-62-05417 TRADE SECRETS. (1) The chemical manufacturer, importer or employer may withhold the specific chemical identity including the chemical name and other specific identification of a hazardous chemical, from the material safety data sheet, provided that:

(a) The claim that the information withheld is a trade secret can be supported;

(b) Information contained in the material safety data sheet concerning the properties and effects of the hazardous chemical is disclosed;

(c) The material safety data sheet indicates that the specific chemical identity is being withheld as a trade secret; and,

(d) The specific chemical identity is made available to health professionals, in accordance with the applicable provisions of this section.

(2) Where a treating physician or nurse determines that a medical emergency exists and the specific chemical identity of a hazardous chemical is necessary for emergency or first-aid treatment, the chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer shall immediately disclose the specific chemical identity of a trade secret chemical to that treating physician or nurse, regardless of the existence of a written statement of need or a confidentiality agreement. The chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer may require a written statement of need and confidentiality agreement, in accordance with the provisions of subsections (3) and (4) of this section, as soon as circumstances permit.

(3) In nonemergency situations, a chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer shall, upon request, disclose a specific chemical identity, otherwise permitted to be withheld under subsection (1) of this section, to a health professional (i.e. physician, registered nurse, industrial hygienist, toxicologist, or epidemiologist) providing medical or other occupational health services to exposed employee(s) if:

(a) The request is in writing;

(b) The request describes with reasonable detail one or more of the following occupational health needs for the information:

(i) To assess the hazards of the chemicals to which employees will be exposed;

(ii) To conduct or assess sampling of the workplace atmosphere to determine employee exposure levels;

(iii) To conduct preassignment or periodic medical surveillance of exposed employees;

(iv) To provide medical treatment to exposed employees;

(v) To select or assess appropriate personal protective equipment for exposed employees;

(vi) To design or assess engineering controls or other protective measures for exposed employees; and,

(vii) To conduct studies to determine the health effects of exposure.

(c) The request explains in detail why the disclosure of the specific chemical identity is essential and that, in lieu thereof, the disclosure of the following information would not enable the health professional to provide the occupational health services described in subdivision (3)(b) of this section:

(i) The properties and effects of the chemical;

(ii) Measures for controlling workers' exposure to the chemical;

(iii) Methods of monitoring and analyzing worker exposure to the chemical; and,

(iv) Methods of diagnosing and treating harmful exposures to the chemical;

(d) The request includes a description of the procedures to be used to maintain the confidentiality of the disclosed information; and,

(e) The health professional, and the employer or contractor of the health professional's services (i.e., downstream employer, labor organization, or individual employer), agree in a written confidentiality agreement that the health professional will not use the trade secret information for any purpose other than the health need(s) asserted and agree not to release the information under any circumstances other

than to the department, as provided in subsection (6) of this section, except as authorized by the terms of the agreement or by the chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer.

(4) The confidentiality agreement authorized by subdivision (3)(d) of this section:

(a) May restrict the use of the information to the health purposes indicated in the written statement of need;

(b) May provide for appropriate legal remedies in the event of a breach of the agreement, including stipulation of a reasonable preestimate of likely damages; and,

(c) May not include requirements for the posting of a penalty bond.

(5) Nothing in this standard is meant to preclude the parties from pursuing noncontractual remedies to the extent permitted by law.

(6) If the health professional receiving the trade secret information decides that there is a need to disclose it to the department, the chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer who provided the information shall be informed by the health professional prior to, or at the same time as, such disclosure.

(7) If the chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer denies a written request for disclosure of a specific chemical identity, the denial must:

(a) Be provided to the health professional within thirty days of the request;

(b) Be in writing;

(c) Include evidence to support the claim that the specific chemical identity is a trade secret;

(d) State the specific reasons why the request is being denied; and,

(e) Explain in detail how alternative information may satisfy the specific medical or occupational health need without revealing the specific chemical identity.

(8) The health professional whose request for information is denied under subsection (3) of this section may refer the request and the written denial of the request to the department for consideration.

(9) When a health professional refers the denial to the department under subsection (8) of this section, the director or his/her designee shall consider the evidence to determine if:

(a) The chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer has supported the claim that the specific chemical identity is a trade secret;

(b) The health professional has supported the claim that there is a medical or occupational health need for the information; and,

(c) The health professional has demonstrated adequate means to protect the confidentiality.

(10)(a) If the director or his/her designee determines that the specific chemical identity requested under subsection (3) of this section is not a bona fide trade secret, or that it is a trade secret but the requesting health professional has a legitimate medical or occupational health need for the information, has executed a written confidentiality agreement, and has shown adequate means to protect the confidentiality of the information, the chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer will be subject to citation by the department.

(b) If a chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer demonstrates to the department that the execution of a confidentiality agreement would not provide sufficient protection against the potential harm from the unauthorized disclosure of a trade secret specific chemical identity, the director or his/her designee may issue such orders or impose such additional limitations or conditions upon the disclosure of the requested chemical information as may be appropriate to assure that the occupational health services are provided without an undue risk of harm to the chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer.

(11) If, following the issuance of a citation and any protective orders, the chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer continues to withhold the information, further action may be taken by the department in accordance with chapter 49.17 RCW.

(12) Notwithstanding the existence of a trade secret claim, a chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer shall, upon request, disclose to the director or his/her designee any information which this section requires the chemical manufacturer, importer, or employer to make available. Where there is a trade secret claim, such claim shall be made no later than at the time the information is provided to the director or his/her designee so that suitable determinations of trade secret status can be made and the necessary protections can be implemented.

(13) Nothing in this section shall be construed as requiring the disclosure under any circumstances of process or percentage of mixture information which is trade secret.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 84-14, filed 6/7/84)

WAC 296-62-05421 APPENDIX A—HEALTH HAZARD DEFINITIONS (MANDATORY). Although safety hazards related to the physical characteristics of a chemical can be objectively defined in terms of testing requirements (e.g. flammability), health hazard definitions are less precise and more subjective. Health hazards may cause measurable changes in the body—such as decreased pulmonary function. These changes are generally indicated by the occurrence of signs and symptoms in the exposed employees—such as shortness of breath, a nonmeasurable, subjective feeling. Employees exposed to such hazards must be apprised of both the change in body function and the signs and symptoms that may occur to signal that change.

The determination of occupational health hazards is complicated by the fact that many of the effects or signs and symptoms occur commonly in nonoccupationally exposed populations, so that effects of exposure are difficult to separate from normally occurring illnesses. Occasionally, a substance causes an effect that is rarely seen in the population at large, such as angiosarcomas caused by vinyl chloride exposure, thus making it easier to ascertain that the occupational exposure was the primary causative factor. More often, however, the effects are common, such as lung cancer. The situation ((if-fis)) is further complicated by the fact that most chemicals have not been adequately tested to determine their health hazard potential, and data do not exist to substantiate these effects.

There have been many attempts to categorize effects and to define them in various ways. Generally, the terms "acute" and "chronic" are used to delineate between effects on the basis of severity or duration. "Acute" effects usually occur rapidly as a result of short-term exposures, and are of short duration. "Chronic" effects generally occur as a result of long-term exposure, and are of long duration.

The acute effects referred to most frequently are those defined by the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) standard for Precautionary Labeling of Hazardous Industrial Chemicals (Z129.1-1982) — irritation, corrosivity, sensitization and lethal dose. Although these are important health effects, they do not adequately cover the considerable range of acute effects which may occur as a result of occupational exposure, such as, for example, narcosis.

Similarly, the term chronic effect is often used to cover only carcinogenicity, teratogenicity, and mutagenicity. These effects are obviously a concern in the workplace, but again, do not adequately cover the area of chronic effects, excluding, for example, blood dyscrasias (such as anemia), chronic bronchitis and liver atrophy.

The goal of defining precisely, in measurable terms, every possible health effect that may occur in the workplace as a result of chemical exposures cannot realistically be accomplished. This does not negate the need for employees to be informed of such effects and protected from them.

Appendix B, which is also mandatory, outlines the principles and procedures of hazard assessment.

For purposes of this section, any chemicals which meet any of the following definitions, as determined by the criteria set forth in Appendix B are health hazards:

(1) Carcinogen. A chemical is considered to be a carcinogen if:

(a) It has been evaluated by the International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC), and found to be a carcinogen or potential carcinogen; or

(b) It is listed as a carcinogen or potential carcinogen in the Annual Report on Carcinogens published by the National Toxicology Program (NTP) (latest edition); or,

(c) It is regulated by WISHA as a carcinogen.

(2) Corrosive. A chemical that causes visible destruction of, or irreversible alterations in, living tissue by chemical action at the site of contact. For example, a chemical is considered to be corrosive if, when tested on the intact skin of albino rabbits by the method described by the U.S. Department of Transportation in Appendix A to 49 CFR Part 173, it destroys or changes irreversibly the structure of the tissue at the site of contact following an exposure period of four hours. This term shall not refer to action on inanimate surfaces.

(3) Highly toxic. A chemical falling within any of the following categories:

(a) A chemical that has a median lethal dose (LD₅₀) of 50 milligrams or less per kilogram of body weight when administered orally to albino rats weighing between 200 and 300 grams each.

(b) A chemical that has a median lethal dose (LD₅₀) of 200 milligrams or less per kilogram of body weight when administered by continuous contact for 24 hours (or less if death occurs within 24 hours)

with the bare skin of albino rabbits weighing between two and three kilograms each.

(c) A chemical that has a median lethal concentration (LC₅₀) in air of 200 parts per million by volume or less of gas or vapor, or 2 milligrams per liter or less of mist, fume, or dust, when administered by continuous inhalation for one hour (or less if death occurs within one hour) to albino rats weighing between 200 and 300 grams each.

(4) Irritant. A chemical, which is not corrosive, but which causes a reversible inflammatory effect on living tissue by chemical action at the site of contact. A chemical is a skin irritant if, when tested on the intact skin of albino rabbits by the methods of 16 CFR 1500.41 for four hours exposure or by other appropriate techniques, it results in an empirical score of five or more. A chemical is ~~((fast))~~ an eye irritant ~~((is))~~ if so determined under the procedure listed in 16 CFR 1500.42 or other appropriate techniques.

(5) Sensitizer. A chemical that causes a substantial proportion of exposed people or animals to develop an allergic reaction in normal tissue after repeated exposure to the chemical.

(6) Toxic. A chemical falling within any of the following categories:

(a) A chemical that has a median lethal dose (LD₅₀) of more than 50 milligrams per kilogram but not more than 500 milligrams per kilogram of body weight when administered orally to albino rats weighing between 200 and 300 grams each.

(b) A chemical that has a median lethal dose (LD₅₀) of more than 200 milligrams per kilogram but not more than 1,000 milligrams per kilogram of body weight when administered by continuous contact for 24 hours (or less if death occurs within 24 hours) with the bare skin of albino rabbits weighing between two and three kilograms each.

(c) A chemical that has a median lethal concentration (LC₅₀) in air of more than 200 parts per million but not more than 2,000 parts per million by volume of gas or vapor, or more than two milligrams per liter but not more than 20 milligrams per liter of mist, fume, or dust, when administered by continuous inhalation for one hour (or less if death occurs within one hour) to albino rats weighing between 200 and 300 grams each.

(7) Target organ effects. The following is a target organ categorization of effects which may occur, including examples of signs and symptoms and chemicals which have been found to cause such effects. These examples are presented to illustrate the range and diversity of effects and hazards found in the workplace, and the broad scope employers must consider in this area, but are not intended to be all-inclusive.

(a) Hepatotoxins:	Chemicals which produce liver damage.
Signs & symptoms:	Jaundice, liver enlargement
Chemicals:	Carbon tetrachloride, nitrosamines.
(b) Nephrotoxins:	Chemicals which produce kidney damage.
Signs & symptoms:	Edema; proteinuria
Chemicals:	Halogenated hydrocarbons; uranium
(c) Neurotoxins:	Chemicals which produce their primary toxic effects on the nervous system.
Signs & symptoms:	Narcosis; behavioral changes; decrease in motor functions.
Chemicals:	Mercury, carbon disulfide
(d) Agents which act on the blood or hematopoietic system:	Decrease hemoglobin function; deprive the body tissues of oxygen.
Signs & symptoms:	Cyanosis; loss of consciousness
Chemicals:	Carbon monoxide; cyanides
(e) Agents which damage the lung:	Chemicals which irritate or damage the pulmonary tissue.
Signs & symptoms:	Cough; tightness in chest; shortness of breath.
Chemicals:	Silica; asbestos
(f) Reproductive toxins:	Chemicals which affect the reproductive capabilities including chromosomal damage (mutations) and effects on fetuses (teratogenesis).
Signs & symptoms:	Birth defects; sterility
Chemicals:	Lead; DBCP

(g) Cutaneous hazards:	Chemicals which affect the dermal layer of the body.
Signs & symptoms:	Defatting of the skin; rashes; irritation
Chemicals:	Organic solvents; acids

WSR 84-19-058
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
(Division of Engineering and Architecture)
 [Order 84-1—Filed September 19, 1984]

I, Keith A. Angier, director of the Department of General Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Room 206, General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to small works roster.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 84-15-013 filed with the code reviser on July 9, 1984. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 34.04.025 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 18, 1984.

By Keith A. Angier
Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-1, filed 12/29/82)

WAC 236-28-030 CONTRACTORS APPLICATION FORM—INFORMATION REQUIRED. Contractors desiring to be included on a small works roster established by a state agency pursuant to chapter 98, laws of 1982, shall submit a completed application form on a form prescribed by the director, department of general administration. Copies of the form may be obtained from the division of engineering and architecture and will contain the following information:

(a) Name of contracting firm, including designation as corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, or otherwise;

(b) Address of contracting firm;

(c) Telephone number of contracting firm;

(d) State contractor's license number;

(e) Indication of type of construction firm by categories enumerated ~~((in WAC 236-28-040))~~; on the form.

~~((f) Indication of the dollar value of projects for which the applicant contractor desires to be considered by categories enumerated in WAC 236-28-050;))~~

(f) State of Washington Department of Revenue tax number;

(g) An indication of those counties in which the contractor is interested in being considered for projects;

(h) Indication whether contractor (~~((qualifies))~~) is certified as a minority or women's business enterprise pursuant to Chapter 326-20 WAC. (~~((as defined in WAC 236-28-060.))~~)

Upon receipt of the application, the agency shall enter the information set forth therein into its small works roster, and send a copy of the information which is entered to the applicant contractor. Contractors should not consider themselves to be enrolled in a small works roster until they have received this verification.

It is the responsibility of the contractor to notify the agency of any incorrect information set forth on the notice of verification, and to notify the agency of any change in the information set forth in its application as such changes may occur from time to time.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

WAC 236-28-040 Contractors to be Categorized General or Specialty — Categories of Special Contractors Enumerated.

WAC 236-28-050 Contractors Categorized by Size of Projects — Categories Enumerated.

WAC 236-28-060 Minority or Women's Business Enterprise — Defined.

WSR 84-19-059

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS EVERETT COMMUNITY COLLEGE

[Memorandum—September 18, 1984]

The regular meeting date for October 1984 has changed from October 15, 1984, to October 29, 1984. The meeting time and place remain the same.

WSR 84-19-060

EMERGENCY RULES DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

[Order 433—Filed September 19, 1984]

I, Brian J. Boyle, director of Public Lands and administrator of the Department of Natural Resources, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to the initial deposits for timber sales.

I, Brian J. Boyle, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting

the emergency is a substantial number of timber sales contracts are nearing expiration date and have the potential for default. In addition, new sales are scheduled within the next 90 days. This rule is necessary to provide adequate security on future timber sales and to give purchasers notice of additional requirements for bidding prior to expiration of existing contracts.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Board of Land Commissioners (transferred to the Commissioner of Public Lands by RCW 43.30.070, 43.30.160 and 43.30.050) as authorized in RCW 79.01.052.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 19, 1984.

By Art Stearns
Supervisor

NEW SECTION

WAC 332-140-300 INITIAL DEPOSIT RATE.

(1) The rate for the initial deposit specified in RCW 79.01.132 and 204 shall be ten percent of the actual purchase price for lump sum sales and ten percent of the projected purchase price for scale sales, except as follows:

(a) In the case of lump sum sales over five thousand dollars, the initial deposit shall not be less than five thousand dollars.

(b) When the purchaser is a defaulter as defined in subsection (3), the initial deposit shall be twenty-five percent of the purchase price for lump sum sales and twenty-five percent of the projected purchase price for scale sales, subject to subsection (1)(a).

(c) When a sale is assigned to a defaulter as defined in subsection (3) the initial deposit shall be increased to twenty-five percent of the purchase price for lump sum sales and twenty-five percent of the projected purchase price for scale sales, subject to subsection (1)(a).

(2)(a) The increased initial deposit for a defaulter shall remain in effect throughout the term of the sale, except as provided in subsections (2)(b) and (c).

(b) The initial deposit for a defaulter may be reduced to ten percent only if the defaulter has resolved all defaulted sales regardless of when default occurred, except that defaults under the Forest Products Industry Recovery Act of 1982, RCW 79.01.1331 - .1339 need not be resolved.

(c) The initial deposit may be reduced to ten percent if the defaulter assigns the sale to a purchaser who is not a defaulter, but only if the condition in (2)(b) is met.

(d) If the initial deposit is reduced pursuant to subsection (2)(b) and (c), the excess deposit shall be credited to stumpage or installment payments under the timber sales contract on which the increased deposit was required.

(3) The following definitions apply to this section.

(a) "Assign" means to transfer the rights and duties of a purchaser of a sale to another pursuant to the provisions of the timber sale contract.

(b) "Default" means, in reference to a sale, that the purchaser's operating authority on such sale has expired without completion of performance or full payment of amounts due, or the department has terminated the sale prior to expiration of the operating period for a breach of contract.

(c) "Defaulter" means a purchaser who (i) entered into a Lincoln Day Blowdown sale or a sale in June of 1981 or later, and (ii) defaults on said sale after the effective date of this rule, and (iii) has not resolved the defaulted sale.

(d) "Department" means the department of natural resources of state of Washington.

(e) "Lincoln day blowdown sales" are those sales identified by the department which were prepared and sold as a result of damage to the timber caused primarily by the Lincoln day windstorm which occurred on or about February 13, 1979. Such term does not include sales sold because of other reasons or sales sold because timber which was damaged by the Lincoln day storm was further substantially damaged by later storms or other causes.

(f) The "operating authority" on a sale refers to the dates stated in the contract during which the purchaser is required to remove the forest products which are the subject of the sale.

(g) "Purchaser" means the purchaser of a sale and any affiliate, subsidiary or parent company thereof. "Affiliate" means a person, corporation or other business entity which is allied with or closely connected to another in a practical business sense, or is controlled or has the power to control the other or where both are controlled directly or indirectly by a third person, corporation or other business entity. "Affiliate" includes a joint venture. "Parent company" shall mean a corporation which owns a controlling interest in another corporation. The corporation whose shares are so owned is a "subsidiary" of the parent company.

Purchasers shall be required, upon request of the department, to produce satisfactory written documentation of the relationship between any two or more persons, corporations or other business entities which they or the department claim should be treated as one purchaser.

(h) "Resolved" in reference to a sale in default means full compliance with the terms of (i) an agreement by the department and the defaulter of all disputed matters arising from the sale or (ii) final disposition by a court including termination of judicial review.

(i) "Timber sale contract," "sale contract," "contract," "timber sale," "sale of timber," and "sale" all mean the sale of and the contract to remove and pay for forest products which were sold by the department at auction by voice or sealed bid and which had, at time of auction, a minimum appraised value of over twenty thousand dollars. All of the foregoing terms are considered to be synonymous as referred to in these regulations.

WSR 84-19-061
PROPOSED RULES
HIGHER EDUCATION
PERSONNEL BOARD

[Filed September 19, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Higher Education Personnel Board intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

Amd	WAC 251-04-020	Definitions ("merit increase") to define a new type of salary increase awarded for performance; ("seniority credits") to define this term for use in layoff actions; and ("final exam score," "layoff unit") to correct typographical errors.
Amd	WAC 251-20-010	Employee performance evaluation—Authority, purpose, use, to add that performance evaluation will be used to award periodic increment and merit increases for all employees and that performance evaluation will be used as a factor in layoff of management employees.
Amd	WAC 251-20-030	Method of evaluation, to require that all employees be given an overall rating in one of five rating categories.
Amd	WAC 251-20-050	Employee performance evaluation—Appeal, to add an appeal right for withdrawal of a periodic increment in salary and to provide that withdrawal of merit increases from above the top step of the salary range are not appealable.
Amd	WAC 251-08-090	Salary—Periodic increment, to provide that periodic increments for all employees shall be based on performance.
Amd	WAC 251-08-091	Periodic increment withheld—Management employee, to define requirements for either withholding or withdrawal of periodic increment increases in salary and to expand these requirements to cover all management and nonmanagement employees.
Amd	WAC 251-08-093	Salary—Merit increase, to define the required conditions and levels of performance for awarding merit increases in salary to employees.
Amd	WAC 251-10-031	Layoff—Equal layoff seniority—Nonmanagement, to apply only to nonmanagement employees.
New	WAC 251-10-032	Layoff—Performance and seniority—Management employees, to provide requirements for layoff of management employees based upon performance and seniority;

that the agency will at 1:30 p.m., Tuesday, October 23, 1984, in the Board Room, Library Building, Highline Community College, Midway, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 28B.16.110.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 28B.16 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 23, 1984.

Dated: September 19, 1984
 By: Dennis Carlson
 Assistant Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is related to the notice filed with the code reviser on September 19, 1984, and is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.025.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-04-020 Definitions.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.100 to implement provisions of that section.

Purpose of Existing Rules: To provide definitions of terms used in the Higher Education Personnel Board rules.

Summary of Proposed Changes: "Merit increase," to define a new type of salary increase awarded for performance; "seniority credits," to define this term for use in layoff actions; and "final exam score," "layoff units," to correct typographical errors.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-20-010 Employee performance evaluation—Authority, purpose, use.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.250 to implement provisions of that section.

Purpose of Existing Rule: To provide that employees will be evaluated annually and to state the purpose and uses of performance evaluation.

Summary of Proposed Changes: To add that performance evaluation will be used to award periodic increment and merit increases for all employees and that performance evaluation will be used as a factor in layoff of management employees.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-20-030 Method of evaluation.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.250 to implement provisions of that section.

Purpose of Existing Rule: To state requirements for the method of evaluation and for recording the evaluation on standardized forms.

Summary of Proposed Changes: WAC 251-20-030(6) is changed to require that all employees be given an overall rating in one of five rating categories.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-20-050 Employee Performance Evaluation—Appeal.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.250 and 28B.16.260 to implement provisions of those sections.

Purpose of Existing Rule: To provide for employee appeal rights regarding irregularities in the evaluation procedure and withholding of a periodic increment as a result of the evaluation.

Summary of Proposed Changes: To add an appeal right for withdrawal of a periodic increment in salary and to provide that withdrawal of merit increases from above the top step of the salary range are not appealable.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-08-090 Salary—Periodic increment.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.260 and 28B.16.270 to implement provisions of those sections.

Purpose of Existing Rule: To provide periodic increments to nonmanagement employees based on seniority and to management employees based on performance.

Summary of Proposed Changes: To provide that periodic increments for all employees shall be based on performance.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-08-091 Periodic increment withheld—Management employee.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.260 and 28B.16.270 to implement provisions of those sections.

Purpose of Existing Rules: To define requirements for withholding periodic increments of management employees.

Summary of Proposed Changes: To define requirements for either withholding or withdrawal of periodic increment increases in salary and to expand these requirements to cover all management and nonmanagement employees.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-08-093 Salary—Merit increase.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.260 and 28B.16.170 to implement provisions of those sections.

Purpose of Existing Rules: None.

Summary of Proposed Changes: To define the required conditions and levels of performance for awarding merit increases in salary to employees.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-10-031 Layoff—Equal layoff seniority.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.280 to implement provisions of that section.

Purpose of Existing Rules: To provide that when layoff seniority is equal, performance shall be the determining factor in layoff.

Summary of Proposed Changes: Effective July 1, 1985, RCW 28B.16.280 no longer affects management employees; however it still applies to nonmanagement employees until July 1, 1986.

Rule Affected: WAC 251-10-032 Layoff—Performance and seniority—Management employees.

Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.16.280 to implement provisions of that section.

Purpose of Existing Rules: None.

Summary of Proposed Changes: To provide requirements for layoff of management employees based upon performance and seniority.

Agency Person Responsible for Rules: John Spitz, Director, Higher Education Personnel Board, 1202 Black Lake Boulevard, FT-11, Olympia, WA 98504, scan 234-3730 or 753-3730.

Organization Proposing Changes: Higher Education Personnel Board staff.

The agency makes no additional comments/recommendations.

The changes are not the result of federal law or state court action.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 119, filed 7/31/84)

WAC 251-04-020 DEFINITIONS. Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the words used in these rules shall have the meanings given in this section.

"ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT EXEMPTION" - A president or vice president may have individual(s) acting as his/her administrative assistant(s). The employee normally performs supportive work for his/her superior as an individual contributor without subordinates.

"ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEES" - Personnel whose responsibilities require them to spend at least 80% of their work hours as follows:

(1) Primary duty is office or nonmanual work directly related to the management policies or general business operations; and

(2) Must have the authority to make important decisions, customarily and regularly exercise discretion and independent judgment, as distinguished from using skills and following procedures; and

(3) Must regularly assist an executive or administrative employee, or perform work under, only general supervision along specialized or technical lines requiring special training, experience or knowledge; and

(4) Must be paid at a rate of at least \$672 per month exclusive of board, lodging or other facilities.

For persons whose salaries exceed \$1083 per month, the 80% limitation does not apply if the primary duty consists of responsible office or nonmanual work directly related to management policies or general business operations.

"AGRICULTURAL EMPLOYEES" - Employees performing work which includes farming and all its branches, including cultivating the soil, or growing or harvesting crops, or raising livestock, bees, fur-bearing animals, or poultry; or doing any practices performed by a farmer or on a farm as an incident to or in conjunction with such farming operations.

"ALLOCATION" - The assignment of an individual position to an appropriate class on the basis of the kind, difficulty, and responsibility of the work of the position.

"ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION" - The official annual performance rating of an employee recorded on a form approved by the board.

"APPOINTING AUTHORITY" - A person or group of persons lawfully authorized to make appointments.

"AVAILABILITY" - An estimate of the number of women, minorities, and handicapped persons who have the skills and abilities required for employment in a particular job group as determined from an analysis of relevant data.

"BOARD" - The higher education personnel board established under the provisions of the higher education personnel law.

"CERTIFICATION" - The act of providing an employing official or appointing authority with the names of the appropriate eligibles to be considered for appointment to fill a vacancy.

"CHARGES" - A detailed statement of the specific incidents alleging cause for dismissal or disciplinary action.

"CLASS" - One or more positions sufficiently similar with respect to duties and responsibilities that the same descriptive title may be used with propriety to designate each position allocated to the class; that the same general qualification requirements are needed for performance of the duties of the class; that the same tests of fitness may be used to select employees; and that the same schedule of pay can be applied with equity to all positions in the class under the same or substantially the same employment conditions.

"CLASSIFIED SERVICE" - All positions in the higher education institutions which are subject to the provisions of the higher education personnel law.

"COLLECTIVE BARGAINING" - The performance of the mutual obligation of the appointing authority and the certified exclusive bargaining representative to meet at reasonable times, to confer and bargain in good faith, and to execute a written agreement with respect to those personnel matters over which the appointing authority may lawfully exercise discretion.

"COMPETITIVE SERVICE" - All positions in the classified service for which a competitive examination is required as a condition precedent to appointment.

"CORRECTIVE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM" - A program designed to increase the employment of handicapped persons and of women and minorities who are underutilized in certain job groups because of present or past practices or other conditions which resulted in limited employment opportunities.

"COUNSELING EXEMPTION" - Individuals in counseling-exempt positions are responsible for directing and/or participating in providing academic, athletic, medical, career, financial aid, student activity and/or personal counseling to students. Such activities include, but are not limited to, providing individual and group guidance services using recognized professional techniques and practices.

"CYCLIC YEAR POSITION" - A position scheduled to work less than twelve full months each year, due to known, recurring periods in the annual cycle when the position is not needed.

"DEMOTION" - The change of an employee from a position in one class to a position in another class which has a lower salary range maximum.

"DEVELOPMENT" - The attainment through work experience and training of proficiency in skills which will enable the employee to perform higher level duties.

"DIRECTOR" - The personnel director of the higher education personnel board.

"DISMISSAL" - The termination of an individual's employment for just cause as specified in these rules.

"ELIGIBLE" - An applicant for a position in the competitive service who has met the minimum qualifications for the class involved, has been admitted to and passed the examinations, and has met all requirements for eligibility as stated on the bulletin board posting; or an applicant for a position in the noncompetitive service who has met all requirements for eligibility as stated on the bulletin board posting.

"ELIGIBLE LIST" - A list established by the personnel officer, composed of names of persons who have made proper application, met the minimum qualifications, and successfully completed the required examination process to be certified for vacancies in a class at the institution.

"EMPLOYEE" - A person working in the classified service at an institution.

"EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION" - Any lawful association, labor organization, federation, council, or brotherhood, having as one of its purposes the improvement of working conditions among employees, and which has filed a notice of intent to represent employees with the director, and which has been authorized in accordance with WAC 251-14-020.

"EMPLOYING OFFICIAL" - An administrative or supervisory employee designated by the appointing authority to exercise responsibility for requesting certification, interviewing eligibles, and employing classified employees.

"EXAMINATIONS" - Any measures or assessments used in the process of identifying names for certification to vacancies in accordance with RCW 28B.16.100(2) and WAC 251-18-240.

"EXECUTIVE EMPLOYEES" - Management personnel whose responsibilities require them to spend at least 80% of their work hours as follows:

(1) Primary duty must be management of a recognized department or subdivision; and

(2) Must customarily and regularly direct the work of two or more employees; and

(3) Must have the authority to hire and fire, or to recommend with authority on these and other actions affecting employees; and

(4) Must customarily and regularly exercise discretionary powers; and

(5) Must be paid at a rate of at least \$672 per month exclusive of board, lodging or other facilities.

For persons whose salaries exceed \$1083 per month, the 80% limitation does not apply if he/she regularly directs the work of at least two other employees and the primary duty is management of a recognized department or subdivision.

"EXECUTIVE HEAD EXEMPTION" - Executive heads of major academic or administrative divisions are analogous in the hierarchy to vice presidents, deans and chairmen. Directors may be executive heads as determined by the higher education personnel board. An executive head is in charge of a separate budget unit and directs subordinates.

"EXEMPT POSITION" - A position properly designated as exempt from the application of these rules as provided in WAC 251-04-040. (Also see separate definitions of "administrative assistant exemption," "executive head exemption," "research exemption," "counseling exemption," "extension and/or continuing education exemption," "graphic arts or publication exemption," and "principal assistant exemption.")

"EXTENSION AND/OR CONTINUING EDUCATION EXEMPTION" - Individuals considered exempt in this category are responsible for originating and developing formal education programs for the general public, usually involving close contact with faculty and staff or training or consulting with specific groups in the community to enable them to provide specialized training and/or services to the community.

"FINAL EXAMINATION SCORE" – An applicant's final passing score on an examination, plus any veterans preference or other applicable credits added in accordance with WAC ((251-118-130)) 251-18-130, 251-18-180 (6) and/or (8)(b).

"FRINGE BENEFITS" – As used in the conduct of salary surveys, the term shall include but not be limited to compensation for leave time, including vacation, civil, and personal leave; employer retirement contributions; health insurance payments, including life, accident, and health insurance, workmen's compensation, and sick leave; and stock options, bonuses, and purchase discounts where appropriate.

"FULL-TIME EMPLOYMENT" – Work consisting of forty hours per week.

"GRAPHIC ARTS OR PUBLICATION EXEMPTION" – Individuals qualifying for exemption under this category will be involved in performing selected graphic arts or publication activities requiring prescribed academic preparation or special training. Positions of this type are those which use special visual techniques, require original design and layout and/or can be distinguished from positions associated with the standard editorial functions.

"GRIEVANCE" – A dispute filed in accordance with a grievance procedure of a signed collective bargaining agreement.

"HANDICAPPED PERSON" – Any person with physical, mental or sensory impairments that would impede that individual in obtaining and maintaining permanent employment and promotional opportunities. The impairments must be material rather than slight, static and permanent in that they are seldom fully corrected by medical replacement, therapy, or surgical means.

"HEARING EXAMINER" – An individual appointed by the board to preside over, conduct and make recommended decisions including findings of fact and conclusions of law in all cases of employee appeals to the board.

"INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION" – The University of Washington, Washington State University, Central Washington University, Eastern Washington University, Western Washington University, The Evergreen State College, and the various state community colleges. For purposes of application of these rules, the term shall be considered to include the various related boards as defined in this section, unless specifically indicated to the contrary.

"JOB GROUP" – For affirmative action goal-setting purposes, a group of jobs having similar content, wage rates and opportunities. An EEO job category may consist of one or more job groups.

"JOB CATEGORIES" – Those groupings required in equal employment opportunity reports to federal agencies.

"LATERAL MOVEMENT" – Appointment of an employee to a position in another class which has the same salary range maximum as the employee's current class.

"LAYOFF" – Any of the following management initiated actions caused by lack of funds or lack of work:

- (1) Separation from service to an institution;
- (2) Separation from service within a class;
- (3) Reduction in the work year; and/or
- (4) Reduction in the number of work hours.

"LAYOFF SENIORITY" – The last period of unbroken service in the classified service. Authorized leave of absence or leave without pay shall not constitute a break in service; however, the time spent on such leave shall not be included in computing seniority except where required by statute and except in the case of cyclic year positions. Permanent employees who are veterans or their unmarried widows/widowers as identified in WAC 251-10-045 shall have added to their unbroken service the veteran's active military service to a maximum of five years' credit.

"LAYOFF ((UNITY)) UNIT" – A clearly identified structure within an institution, which is approved by the director, and within which employment/layoff options are determined in accordance with the reduction in force procedure.

"LEAD" – An employee who performs the same duties as other employees in his/her work group and in addition regularly assigns, instructs and checks the work of the employees.

"MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEE" – An employee whose position: (1) Is at system-wide salary range 49 or above, and (2) includes supervision of subordinates, and (3) includes responsibilities normally associated with management such as planning, organizing, directing, and controlling a program or function.

"MERIT INCREASE" – A salary increase granted to an employee for performance.

"NONMANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES" – All classified employees except those defined as "management employees."

"NONCOMPETITIVE SERVICE" – All positions in the classified service for which a competitive examination is not required.

"ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT" – A clearly identified structure, or sub-structure of persons employed to achieve a common goal or function under the direction of a single official. An organizational unit may consist of either an administrative entity or a geographically separated activity.

"PART-TIME EMPLOYMENT" – Work of twenty or more hours per week but less than full time employment with an understanding of continuing employment for six months or more.

"PERIODIC INCREMENT DATE" – ("P.I.D.") – The date upon which an employee is scheduled to move to a higher salary step within the range for his/her current class.

"PERMANENT EMPLOYEE" – An employee who has successfully completed a probationary period at the institution within the current period of employment or trial service period resulting from promotion, transfer, lateral movement, or voluntary demotion from another institution, related board or state agency.

"PERSONNEL OFFICER" – The principal employee in each institution/related board responsible for administrative and technical personnel activities of the classified service.

"P.I.D." – Commonly used abbreviation for periodic increment date.

"POSITION" – A set of duties and responsibilities normally utilizing the full or part time employment of one employee.

"PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT EXEMPTION" – Individuals qualifying for exemption under this category function as second-in-command in importance levels. The individual may perform many of the functions of his/her superior in the superior's absence, or alternatively may have major administrative or program responsibilities. Reporting relationships will not be below that of the executive head. In some institutions an executive head may have more than one principal assistant as determined by the higher education personnel board.

"PROBATIONARY PERIOD" – The initial six-month period of employment in a class following appointment from an eligible list of a non-permanent employee. However, upon prior approval by the board, the probationary period for selected classes may be established for a period in excess of six months but not to exceed twelve months.

"PROBATIONARY REAPPOINTMENT" – Appointment of a probationary employee from an eligible list to a position in a different class.

"PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES" – Personnel whose responsibilities require them to spend at least 80% of their work hours as follows:

- (1) Primary duty must involve work that requires knowledge of an advanced type in a field of science or learning, customarily obtained by a prolonged course of specialized instruction and study or work that is original and creative in character in a recognized field of artistic endeavor and the result of which depends primarily on invention, imagination, or talent; and
- (2) Must consistently exercise discretion and judgment; and
- (3) Must do work that is predominantly intellectual and varied, as distinguished from routine or mechanical duties; and
- (4) Must be paid at a rate of at least \$737 per month exclusive of board, lodging or other facilities.

For persons whose salaries exceed \$1083 per month, the 80% limitation does not apply if the primary duty consists of work requiring knowledge of an advanced type in a field of science or learning which requires consistent exercise of discretion and judgment.

"PROMOTION" – The appointment as a result of recruitment, examination and certification, of a permanent employee to a position in another class having a higher salary range maximum.

"PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT" – Appointment made prior to establishment of an eligible list, per the provisions of WAC 251-18-300. A person so appointed is required to apply through the competitive process to be considered for the position on a permanent basis.

"PUBLIC RECORDS" – Any writing containing information relating to conduct of government or the performance of any governmental or proprietary function prepared, owned, used or retained by any state or local agency regardless of physical form or characteristics.

"RATING FACTOR" – An element, duty, responsibility, skill, ability, or other specific aspect of performance which is rated as part of the annual performance evaluation.

"REALLOCATION" – The assignment of a position by the personnel officer to a different class.

"REASSIGNMENT" – A management initiated movement of a classified employee from one position to another in the same class.

"RELATED BOARDS" – The state board for community college education, the council for postsecondary education, the higher education

personnel board, and such other boards, councils and commissions related to higher education as may be established. For purposes of application of these rules, the term "institution" shall be considered to include these related boards, unless specifically indicated to the contrary.

"RESEARCH EXEMPTION" - Individuals in research-exempt positions spend the majority of their time in one or more of the following activities: Identification and definition of research problems, design of approaches or hypotheses and methodology to be used, design of specific phases of research projects, analysis of results, development of conclusion and hypothesis, presentation of research results in publishable form.

"RESIGNATION" - A voluntary termination of employment.

"REVERSION" - The return of a permanent employee from trial service to the most recent class in which permanent status was achieved at the institution.

"SENIORITY CREDITS" - A number representing the layoff seniority of a management employee.

"SUPERVISOR" - Any individual having authority, in the interest of the employer, to hire, transfer, suspend, layoff, recall, promote, discharge, assign, reward or discipline other employees, or responsibility to direct them or adjust their grievances, or effectively to recommend such action if in connection with the foregoing the exercise of such authority is not of a merely routine or clerical nature, but requires the use of independent judgment.

"SUSPENSION" - An enforced absence without pay for disciplinary purposes.

"TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT" -

(1) Work performed in the absence of an employee on leave for:

(a) Less than ninety consecutive calendar days (WAC 251-18-350(4));

(b) Ninety or more consecutive calendar days (WAC 251-18-350(2)); or

(2) Formal assignment of the duties and responsibilities of a higher level class for a period of less than ninety consecutive calendar days; or

(3) Performance of extra work required at a work load peak, a special project, or a cyclic work load which does not exceed one hundred seventy-nine consecutive calendar days.

"TRAINING" - Formal and systematic learning activities intended to provide employees with the knowledge and skills necessary to become proficient or qualified in a particular field.

"TRANSFER" - An employee initiated change from one classified position to another in the same class without a break in service.

"TRIAL SERVICE" - The initial period of employment following promotion, transfer, demotion, or lateral movement into a class in which the employee has not held permanent status at the institution or related board, beginning with the effective date of the change and continuing for six months, unless interrupted as provided in these rules or extended as provided in WAC 251-18-330(6).

"UNDERUTILIZATION" - Having fewer minorities, women, or handicapped persons in a particular job group than would reasonably be expected by their availability.

"UNION SHOP" - A union membership provision which, as a condition of employment, requires all employees within a bargaining unit to become members of an employee organization.

"UNION SHOP REPRESENTATIVE" - An employee organization which is the exclusive representative of a bargaining unit that has been certified by the director as the union shop representative following an election wherein a majority of employees in the bargaining unit voted in favor of requiring membership in the employee organization as a condition of employment.

"UNION SHOP REPRESENTATION FEE" - Employees who are granted a nonassociation right based on religious tenets or teachings of a church or religious body of which they are members, must pay a representation fee to the union shop representative. Such fee is equivalent to the regular dues of the employee organization minus any monthly premiums for union sponsored insurance programs.

"WRITING" - Handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating, photographing and every other means of recording any form of communication or representation including letters, words, pictures, sounds; or symbols or combination thereof and all papers, maps, magnetic or paper tapes, photographic films and prints, magnetic or punched cards, discs, drums and other documents.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 119, filed 7/31/84)

WAC 251-20-010 EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION—AUTHORITY, PURPOSE, USE. (1) The rules contained in

this chapter follow from the authority of the higher education personnel law, RCW 28B.16.105 and 28B.16.250, which require that standardized employee performance evaluation procedures and forms be used by institutions of higher education for the appraisal of employee job performance at least annually.

(2) Supervisors will conduct annual performance evaluations for uses including but not limited to the following:

(a) To record and inform employees regarding how well they have contributed to the fulfillment of institution and job objectives.

(b) To award periodic increment and merit increases (~~for management employees~~).

(c) In decisions regarding layoff of management employees based upon performance and seniority.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 119, filed 7/31/84)

WAC 251-20-030 METHOD OF EVALUATION. (1) Employee performance is to be rated for each "rating factor" on the approved form on the basis of performance expectations determined by the supervisor.

(2) Upon appointment to a position, the employee's supervisor will provide the employee with a copy of the following:

(a) The specification for the class.

(b) The employee's specific position duties and responsibilities which relate to the specification.

(3) Written performance expectations for each of the rating factors shall be provided to the employee in sufficient time to allow the employee to meet the work expectations (normally within thirty calendar days after appointment to an existing position and within ninety calendar days after appointment to a newly created or significantly modified position).

(4) The supervisor's performance expectations shall remain in effect for future evaluations unless action is taken to modify them and the employee has been provided with a copy of them.

(5) Each "rating factor" will be rated and recorded in one of the rating categories on the approved evaluation form.

(6) Each ((management)) employee shall be given an overall performance rating which will be recorded on the approved form in one of the following five rating categories: "Outstanding," "exceeds expectations," "meets expectations," "needs improvement" or "unsatisfactory."

(7) The director shall establish procedures for determining assigned overall scores and overall performance ratings for management employees and shall make them available through a personnel bulletin.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 119, filed 7/31/84)

WAC 251-20-050 EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION—APPEAL. (1) An appeal against action under this chapter shall be restricted as follows:

~~((+))~~ (a) To allegations of irregularities in the use of the approved form and/or the procedures outlined in WAC 251-20-010, 251-20-020, 251-20-030, and 251-20-040, as provided in WAC 251-12-075.

~~((+))~~ (b) To a reduction in salary resulting from withholding or withdrawal of a periodic increment as provided in WAC 251-12-080.

(2) Withdrawal of a merit increase at the end of the one-year period for which it was awarded is not appealable.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 119, filed 7/31/84)

WAC 251-08-090 SALARY—PERIODIC INCREMENT. (1) ~~((Nonmanagement employees whose performance permits them to retain job status in the classified service shall receive periodic increments within the steps of the salary range.))~~ The salary of each nonmanagement employee shall be increased two steps on the periodic increment date ~~((and annually thereafter on the periodic increment date,))~~ not to exceed the maximum step of the range as follows:

(a) To the midstep of the salary range based on seniority if the employee's overall performance rating is other than "unsatisfactory."

(b) From the midstep to the top step of the range if the employee's overall performance rating is "meets expectations" or higher.

(c) The director shall establish a procedure to implement the above provisions and shall make the procedure available through a personnel bulletin.

(2) The salary of each management employee shall be increased two steps on the periodic increment date, not to exceed the maximum step of the range as follows:

(a) Upon successful completion of a probationary period or trial service period for employees appointed at the first step of the salary range.

(b) On annual periodic increment dates, providing the employee's annual overall performance evaluation rating is "meets expectations" or higher.

(3) When the periodic increment date falls on the same effective date as another salary action, the periodic increment shall be applied prior to, and in addition to, any other action resulting in a salary increase or decrease.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 119, filed 7/31/84)

~~WAC 251-08-091 PERIODIC INCREMENT WITHHELD((=MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES)) OR WITHDRAWN. (1) A non-management employee who is above the midstep of the salary range and who receives an overall performance rating of less than "meets expectations" shall have the increment which was granted as a result of the prior year's performance evaluation withdrawn.~~

(2) The periodic increment shall be withheld when a management employee receives an annual overall performance evaluation rating lower than "meets expectations."

~~((2))~~ (3) Withholding or withdrawal of a periodic increment is a reduction in salary and shall be processed as provided in WAC 251-10-110, 251-10-150 and 251-10-160.

~~((3))~~ (4) Withholding or withdrawal of a periodic increment shall be for a period of one year effective on the employee's periodic increment date.

NEW SECTION

WAC 251-08-093 SALARY—MERIT INCREASE. (1) A management employee shall be eligible to receive a merit increase at the time of the employee's official annual performance evaluation following completion of the employee's probationary period or trial service period.

(2) A nonmanagement employee shall be eligible to receive a merit increase only after reaching the midstep of the salary range based on seniority in accordance with WAC 251-08-090(1).

(3) The date of eligibility to receive a merit increase shall be the employee's periodic increment date or last such annual date if the employee is at the top step of the salary range.

(4) After each annual performance evaluation, an employee who is eligible for a merit increase shall be awarded a merit increase as follows:

(a) An increase of one step for an assigned overall score of 3.0 through 3.4 but not to exceed the top step of the employee's salary range.

(b) An increase of two steps for an assigned overall score higher than 3.4 which increase may exceed the top step of the employee's salary range.

(5) A merit increase is in addition to any periodic increment increase.

(6) A merit increase which pays an employee above the top step of a range shall be awarded for one year after which the employee's salary shall be moved to the top step of the range unless the employee is again assigned an annual overall score of 3.5 - 4.0 ("outstanding"). A merit increase which pays an employee at the top step of the range or below shall become part of the employee's basic salary. Any merit increase shall be applied to the employee's newly assigned step and range if the employee is promoted, demoted, reallocated, or reduced due to layoff.

(7) An employee may not be awarded more than one merit increase during a twelve-month period.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 98, filed 7/22/82, effective 9/1/82)

WAC 251-10-031 LAYOFF—EQUAL LAYOFF SENIORITY—NONMANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES. (1) The decision on which nonmanagement employees to layoff shall be based on layoff seniority as defined in WAC 251-04-020, except that when layoff seniority is equal, performance shall be used as the determining factor and employees having the highest performance evaluation ratings based on the last regular annual evaluation shall be retained in preference to those having lower evaluation ratings.

(2) The director shall establish standards and procedures to be used for computing the numerical average of an employee's performance evaluation ratings assigned by his/her supervisor.

NEW SECTION

WAC 251-10-032 LAYOFF—PERFORMANCE AND SENIORITY—MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES. (1) Layoff shall be based upon performance and seniority.

(2) The director shall establish a procedure for determining seniority credits and shall make it available through a personnel bulletin.

(3) A management employee's performance/seniority credits are the sum of his/her seniority credits and of the average assigned overall score for all annual performance evaluations up to a maximum of the three most recent evaluations following the effective date of this rule. An employee's performance/seniority credits shall not be considered in determining the employee's layoff rights unless they are based on at least one complete year's performance.

(4) If employees subject to layoff have an equal number of performance/seniority credits, the employee having the greatest layoff seniority shall be retained.

(5) If only management employees are being considered for layoff rights to a position, their rights shall be determined on the basis of performance/seniority credits. If a nonmanagement employee is also being considered for the position, the rights of all employees shall be based solely on their layoff seniority.

**WSR 84-19-062
PROPOSED RULES
LOTTERY COMMISSION
[Filed September 19, 1984]**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Lottery intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

New	WAC 315-11-137	Definitions for Instant Game Number 13.
New	WAC 315-11-138	Criteria for Instant Game Number 13.
New	WAC 315-11-139	Ticket validation requirements for Instant Game Number 13.
New	WAC 315-11-134	Definitions for Instant Game Number 12.
New	WAC 315-11-135	Criteria for Instant Game Number 12.
New	WAC 315-11-136	Ticket validation requirements for Instant Game Number 12.
New	WAC 315-10-070	Ticket validation requirements.
Amd	WAC 315-04-060	Provisional license.
Amd	WAC 315-04-160	Display of material.
Amd	WAC 315-06-080	Certain purchases of tickets, gratuities, and certain winning of prizes prohibited;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Friday, November 2, 1984, in the Sea-Tac Tower I Building, 5th Floor, Suite 500, 18000 Pacific Highway South, Seattle, WA 98188, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 67.70.040.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 67.70.040.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before November 2, 1984.

Dated: September 19, 1984
By: Elwin Hart
Deputy Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Section(s) or Chapter(s):
See above.

Statutory Authority: RCW 67.70.040.

Specific Statute that Rules are Intended to Implement: RCW 67.70.040.

Summary of the Rule(s): WAC 315-04-060, this amendment allows the issuance of a provisional license to the new owner when change of ownership of an existing license location occurs; 315-04-160, this amendment authorizes licensed agents to use nonlottery supplied promotional and point of sale material; 315-06-080, this amendment removes the prohibition of licensed agents winning prizes from playing their own tickets; 315-10-070, this new rule establishes general validation requirements which apply to all instant games; 315-11-134, this rule provides definitions of the terms used in Instant Game 12 rules; 315-11-135, this rule sets forth criteria for Instant Game Number 12; 315-11-136, this rule states the ticket validation requirements for Instant Game Number 12; 315-11-137, this rule provides definitions of the terms used in Instant Game Number 13 rules; 315-11-138, this rule sets forth criteria for Instant Game Number 13; and 315-11-139, this rule states the ticket validation requirements for Instant Game Number 13.

Reasons Supporting the Proposed Rule(s): WAC 315-04-060, this additional language eliminates the possibility of an initial break in sales when a change of ownership of an existing license location occurs; 315-04-160, the current language does not allow licensed agents to actively promote the lottery with nonlottery supplied promotional and point of sale material; 315-06-080, the current language requires licensed agents who want to buy lottery tickets for their personal use to purchase the tickets at full retail value from another licensed agent. This change will simplify the manner in which licensed agents may purchase tickets; 315-11-070, the adoption of this rule will eliminate the requirement to adopt these provisions for each game and simplify "new" game rules; 315-11-134, certain terms need to be defined in order to provide consistency in understanding and interpreting the rules and regulations under WAC 315-11-135 and 315-11-136; 315-11-135, licensed agents, and players of Instant Game Number 12 need to know how the game will function. Specifying the criteria which apply to Instant Game 12 will provide this information; 315-11-136, tickets for Instant Game Number 12 which are found to be counterfeit or tampered with will be declared void by the lottery and no prize(s) will be paid. Rigid validation requirements are set forth to discourage persons from tampering with tickets and to prevent the lottery from paying out prize money on invalid tickets; 315-11-137, certain terms need to be defined in order to provide consistency in understanding and interpreting the rules and regulations under WAC 315-11-138 and 315-11-139; 315-11-138, licensed agents, and player of Instant Game Number 13 need to know how the game will function. Specifying the criteria which apply to Instant Game 13 will provide this information; and 315-11-139, tickets for Instant Game 13 which are found to

be counterfeit or tampered with will be declared void by the lottery and no prize(s) to be paid. Rigid validation requirements are set forth to discourage persons from tampering with tickets and to prevent the lottery from paying out prize money on invalid tickets.

The Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting: Frank Edmondson/Duane Kovacevich, Contracts Specialist 2, Office of the Director, Washington State Lottery, P.O. Box 9770, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-1482, 754-1088; Implementation and Enforcement: Washington State Lottery Commission, P.O. Box 9770, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-1412, Robert A. Boyd, Director, Washington State Lottery, P.O. Box 9770, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-3330, Elwin Hart, Deputy Director, Washington State Lottery, P.O. Box 9770, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-3334, N. A. Stussy, Assistant Director, Washington State Lottery, P.O. Box 9770, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-3329, William Robinson, Assistant Director, Washington State Lottery, P.O. Box 9770, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-1414, and Jamie Bailey, Assistant Director, Washington State Lottery, P.O. Box 9770, Olympia, WA 98504, (206) 753-3384.

Name of Person or Organization, Whether Private, Public, or Governmental, that is Proposing this Rule: Washington State Lottery Commission.

Agency Comments or Recommendations, if any, Regarding the Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement, and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rule: None.

The rule is not necessary to comply with federal law or a federal state court decision.

Any Other Information that may be of Assistance in Identifying the Rule or its Purpose: None.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement Requirement: The office of the director, Washington State Lottery, has reviewed the requirements to file a small business economic impact statement and has determined that such a statement is not required for the rules proposed by the Washington State Lottery Commission for the following reason: These rules will only affect those businesses large and small, which voluntarily apply to be licensed agents for the sale of lottery tickets or contractors who provide other services to the office of the director, Washington State Lottery or who voluntarily interact with the office of the director, Washington State Lottery. No business or industry will be required to comply with these rules unless they wish to provide services to or interact with the office of the director, Washington State Lottery.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 4, filed 10/15/82)

WAC 315-04-060 PROVISIONAL LICENSE. (1) The director may issue a provisional license to an applicant for a general license after receipt of a person's fully completed licensed agent's application, the authorization of a complete personal background check, and completion of a preliminary background check. The provisional license shall expire at the time of issuance of the general license or ninety days from the date the provisional license is issued, whichever occurs first. The provisional license may be extended by the director for one additional ninety-day period of time.

(2) The director may issue a provisional license to an applicant for renewal of a general license when he or she determines it necessary to

authorize a licensed agent to sell tickets pending approval of the application for general license renewal. The provisional license shall expire at the time of the issuance of the general license renewal or ninety days from the date the provisional license is issued, whichever occurs first.

(3) If the ownership of an existing licensed agent location changes, the director may issue a provisional license to the new owner. The provisional license shall expire twenty working days from the date of issuance if the director has not received the new owner's fully completed licensed agent's application and authorization of a complete personal background check. If the required materials have been timely received by the director and a preliminary background check has been completed, the provisional license shall expire at the time of issuance of the general license or ninety days from the date the provisional license is issued, whichever occurs first.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 4, filed 10/15/82)

WAC 315-04-160 DISPLAY OF MATERIAL. Licensed agents shall display ((only)) lottery point-of-sale material approved by the director in a manner which is readily seen by and available to the public. Upon request, the director may make additional point-of-sale materials available to licensed agents at no cost or at such costs as determined by the director. Licensed agents may use and/or display other promotional and point-of-sale material, provided, it is in accord with the image and/or theme established by the lottery, including but not limited to design, script style, color scheme, and logo; and it is consonant with the dignity of the state. The director may require removal of objectionable material and/or its use be discontinued.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 9, filed 1/14/83)

WAC 315-06-080 CERTAIN PURCHASES OF TICKETS, GRATUITIES, AND CERTAIN WINNING OF PRIZES PROHIBITED. Certain purchases of tickets, certain winning and sharing of prizes, and gratuities are prohibited as follows:

(1) A ticket shall not be purchased by, and a prize shall not be paid to any member or employee of the commission or to any spouse, child, brother, sister, or parent residing as a member of the same household in the principal place of abode of any member or employee of the commission, or to any assistant attorney general assigned to advise the commission or director.

(2) A prize claimed by a holder of a winning ticket shall not be shared with any member or employee of the commission or any spouse, child, brother, sister, or parent residing as a member of the same household in the principal place of abode of any member or employee of the commission.

(3) ((A prize shall not be paid to any licensed agent unless the ticket for that prize was purchased at full retail value from another licensed agent. This provision shall not relieve licensed agents for payment of unaccounted tickets pursuant to WAC 315-04-180 (1) and (2). Nothing in this provision shall be construed to prohibit the purchase of tickets, or the winning of prizes, by directors, officers, employees, relatives, parent corporations, subsidiaries, or other affiliates of licensed agents.

((4)) No gratuities offered by prize winners, vendors, contractors, or others conducting business with the lottery, may be accepted by licensed agents or by any member or employee of the commission or any spouse, child, brother, sister, or parent residing as a member of the same household in the principal place of abode of any member or employee of the commission.

((5)) (4) A ticket shall not be purchased by, and a prize shall not be paid to any CPA accounting firm, or its employees, retained by the director of financial management pursuant to sections 31 and 32, chapter 7, Laws of 1982 2nd ex. sess. or any employee of the director of financial management performing a management review or audit of the commission or director.

((6)) (5) A ticket shall not be sold to or purchased by any person under the age of eighteen. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the purchase of a ticket for the purpose of making a gift by a person eighteen years of age or older to a person less than that age.

((7)) (6) A ticket shall not be purchased with food stamps or coupons and a licensed agent shall not accept as consideration for a ticket food stamps or coupons.

NEW SECTION

WAC 315-10-070 TICKET VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS. (1) To be a valid Washington state lottery instant game ticket, a ticket must meet all of the following validation requirements.

(a) The ticket must have been issued by the director in an authorized manner.

(b) The ticket must not be altered, unreadable, reconstructed, or tampered with in any manner.

(c) The ticket must not be counterfeit in whole or in part.

(d) The ticket must not be stolen nor appear on any list of omitted tickets on file with the lottery.

(e) The ticket must be complete and not blank or partially blank, miscut, misregistered, defective, or printed or produced in error.

(f) The ticket must have exactly one play symbol and exactly one caption under each of the rub-off spots, exactly one pack-ticket number, exactly one agent verification code, and exactly one validation number. They must be present in their entirety, legible, right-side up, and not reversed in any manner.

(g) The validation number of an apparent winning ticket shall appear on the lottery's official list of validation numbers of winning tickets; and a ticket with that validation number shall not have been previously paid.

(h) The ticket must pass all additional confidential validation requirements established by the director.

(2) Any ticket not passing all the validation requirements in subsection (1) of this section and the specific validation requirements contained in the rules for its specific game is invalid and ineligible for any prize.

(3) The director may replace any invalid ticket with an unplayed ticket of equivalent sales price from any current instant game. In the event a defective ticket is purchased, the only responsibility or liability of the lottery shall be the replacement of the defective ticket with an unplayed ticket of equivalent sales price from any current instant game, or issue a refund of the sales price. However, if the ticket is partially mutilated or if the ticket is not intact but it still can be validated by other validation tests, the director may pay the prize for that ticket.

NEW SECTION

WAC 315-11-134 DEFINITIONS FOR INSTANT GAME NUMBER 12 ("50,000 MATCH 3"). (1) Play symbols: The following are the "play symbols": "TICKET", "\$2.00", "\$5.00", "50.00", "1,000", and "50000". Each such play symbol is printed in black ink in the 15 point Archer font in positive and one of these play symbols appears under each of the six rub-off spots on the front of the ticket.

(2) Validation number: The unique nine-digit number on the front bottom of the ticket.

(3) Pack-ticket number: The ten-digit number of the form 3000001-000 printed on the back of the ticket in black. The first seven digits of the pack-ticket number for Instant Game Number 12 constitute the "pack number" which starts at 3000001; the last three digits constitute the "ticket number" which starts at 000 and continues through 399 within each pack of tickets.

(4) Captions: The small printed material appearing below each play symbol which verifies and corresponds with that play symbol. The caption is a spelling out, in full or abbreviated form of the play symbol. One and only one of these captions appears under each play symbol and is printed in black ink in positive in 5 x 11 Matrix font. For Instant Game Number 12, the captions which correspond with and verify the play symbols are:

PLAY SYMBOL	CAPTION
TICKET	TICKET
\$2.00	TWO\$
\$5.00	FIVE\$
50.00	FIFTY\$
1,000	THOUSAND
50000	50-THOU

(5) Agent verification codes: Codes consisting of small letters (7 x 12 Matrix font) found under the removable covering on the front of the ticket which the licensed agent uses to verify instant winners below \$25. For Instant Game Number 12, the agent verification code is a three-letter code, with each letter appearing in a varying three of six locations beneath the removable covering and among the play symbols

on the front portion of the ticket. The agent verification codes used by the licensed agent to verify lower tier prizes are:

VERIFICATION CODE	PRIZE
TIC	FREE TICKET
TWO	\$2.00
FIV	\$5.00

(6) Pack: A set of four hundred fanfolded instant game tickets separated by perforations and packaged in a plastic bag or plastic shrinkwrapping.

NEW SECTION

WAC 315-11-135 CRITERIA FOR INSTANT GAME NUMBER 12. (1) The price of each instant game ticket shall be \$1.00.

(2) Determination of prize winning tickets: An instant prize winner is determined in the following manner:

(a) The bearer of a ticket having a TICKET, \$2.00, \$5.00, 50.00, 1,000, or 50000 as a play symbol in any three of the six spots on the main portion of the ticket shall win the following prize:

- Three TICKET play symbols - Win one free ticket
- Three \$2.00 play symbols - Win \$2.00
- Three \$5.00 play symbols - Win \$5.00
- Three 50.00 play symbols - Win \$50.00
- Three 1,000 play symbols - Win \$1,000
- Three 50000 play symbols - Win \$50,000

(b) In any event, only the highest instant prize amount meeting the standards of (a) of this subsection will be paid on a given ticket.

(3) No portion of the display printing nor any extraneous matter whatever shall be usable or playable as a part of the instant game.

(4) The determination of prize winners shall be subject to the general ticket validation requirements of the lottery as set forth in WAC 315-10-070, to the particular ticket validation requirements for Instant Game Number 12 set forth in WAC 315-11-136, to the confidential validation requirements established by the director, and to the requirements stated on the back of each ticket.

(5) Instant prize winning tickets shall be redeemed in the manner set out on the back of the ticket and in the player's brochure.

(6) Grand prize drawing for Instant Game Number 12: The grand prize drawing process shall be conducted as follows:

(a) There will be preliminary drawings from entries containing five valid nonwinning "50,000 Match 3" tickets conducted at dates, times, places and in a manner to be announced by the director.

(b) The director shall establish the procedure for the conduct of the preliminary drawings and the grand prize drawing.

(c) Fifty names will be selected in each of five preliminary drawings. In each drawing, one will be named a finalist in the grand prize drawing and forty-nine will receive a prize of \$1,000.

(d) To be eligible for entry into a preliminary drawing, an entrant must:

(i) Be eligible to win a prize pursuant to chapter 67.70 RCW and Title 315 WAC.

(ii) Collect five valid nonwinning "50,000 Match 3" instant game tickets. A valid nonwinning ticket is a ticket which meets all the requirements of these rules and regulations but which does not otherwise qualify for any other prize established in this section.

(iii) Write or print legibly, the entrant's name and address on the back of at least one of the five tickets or on a separate sheet of paper. An entry containing more than one name and/or address shall be disqualified.

(iv) Place the five tickets in a single envelope. An envelope which contains extraneous material or which has had the exterior altered for the apparent sole purpose of making the envelope more prominent shall be disqualified.

(v) Mail the envelope with proper postage and a legible return address of the entrant to the address specified on the back of the ticket and in the player's brochure (WSL Grand Prize Drawing, Tacoma, Washington 98460), or deliver it in person during normal business hours to:

Office of the Director
 Washington State Lottery
 600 Park Village Plaza
 1200 Cooper Point Road SW
 Olympia, Washington

(e) There is no limit to the number of entries a person may submit, but each entry must be submitted in a separate envelope and both the entry and the entrant of each must meet the qualifications set forth above.

(f) Entries received by the lottery by 9:00 a.m. local time on the day of a preliminary drawing shall be entitled to participation in that drawing; except for the final preliminary drawing for which entries must be received no later than fourteen days after the announced end of game. The director reserves the right to place an entry which was entitled to, but which was not entered into a drawing, into a subsequent preliminary drawing. The deadline for entry and the date of preliminary drawings may vary at the discretion of the director.

(g) An entry which contains one or more stolen tickets may be disqualified by the director.

(h) A nonconforming entry, at the sole discretion of the director, may be disqualified.

(i) The lottery shall not be responsible for any other material, including winning tickets, mailed or delivered to the "WSL Grand Prize Drawing" or "50,000 Match 3 grand prize drawing". All mail not drawn will be incinerated unopened.

(7) There will be one grand prize drawing for Instant Game Number 12. It will be conducted at a time and place and pursuant to procedures to be established and announced by the director. The prizes awarded at the grand prize drawing will be: First prize, \$50,000 a year for life, with the prize payment starting at age eighteen or older, and with a minimum of \$1,000,000 guaranteed; second prize, \$50,000; third prize \$25,000; fourth and fifth prizes, \$10,000 each. In the event that an entry is not included in the preliminary grand prize drawing process and the director determines that the entry was entitled to participation in the process, the director reserves the right to place that entry into a subsequent preliminary grand prize drawing process.

(8) Notwithstanding any other provisions of these rules, the director may:

(a) Vary the length of Instant Game Number 12 and/or

(b) Vary the number of tickets sold in Instant Game Number 12 in a manner that will maintain the estimated average odds of purchasing a winning ticket.

NEW SECTION

WAC 315-11-136 TICKET VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS FOR INSTANT GAME NUMBER 12. (1) In addition to meeting all other requirements in these rules and regulations, to be a valid instant game ticket for Instant Game Number 12 all of the following validation requirements apply.

(a) Exactly one play symbol must appear under each of the six rub-off spots on the ticket.

(b) Each of the six play symbols must have a caption underneath, and each must agree with its caption.

(c) The display printing and the printed numbers, letters, and symbols on the ticket must be regular in every respect and correspond precisely with the artwork on file with the director. The numbers, letters, and symbols shall be printed as follows:

Play Symbol	Mead 15 Point Archer font
Captions	Mead 5 x 11 Matrix font
Pack-Ticket Number	OCR-A Size 1 Condensed font
Validation Number	OCR-A Size 1 Condensed font
Agent Verification Code	Mead 7 x 12 Matrix font

(d) Each of the six play symbols and their captions, the validation number, pack-ticket number and the agent verification code must be printed in black ink.

(e) Each of the play symbols must be exactly one of those described in WAC 315-11-134(1) and each of the captions must be exactly one of those described in WAC 315-11-134(4).

(2) Any ticket not passing all the validation requirements in WAC 315-10-070 and subsection (1) of this section is invalid and ineligible for any prize.

NEW SECTION

WAC 315-11-137 DEFINITIONS FOR INSTANT GAME NUMBER 13 ("HOLIDAY CASH"). (1) Play numbers - The following are the "play numbers": "\$5.00", "\$10.00", "\$20.00", "\$100", "\$500", "\$1,000", and "\$100,000". Each such play number is printed in gray-black ink in the Archer font in positive and one of these play numbers appears under each of the six rub-off spots on the ticket front.

(2) Validation number – The nine-digit number on the front, top right of the ticket.

(3) Pack-ticket number – The ten-digit number of the form 7000001-000 printed on the back of the ticket in .11" high type in red. The first seven digits of the pack-ticket number constitute the "pack-number" and start at 7000001; the last three digits constitute the "ticket number" which starts at 000 and continues sequentially through 199 within each pack of tickets.

(4) Captions – The small printed material appearing below each play number which verifies and corresponds with that play number. The caption is a spelling out, in full or abbreviated form, of the play number. Only one caption appears under each play number and is printed in gray-black ink in 5 x 9 font in positive. The captions which correspond with and verify each play number are:

<u>PLAY NUMBER</u>	<u>CAPTION</u>
\$5.00	FIVE
\$10.00	TEN
\$20.00	TWENTY
\$100	ONE HUND
\$500	FIV HUND
\$1,000	ONE THOU
100,000	HUND THOU

(5) Agent validation codes – Codes consisting of small letters found under the removable covering on the ticket front which the licensed agent uses to verify and validate instant winners below \$25. The agent validation code is a three-letter code, with each letter appearing in a varying three of twelve locations beneath the removable covering and among the play numbers. The agent validation code is used by the licensed agent to verify \$5.00, \$10.00 and \$20.00 winners. The codes which correspond with and verify each of these winners are:

FIV = \$ 5.00
 TEN = \$10.00
 TWY = \$20.00

(6) Pack – A pack of two hundred fanfolded instant game tickets, attached to each other by perforations, packed in a plastic bag or a plastic shrinkwrapping. The licensed agent separates the tickets at the perforations at the time of retail sale.

NEW SECTION

WAC 315-11-138 CRITERIA FOR INSTANT GAME NUMBER 13. (1) The price of each instant game ticket shall be \$2.00.

(2) Determination of prize winning tickets – An instant prize winning ticket is determined in the following manner:

(a) A \$5.00 prize winning ticket shall have an occurrence of "\$5.00" as a play number in each of three separate boxes on the ticket;

(b) A \$10.00 prize winning ticket shall have an occurrence of "\$10.00" as a play number in each of three separate boxes on the ticket;

(c) A \$20.00 prize winning ticket shall have an occurrence of "\$20.00" as a play number in each of three separate boxes on the ticket;

(d) A \$100 prize winning ticket shall have an occurrence of "\$100" as a play number in each of three separate boxes on the ticket;

(e) A \$500 prize winning ticket shall have an occurrence of "\$500" as a play number in each of three separate boxes on the ticket;

(f) A \$1,000 prize winning ticket shall have an occurrence of "\$1,000" as a play number in each of three separate boxes on the ticket;

(g) A \$100,000 prize winning ticket shall have an occurrence of "100,000" as a play number in each of three separate boxes on the ticket;

(h) In any event, only the highest instant prize amount meeting the standards of (a) through (g) of this subsection will be paid on a given ticket.

(3) No portion of the display printing nor any extraneous matter whatever shall be usable or playable as a part of the instant game.

(4) The determination of prize winners shall be subject to the general ticket validation requirements, to the particular validation requirements for Instant Game Number 13, and to the requirements set forth on the back of each ticket.

(5) Instant prize winning tickets shall be redeemed in the manner set forth on the back of the ticket.

(6) There shall be no grand prize drawing.

(7) Notwithstanding any other provisions of these rules, the director may: (a) Vary the length of Instant Game Number 13, and/or (b) vary the number of tickets sold in a manner that will maintain the estimated average odds of winning a prize.

(8) For Instant Game Number 13, licensed agents shall receive a bonus of five free tickets to be distributed as an additional discount of \$10.00 per pack of two hundred tickets.

NEW SECTION

WAC 315-11-139 TICKET VALIDATION REQUIREMENTS. (1) Besides meeting all of the other requirements of these rules and regulations, the following validation requirements will apply to instant game tickets in Instant Game Number 13. To be a valid instant game ticket, all of the following requirements must be met:

(a) Exactly one play number must appear under each of the six rub-off spots in the right-hand portion of the ticket.

(b) Each of the six play numbers must have a caption underneath, and each play number must agree with its caption.

(c) Each of the six play numbers must be present in its entirety and be fully legible.

(d) Each of the six captions must be present in its entirety and be fully legible.

(e) Each of the six play numbers and their captions must be printed in gray-black ink.

(f) The ticket shall be intact.

(g) The pack-ticket number, validation number and agent validation code must be present in their entirety and be legible. The validation number shall correspond, using the lottery's codes, to the play numbers on the ticket.

(h) The ticket must not be mutilated, altered, unreadable, reconstituted, or tampered with in any manner.

(i) The ticket must not be counterfeit in whole or in part.

(j) The validation number and agent validation code shall be printed in gray-black ink, and the pack-ticket number shall be printed in red ink.

(k) The ticket must have been issued by the director in an authorized manner.

(l) The ticket must not be stolen nor appear in any list of omitted tickets on file with the director.

(m) The play numbers, captions, validation number, agent validation code, and pack-ticket number must be right side up and not reversed in any manner.

(n) The ticket must be complete, not miscut, have exactly one play number and exactly one caption under each of the six rub-off spots, exactly one pack-ticket number, exactly one agent validation code, and exactly one validation number.

(o) The validation number of an apparent winning ticket shall appear on the lottery's official list of validation numbers of winning tickets; and a ticket with that validation number shall not have been previously paid.

(p) The ticket must not be blank, or partially blank, misregistered, defective, or printed or produced in error.

(q) Each of the play numbers must be exactly one of those described in WAC 315-11-137(1) and each of the captions to the six play numbers must be exactly one of those described in WAC 315-11-137(4).

(r) Each of the six play numbers on the ticket must be printed in the Mead Archer size font and must correspond precisely to the artwork on file with the director; each of the six captions must be printed in the 5 x 9 font and must correspond precisely to the artwork on file with the director; the pack-ticket number must correspond precisely to the artwork on file with the director; and the validation number must be printed in the Mead 9 x 12 font and must correspond precisely to the artwork on file with the director.

(s) The display printing must be regular in every respect and correspond precisely with the artwork on file with the director.

(t) The ticket must pass all additional confidential validation requirements of the director.

(2) Any ticket failing any of the validation requirements in subsection (1) of this section is invalid and ineligible for any prize.

(3) The director may, solely at his option, replace an invalid ticket with an unplayed ticket (or tickets of equivalent sales price from any other current lottery game). In the event a defective ticket is purchased, the only responsibility or liability of the lottery shall be the replacement of the defective ticket with another unplayed ticket (or tickets of equivalent sale price from any other current lottery game). However, (a) if the ticket is partially mutilated, or (b) if the ticket is not intact, and the ticket can still be validated by the other validation

requirements, the director may, in his or her discretion, pay the prize for that ticket.

WSR 84-19-063
EMERGENCY RULES
FIRE MARSHAL
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

[Order FM 84-03—Filed September 19, 1984]

I, Thomas R. Brace, director of the Division of State Fire Marshal, do promulgate and adopt at the Insurance Building, Room 140, Olympia, Washington 98504, the annexed rules relating to Retailers of fireworks—List, WAC 212-17-198.

This order adds a new section to chapter 212-17 WAC, fireworks. This rule provides the list of fireworks that may be sold to the public in this state pursuant to chapter 70.77 RCW.

I, Thomas R. Brace, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is recent amendments to the state fireworks law may have caused some confusion as to what types of fireworks may be sold to the general public. The legislature has determined that a list of fireworks that may be sold shall be adopted and filed by the State Fire Marshal by October 1 of each year. This rule provides such a list and is adopted as an emergency rule because of the short time available since the effective date of the statute.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 70.77.575(1) and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED September 19, 1984.

By Thomas R. Brace
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 212-17-198 RETAILERS OF FIREWORKS—LIST. The following is the list of fireworks that may be sold to the public.

(1) *Ground and hand-held sparkling devices.*

(a) *Dipped stick, sparkler.* Stick, or wire coated with pyrotechnic composition that produces a shower of sparks upon ignition. Total pyrotechnic composition may not exceed 100 grams per item. Those devices containing any perchlorate or chlorate salts may not exceed 5 grams of pyrotechnic composition per item. Wire sparklers which contain no magnesium and which contain less than 100 grams of composition per item, not

Class C explosives under DOT regulations, are included in this category.

(b) *Cylindrical fountain.* Cylindrical tubes not more than 3/4 inch (19 mm) inside diameter, containing up to 75 grams of pyrotechnic composition. Upon ignition, a shower of colored sparks, and sometimes a whistling effect is produced. This device may be provided with a spike for insertion into the ground (spike fountain), a wood or plastic base for placing on the ground (base fountain), or a wood or cardboard handle, if intended to be hand-held (handle fountain).

(c) *Cone fountain.* Cardboard or heavy paper cone containing up to 50 grams of pyrotechnic composition. The effect is the same as that of a cylindrical fountain.

(d) *Illuminating torch.* Cylindrical tube containing up to 100 grams of pyrotechnic composition. Upon ignition, colored fire is produced. May be spike, base, or hand-held.

(e) *Wheel.* Pyrotechnic device attached to a post or tree by means of a nail or string. Each wheel may contain up to six "driver" units; tubes not exceeding 1/2 inch (12.5 mm) inside diameter and containing up to 60 grams of pyrotechnic composition. Total pyrotechnic composition of each wheel shall not exceed 240 grams. Upon ignition, the wheel revolves, producing a shower of color and sparks and, sometimes, a whistling effect.

(f) *Ground spinner.* Small device similar to a wheel in design and effect and placed on the ground and ignited. A shower of sparks and color is produced by the rapidly spinning device.

(g) *Flutter sparkler.* Narrow paper tube filled with pyrotechnic composition that produces color and sparks upon ignition. This device does not have a fuse for ignition. The paper at one end of the tube is ignited to make the device function.

(2) *Aerial devices.*

(a) *Helicopter, aerial spinner.* A tube not more than 1/2 inch (12.5 mm) inside diameter and containing up to 20 grams of pyrotechnic composition. A propeller or blade is attached, which, upon ignition, lifts the rapidly spinning device into the air. A visible or audible effect is produced at the height of flight.

(b) *Roman candles.* Heavy paper or cardboard tube not exceeding 3/8 inch (9.5 mm) inside diameter and containing up to 20 grams of pyrotechnic composition. Upon ignition, up to ten "stars" (pellets of pressed pyrotechnic composition that burn with bright color) are individually expelled at several-second intervals.

(c) *Mine, shell.* Heavy cardboard or paper tube up to 2 1/2 inches (63.5 mm) inside diameter attached to a wood or plastic base and containing up to 40 grams of pyrotechnic composition. Upon ignition, "stars," fire-crackers, or other devices are propelled into the air. The tube remains on the ground.

(3) *Combination items.* Fireworks devices containing combinations of two or more of the effects described in this section.

(4) *Smoke device.* Tube or sphere containing pyrotechnic composition that, upon ignition, produces white or colored smoke as the primary effect.

(5) *Class C explosives classified on January 1, 1984 as common fireworks by the United States department of*

transportation except that the term shall not include firecrackers, salutes, chasers, skyrockets or missile-type rockets.

WSR 84-19-064
PROPOSED RULES
FIRE MARSHAL
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
[Filed September 19, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Insurance Commissioner/State Fire Marshal intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning identification for alternative fuel source motor vehicles, chapter 212-50 WAC.

This notice proposes to add a new chapter to Title 212 WAC. These rules require that all vehicles fueled by an alternative fuel source bear a placard as designed by the State Fire Marshal. The rules establish standards for the design, size, and placement of the placard. These rules are necessary since the National Fire Protection Association has not yet issued any placards for any alternative fuel;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Tuesday, October 23, 1984, in the Office of the Insurance Commissioner, Conference Room, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 46.37.467(3).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 23, 1984.

Dated: September 19, 1984

By: Thomas R. Brace
Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number: Chapter 212-50 WAC, Identification for alternative fuel source motor vehicles.

Statutory Authority: RCW 46.37.467(3), as amended by section 1, chapter 145, Laws of 1984.

Summary of Rule: This notice proposes to add a new chapter to Title 212 WAC. These rules require that all vehicles fueled by an alternative fuel source bear a placard as designed by the State Fire Marshal. The rules also establish standards for the design, size, and placement of the placard. These rules are necessary since the National Fire Protection Association has not yet issued any placards for any alternative fuel.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Rule Drafting: Ted M. Curcio, Supervisor, Health Care Facilities, Fire Protection, Division of State Fire Marshal, Eastside Plaza Building, 1112 South Quince Street, ET-32, Olympia, Washington 98504, (206) 753-3658; Implementation and Enforcement: Tom Brace, Director, Division of State Fire Marshal, Insurance Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, (206) 753-3605.

Organization Proposing Rule: Office of Insurance Commissioner, Division of State Fire Marshal.

These rules are not necessary as a result of federal law or federal or state court action.

Chapter 212-50 WAC

**IDENTIFICATION FOR ALTERNATIVE FUEL SOURCE
MOTOR VEHICLES**

WAC 212-50-010	Administrative Authority
020	Application and Scope
030	Definitions
040	Placard Issuance
050	Placard Design and Size
060	Placard Designation
070	Placement on Vehicle
080	Severability

NEW SECTION

WAC 212-50-010 ADMINISTRATION, AUTHORITY. These rules are adopted pursuant to Chapter 145, Laws of 1984 and RCW 46.37.467 to provide for an identification placard to be issued for vehicles using an alternative fuel source.

NEW SECTION

WAC 212-50-020 APPLICATION AND SCOPE. The provisions of these rules shall apply to every automobile, truck, motorcycle, motor home or off-road vehicle that is fueled by an alternative fuel sources.

NEW SECTION

WAC 212-50-030 DEFINITIONS. (1) "Alternative fuel source", as used in this chapter, includes: propane, compressed natural gas, liquid petroleum gas or any chemically similar gas, but does not include gasoline or diesel fuel.

(2) "National Fire Protection Association" means the nationally recognized organization dedicated to fire safety and development of standards for fire protection and safeguarding of hazards, whose headquarters are located at Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02269.

NEW SECTION

WAC 212-50-040 PLACARD ISSUANCE. Until such time as the National Fire Protection Association issues a specific placard for a specific alternative fuel source, the placard designed by the State Fire Marshal, as set out in these rules, shall be required.

NEW SECTION

WAC 212-50-050 PLACARD DESIGN AND SIZE. The placard shall be a weather resistant, diamond shaped label, 4-3/4 inches long and 3-3/4 inches wide. Lettering shall be a minimum of one inch in height, and centered horizontally across the placard. The label shall be of contrasting reflective luminous material and have a 1/8 inch border.

NEW SECTION

WAC 212-50-060 PLACARD DESIGNATIONS. The placard for propane or liquefied petroleum gas shall include the lettering "PROPANE". Lettering and boarder shall be silver on a black background. The placard for compressed natural gas shall include the lettering "COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS" with the word "COMPRESSED" across the center, the word "NATURAL" above and "GAS" below. The border and lettering shall be red on a silver background. Each placard shall bear the seal of the State Fire Marshal at the lower center.

NEW SECTION

WAC 212-50-070 PLACEMENT OF VEHICLE. The label shall be placed on an exterior verticle or near-verticle surface on the lower right rear of the vehicle (on the trunk lid of a vehicle so equipped, but not on the bumper of any vehicle) inboard from any other markings. The label shall be provided with a good quality self-adhering adhesive.

NEW SECTION

WAC 212-50-080 SEVERABILITY. If any provision of these rules or its application to any person is held invalid, the remainder of the rules or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected.

WSR 84-19-065
PROPOSED RULES
SENTENCING GUIDELINES COMMISSION
 [Filed September 19, 1984]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Sentencing Guidelines Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning public disclosure policies and bylaws of the Washington State Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on November 2, 1984.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is chapter 42.17 RCW.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 42.17 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before November 1, 1984.

Dated: September 18, 1984

By: Roxanne Park
 Executive Officer

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: Chapters 437-06 and 437-10 WAC.

Description of Purpose: To explain the methods whereby the public may obtain information and make requests, and to state the operating bylaws of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

Statutory Authority: Chapter 9.94A RCW, (the Sentencing Reform Act of 1981) created the Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

Summary of Rule: General commission operating procedures, appointment of commission members, adoption of minutes, etc., and methods by which the public can obtain information.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting and Implementing: Sally Turnbull, Administrative Assistant, 3400 Capitol Boulevard, Mailstop QE-13, Olympia, Washington 98504; and Enforcement: Roxanne Park, Executive Officer, 3400 Capitol Boulevard, Mailstop QE-13, Olympia, Washington 98504.

Person or Organization Proposing Rule, and Whether Public, Private, or Governmental: State of Washington, Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

Agency Comments or Recommendations Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement, Fiscal Matters: Statutory language has been reviewed by the Office of the Attorney General.

Whether Rule is Necessary as Result of Federal Law or Federal or State Court Action: These rules are not a result of any federal law or federal or state court action.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: There is no impact on small business.

CHAPTER 437-06 WAC

PUBLIC RECORDS—DISCLOSURE

WAC

437-06-010	Purpose
437-06-020	Definitions
437-06-030	Public Records Available
437-06-040	Public Records Officer
437-06-050	Request for Public Records
437-06-060	Fees - Inspection and Copying
437-06-070	Protection of Public Records
437-06-080	Disclosure Procedure
437-06-090	Remedy for Review of Denial of Disclosure
437-06-100	Exemptions to Public Records Disclosure
437-06-110	Qualifications on Nondisclosure
437-06-120	Interagency Disclosure

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-010 PURPOSE. The purpose of this chapter shall be to ensure compliance by the Washington State Sentencing Guidelines Commission with the provisions of the Public Disclosure Act, RCW 42.17.250 through 42.17.340 in conjunction with the Criminal Records Privacy Act, Ch. 10.97 RCW, as well as RCW 9.94A.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-120 DEFINITIONS. (1) "Public Record" includes any writing containing information relating to the conduct of government or the performance of any governmental or proprietary function prepared, owned, used or retained by the Commission regardless of physical form or characteristics.

(2) "Writing" means handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating, photographs, and every other means of recording any form of communication or representation, including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combination thereof; and all papers, maps, magnetic or paper tapes, photographic films and prints, magnetic or punched cards, discs, drums, and other documents.

(3) "Commission" means the Washington State Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

(4) "Disclosure" means inspection and/or copying.

(5) "Denial of disclosure" denotes any exempting from disclosure of any public record.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-030 PUBLIC RECORDS AVAILABLE. Requests for any identifiable public record may be initiated at the Commission Office during normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 12 and 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.).

The Commission shall at all times take the most timely possible action on request for disclosure, and shall be required to respond in writing within ten working days of receipt of the request for disclosure. The Commission's failure to respond shall entitle the person seeking disclosure to petition the Public Records Officer pursuant to WAC 437-06-090.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-040 PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER. The Commission shall designate a Public Records Officer, located in the Commission Office, who shall be responsible for implementing the Commission's rules regarding disclosure of public records, coordinating staff in this regard, and generally ensuring compliance by the staff with public records disclosure requirements.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-050 REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS. (1) The written request may include:

- (a) The name of the person requesting the record;
- (b) The time of day and calendar date on which the request is made; and
- (c) The nature of the request.

(2) A request for disclosure shall be made during the customary business hours or by mail. Public records shall be made available for inspection and copying during office hours. However, if these activities would interfere with essential agency functions, the agency reserves the

right to require advance notice and to limit the amount of time spent on inspection of documents.

(3) This chapter shall not be construed as giving authority to any agency to give, sell or provide access to lists of individuals requested for commercial purposes, and agencies shall not do so unless specifically authorized or directed by law.

(4) If the public record contains material exempt from disclosure pursuant to law, including those laws cited in WAC 437-06-100, the Commission must provide the person requesting disclosure with a written explanation for the nondisclosure, pursuant to WAC 437-06-080.

(5) Any person continuing to seek disclosure, after having received a written explanation for nondisclosure, pursuant to WAC 437-06-080, may request a review under the provisions of WAC 437-06-090.

(6) When a person's identity is relevant to an exemption, that person may be required to provide personal identification, including photographic identification and/or fingerprints.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-060 FEES - INSPECTION AND COPYING. (1) No fee shall be charged for the inspection of public records.

(2) The Commission shall collect fees, plus postage, to reimburse itself for actual costs incident to providing copies of public records.

(3) Nothing contained in this section shall preclude the Commission from agreeing to exchange or provide copies of manuals or other public records with other state or federal agencies. One copy of the implementation manual will be issued to public agencies upon request.

(4) Prepayment of copying costs and postage shall be a prerequisite to copying and/or mailing of public records. However, the Public Records Officer may waive the costs of copying or postage.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-070 PROTECTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS. Public records shall be disclosed only in the presence of a Public Records Officer or his or her designee, who shall withdraw the records if the person requesting disclosure acts in a manner which will damage or substantially disorganize the records or interfere excessively with other essential functions of the Commission. This section shall not be construed to prevent the Commission from accommodating a client by use of mails in the disclosure process.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-080 DISCLOSURE PROCEDURE. (1) The Public Records Officer shall review file materials prior to disclosure.

(2) If the file does not contain materials exempt from disclosure, the Public Records Officer shall ensure full disclosure.

(3) If the file does contain materials exempt from disclosure, the Public Records Officer shall deny disclosure of those exempt portions of the file, and shall, at the time of the denial, in writing, clearly specify the reasons for the denial of disclosure, including a statement of the specific exemptions or reasons authorizing the withholding of the record and a brief explanation of how the exemption applies. The remaining non-exempt materials shall be fully disclosed pursuant to WAC 437-06-050.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-090 REMEDY FOR REVIEW OF DENIAL OF DISCLOSURE. (1) If the person requesting disclosure disagrees with the decision of a Public Records Officer denying disclosure of a public record, this person may within 20 days petition the Commission's Public Records Officer for review of the decision denying disclosure. The form used to deny disclosure of a public record shall clearly indicate this right of review.

(2) The Public Records Officer shall review decisions denying disclosure in the most prompt fashion possible, and such review shall be deemed completed at the end of the second business day following receipt by the Commission of the petition for review. This shall constitute final agency action for the purposes of judicial review, pursuant to RCW 42.17.320.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-100 EXEMPTIONS TO PUBLIC RECORDS DISCLOSURE. The Commission reserves the right to determine if a public record requested in accordance with the procedures outlined herein is exempt or nondisclosable under RCW 42.17.250 through

RCW 42.17.340. Nondisclosable records include, but are not limited to:

(1) All exemptions as set forth in RCW 42.17.310(1).

(2) Records which are relevant to a controversy to which the Commission is a party but which records would not be available to another party under the rules of a pretrial discovery for causes pending in the superior courts, including records involving attorney-client communications between the Commission and the Office of the Attorney General privileged under RCW 5.60.060(2).

(3) Non-conviction data, as defined in RCW 10.97.030(2), may be disclosed to the subject of the record in person in the central office of the Commission, but may not be copied except for the purpose of challenge or correction when the person who is the subject of the record asserts the belief in writing that the information regarding such person is inaccurate or incomplete (RCW 10.97.080).

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-110 QUALIFICATIONS ON NONDISCLOSURE. (1) To the extent that nondisclosable information can be deleted from the specific records sought, the remainder of the records shall be disclosable.

(2) No exemptions shall be construed to require nondisclosure of statistical information not descriptive of identifiable persons, as required by RCW 42.17.310(2).

(3) Inspection and copying of any specific records otherwise nondisclosable is permissible pursuant to an order of the superior court in accordance with the provisions of RCW 42.17.310(3).

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-06-120 INTERAGENCY DISCLOSURE. (1) Unless prohibited by law, information may be disclosed by the Commission to outside agencies, including other state of Washington agencies, or other state agencies.

(2) Outside agencies receiving information pursuant to subsection (1) of this section shall be thereby subject to the same standards of disclosure as are required of the Commission.

Chapter 437-10 WAC

Bylaws

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-10-010 OFFICERS OF THE SENTENCING GUIDELINES COMMISSION. (1) The presiding officer of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission denominated the "chairperson" shall be appointed by the Governor. The chair shall call and preside over all meeting of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission, appoint the presiding officers and members of subcommittees of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission except as specifically provided herein, and do all such other things as are appropriate for or delegated to such officer by the Sentencing Guidelines Commission; (2) A vice-chair, appointed by the chairperson of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission, shall preside in the absence of the chair as well as act for the chair and the Sentencing Guidelines Commission under direction; (3) In the absence of both the chair and vice-chair, an acting vice-chair, appointed by the Sentencing Guidelines Commission shall preside at that meeting of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-10-020 MEETING OF THE SENTENCING GUIDELINES COMMISSION. (1) The Sentencing Guidelines Commission shall meet at the call of its chair or upon request of any three members of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

(2) Subcommittees, advisory committees shall meet upon the call of their respective presiding officers.

(3) Policies and rules relating to the calling of, frequency, openness to the public, and opportunity for participant discussion during meetings; member's absences; quorums; rules of order; forms of action; and voting procedures pertain also to subcommittees. Minutes for the subcommittees and advisory committees shall be recorded and automatically adopted if there are no objections raised.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-10-030 ABSENCES OF MEMBERS FROM MEETINGS. Any member who misses three consecutive meetings will have

that fact called to his attention by the chair of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission with the request that the member reconsider his ability to continue as a member. The chair shall also advise the Governor of situations regarding absenteeism which he/she deems appropriate to call to the attention of the Governor and request that the Governor consider a replacement for that member.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-10-040 QUORUM. A quorum for the transaction of business, except actions taken pursuant to Sections 4 or 16 of the Act, shall constitute no fewer than a simple majority of the voting members appointed. The members present at a meeting at which a quorum is not present may elect to proceed with the business of the meeting subject to ratification of all action taken whenever a quorum is next present at a meeting.

Actions taken pursuant to Sections 4 of 16 of the Act must be approved by an absolute majority of the voting members of the Commission.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-10-050 PARTICIPATION AND DISCUSSION DURING SENTENCING GUIDELINES COMMISSION MEETINGS, RULES OF ORDER, AND FORMS OF ACTION. (1) Only duly appointed members or his or her designee of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission and such other persons as are recognized by the chair shall be permitted to participate in the discussion of any matter before the Sentencing Guidelines Commission unless otherwise authorized by a majority of the members of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission present and voting. Any person wishing to participate in such discussion shall notify the Sentencing Guidelines Commission in writing, not less than three days prior to the meeting at which such discussion will be held.

(2) The business of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission shall be conducted in accordance with "Robert's Rules of Order," New Edition, unless such rules are suspended or unless otherwise provided for by these rules.

(3) The Sentencing Guidelines Commission shall act by the adoption of a motion or a resolution.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-10-060 VOTING PROCEDURES. (1) Voting during meetings of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission shall be by voice and all votes will be recorded.

(2) The chairperson shall have the same voting rights as any other member of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

(3) Only duly appointed members of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission (not designees) shall be permitted to vote on any issue before the Sentencing Guidelines Commission; no proxies shall be permitted to vote.

(4) Action by the Sentencing Guidelines Commission will be determined by a simple majority vote in accordance with quorum requirements.

(5) Any member on the Sentencing Guidelines Commission who has a direct or indirect personal interest in a contract or application before the Sentencing Guidelines Commission will withdraw himself/herself from voting on that matter. The Sentencing Guidelines Commission member may, however, participate in discussions and answer questions from other Sentencing Guidelines Commission members.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-10-070 MINUTES. (1) All meetings of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission and subcommittees will have staff available to make a written record concerning the actions of the Commission.

(2) Upon termination of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission meeting, the minutes shall be promptly recorded and submitted to the Commission members for final approval.

(3) At the next scheduled meeting of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission, the minutes shall be reviewed by the Commission and any amendments or changes will be made. The Commission will then adopt the minutes as final. Subcommittee minutes will be recorded and

mailed to the subcommittee members. These minutes will be automatically approved and adopted if there are no suggested changes.

(4) The chair of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission along with the executive officer will sign the approved Commission meeting minutes. The minutes will then be placed in appropriate folders for a permanent record, subject to audit and public inspection. Subcommittee minutes will be signed by the subcommittee chair and the executive officer.

NEW SECTION

WAC 437-10-080 CHANGE IN BYLAWS. (1) A section or subsection of the bylaws may be reviewed for change at the request of any voting member of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

(2) A change in the bylaws must be approved by a simple majority vote of the Sentencing Guidelines Commission.

Table of WAC Sections Affected

KEY TO TABLE

Symbols:

- AMD = Amendment of existing section
- NEW = New section not previously codified
- OBJEC = Notice of objection by Joint Administrative Rules Review Committee
- REP = Repeal of existing section
- READOPT = Readoption of existing section
- REAFF = Order assuming and reaffirming rules
- RESCIND = Rescind previous emergency rule
- REVIEW = Review of previously adopted rule
- STMT = Statement regarding previously adopted rule

Suffixes:

- P = Proposed action
- C = Continuance of previous proposal
- E = Emergency action
- W = Withdrawal of proposed action
- No suffix means permanent action

This table covers the current calendar year through this issue of the Register and should be used to locate rules amended, adopted, or repealed subsequent to the publication date of the latest WAC or Supplement.

WAC # shows the section number under which an agency rule is or will be codified in the Washington Administrative Code.

WSR # shows the issue of the Washington State Register where the document may be found; the last three digits show the sequence of the document within the issue.

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
4-25-020	AMD	84-06-021	16-212-060	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-165	AMD	84-09-011
16-54-010	AMD-P	84-12-083	16-212-065	REP-P	84-11-089	16-228-168	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-54-010	AMD	84-16-022	16-212-065	REP	84-14-065	16-228-168	AMD	84-09-011
16-54-012	REP-P	84-12-083	16-212-070	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-170	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-54-012	REP	84-16-022	16-212-070	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-170	AMD	84-09-011
16-54-014	REP-P	84-12-083	16-212-080	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-172	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-54-014	REP	84-16-022	16-212-080	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-172	AMD	84-09-011
16-54-016	AMD-P	84-12-083	16-212-082	NEW-P	84-11-089	16-228-174	REP-P	84-05-014
16-54-016	AMD	84-16-022	16-212-082	NEW	84-14-065	16-228-174	REP	84-09-011
16-54-082	AMD-P	84-12-083	16-212-084	NEW-E	84-09-003	16-228-176	REP-P	84-05-014
16-54-082	AMD	84-16-022	16-212-084	NEW-P	84-09-007	16-228-176	REP	84-09-011
16-86-005	AMD-P	84-04-083	16-212-084	NEW-C	84-12-008	16-228-178	REP-P	84-05-014
16-86-005	AMD	84-08-037	16-212-084	NEW-W	84-14-029	16-228-178	REP	84-09-011
16-86-006	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-084	AMD-E	84-14-033	16-228-180	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-006	REP	84-08-037	16-212-086	NEW-P	84-11-089	16-228-180	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-007	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-086	NEW	84-14-065	16-228-185	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-007	REP	84-08-037	16-212-087	NEW-E	84-10-037	16-228-185	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-009	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-087	AMD-E	84-16-007	16-228-190	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-009	REP	84-08-037	16-212-090	REP-P	84-11-089	16-228-190	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-011	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-090	REP	84-14-065	16-228-210	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-011	REP	84-08-037	16-212-120	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-210	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-012	REP-P	84-04-083	16-212-120	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-220	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-012	REP	84-08-037	16-213-200	NEW-P	84-03-045	16-228-220	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-015	AMD-P	84-04-083	16-213-200	NEW	84-06-036	16-228-225	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-015	AMD	84-08-037	16-213-210	NEW-P	84-03-045	16-228-225	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-015	AMD-E	84-08-038	16-213-210	NEW	84-06-036	16-228-230	AMD-P	84-05-014
16-86-095	AMD-P	84-04-083	16-213-220	NEW-P	84-03-045	16-228-230	AMD	84-09-011
16-86-095	AMD	84-08-037	16-213-220	NEW	84-06-036	16-228-340	NEW-E	84-05-009
16-101-710	REP-P	84-15-054	16-213-230	NEW-P	84-03-045	16-228-340	AMD-E	84-06-040
16-101-710	REP	84-18-055	16-213-230	NEW	84-06-036	16-228-340	NEW-P	84-09-059
16-108-001	REP-P	84-08-066	16-224-010	AMD-P	84-06-058	16-228-340	NEW	84-12-034
16-108-001	REP	84-11-019	16-224-010	AMD-C	84-09-069	16-228-345	NEW-E	84-11-063
16-108-002	REP-P	84-08-066	16-224-010	AMD	84-10-021	16-230-001	REP-P	84-05-066
16-108-002	REP	84-11-019	16-224-030	AMD-P	84-06-058	16-230-001	REP	84-09-012
16-108-003	REP-P	84-08-066	16-224-030	AMD-C	84-09-069	16-230-010	AMD-P	84-05-066
16-108-003	REP	84-11-019	16-224-030	AMD	84-10-021	16-230-010	AMD	84-09-012
16-108-010	AMD-P	84-08-066	16-228-010	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-015	AMD-P	84-05-066
16-108-010	AMD	84-11-019	16-228-010	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-015	AMD	84-09-012
16-125-001	REP-P	84-15-054	16-228-115	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-020	REP-P	84-05-066
16-125-001	REP	84-18-055	16-228-115	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-020	REP	84-09-012
16-125-010	AMD-P	84-15-054	16-228-125	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-030	AMD-P	84-05-066
16-125-010	AMD	84-18-055	16-228-125	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-030	AMD	84-09-012
16-125-110	REP-P	84-15-054	16-228-130	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-040	REP-P	84-05-066
16-125-110	REP	84-18-055	16-228-130	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-040	REP	84-09-012
16-125-120	NEW-P	84-15-054	16-228-155	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-050	REP-P	84-05-066
16-125-120	NEW	84-18-055	16-228-155	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-050	REP	84-09-012
16-212-010	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-160	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-060	REP-P	84-05-066
16-212-010	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-160	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-060	REP	84-09-012
16-212-030	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-161	NEW-P	84-05-014	16-230-070	AMD-P	84-05-066
16-212-030	AMD	84-14-065	16-228-161	NEW	84-09-011	16-230-075	AMD	84-09-012
16-212-050	REP-P	84-11-089	16-228-162	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-076	NEW-P	84-05-066
16-212-050	REP	84-14-065	16-228-162	AMD	84-09-011	16-230-076	NEW	84-09-012
16-212-060	AMD-P	84-11-089	16-228-165	AMD-P	84-05-014	16-230-078	NEW-P	84-05-066

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
16-230-078	NEW	84-09-012	16-470-020	NEW-P	84-06-054	44-06-060	AMD	84-10-031
16-230-080	REP-P	84-05-066	16-470-020	NEW	84-10-039	44-06-120	AMD-P	84-07-035
16-230-080	REP	84-09-012	16-470-030	NEW-P	84-06-054	44-06-120	AMD	84-10-031
16-230-082	NEW-P	84-05-065	16-470-030	NEW	84-10-039	44-06-140	AMD-P	84-07-035
16-230-082	NEW	84-09-013	16-470-040	NEW-P	84-06-054	44-06-140	AMD	84-10-031
16-230-084	NEW-P	84-05-065	16-470-040	NEW	84-10-039	50-12-050	AMD	84-03-036
16-230-084	NEW	84-09-013	16-470-050	NEW-P	84-06-054	50-20-050	AMD-P	84-03-009
16-230-085	REP-P	84-05-066	16-470-050	NEW	84-10-039	50-20-050	AMD	84-06-001
16-230-085	REP	84-09-012	16-470-060	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-25-005	AMD-E	84-15-015
16-230-086	NEW-P	84-05-065	16-470-060	NEW	84-10-039	67-25-005	AMD-P	84-16-052
16-230-086	NEW	84-09-013	16-470-100	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-25-005	AMD	84-19-003
16-230-088	NEW-P	84-05-065	16-470-100	NEW	84-10-039	67-25-325	AMD-E	84-15-015
16-230-088	NEW	84-09-013	16-470-100	AMD-E	84-18-056	67-25-325	AMD-P	84-16-052
16-230-090	REP-P	84-05-066	16-470-110	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-25-325	AMD	84-19-003
16-230-090	REP	84-09-012	16-470-110	NEW	84-10-039	67-25-360	NEW-E	84-15-015
16-230-100	REP-P	84-05-065	16-470-110	AMD-E	84-18-056	67-25-360	NEW-P	84-16-052
16-230-100	REP	84-09-013	16-470-120	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-25-360	NEW	84-19-003
16-230-101	REP-P	84-05-065	16-470-120	NEW	84-10-039	67-25-385	AMD-E	84-15-015
16-230-101	REP	84-09-013	16-470-120	AMD-E	84-18-056	67-25-385	AMD-P	84-16-052
16-304-040	AMD-P	84-10-079	16-470-130	NEW-P	84-06-054	67-25-385	AMD	84-19-003
16-304-040	AMD	84-13-042	16-470-130	NEW	84-10-039	67-25-388	AMD-E	84-15-015
16-304-110	AMD-P	84-10-079	16-540-040	AMD-P	84-04-018	67-25-388	AMD-P	84-16-052
16-304-110	AMD	84-13-042	16-540-040	AMD	84-10-046	67-25-388	AMD	84-19-003
16-304-130	AMD-P	84-10-079	16-565-040	AMD-P	84-05-055	67-25-390	AMD-E	84-15-015
16-304-130	AMD	84-13-042	16-565-040	AMD	84-12-041	67-25-390	AMD-P	84-16-052
16-316-0401	AMD-P	84-10-078	16-657-040	NEW-P	84-07-026	67-25-390	AMD	84-19-003
16-316-0401	AMD	84-13-041	16-657-040	NEW-C	84-10-057	67-35-020	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-316-0601	AMD-P	84-10-078	16-657-040	NEW	84-12-040	67-35-020	AMD	84-09-048
16-316-0601	AMD	84-13-041	16-750-010	AMD-P	84-03-020	67-35-030	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-316-230	AMD-P	84-10-078	16-750-010	AMD	84-06-047	67-35-030	AMD	84-09-048
16-316-230	AMD	84-13-041	24-12-010	AMD-P	84-16-003	67-35-040	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-316-270	AMD-P	84-10-078	24-12-010	AMD-E	84-16-062	67-35-040	AMD	84-09-048
16-316-270	AMD	84-13-041	24-12-012	NEW-P	84-16-003	67-35-045	REP-P	84-06-055
16-316-315	AMD-E	84-13-014	24-12-012	NEW-E	84-16-062	67-35-050	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-316-350	AMD-P	84-10-078	24-12-090	REP-P	84-16-003	67-35-050	AMD	84-09-048
16-316-350	AMD	84-13-041	24-12-090	REP-E	84-16-062	67-35-055	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-316-350	AMD	84-10-078	25-30-010	NEW-P	84-19-009	67-35-055	AMD	84-09-048
16-316-440	AMD	84-13-041	25-30-020	NEW-P	84-19-009	67-35-056	NEW-P	84-06-055
16-316-660	AMD-P	84-10-078	25-30-030	NEW-P	84-19-009	67-35-056	NEW	84-09-048
16-316-660	AMD	84-13-041	25-30-040	NEW-P	84-19-009	67-35-060	REP-P	84-06-055
16-316-715	AMD-P	84-10-078	25-30-050	NEW-P	84-19-009	67-35-070	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-316-715	AMD	84-13-041	25-36-010	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-35-070	AMD	84-09-048
16-316-800	AMD-P	84-10-080	25-36-020	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-35-072	NEW-P	84-06-055
16-316-800	AMD	84-13-043	25-36-030	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-35-072	NEW	84-09-048
16-316-815	AMD-P	84-10-080	25-36-040	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-35-075	REP-P	84-06-055
16-316-815	AMD	84-13-043	25-36-050	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-35-080	AMD-P	84-06-055
16-316-820	AMD-P	84-10-080	25-36-060	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-35-080	AMD	84-09-048
16-316-820	AMD	84-13-043	25-36-070	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-35-082	NEW-P	84-06-055
16-316-830	AMD-P	84-10-080	25-36-080	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-35-082	NEW	84-09-048
16-316-830	AMD	84-13-043	25-36-090	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-35-090	REP-P	84-06-055
16-316-833	NEW-P	84-10-080	25-36-100	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-40-010	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-833	NEW	84-13-043	25-36-110	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-40-010	REP	84-14-034
16-316-901	NEW-P	84-10-078	25-36-120	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-40-015	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-901	NEW	84-13-041	25-36-130	NEW-P	84-19-010	67-40-015	REP	84-14-034
16-316-906	NEW-P	84-10-078	36-08-010	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-016	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-906	NEW	84-13-041	36-08-010	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-016	REP	84-14-034
16-316-911	NEW-P	84-10-078	36-08-590	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-021	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-911	NEW	84-13-041	36-08-590	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-021	REP	84-14-034
16-316-916	NEW-P	84-10-078	36-12-010	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-022	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-916	NEW	84-13-041	36-12-010	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-022	REP	84-14-034
16-316-921	NEW-P	84-10-078	36-12-190	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-026	REP-P	84-10-033
16-316-921	NEW	84-13-041	36-12-190	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-026	REP	84-14-034
16-319-020	AMD-P	84-10-077	36-12-330	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-026	REP	84-10-033
16-319-020	AMD	84-13-079	36-12-330	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-051	REP-P	84-10-033
16-319-041	AMD-P	84-10-077	36-12-350	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-051	REP	84-14-034
16-319-041	AMD	84-13-079	36-12-350	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-061	REP-P	84-10-033
16-319-061	AMD-P	84-10-077	36-12-360	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-061	REP	84-14-034
16-319-061	AMD	84-13-079	36-12-360	AMD	84-16-035	67-40-090	REP-P	84-10-033
16-324-350	REP-P	84-08-067	36-12-480	AMD-P	84-13-051	67-40-090	REP	84-14-034
16-324-350	REP	84-11-051	36-12-480	AMD	84-16-035	67-45-010	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-324-380	AMD-P	84-08-067	44-06-020	AMD-P	84-07-035	67-45-010	NEW	84-14-034
16-324-380	AMD	84-11-051	44-06-020	AMD	84-10-031	67-45-020	NEW	84-14-034
16-470-010	NEW-P	84-06-054	44-06-030	AMD-P	84-07-035	67-45-030	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-470-010	NEW	84-10-039	44-06-030	AMD	84-10-031	67-45-030	NEW	84-14-034
16-470-010	AMD-E	84-18-056	44-06-050	AMD-P	84-07-035	67-45-040	NEW-P	84-10-033
16-470-015	NEW-P	84-06-054	44-06-050	AMD	84-10-031	67-45-040	NEW	84-14-034
16-470-015	NEW	84-10-039	44-06-060	AMD-P	84-07-035	67-45-040	NEW-P	84-10-033

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
67-45-045	NEW	84-14-034	132F-120-050	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-260	AMD	84-14-020
67-45-050	NEW-P	84-10-033	132F-120-060	AMD-P	84-09-061	132I-116-270	AMD-P	84-09-039
67-45-050	NEW	84-14-034	132F-120-060	AMD	84-14-004	132I-116-270	AMD	84-14-020
67-45-060	NEW-P	84-10-033	132F-120-060	AMD-P	84-19-054	132I-116-280	AMD-P	84-09-039
67-45-060	NEW	84-14-034	132F-120-061	NEW	84-14-004	132I-116-280	AMD	84-14-020
67-45-070	NEW-P	84-10-033	132F-120-070	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-300	AMD-P	84-09-039
67-45-070	NEW	84-14-034	132F-120-080	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-300	AMD	84-14-020
67-45-075	NEW-P	84-10-033	132F-120-090	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-010	AMD-P	84-06-053
67-45-075	NEW	84-14-034	132F-120-100	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-010	AMD	84-11-021
82-50-021	AMD-P	84-11-090	132F-120-110	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-020	AMD-P	84-06-053
82-50-021	AMD	84-14-046	132F-120-120	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-020	AMD	84-11-021
106-116-201	AMD	84-08-044	132F-120-130	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-030	AMD-P	84-06-053
106-116-501	AMD	84-08-044	132F-120-150	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-030	AMD	84-11-021
106-116-603	AMD	84-08-044	132F-120-160	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-040	REP-P	84-06-053
106-124-105	AMD-P	84-19-048	132F-120-170	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-040	REP	84-11-021
106-124-122	AMD-P	84-19-048	132F-120-180	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-045	NEW-P	84-06-053
106-124-123	AMD-P	84-19-048	132F-120-190	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-045	NEW	84-11-021
106-124-130	AMD-P	84-19-048	132F-120-200	AMD	84-03-028	132J-160-050	AMD-P	84-06-053
106-124-700	NEW-P	84-09-040	132F-120-210	NEW	84-03-028	132J-160-050	AMD	84-11-021
106-124-700	NEW	84-12-027	132F-120-510	REP	84-03-028	132Q-04-010	AMD-P	84-15-052
106-124-801	AMD-P	84-19-048	132F-136-030	AMD-P	84-13-077	132Q-04-010	AMD	84-19-029
106-136-411	AMD-P	84-09-040	132H-116-800	REP-P	84-04-062	132Q-04-020	AMD-P	84-15-052
106-136-411	AMD	84-12-027	132H-116-800	REP	84-07-040	132Q-04-020	AMD	84-19-029
118-03-010	AMD-E	84-11-054	132H-160-180	AMD-P	84-09-050	132Q-04-030	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-03-010	AMD-P	84-11-055	132H-160-180	AMD-C	84-12-006	132Q-04-030	AMD	84-19-029
118-03-050	AMD-E	84-11-054	132H-160-180	AMD	84-15-033	132Q-04-050	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-03-050	AMD-P	84-11-055	132H-200-110	NEW-P	84-04-049	132Q-04-050	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-010	NEW-P	84-08-074	132H-200-110	NEW	84-07-039	132Q-04-060	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-010	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-010	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-060	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-030	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-010	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-067	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-030	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-020	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-067	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-050	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-020	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-070	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-050	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-030	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-070	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-070	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-030	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-075	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-070	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-040	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-075	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-090	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-040	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-080	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-090	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-050	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-080	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-110	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-050	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-085	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-110	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-060	REP-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-085	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-130	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-060	REP	84-14-020	132Q-04-090	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-130	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-070	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-090	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-140	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-070	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-100	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-150	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-080	REP-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-100	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-150	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-080	REP	84-14-020	132Q-04-110	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-170	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-090	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-110	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-170	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-090	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-120	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-190	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-100	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-120	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-190	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-100	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-130	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-210	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-110	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-130	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-210	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-110	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-140	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-230	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-120	REP-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-140	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-230	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-120	REP	84-14-020	132Q-04-150	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-250	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-140	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-150	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-250	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-140	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-160	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-270	NEW-P	84-08-074	132I-116-150	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-160	AMD	84-19-029
118-04-270	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-150	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-170	AMD-P	84-15-052
118-04-290	NEW	84-11-022	132I-116-160	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-170	AMD	84-19-029
120-04	REAFF	84-14-064	132I-116-160	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-180	AMD-P	84-15-052
120-06	REAFF	84-14-064	132I-116-170	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-180	AMD	84-19-029
120-08	REAFF	84-14-064	132I-116-170	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-190	AMD-P	84-15-052
120-52	REAFF	84-14-064	132I-116-180	REP-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-190	AMD	84-19-029
131-16-093	AMD-P	84-03-004	132I-116-180	REP	84-14-020	132Q-04-200	AMD-P	84-15-052
131-16-093	AMD	84-06-052	132I-116-190	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-200	AMD	84-19-029
131-28-027	AMD-P	84-18-045	132I-116-190	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-210	AMD-P	84-15-052
131-28-090	NEW-E	84-08-031	132I-116-210	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-210	AMD	84-19-029
131-28-090	NEW-E	84-17-055	132I-116-210	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-230	AMD-P	84-15-052
131-28-090	NEW-P	84-18-046	132I-116-220	REP-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-230	AMD	84-19-029
132A-116-025	AMD-P	84-09-031	132I-116-220	REP	84-14-020	132Q-04-240	AMD-P	84-15-052
132A-116-025	AMD	84-14-019	132I-116-222	NEW-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-240	AMD	84-19-029
132A-136-010	AMD-P	84-09-031	132I-116-222	NEW	84-14-020	132Q-04-250	AMD-P	84-15-052
132A-136-010	AMD	84-14-019	132I-116-230	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-250	AMD	84-19-029
132F-120-020	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-230	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-260	AMD-P	84-15-052
132F-120-030	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-240	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-260	AMD	84-19-029
132F-120-040	AMD	84-03-028	132I-116-240	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-04-280	AMD-P	84-15-052
132F-120-041	NEW	84-03-028	132I-116-250	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-04-280	AMD	84-19-029
132F-120-042	NEW	84-03-028	132I-116-250	AMD	84-14-020	132Q-136-010	NEW-P	84-15-036
132F-120-043	NEW	84-03-028	132I-116-260	AMD-P	84-09-039	132Q-136-010	NEW	84-19-028

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
137-28-095	NEW	84-17-058	137-75-040	NEW	84-15-053
137-28-097	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-75-050	NEW-P	84-12-067
137-28-097	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-75-050	NEW-E	84-12-068
137-28-097	NEW	84-17-058	137-75-050	NEW	84-15-053
137-28-100	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-75-060	NEW-P	84-12-067
137-28-100	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-75-060	NEW-E	84-12-068
137-28-100	NEW	84-17-058	137-75-060	NEW	84-15-053
137-28-105	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-91-011	NEW-E	84-13-007
137-28-105	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-91-011	NEW-P	84-13-075
137-28-105	NEW	84-17-058	137-91-011	NEW	84-16-066
137-28-110	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-91-021	NEW-E	84-13-007
137-28-110	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-91-021	NEW-P	84-13-075
137-28-110	NEW	84-17-058	137-91-021	NEW	84-16-066
137-28-115	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-91-050	NEW-E	84-13-007
137-28-115	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-91-050	NEW-P	84-13-075
137-28-115	NEW	84-17-058	137-91-050	NEW	84-16-066
137-28-120	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-91-060	NEW-E	84-13-007
137-28-120	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-91-060	NEW-P	84-13-075
137-28-120	NEW	84-17-058	137-91-060	NEW	84-16-066
137-28-130	NEW-P	84-14-076	137-91-070	NEW-E	84-13-007
137-28-130	NEW-E	84-15-041	137-91-070	NEW-P	84-13-075
137-28-130	NEW	84-17-058	137-91-070	NEW	84-16-066
137-48-020	AMD-P	84-04-045	139-36-020	AMD-P	84-17-097
137-48-020	AMD-E	84-04-046	139-36-031	AMD-P	84-17-097
137-48-020	AMD	84-08-011	139-36-033	AMD-P	84-17-097
137-48-060	AMD-P	84-04-045	139-36-034	REP-P	84-17-097
137-48-060	AMD-E	84-04-046	139-50-030	NEW-P	84-07-041
137-48-060	AMD	84-08-011	139-50-030	NEW	84-13-052
137-57	AMD-P	84-08-023	154-12-050	AMD-E	84-12-064
137-57	AMD	84-11-032	154-12-050	AMD-P	84-14-083
137-57-005	AMD-P	84-08-023	154-12-050	AMD	84-17-033
137-57-005	AMD	84-11-032	154-12-105	REP-E	84-12-064
137-57-010	AMD-P	84-08-023	154-12-105	REP-P	84-14-083
137-57-010	AMD	84-11-032	154-12-105	REP	84-17-033
137-57-020	AMD-P	84-08-023	172-114-040	AMD-P	84-17-040
137-57-020	AMD	84-11-032	172-114-050	AMD-P	84-17-040
137-57-040	AMD-P	84-08-023	172-148-010	REP-P	84-09-030
137-57-040	AMD	84-11-032	172-148-010	REP	84-13-053
137-57-050	AMD-P	84-08-023	172-148-020	REP-P	84-09-030
137-57-050	AMD	84-11-032	172-148-020	REP	84-13-053
137-57-060	AMD-P	84-08-023	172-148-030	REP-P	84-09-030
137-57-060	AMD	84-11-032	172-148-030	REP	84-13-053
137-57-070	AMD-P	84-08-023	172-148-040	REP-P	84-09-030
137-57-070	AMD	84-11-032	172-148-040	REP	84-13-053
137-70	AMD-P	84-08-060	172-148-050	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70	AMD	84-11-033	172-148-050	REP	84-13-053
137-70-010	AMD-P	84-08-060	172-148-060	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-010	AMD	84-11-033	172-148-060	REP	84-13-053
137-70-020	AMD-P	84-08-060	172-148-070	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-020	AMD	84-11-033	172-148-070	REP	84-13-053
137-70-030	AMD-P	84-08-060	172-148-080	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-030	AMD	84-11-033	172-148-080	REP	84-13-053
137-70-040	AMD-P	84-08-060	172-148-090	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-040	AMD	84-11-033	172-148-090	REP	84-13-053
137-70-050	AMD-P	84-08-060	172-148-100	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-050	AMD	84-11-033	172-148-100	REP	84-13-053
137-70-055	NEW-P	84-08-060	172-148-110	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-055	NEW	84-11-033	172-148-110	REP	84-13-053
137-70-057	NEW-P	84-08-060	172-148-120	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-057	NEW	84-11-033	172-148-120	REP	84-13-053
137-70-060	AMD-P	84-08-060	172-148-130	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-060	AMD	84-11-033	172-148-130	REP	84-13-053
137-70-070	AMD-P	84-08-060	172-148-140	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-070	AMD	84-11-033	172-148-140	REP	84-13-053
137-70-080	AMD-P	84-08-060	172-148-150	REP-P	84-09-030
137-70-080	AMD	84-11-033	172-148-150	REP	84-13-053
137-75-010	NEW-P	84-12-067	172-148-160	REP-P	84-09-030
137-75-010	NEW-E	84-12-068	172-148-160	REP	84-13-053
137-75-010	NEW	84-15-053	172-148-170	REP-P	84-09-030
137-75-020	NEW-P	84-12-067	172-148-170	REP	84-13-053
137-75-020	NEW-E	84-12-068	172-148-180	REP-P	84-09-030
137-75-020	NEW	84-15-053	172-148-180	REP	84-13-053
137-75-030	NEW-P	84-12-067	172-148-190	REP-P	84-09-030
137-75-030	NEW-E	84-12-068	172-148-190	REP	84-13-053
137-75-030	NEW	84-15-053	172-148-200	REP-P	84-09-030
137-75-040	NEW-P	84-12-067	172-148-200	REP	84-13-053
137-75-040	NEW-E	84-12-068	172-148-210	REP-P	84-09-030
172-148-210	REP	84-13-053	172-148-220	REP-P	84-09-030
172-148-220	REP-P	84-09-030	172-148-220	REP	84-13-053
172-148-230	REP-P	84-09-030	172-148-230	REP-P	84-09-030
172-148-230	REP	84-13-053	172-148-230	REP	84-13-053
172-148-240	REP-P	84-09-030	172-148-240	REP-P	84-09-030
172-148-240	REP	84-13-053	172-148-240	REP	84-13-053
172-148-990	REP-P	84-09-030	172-148-990	REP-P	84-09-030
172-148-990	REP	84-13-053	172-148-990	REP	84-13-053
172-150-010	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-010	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-010	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-010	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-020	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-020	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-020	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-020	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-035	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-035	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-035	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-035	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-040	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-040	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-040	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-040	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-050	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-050	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-050	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-050	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-060	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-060	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-060	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-060	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-070	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-070	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-070	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-070	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-080	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-080	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-080	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-080	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-090	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-090	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-090	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-090	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-100	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-100	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-110	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-110	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-110	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-110	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-120	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-120	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-120	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-120	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-130	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-130	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-130	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-130	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-140	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-140	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-140	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-140	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-145	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-145	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-150	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-150	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-150	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-150	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-160	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-160	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-160	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-160	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-170	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-170	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-170	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-170	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-180	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-180	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-180	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-180	AMD	84-13-053
172-150-190	AMD-P	84-09-030	172-150-190	AMD-P	84-09-030
172-150-190	AMD	84-13-053	172-150-190	AMD	84-13-053
173-06-065	REP-E	84-15-002	173-06-065	REP-E	84-15-002
173-06-065	REP-P	84-17-136	173-06-065	REP-P	84-17-136
173-06-065	REP-E	84-17-137	173-06-065	REP-E	84-17-137
173-19-1104	AMD	84-02-073	173-19-1104	AMD	84-02-073
173-19-130	AMD-C	84-06-042	173-19-130	AMD-C	84-06-042
173-19-130	AMD	84-08-030	173-19-130	AMD	84-08-030
173-19-250	AMD-P	84-03-057	173-19-250	AMD-P	84-03-057
173-19-250	AMD	84-07-025	173-19-250	AMD	84-07-025
173-19-2520	AMD-P	84-14-101	173-19-2520	AMD-P	84-14-101
173-19-2520	AMD	84-19-039	173-19-2520	AMD	84-19-039
173-19-260	AMD-P	84-03-058	173-19-260	AMD-P	84-03-058
173-19-260	AMD	84-08-042	173-19-260	AMD	84-08-042
173-19-280	AMD	84-06-043	173-19-280	AMD	84-06-043
173-19-310	AMD-C	84-14-102	173-19-310	AMD-C	84-14-102
173-19-310	AMD-C	84-19-037	173-19-310	AMD-C	84-19-037
173-19-330	AMD-W	84-02-072	173-19-330	AMD-W	84-02-072
173-19-330	AMD-P	84-16-076	173-19-330	AMD-P	84-16-076
173-19-330	AMD-C	84-19-036	173-19-330	AMD-C	84-19-036
173-19-3514	AMD	84-06-043	173-19-3514	AMD	84-06-043
173-19-3514	AMD-P	84-07-055	173-19-3514	AMD-P	84-07-055
173-19-3514	AMD	84-11-015	173-19-3514	AMD	84-11-015
173-19-360	AMD-P	84-18-078	173-19-360	AMD-P	84-18-078
173-19-370	AMD-P	84-04-079	173-19-370	AMD-P	84-04-079
173-19-370	AMD	84-08-003	173-19-370	AMD	84-08-003
173-19-390	AMD	84-02-074	173-19-390	AMD	84-02-074
173-19-3903	AMD-P	84-07-054	173-19-3903	AMD-P	84-07-054
173-19-3903	AMD-E	84-07-060	173-19-3903	AMD-E	84-07-060
173-19-3903	AMD	84-10-050	173-19-3903	AMD	84-10-050

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
173-19-3908	AMD	84-02-075	173-220-130	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-270	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-400	AMD-P	84-03-057	173-220-130	AMD-C	84-11-023	173-303-275	REP-P	84-09-083
173-19-400	AMD	84-07-025	173-220-130	AMD-C	84-14-094	173-303-275	REP	84-14-031
173-19-420	AMD-P	84-12-085	173-220-150	AMD-E	84-07-058	173-303-280	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-420	AMD-P	84-14-103	173-220-150	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-290	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-420	AMD-C	84-18-041	173-220-150	AMD	84-11-024	173-303-300	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-420	AMD	84-19-038	173-220-210	AMD-E	84-07-058	173-303-310	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4201	AMD-P	84-12-085	173-220-210	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-320	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4201	AMD-P	84-14-103	173-220-210	AMD	84-11-024	173-303-330	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4201	AMD-C	84-18-041	173-220-220	AMD-E	84-07-058	173-303-340	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4201	AMD	84-19-038	173-220-220	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-350	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4202	AMD-P	84-12-085	173-220-220	AMD	84-11-024	173-303-360	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4202	AMD-P	84-14-103	173-303	AMD-C	84-04-075	173-303-370	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4202	AMD-C	84-18-041	173-303	AMD-C	84-07-057	173-303-380	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4202	AMD	84-19-038	173-303-010	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-390	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4203	AMD-P	84-04-078	173-303-016	NEW-P	84-09-083	173-303-395	AMD-P	84-09-083
173-19-4203	AMD-C	84-06-041	173-303-016	NEW-C	84-12-045	173-303-395	AMD-C	84-12-045
173-19-4203	AMD-P	84-07-059	173-303-016	NEW	84-14-031	173-303-395	AMD	84-14-031
173-19-4203	AMD	84-08-028	173-303-017	NEW-P	84-09-083	173-303-400	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4203	AMD	84-10-051	173-303-017	NEW-C	84-12-045	173-303-420	NEW	84-09-088
173-19-4203	AMD-P	84-12-085	173-303-017	NEW	84-14-031	173-303-430	NEW	84-09-088
173-19-4203	AMD-P	84-14-103	173-303-020	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-440	NEW	84-09-088
173-19-4203	AMD-C	84-18-041	173-303-030	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-500	AMD-P	84-09-083
173-19-4203	AMD	84-19-038	173-303-040	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-500	AMD-C	84-12-045
173-19-4204	AMD-P	84-12-085	173-303-045	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-500	AMD	84-14-031
173-19-4204	AMD-P	84-14-103	173-303-050	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-505	NEW	84-09-088
173-19-4204	AMD-C	84-18-041	173-303-060	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-505	NEW-C	84-12-045
173-19-4204	AMD	84-19-038	173-303-070	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-510	AMD-P	84-09-083
173-19-4205	AMD-P	84-12-085	173-303-070	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-510	AMD-C	84-12-045
173-19-4205	AMD-P	84-14-103	173-303-070	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-510	AMD	84-14-031
173-19-4205	AMD-C	84-18-041	173-303-071	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-515	NEW-P	84-09-083
173-19-4205	AMD	84-19-038	173-303-072	NEW-P	84-09-083	173-303-515	NEW-C	84-12-045
173-19-4206	AMD-P	84-12-085	173-303-072	NEW-C	84-12-045	173-303-515	NEW	84-14-031
173-19-4206	AMD-P	84-14-103	173-303-072	NEW	84-14-031	173-303-520	AMD-P	84-09-083
173-19-4206	AMD-C	84-18-041	173-303-075	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-520	AMD-C	84-12-045
173-19-4206	AMD	84-19-038	173-303-081	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-520	AMD	84-14-031
173-19-450	AMD	84-06-043	173-303-082	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-550	NEW	84-09-088
173-19-4501	AMD-P	84-03-057	173-303-084	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-560	NEW	84-09-088
173-19-4501	AMD-W	84-04-074	173-303-090	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-575	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4501	AMD-P	84-04-077	173-303-090	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-600	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4501	AMD	84-08-029	173-303-090	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-610	AMD-P	84-09-083
173-19-4502	AMD-P	84-09-086	173-303-100	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-610	AMD-C	84-12-045
173-19-4502	AMD-C	84-13-035	173-303-101	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-610	AMD	84-14-031
173-19-4502	AMD	84-16-006	173-303-102	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-620	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4502	AMD-P	84-18-077	173-303-103	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-630	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4704	AMD-P	84-04-079	173-303-103	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-640	AMD	84-09-088
173-19-4704	AMD	84-08-003	173-303-103	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-645	NEW	84-09-088
173-216-010	AMD-P	84-02-070	173-303-104	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-650	AMD	84-09-088
173-216-010	AMD	84-06-023	173-303-104	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-655	NEW	84-09-088
173-216-020	AMD-P	84-02-070	173-303-104	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-660	AMD	84-09-088
173-216-020	AMD	84-06-023	173-303-110	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-665	NEW	84-09-088
173-218-010	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-110	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-670	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-010	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-110	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-700	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-020	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-120	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-800	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-020	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-120	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-801	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-030	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-120	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-802	NEW	84-09-088
173-218-030	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-121	NEW	84-09-088	173-303-804	NEW	84-09-088
173-218-040	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-140	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-805	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-040	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-141	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-806	NEW	84-09-088
173-218-050	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-145	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-807	NEW	84-09-088
173-218-050	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-160	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-808	NEW	84-09-088
173-218-060	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-161	NEW	84-09-088	173-303-809	NEW-P	84-09-083
173-218-060	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-170	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-809	NEW-C	84-12-045
173-218-070	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-180	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-809	NEW	84-14-031
173-218-070	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-180	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-810	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-080	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-190	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-815	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-080	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-200	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-820	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-090	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-200	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-825	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-090	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-200	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-830	AMD	84-09-088
173-218-100	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-210	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-840	AMD-P	84-09-083
173-218-100	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-220	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-840	AMD-C	84-12-045
173-218-110	NEW-P	84-02-070	173-303-230	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-840	AMD	84-14-031
173-218-110	NEW	84-06-023	173-303-240	AMD-P	84-09-083	173-303-910	AMD-P	84-09-083
173-220-030	AMD-E	84-07-058	173-303-240	AMD-C	84-12-045	173-303-910	AMD-C	84-12-045
173-220-030	AMD-P	84-08-078	173-303-240	AMD	84-14-031	173-303-910	AMD	84-14-031
173-220-030	AMD	84-11-024	173-303-250	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-950	NEW	84-09-088
173-220-130	AMD-E	84-07-058	173-303-260	AMD	84-09-088	173-303-9901	AMD	84-09-088

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
173-303-9903	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-100	NEW	84-13-076	173-805-080	REP-P	84-10-049
173-303-9904	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-900	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-805-080	REP	84-13-036
173-303-9905	AMD	84-09-088	173-549-900	NEW	84-13-076	173-805-090	REP-P	84-10-049
173-305-010	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-010	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-090	REP	84-13-036
173-305-015	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-010	REP	84-13-037	173-805-100	REP-P	84-10-049
173-305-020	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-020	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-100	REP	84-13-036
173-305-030	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-020	REP	84-13-037	173-805-105	REP-P	84-10-049
173-305-040	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-030	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-105	REP	84-13-036
173-305-050	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-030	REP	84-13-037	173-805-110	REP-P	84-10-049
173-305-060	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-040	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-110	REP	84-13-036
173-305-070	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-040	REP	84-13-037	173-805-115	REP-P	84-10-049
173-305-080	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-045	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-115	REP	84-13-036
173-305-090	NEW	84-05-012	173-801-045	REP	84-13-037	173-805-120	REP-P	84-10-049
173-330	NEW-C	84-12-069	173-801-050	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-120	REP	84-13-036
173-330	NEW-C	84-14-030	173-801-050	REP	84-13-037	173-805-121	REP-P	84-10-049
173-330-010	NEW-P	84-10-061	173-801-060	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-121	REP	84-13-036
173-330-010	NEW	84-16-005	173-801-060	REP	84-13-037	173-805-130	REP-P	84-10-049
173-330-020	NEW-P	84-10-061	173-801-070	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-130	REP	84-13-036
173-330-020	NEW	84-16-005	173-801-070	REP	84-13-037	173-805-135	REP-P	84-10-049
173-330-030	NEW-P	84-10-061	173-801-080	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-135	REP	84-13-036
173-330-030	NEW	84-16-005	173-801-080	REP	84-13-037	173-805-140	REP-P	84-10-049
173-330-040	NEW-P	84-10-061	173-801-090	REP-P	84-09-081	173-805-140	REP	84-13-036
173-330-040	NEW	84-16-005	173-801-090	REP	84-13-037	173-806-010	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-330-050	NEW-P	84-10-061	173-801-100	REP-P	84-09-081	173-806-010	NEW	84-13-036
173-330-050	NEW	84-16-005	173-801-100	REP	84-13-037	173-806-020	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-330-060	NEW-P	84-10-061	173-801-110	REP-P	84-09-081	173-806-020	NEW	84-13-036
173-330-060	NEW	84-16-005	173-801-110	REP	84-13-037	173-806-030	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-330-070	NEW-P	84-10-061	173-801-120	REP-P	84-09-081	173-806-030	NEW	84-13-036
173-330-070	NEW	84-16-005	173-801-120	REP	84-13-037	173-806-040	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-330-900	NEW-P	84-10-061	173-801-130	REP-P	84-09-081	173-806-040	NEW	84-13-036
173-330-900	NEW	84-16-005	173-801-130	REP	84-13-037	173-806-045	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-400-075	AMD-P	84-04-076	173-802-010	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-050	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-400-075	AMD	84-10-019	173-802-010	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-050	NEW	84-13-036
173-403-050	AMD-P	84-16-077	173-802-020	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-053	NEW	84-13-036
173-403-070	AMD-P	84-16-077	173-802-020	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-055	NEW	84-13-036
173-403-080	AMD-P	84-16-077	173-802-030	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-058	NEW	84-13-036
173-403-120	AMD-P	84-16-077	173-802-030	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-060	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-403-170	AMD-P	84-16-077	173-802-040	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-060	NEW	84-13-036
173-422-050	AMD-P	84-03-056	173-802-040	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-065	NEW	84-13-036
173-422-050	AMD	84-09-087	173-802-050	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-070	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-514-010	NEW	84-04-014	173-802-050	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-070	NEW	84-13-036
173-514-020	NEW	84-04-014	173-802-060	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-080	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-514-030	NEW	84-04-014	173-802-060	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-080	NEW	84-13-036
173-514-040	NEW	84-04-014	173-802-070	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-090	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-514-050	NEW	84-04-014	173-802-070	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-090	NEW	84-13-036
173-514-060	NEW	84-04-014	173-802-080	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-100	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-514-070	NEW	84-04-014	173-802-080	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-100	NEW	84-13-036
173-514-080	NEW	84-04-014	173-802-090	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-110	NEW	84-13-036
173-514-090	NEW	84-04-014	173-802-090	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-120	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-010	AMD-P	84-07-056	173-802-100	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-120	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-010	AMD	84-13-076	173-802-100	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-125	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-015	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-802-110	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-125	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-015	NEW	84-13-076	173-802-110	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-128	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-016	NEW	84-13-076	173-802-120	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-130	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-020	AMD-P	84-07-056	173-802-120	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-130	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-020	AMD	84-13-076	173-802-130	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-140	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-025	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-802-130	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-140	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-025	NEW	84-13-076	173-802-140	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-150	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-027	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-802-140	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-150	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-027	NEW	84-13-076	173-802-150	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-155	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-030	REP-P	84-07-056	173-802-150	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-160	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-030	REP	84-13-076	173-802-190	NEW-P	84-09-081	173-806-160	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-035	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-802-190	NEW	84-13-037	173-806-170	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-035	NEW	84-13-076	173-805-010	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-170	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-040	REP-P	84-07-056	173-805-010	REP	84-13-036	173-806-173	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-040	REP	84-13-076	173-805-020	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-175	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-050	REP-P	84-07-056	173-805-020	REP	84-13-036	173-806-180	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-050	REP	84-13-076	173-805-030	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-180	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-060	AMD-P	84-07-056	173-805-030	REP	84-13-036	173-806-185	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-060	AMD	84-13-076	173-805-040	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-190	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-070	AMD-P	84-07-056	173-805-040	REP	84-13-036	173-806-190	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-070	AMD	84-13-076	173-805-050	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-200	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-080	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-805-050	REP	84-13-036	173-806-200	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-080	NEW	84-13-076	173-805-060	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-205	NEW	84-13-036
173-549-090	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-805-060	REP	84-13-036	173-806-210	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-090	NEW	84-13-076	173-805-070	REP-P	84-10-049	173-806-220	NEW-P	84-10-049
173-549-100	NEW-P	84-07-056	173-805-070	REP	84-13-036	173-806-220	NEW	84-13-036
						173-806-230	NEW	84-13-036

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
174-104-010	AMD-C 84-04-017	174-148-100	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-285	REP 84-11-044
174-104-010	AMD-C 84-09-051	174-148-100	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-290	REP-P 84-08-047
174-104-010	AMD 84-14-025	174-148-110	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-290	REP-W 84-08-058
174-109-010	NEW-P 84-08-064	174-148-110	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-290	REP-P 84-08-059
174-109-010	NEW-C 84-11-020	174-148-120	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-290	REP 84-11-044
174-109-010	NEW 84-17-108	174-148-120	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-295	REP-P 84-08-047
174-109-020	NEW-P 84-08-064	177-04	REAFF 84-14-064	180-22-295	REP-W 84-08-058
174-109-020	NEW-C 84-11-020	177-06	REAFF 84-14-064	180-22-295	REP-P 84-08-059
174-109-020	NEW 84-17-108	177-08	REAFF 84-14-064	180-22-295	REP 84-11-044
174-109-030	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-16-002	NEW-P 84-08-051	180-23-037	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-030	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-16-002	NEW 84-11-043	180-23-037	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-030	NEW 84-17-108	180-16-003	REP-P 84-08-051	180-23-040	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-040	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-16-003	REP 84-11-043	180-23-040	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-040	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-16-006	NEW-P 84-08-051	180-23-043	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-040	NEW 84-17-108	180-16-006	NEW 84-11-043	180-23-043	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-050	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-16-191	AMD-P 84-08-051	180-23-047	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-050	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-16-191	AMD 84-11-043	180-23-047	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-050	NEW 84-17-108	180-16-195	AMD-P 84-08-051	180-23-050	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-060	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-16-195	AMD 84-11-043	180-23-050	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-060	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-16-200	AMD-P 84-08-051	180-23-055	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-060	NEW 84-17-108	180-16-200	AMD 84-11-043	180-23-055	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-070	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-16-205	AMD-P 84-08-051	180-23-058	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-070	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-16-205	AMD 84-11-043	180-23-058	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-070	NEW 84-17-108	180-16-210	AMD-P 84-08-051	180-23-060	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-080	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-16-210	AMD 84-11-043	180-23-060	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-080	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-16-220	AMD-P 84-08-051	180-23-065	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-080	NEW 84-17-108	180-16-220	AMD 84-11-043	180-23-065	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-090	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-16-225	AMD-P 84-08-051	180-23-070	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-090	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-16-225	AMD 84-11-043	180-23-070	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-090	NEW 84-17-108	180-16-240	AMD-P 84-08-051	180-23-070	AMD-P 84-17-085
174-109-100	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-16-240	AMD 84-11-043	180-23-075	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-100	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-22-100	NEW-P 84-08-047	180-23-075	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-100	NEW 84-17-108	180-22-100	NEW-W 84-08-058	180-23-077	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-200	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-22-100	NEW-P 84-17-084	180-23-077	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-200	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-22-105	NEW-P 84-08-047	180-23-078	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-200	NEW 84-17-108	180-22-105	NEW-W 84-08-058	180-23-078	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-300	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-22-105	NEW-P 84-17-084	180-23-080	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-300	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-22-140	NEW-P 84-08-047	180-23-080	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-300	NEW 84-17-108	180-22-140	NEW-W 84-08-058	180-23-085	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-400	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-22-140	NEW-P 84-17-084	180-23-085	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-400	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-22-150	AMD-P 84-08-047	180-23-090	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-400	NEW 84-17-108	180-22-150	AMD-W 84-08-058	180-23-090	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-500	NEW-P 84-08-064	180-22-150	AMD-P 84-17-084	180-23-095	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-109-500	NEW-C 84-11-020	180-22-200	REP-P 84-08-047	180-23-095	NEW 84-11-045
174-109-500	NEW 84-17-108	180-22-200	REP-W 84-08-058	180-23-100	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-116-011	AMD-P 84-10-047	180-22-200	REP-P 84-17-084	180-23-100	NEW 84-11-045
174-116-011	AMD 84-13-056	180-22-250	REP-P 84-08-047	180-23-105	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-116-040	AMD-P 84-10-047	180-22-250	REP-W 84-08-058	180-23-105	NEW 84-11-045
174-116-040	AMD 84-13-056	180-22-250	REP-P 84-08-059	180-23-110	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-116-044	AMD-P 84-10-047	180-22-250	REP 84-11-044	180-23-110	NEW 84-11-045
174-116-044	AMD 84-13-056	180-22-255	REP-P 84-08-047	180-23-115	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-116-119	AMD-P 84-10-047	180-22-255	REP-W 84-08-058	180-23-115	NEW 84-11-045
174-116-119	AMD 84-13-056	180-22-255	REP-P 84-08-059	180-23-120	NEW-P 84-08-050
174-116-122	AMD-P 84-10-047	180-22-255	REP 84-11-044	180-23-120	NEW 84-11-045
174-116-122	AMD 84-13-056	180-22-260	REP-P 84-08-047	180-26-025	AMD-P 84-08-049
174-116-123	AMD-P 84-10-047	180-22-260	REP-W 84-08-058	180-26-025	AMD 84-11-046
174-116-123	AMD 84-13-056	180-22-260	REP-P 84-08-059	180-27-035	AMD-P 84-08-048
174-148-010	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-260	REP 84-11-044	180-27-035	AMD 84-11-047
174-148-010	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-265	REP-P 84-08-047	180-27-040	AMD-P 84-08-048
174-148-015	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-265	REP-W 84-08-058	180-27-040	AMD 84-11-047
174-148-015	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-265	REP-P 84-08-059	180-27-053	NEW-P 84-08-048
174-148-030	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-265	REP 84-11-044	180-27-053	NEW-C 84-11-048
174-148-030	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-270	REP-P 84-08-047	180-27-053	NEW-P 84-17-083
174-148-040	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-270	REP-W 84-08-058	180-27-054	NEW-P 84-08-048
174-148-040	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-270	REP-P 84-08-059	180-27-054	NEW-C 84-11-048
174-148-050	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-270	REP 84-11-044	180-27-054	NEW-P 84-17-083
174-148-050	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-275	REP-P 84-08-047	180-27-060	AMD-P 84-08-048
174-148-060	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-275	REP-W 84-08-058	180-27-060	AMD 84-11-047
174-148-060	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-275	REP-P 84-08-059	180-27-070	AMD-P 84-04-084
174-148-070	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-275	REP 84-11-044	180-27-070	AMD 84-07-036
174-148-070	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-280	REP-P 84-08-047	180-29-090	AMD-P 84-17-086
174-148-080	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-280	REP-W 84-08-058	180-29-095	AMD-P 84-17-086
174-148-080	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-280	REP-P 84-08-059	180-50-010	REP-P 84-17-087
174-148-085	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-280	REP 84-11-044	180-50-020	REP-P 84-17-087
174-148-085	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-285	REP-P 84-08-047	180-50-030	REP-P 84-17-087
174-148-090	REP-P 84-08-064	180-22-285	REP-W 84-08-058	180-50-040	REP-P 84-17-087
174-148-090	REP-C 84-11-020	180-22-285	REP-P 84-08-059	180-50-050	REP-P 84-17-087

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
180-50-070	REP-P	84-17-087	180-56-061	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-082	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-50-100	NEW-P	84-17-087	180-56-066	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-082	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-50-105	NEW-P	84-17-087	180-72-045	AMD-P	84-17-089	192-23-082	NEW	84-13-050
180-50-110	NEW-P	84-17-087	180-72-060	AMD-P	84-17-089	192-23-091	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-50-115	NEW-P	84-17-087	180-72-065	AMD-P	84-17-089	192-23-091	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-50-120	NEW-P	84-17-087	182-08-140	REP-E	84-04-063	192-23-091	NEW	84-13-050
180-50-125	NEW-P	84-17-087	182-08-140	REP-P	84-05-029	192-23-096	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-50-130	NEW-P	84-17-087	182-08-140	REP	84-09-043	192-23-096	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-50-135	NEW-P	84-17-087	182-08-140	REP-E	84-09-060	192-23-096	NEW	84-13-050
180-50-140	NEW-P	84-17-087	182-08-150	REP-E	84-04-063	192-23-113	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-50-300	NEW-P	84-17-087	182-08-150	REP-P	84-05-029	192-23-113	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-50-310	NEW-P	84-17-087	182-08-150	REP	84-09-043	192-23-113	NEW	84-13-050
180-50-315	NEW-P	84-17-087	182-08-150	REP-E	84-09-060	192-23-301	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-50-320	NEW-P	84-17-087	182-08-195	NEW-E	84-04-063	192-23-301	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-51-005	NEW-P	84-08-076	182-08-195	NEW-P	84-05-029	192-23-301	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-005	NEW	84-11-049	182-08-195	NEW	84-09-043	192-23-320	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-010	NEW-P	84-08-076	182-08-195	NEW-E	84-09-060	192-23-320	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-51-010	NEW	84-11-049	182-08-195	AMD-E	84-04-063	192-23-320	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-015	NEW-P	84-08-076	182-12-125	AMD-P	84-05-029	192-23-350	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-015	NEW	84-11-049	182-12-125	AMD	84-09-043	192-23-350	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-51-020	NEW-P	84-08-076	182-12-125	REP-E	84-09-044	192-23-350	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-020	NEW	84-11-049	182-12-125	REP-P	84-10-020	192-23-800	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-025	NEW-P	84-08-076	182-12-125	REP-C	84-13-012	192-23-800	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-51-025	NEW	84-11-049	182-12-125	REP	84-14-058	192-23-800	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-030	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-12-131	NEW	84-02-061	192-23-810	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-030	NEW	84-11-049	192-12-131	REP-E	84-09-033	192-23-810	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-51-035	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-12-131	REP-P	84-09-034	192-23-810	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-035	NEW	84-11-049	192-12-131	REP	84-13-050	192-23-820	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-040	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-12-132	NEW	84-02-061	192-23-820	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-51-040	NEW	84-11-049	192-12-132	REP-E	84-09-033	192-23-900	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-045	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-12-132	REP-P	84-09-034	192-23-900	NEW-E	84-10-023
180-51-045	NEW	84-11-049	192-12-132	REP	84-13-050	192-23-900	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-050	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-12-134	NEW	84-02-061	192-24-001	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-050	NEW	84-11-049	192-12-151	NEW-E	84-09-033	192-24-001	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-055	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-12-151	NEW-P	84-09-034	192-24-010	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-055	NEW	84-11-049	192-12-151	NEW	84-13-050	192-24-010	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-060	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-001	NEW-P	84-10-022	192-24-020	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-060	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-001	NEW-E	84-10-023	192-24-020	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-065	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-001	NEW	84-13-050	192-24-030	NEW-P	84-10-022
180-51-065	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-002	NEW-P	84-10-022	192-24-030	NEW	84-13-050
180-51-070	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-002	NEW-E	84-10-023	194-12-010	AMD-P	84-17-067
180-51-070	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-002	NEW	84-13-050	194-12-020	AMD-P	84-17-067
180-51-075	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-011	NEW-P	84-10-022	194-12-030	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-075	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-011	NEW-E	84-10-023	194-12-040	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-080	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-011	NEW	84-13-050	194-12-050	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-080	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-012	NEW-P	84-10-022	194-12-060	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-085	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-012	NEW-E	84-10-023	194-12-070	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-085	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-012	NEW	84-13-050	194-12-080	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-100	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-013	NEW-P	84-10-022	194-12-090	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-100	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-013	NEW-E	84-10-023	194-12-100	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-105	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-013	NEW	84-13-050	194-12-110	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-105	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-014	NEW-P	84-10-022	194-12-120	REP-P	84-17-067
180-51-110	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-014	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-08-085	AMD	84-04-027
180-51-110	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-014	NEW	84-13-050	196-12-010	AMD	84-04-027
180-51-115	NEW-P	84-08-076	192-23-015	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-12-020	AMD	84-04-027
180-51-115	NEW	84-11-049	192-23-015	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-12-030	AMD	84-04-027
180-55-010	AMD-P	84-08-075	192-23-015	NEW	84-13-050	196-12-050	AMD	84-04-027
180-55-010	AMD	84-11-050	192-23-016	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-12-060	AMD	84-04-027
180-55-015	AMD-P	84-08-075	192-23-016	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-12-085	AMD	84-04-027
180-55-015	AMD	84-11-050	192-23-016	NEW	84-13-050	196-16-007	AMD	84-04-027
180-55-020	AMD-P	84-08-075	192-23-017	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-16-010	AMD	84-04-027
180-55-020	AMD	84-11-050	192-23-017	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-16-020	AMD	84-04-027
180-55-050	AMD-P	84-08-075	192-23-017	NEW	84-13-050	196-16-031	AMD	84-04-027
180-55-050	AMD	84-11-050	192-23-051	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-20-010	AMD	84-04-027
180-56-003	NEW-P	84-17-088	192-23-051	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-20-030	AMD	84-04-027
180-56-006	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-051	NEW	84-13-050	196-24-030	AMD	84-04-027
180-56-011	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-052	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-24-040	AMD	84-04-027
180-56-016	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-052	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-24-050	AMD	84-04-027
180-56-021	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-052	NEW	84-13-050	196-24-080	AMD	84-04-027
180-56-023	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-061	NEW-P	84-10-022	196-27-010	NEW	84-04-027
180-56-026	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-061	NEW-E	84-10-023	196-27-020	NEW	84-04-027
180-56-031	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-061	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-010	REP	84-05-021
180-56-036	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-071	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-020	REP	84-05-021
180-56-041	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-071	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-025	REP	84-05-021
180-56-046	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-081	NEW-P	84-10-022	197-10-030	REP	84-05-021
180-56-051	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-081	NEW-E	84-10-023	197-10-040	REP	84-05-021
180-56-056	REP-P	84-17-088	192-23-081	NEW	84-13-050	197-10-050	REP	84-05-021

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
197-11-936	NEW	84-05-020	212-70-220	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-418	REP-E	84-19-006
197-11-938	NEW	84-05-020	212-70-220	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-419	NEW-E	84-19-006
197-11-940	NEW	84-05-020	212-70-230	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-419	REP-E	84-19-015
197-11-942	NEW	84-05-020	212-70-230	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-420	NEW-E	84-19-015
197-11-944	NEW	84-05-020	212-70-240	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-420	REP-E	84-19-035
197-11-946	NEW	84-05-020	212-70-240	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-421	NEW-E	84-19-035
197-11-948	NEW	84-05-020	212-70-250	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-421	REP-E	84-19-052
197-11-950	NEW	84-05-020	212-70-250	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-422	NEW-E	84-19-052
197-11-955	NEW	84-05-020	212-70-260	NEW	84-14-015	220-32-02000L	NEW-E	84-05-006
197-11-960	NEW	84-05-020	212-75-001	NEW-P	84-05-013	220-32-02200K	NEW-E	84-04-043
197-11-965	NEW	84-05-020	212-75-001	NEW	84-08-018	220-32-02200K	REP-E	84-05-006
197-11-970	NEW	84-05-020	212-75-005	NEW-P	84-05-013	220-32-02500I	NEW-E	84-06-022
197-11-980	NEW	84-05-020	212-75-005	NEW	84-08-018	220-32-02500I	REP-E	84-06-051
197-11-985	NEW	84-05-020	220-12-02000A	NEW-E	84-10-010	220-32-03000H	NEW-E	84-05-037
197-11-990	NEW	84-05-020	220-12-02000A	NEW-E	84-14-009	220-32-03000H	REP-E	84-06-008
204-94-010	NEW-E	84-14-023	220-16-085	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-32-03000I	NEW-E	84-06-008
204-94-010	NEW-P	84-17-016	220-16-085	AMD	84-08-014	220-32-03000I	NEW-E	84-14-010
204-94-020	NEW-E	84-14-023	220-16-100	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-32-03000K	NEW-E	84-19-013
204-94-020	NEW-P	84-17-016	220-16-100	AMD	84-08-014	220-32-03000K	REP-E	84-19-033
204-94-030	NEW-E	84-14-023	220-16-375	NEW-P	84-03-060	220-32-03000L	NEW-E	84-19-033
204-94-030	NEW-P	84-17-016	220-16-375	NEW	84-09-026	220-32-04000T	NEW-E	84-02-049
204-94-040	NEW-E	84-14-023	220-16-380	NEW-P	84-03-060	220-32-04000T	REP-E	84-04-060
204-94-040	NEW-P	84-17-016	220-16-380	NEW	84-09-026	220-32-04000U	NEW-E	84-04-060
204-94-050	NEW-E	84-14-023	220-20-010	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-32-04000U	REP-E	84-05-035
204-94-050	NEW-P	84-17-016	220-20-010	AMD	84-08-014	220-32-04000V	NEW-E	84-05-035
212-17-198	NEW-E	84-19-063	220-20-015	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-32-04100G	NEW-E	84-12-028
212-50-010	NEW-P	84-19-064	220-20-015	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-32-044	AMD-P	84-04-091
212-50-020	NEW-P	84-19-064	220-20-015	AMD	84-13-078	220-32-044	AMD	84-08-014
212-50-030	NEW-P	84-19-064	220-20-015	NEW-E	84-14-092	220-32-05000H	REP-E	84-11-058
212-50-040	NEW-P	84-19-064	220-22-020	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-32-05100B	NEW-E	84-05-036
212-50-050	NEW-P	84-19-064	220-22-020	AMD	84-15-008	220-32-05100B	REP-E	84-14-012
212-50-060	NEW-P	84-19-064	220-22-030	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-32-05100C	NEW-E	84-14-012
212-50-070	NEW-P	84-19-064	220-22-030	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-32-05100C	REP-E	84-17-022
212-50-080	NEW-P	84-19-064	220-22-030	AMD	84-13-078	220-32-05100D	NEW-E	84-17-022
212-70	NEW-C	84-11-072	220-22-03000A	NEW-E	84-13-045	220-32-05100D	REP-E	84-17-095
212-70-010	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-22-410	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-32-05100E	NEW-E	84-17-095
212-70-010	NEW	84-14-015	220-22-410	AMD	84-08-014	220-32-05100E	REP-E	84-19-012
212-70-020	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-24-02000A	NEW-E	84-11-011	220-32-05100F	NEW-E	84-19-012
212-70-020	NEW	84-14-015	220-24-02000A	REP-E	84-17-021	220-32-05100F	REP-E	84-19-032
212-70-030	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-24-02000B	NEW-E	84-17-021	220-32-05100G	NEW-E	84-19-032
212-70-030	NEW	84-14-015	220-24-02000Z	NEW-E	84-10-024	220-32-055	AMD-P	84-03-059
212-70-040	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-073HOF	NEW-E	84-11-013	220-32-055	AMD	84-05-046
212-70-040	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-401	NEW-E	84-09-037	220-32-05500H	NEW-E	84-10-042
212-70-050	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-401	REP-E	84-11-010	220-32-05500H	REP-E	84-12-044
212-70-050	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-402	NEW-E	84-10-015	220-32-05500I	NEW-E	84-11-058
212-70-060	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-402	REP-E	84-12-060	220-32-05500I	REP-E	84-12-044
212-70-060	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-403	NEW-E	84-12-060	220-32-05500J	NEW-E	84-12-044
212-70-070	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-403	REP-E	84-13-044	220-32-05500J	REP-E	84-14-012
212-70-070	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-404	NEW-E	84-13-044	220-32-05500K	NEW-E	84-14-012
212-70-080	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-404	REP-E	84-14-059	220-32-05700T	NEW-E	84-02-049
212-70-080	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-405	NEW-E	84-14-059	220-32-05800M	NEW-E	84-17-022
212-70-090	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-405	REP-E	84-14-093	220-32-05800M	REP-E	84-17-095
212-70-090	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-406	NEW-E	84-14-093	220-32-05800N	NEW-E	84-17-095
212-70-100	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-406	REP-E	84-15-009	220-32-05800N	REP-E	84-19-012
212-70-100	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-407	NEW-E	84-15-009	220-32-05800P	NEW-E	84-19-012
212-70-110	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-407	REP-E	84-15-030	220-36-021	AMD-P	84-11-097
212-70-110	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-408	NEW-E	84-15-030	220-36-021	AMD	84-15-008
212-70-120	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-408	REP-E	84-15-039	220-36-02100P	NEW-E	84-14-092
212-70-120	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-409	NEW-E	84-15-039	220-36-022	AMD-P	84-11-097
212-70-130	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-409	REP-E	84-15-069	220-36-022	AMD	84-15-008
212-70-130	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-410	NEW-E	84-15-069	220-36-024	AMD-P	84-11-097
212-70-140	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-410	REP-E	84-16-014	220-36-024	AMD	84-15-008
212-70-140	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-411	NEW-E	84-16-014	220-36-024	AMD	84-15-008
212-70-150	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-411	REP-E	84-16-040	220-36-02500J	NEW-E	84-06-051
212-70-150	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-412	NEW-E	84-16-040	220-36-02500K	NEW-E	84-18-010
212-70-160	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-412	REP-E	84-16-074	220-36-03001	AMD-P	84-04-091
212-70-160	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-413	NEW-E	84-16-074	220-36-03001A	AMD	84-08-014
212-70-170	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-413	REP-E	84-17-075	220-36-03001A	NEW-E	84-16-017
212-70-170	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-414	NEW-E	84-17-075	220-40-021	AMD-P	84-11-097
212-70-180	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-414	REP-E	84-17-091	220-40-021	AMD	84-15-008
212-70-180	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-415	NEW-E	84-17-091	220-40-02100I	NEW-E	84-14-092
212-70-190	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-415	REP-E	84-18-008	220-40-02100I	REP-E	84-16-057
212-70-190	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-416	NEW-E	84-18-008	220-40-02100J	NEW-E	84-16-057
212-70-200	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-416	REP-E	84-18-043	220-40-02100K	REP-E	84-16-082
212-70-200	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-417	NEW-E	84-18-043	220-40-02100K	NEW-E	84-16-082
212-70-210	NEW-P	84-09-038	220-28-417	REP-E	84-18-076	220-40-02100L	REP-E	84-17-068
212-70-210	NEW	84-14-015	220-28-418	NEW-E	84-18-076	220-40-02100L	NEW-E	84-17-068
							REP-E	84-18-005

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
220-40-022	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-267	REP-P	84-08-065	220-48-01500H	NEW-E	84-05-025
220-40-022	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-267	REP-C	84-11-098	220-48-01500H	REP-E	84-06-007
220-40-024	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-267	REP	84-13-078	220-48-01500I	NEW-E	84-06-007
220-40-024	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-268	REP-P	84-08-065	220-48-01500I	REP-E	84-07-002
220-40-030	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-268	REP-C	84-11-098	220-48-01500J	NEW-E	84-07-002
220-40-030	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-268	REP	84-13-078	220-48-01500J	REP-E	84-08-004
220-40-030	AMD-P	84-11-097	220-47-307	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-48-01500K	NEW-E	84-08-004
220-40-030	AMD	84-15-008	220-47-307	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-48-01500L	NEW-E	84-13-061
220-40-03000A	NEW-E	84-14-092	220-47-307	AMD	84-13-078	220-48-017	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-40-03000B	NEW-E	84-16-017	220-47-311	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-48-017	AMD	84-08-014
220-44	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-311	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-48-029	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-44	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-311	AMD	84-13-078	220-48-029	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-020	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-312	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-48-031	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-44-020	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-312	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-48-031	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-030	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-312	AMD	84-13-078	220-48-071	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-44-030	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-313	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-48-071	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-040	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-313	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-49-020	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-44-040	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-313	AMD	84-13-078	220-49-020	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-050	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-47-314	REP-P	84-08-065	220-49-020	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-050	AMD	84-08-014	220-47-314	REP-C	84-11-098	220-49-02000Q	NEW-E	84-09-078
220-44-05000E	REP-E	84-08-007	220-47-314	REP	84-13-078	220-52-001	NEW-P	84-04-091
220-44-05000F	NEW-E	84-08-007	220-47-319	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-001	NEW	84-08-014
220-44-05000F	NEW-E	84-11-001	220-47-319	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-010	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-44-05000F	REP-E	84-15-034	220-47-319	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-010	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-05000H	NEW-E	84-15-034	220-47-411	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-015	REP-P	84-04-091
220-44-05000H	REP-E	84-16-013	220-47-411	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-015	REP	84-08-014
220-44-05000I	NEW-E	84-16-013	220-47-411	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-018	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-44-05000I	REP-E	84-17-043	220-47-411	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-018	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-05000J	NEW-E	84-17-043	220-47-412	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-019	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-44-05000J	REP-E	84-18-050	220-47-412	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-019	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-05000K	NEW-E	84-18-050	220-47-412	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-01901	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-44-060	NEW-P	84-04-091	220-47-413	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-01901	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-060	NEW	84-08-014	220-47-413	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-020	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-44-070	NEW-P	84-04-091	220-47-413	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-020	AMD	84-08-014
220-44-070	NEW	84-08-014	220-47-414	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-030	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-121	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-47-414	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-030	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-121	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-47-414	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-03000B	NEW-E	84-07-023
220-47-121	AMD	84-13-078	220-47-50101	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-040	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-251	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-50101	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-040	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-251	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-50101	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-043	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-251	REP	84-13-078	220-47-50201	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-043	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-253	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-50201	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-046	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-253	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-503	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-046	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-253	REP	84-13-078	220-47-503	AMD-P	84-08-065	220-52-04600M	NEW-E	84-14-009
220-47-254	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-503	AMD-C	84-11-098	220-52-04600N	NEW-E	84-18-019
220-47-254	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-503	AMD	84-13-078	220-52-050	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-254	REP	84-13-078	220-47-901	NEW-E	84-16-055	220-52-050	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-255	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-902	REP-E	84-16-064	220-52-053	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-255	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-902	NEW-E	84-16-064	220-52-053	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-255	REP	84-13-078	220-47-903	REP-E	84-17-019	220-52-05300N	NEW-E	84-11-028
220-47-256	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-903	NEW-E	84-17-019	220-52-063	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-256	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-903	REP-E	84-17-025	220-52-063	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-256	REP	84-13-078	220-47-904	NEW-E	84-17-025	220-52-066	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-257	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-904	REP-E	84-17-045	220-52-066	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-257	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-905	NEW-E	84-17-045	220-52-06600D	NEW-E	84-04-044
220-47-257	REP	84-13-078	220-47-905	REP-E	84-17-054	220-52-06600E	NEW-E	84-10-010
220-47-258	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-906	NEW-E	84-17-054	220-52-06600F	NEW-E	84-16-073
220-47-258	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-906	REP-E	84-17-064	220-52-069	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-258	REP	84-13-078	220-47-907	NEW-E	84-17-064	220-52-069	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-259	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-907	REP-E	84-17-081	220-52-075	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-47-259	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-908	NEW-E	84-17-081	220-52-075	AMD	84-08-014
220-47-259	REP	84-13-078	220-47-908	REP-E	84-18-007	220-52-07500H	NEW-E	84-04-044
220-47-260	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-909	NEW-E	84-18-007	220-52-07500I	NEW-E	84-10-010
220-47-260	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-909	REP-E	84-18-042	220-55-120	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-47-260	REP	84-13-078	220-47-910	NEW-E	84-18-042	220-55-120	AMD	84-05-046
220-47-261	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-910	REP-E	84-18-075	220-55-130	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-47-261	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-911	NEW-E	84-18-075	220-55-130	AMD	84-05-046
220-47-261	REP	84-13-078	220-47-911	REP-E	84-19-005	220-56-105	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-263	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-912	NEW-E	84-19-005	220-56-105	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-263	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-912	REP-E	84-19-016	220-56-115	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-47-263	REP	84-13-078	220-47-913	NEW-E	84-19-016	220-56-115	AMD	84-09-026
220-47-264	REP-P	84-08-065	220-47-913	REP-E	84-19-034	220-56-11500C	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-47-264	REP-C	84-11-098	220-47-914	NEW-E	84-19-034	220-56-116	AMD-P	84-13-084
220-47-264	REP	84-13-078	220-48-011	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-116	AMD-W	84-16-030
220-47-265	REP-P	84-08-065	220-48-011	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-11600A	NEW-E	84-10-041
220-47-265	REP-C	84-11-098	220-48-015	AMD-P	84-04-091	220-56-11600A	REP-E	84-16-056
220-47-265	REP	84-13-078	220-48-015	AMD	84-08-014	220-56-11600B	NEW-E	84-16-056
			220-48-01500G	REP-E	84-05-025	220-56-125	AMD-P	84-03-060

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
220-56-125	AMD	84-09-026	220-56-33000B	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-473	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-12500A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-56-33000C	NEW-E	84-12-024	220-57-497	NEW-E	84-16-008
220-56-12800B	NEW-E	84-09-028	220-56-33000D	REP-E	84-13-015	220-57-503	NEW-E	84-17-034
220-56-132	NEW-P	84-03-060	220-56-380	NEW-E	84-13-015	220-57-510	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-132	NEW	84-09-026	220-56-380	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-510	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-13200A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-56-380	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-520	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-15600A	NEW-E	84-12-022	220-56-38000A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-520	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-15600A	REP-E	84-15-035	220-57-120	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-525	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-15600B	NEW-E	84-15-035	220-57-120	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-525	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-15600B	REP-E	84-17-107	220-57-130	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-00100A	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-56-15600C	NEW-E	84-17-107	220-57-130	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-010	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-180	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-135	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-010	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-180	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-135	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-01200A	NEW-E	84-09-028
220-56-18000L	NEW-E	84-07-029	220-57-140	AMD-P	84-05-042	220-57A-037	NEW-P	84-03-060
220-56-18000M	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-140	AMD	84-08-024	220-57A-037	NEW	84-09-026
220-56-18000M	NEW-E	84-14-071	220-57-150	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-040	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-18000M	REP-E	84-16-009	220-57-150	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-040	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-18000N	NEW-E	84-16-009	220-57-155	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-040	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-18000O	NEW-E	84-16-075	220-57-155	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-065	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-18000O	REP-E	84-17-076	220-57-160	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-065	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-18000P	NEW-E	84-17-076	220-57-160	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-080	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-18000P	REP-E	84-19-025	220-57-16000D	NEW-E	84-07-022	220-57A-080	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-18000Q	NEW-E	84-18-051	220-57-16000E	NEW-E	84-14-011	220-57A-082	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-18000R	NEW-E	84-19-049	220-57-16000F	REP-E	84-14-061	220-57A-112	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-18500A	NEW-E	84-14-060	220-57-16000F	NEW-E	84-14-061	220-57A-112	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-190	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-16000F	REP-E	84-15-010	220-57A-120	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-190	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-16000G	NEW-E	84-15-010	220-57A-120	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-19000D	NEW-E	84-10-041	220-57-16000H	NEW-E	84-16-036	220-57A-14500A	NEW-E	84-17-044
220-56-19000D	REP-E	84-12-025	220-57-16000H	REP-E	84-17-024	220-57A-14500A	REP-E	84-18-004
220-56-19000E	NEW-E	84-11-002	220-57-16000I	NEW-E	84-17-024	220-57A-152	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-19000F	NEW-E	84-12-025	220-57-16000I	REP-E	84-17-065	220-57A-152	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-19000F	REP-E	84-13-085	220-57-16000J	NEW-E	84-17-065	220-57A-17500I	NEW-E	84-15-001
220-56-19000G	NEW-E	84-13-085	220-57-16000J	REP-E	84-18-002	220-57A-17500I	REP-E	84-15-029
220-56-19000G	REP-E	84-15-035	220-57-16000K	NEW-E	84-18-002	220-57A-17500J	NEW-E	84-15-029
220-56-19000H	NEW-E	84-15-035	220-57-16000K	REP-E	84-19-014	220-57A-17500J	REP-E	84-15-065
220-56-19000H	REP-E	84-15-040	220-57-16000L	NEW-E	84-19-014	220-57A-17500J	NEW-E	84-16-018
220-56-19000I	NEW-E	84-15-040	220-57-175	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-17500K	REP-E	84-16-054
220-56-19000I	REP-E	84-16-012	220-57-175	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-17500K	NEW-E	84-15-065
220-56-19000J	NEW-E	84-16-012	220-57-17500M	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57A-17500K	REP-E	84-16-054
220-56-19000J	REP-E	84-16-029	220-57-200	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-17500M	NEW-E	84-16-054
220-56-19000K	NEW-E	84-16-029	220-57-200	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-17500M	REP-E	84-17-044
220-56-19000K	REP-E	84-17-024	220-57-230	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-17500N	NEW-E	84-17-044
220-56-19000L	NEW-E	84-17-024	220-57-230	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-17500N	REP-E	84-18-004
220-56-19000L	REP-E	84-17-063	220-57-270	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-18000A	NEW-E	84-17-044
220-56-19000M	NEW-E	84-17-063	220-57-270	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-18000A	REP-E	84-18-004
220-56-19000M	REP-E	84-18-020	220-57-280	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-1800A	NEW-E	84-16-008
220-56-19000N	NEW-E	84-18-020	220-57-280	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-185	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-196	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-285	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57A-185	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-196	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-285	AMD	84-09-026	220-57A-190	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-198	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-28500F	NEW-E	84-17-106	220-57A-190	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-198	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-29000F	NEW-E	84-12-023	220-69-230	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-56-201	NEW-P	84-03-060	220-57-295	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-69-230	AMD	84-08-014
220-56-201	NEW	84-09-026	220-57-295	AMD	84-09-026	220-69-237	AMD-P	84-03-060
220-56-20100A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-300	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-69-237	AMD	84-09-026
220-56-20100A	NEW-E	84-13-032	220-57-300	AMD	84-09-026	220-69-247	NEW-P	84-03-060
220-56-235	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-319	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-69-247	NEW	84-09-026
220-56-235	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-319	AMD	84-09-026	220-69-24700A	NEW-E	84-08-005
220-56-23500B	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-31900A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-69-250	AMD-P	84-04-091
220-56-240	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-335	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-69-250	AMD	84-08-014
220-56-240	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-335	AMD	84-09-026	220-69-25000A	NEW-E	84-08-007
220-56-24000A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-340	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-74-022	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-56-250	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-340	AMD	84-09-026	220-74-022	AMD	84-05-046
220-56-250	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-365	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-76-010	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-56-25000D	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-365	AMD	84-09-026	220-76-010	AMD	84-05-046
220-56-295	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-385	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-85-015	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-56-295	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-385	AMD	84-09-026	220-85-015	AMD	84-05-046
220-56-29500A	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-42500E	NEW-E	84-16-009	220-85-050	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-56-310	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-42500E	REP-E	84-19-049	220-85-050	AMD	84-05-046
220-56-310	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-42500F	NEW-E	84-19-049	220-85-070	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-56-31000E	NEW-E	84-08-005	220-57-430	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-85-070	AMD	84-05-046
220-56-320	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-430	AMD	84-09-026	220-85-110	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-56-320	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-440	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-85-110	AMD	84-05-046
220-56-325	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-440	AMD	84-09-026	220-95-021	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-56-325	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-460	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-95-021	AMD	84-05-046
220-56-32500F	NEW-E	84-11-028	220-57-460	AMD	84-09-026	220-95-026	AMD-P	84-03-059
220-56-330	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-57-46500C	NEW-E	84-14-060	220-95-026	AMD	84-05-046
220-56-330	AMD	84-09-026	220-57-473	AMD-P	84-03-060	220-100-010	AMD-P	84-16-083

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
220-100-010	AMD	84-19-053	230-04-201	AMD-E	84-15-044	230-40-331	AMD	84-13-038
220-100-020	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-201	AMD-E	84-17-062	230-42-010	REP-P	84-09-064
220-100-020	AMD	84-19-053	230-04-230	AMD-P	84-17-061	230-42-010	REP-C	84-10-006
220-100-030	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-290	AMD-P	84-09-064	230-42-010	REP	84-13-038
220-100-030	AMD	84-19-053	230-04-290	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-12-025	NEW	84-04-015
220-100-040	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-290	AMD	84-13-038	232-12-04502	NEW-E	84-02-064
220-100-040	AMD	84-19-053	230-04-300	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-12-047	AMD-P	84-08-072
220-100-045	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-300	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-12-051	AMD-P	84-14-014
220-100-045	AMD	84-19-053	230-04-300	AMD	84-13-038	232-12-051	AMD	84-18-013
220-100-050	REP-P	84-16-083	230-04-310	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-12-064	AMD-P	84-05-057
220-110-050	REP	84-19-053	230-04-310	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-12-064	AMD	84-09-052
220-100-055	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-04-310	AMD	84-13-038	232-12-066	NEW-P	84-05-058
220-100-055	NEW	84-19-053	230-04-320	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-12-066	NEW	84-09-053
220-100-060	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-320	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-12-084	REP-P	84-08-068
220-100-060	AMD	84-19-053	230-04-320	AMD	84-13-038	232-12-084	REP	84-12-009
220-100-065	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-04-325	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-12-085	NEW-P	84-08-068
220-100-065	NEW	84-19-053	230-04-325	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-12-085	NEW	84-12-009
220-100-070	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-325	AMD	84-13-038	232-12-086	NEW-P	84-16-072
220-100-070	AMD	84-19-053	230-04-340	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-12-134	AMD-P	84-11-095
220-100-075	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-04-340	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-12-134	AMD	84-16-015
220-100-075	NEW	84-19-053	230-04-340	AMD	84-13-038	232-12-151	AMD-P	84-14-087
220-100-080	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-04-350	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-12-157	AMD	84-03-021
220-100-080	AMD	84-19-053	230-04-350	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-12-189	AMD-P	84-17-090
220-100-085	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-04-350	AMD	84-13-038	232-12-241	AMD-P	84-17-090
220-100-090	REP-P	84-16-083	230-08-095	AMD-P	84-17-061	232-12-24401	REP-P	84-14-067
220-110-090	REP	84-19-053	230-08-120	AMD-P	84-17-061	232-14-010	AMD	84-05-003
220-100-095	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-08-170	AMD-P	84-10-040	232-14-010	AMD-P	84-18-064
220-100-095	NEW	84-19-053	230-08-170	AMD	84-13-038	232-16-280	REP-P	84-14-069
220-100-110	AMD-P	84-16-083	230-08-260	AMD-P	84-16-011	232-16-280	REP-P	84-18-062
220-100-110	AMD	84-19-053	230-08-260	AMD-C	84-17-060	232-16-700	NEW-P	84-14-068
220-100-115	NEW-P	84-16-083	230-12-020	AMD-P	84-17-061	232-16-700	NEW-C	84-17-092
220-100-115	NEW	84-19-053	230-25-030	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-010	REP-P	84-14-088
220-100-120	REP-P	84-16-083	230-25-030	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-020	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-120	REP	84-19-053	230-25-030	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-025	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-010	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-065	NEW-P	84-09-064	232-18-040	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-020	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-065	NEW-C	84-10-006	232-18-050	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-030	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-065	NEW	84-13-038	232-18-060	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-030	AMD-P	84-18-074	230-25-065	AMD-P	84-16-011	232-18-100	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-110	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-065	AMD-C	84-17-060	232-18-150	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-190	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-200	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-160	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-250	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-200	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-180	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-260	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-200	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-190	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-300	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-260	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-200	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-340	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-260	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-203	REP-P	84-14-088
220-110-350	AMD	84-04-047	230-25-260	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-205	REP-P	84-14-088
222-08-040	NEW-P	84-13-033	230-30-015	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-215	REP-P	84-14-088
222-08-040	NEW	84-18-021	230-30-015	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-240	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-010	AMD-P	84-13-033	230-30-015	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-245	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-010	AMD	84-18-021	230-30-016	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-270	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-050	AMD-P	84-13-033	230-30-016	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-300	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-050	AMD	84-18-021	230-30-016	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-305	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-070	AMD-P	84-13-033	230-30-018	AMD-P	84-10-040	232-18-310	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-070	AMD	84-18-021	230-30-018	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-320	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-090	AMD-P	84-13-033	230-30-030	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-330	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-090	AMD	84-18-021	230-30-030	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-340	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-110	AMD-P	84-13-033	230-30-030	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-345	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-110	AMD	84-18-021	230-30-060	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-350	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-120	AMD-P	84-13-033	230-30-060	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-355	REP-P	84-14-088
222-10-120	AMD	84-18-021	230-30-060	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-360	REP-P	84-14-088
230-02-020	AMD-P	84-16-011	230-30-070	AMD-P	84-14-035	232-18-365	REP-P	84-14-088
230-02-020	AMD-P	84-17-061	230-30-070	AMD-E	84-17-062	232-18-370	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-065	AMD-P	84-09-064	230-30-102	AMD-P	84-14-035	232-18-375	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-065	AMD-C	84-10-006	230-30-102	AMD-E	84-17-062	232-18-400	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-065	AMD	84-13-038	230-30-103	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-405	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-125	AMD-P	84-09-064	230-30-103	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-410	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-125	AMD-C	84-10-006	230-30-103	AMD-P	84-10-040	232-18-420	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-125	AMD	84-13-038	230-30-103	AMD	84-13-038	232-18-425	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-193	AMD-P	84-09-064	230-30-104	AMD-P	84-14-035	232-18-440	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-193	AMD-C	84-10-006	230-30-104	AMD-E	84-17-062	232-18-442	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-193	AMD	84-13-038	230-30-999	NEW-P	84-14-035	232-18-444	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-197	AMD-P	84-09-064	230-30-999	NEW-E	84-17-062	232-18-450	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-197	AMD-C	84-10-006	230-40-030	AMD-P	84-16-011	232-18-455	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-197	AMD	84-13-038	230-40-030	AMD-C	84-17-060	232-18-460	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-201	AMD-P	84-09-064	230-40-050	AMD-P	84-17-061	232-18-470	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-201	AMD-C	84-10-006	230-40-055	NEW-P	84-17-061	232-18-480	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-201	AMD	84-13-038	230-40-331	AMD-P	84-09-064	232-18-485	REP-P	84-14-088
230-04-201	AMD-P	84-14-035	230-40-331	AMD-C	84-10-006	232-18-490	REP-P	84-14-088

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
232-18-495	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-611	REP-P	84-14-086	236-28-060	REP-P	84-15-013
232-18-500	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61101	NEW-P	84-08-071	236-28-060	REP-E	84-15-014
232-18-510	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61101	NEW	84-12-012	236-28-060	REP	84-19-058
232-18-535	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61101	NEW-E	84-12-014	236-47-001	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-18-540	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61101	REP-P	84-14-086	236-47-001	NEW	84-13-008
232-18-545	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61102	NEW-E	84-18-048	236-47-002	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-18-550	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-612	REP-P	84-14-086	236-47-002	NEW	84-13-008
232-18-570	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-613	REP-P	84-14-086	236-47-003	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-18-580	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61301	NEW-P	84-08-070	236-47-003	NEW	84-13-008
232-18-600	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61301	NEW	84-12-010	236-47-004	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-18-650	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61301	NEW-E	84-12-013	236-47-004	NEW	84-13-008
232-18-652	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-61301	REP-P	84-14-086	236-47-005	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-18-660	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-614	NEW-P	84-14-086	236-47-005	NEW	84-13-008
232-18-690	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-705	REP	84-05-060	236-47-006	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-18-695	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-706	NEW	84-05-060	236-47-006	NEW	84-13-008
232-18-700	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-805	REP-P	84-05-059	236-47-007	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-18-710	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-805	REP	84-12-031	236-47-007	NEW	84-13-008
232-18-840	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-806	NEW-P	84-05-059	236-47-008	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-18-870	REP-P	84-14-088	232-28-806	NEW	84-12-031	236-47-008	NEW	84-13-008
232-18-910	REP-P	84-14-088	232-32-010	NEW-P	84-14-085	236-47-009	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-19-010	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-010	NEW	84-18-065	236-47-009	NEW	84-13-008
232-19-015	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-020	NEW-P	84-14-085	236-47-010	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-19-020	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-020	NEW	84-18-065	236-47-010	NEW	84-13-008
232-19-030	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-030	NEW-P	84-14-085	236-47-011	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-19-040	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-030	NEW	84-18-065	236-47-011	NEW	84-13-008
232-19-050	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-040	NEW-P	84-14-085	236-47-012	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-19-055	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-040	NEW	84-18-065	236-47-012	NEW	84-13-008
232-19-060	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-050	NEW-P	84-14-085	236-47-013	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-19-070	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-050	NEW	84-18-065	236-47-013	NEW	84-13-008
232-19-080	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-060	NEW-P	84-14-085	236-47-014	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-19-090	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-060	NEW	84-18-065	236-47-014	NEW	84-13-008
232-19-100	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-070	NEW-P	84-14-085	236-47-015	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-19-110	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-070	NEW	84-18-065	236-47-015	NEW	84-13-008
232-19-120	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-155	NEW-E	84-02-063	236-47-016	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-19-130	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-157	NEW-E	84-02-065	236-47-016	NEW	84-13-008
232-19-140	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-158	NEW-E	84-03-023	236-47-017	NEW-P	84-07-024
232-19-180	NEW-P	84-14-088	232-32-159	NEW-E	84-03-029	236-47-017	NEW	84-13-008
232-28-106	REP-P	84-11-096	232-32-160	NEW-E	84-03-022	248-08-595	REP-P	84-12-058
232-28-106	REP	84-16-016	232-32-161	NEW-E	84-03-030	248-08-595	REP	84-16-031
232-28-107	NEW-P	84-11-096	232-32-162	NEW-E	84-03-031	248-08-596	NEW-P	84-12-058
232-28-107	NEW	84-16-016	232-32-163	NEW-E	84-05-001	248-08-596	NEW	84-16-031
232-28-207	REP-P	84-08-073	232-32-164	NEW-E	84-07-044	248-14-050	REP-P	84-11-036
232-28-207	REP	84-14-070	232-32-165	NEW-E	84-09-004	248-14-050	REP	84-15-007
232-28-208	NEW-P	84-08-073	236-10-010	REP-P	84-17-046	248-15-020	AMD-P	84-11-068
232-28-208	NEW	84-14-070	236-10-015	REP-P	84-17-046	248-15-020	AMD	84-17-035
232-28-20801	NEW-E	84-18-027	236-10-020	REP-P	84-17-046	248-15-030	AMD-P	84-11-068
232-28-20801	NEW-P	84-18-061	236-10-030	REP-P	84-17-046	248-15-030	AMD	84-17-035
232-28-20802	NEW-E	84-18-028	236-10-040	REP-P	84-17-046	248-15-080	AMD-P	84-11-068
232-28-20802	NEW-P	84-18-063	236-10-050	REP-P	84-17-046	248-15-080	AMD	84-17-035
232-28-406	REP-P	84-14-066	236-10-060	REP-P	84-17-046	248-15-100	AMD-P	84-11-068
232-28-406	REP	84-18-026	236-10-070	REP-P	84-17-046	248-15-100	AMD	84-17-035
232-28-408	NEW-P	84-14-066	236-10-080	REP-P	84-17-046	248-17-020	AMD-P	84-11-069
232-28-408	NEW	84-18-026	236-10-090	REP-P	84-17-046	248-17-020	AMD	84-17-036
232-28-506	REP-P	84-11-094	236-10-100	REP-P	84-17-046	248-17-212	AMD-P	84-11-069
232-28-506	REP	84-18-025	236-10-110	REP-P	84-17-046	248-17-212	AMD	84-17-036
232-28-50601	NEW-E	84-05-061	236-11-010	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-213	AMD-P	84-11-069
232-28-507	NEW-P	84-11-094	236-11-020	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-213	AMD	84-17-036
232-28-507	NEW	84-18-025	236-11-030	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-214	AMD-P	84-11-069
232-28-606	REP-P	84-14-086	236-11-040	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-214	AMD	84-17-036
232-28-60601	NEW-E	84-02-062	236-11-050	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-220	AMD-P	84-11-069
232-28-60602	NEW-E	84-04-001	236-11-060	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-220	AMD	84-17-036
232-28-60603	NEW-E	84-04-002	236-11-070	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-250	NEW-P	84-11-069
232-28-60604	NEW-E	84-05-002	236-11-080	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-250	NEW	84-17-036
232-28-60605	NEW-E	84-06-005	236-11-090	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-255	NEW-P	84-11-069
232-28-60606	NEW-E	84-07-031	236-11-100	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-255	NEW	84-17-036
232-28-60607	NEW-E	84-07-031	236-11-110	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-260	NEW-P	84-11-069
232-28-60701	REP-P	84-14-086	236-11-120	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-260	NEW	84-17-036
232-28-60701	NEW-P	84-08-069	236-11-130	NEW-P	84-17-046	248-17-265	NEW-P	84-11-069
232-28-60701	NEW	84-12-011	236-28-030	AMD-P	84-15-013	248-17-265	NEW	84-17-036
232-28-60701	REP-P	84-14-086	236-28-030	AMD-E	84-15-014	248-17-270	NEW-P	84-11-069
232-28-60701	AMD-E	84-16-032	236-28-030	AMD	84-19-058	248-17-270	NEW	84-17-036
232-28-608	REP-P	84-14-086	236-28-040	REP-P	84-15-013	248-17-275	NEW-P	84-11-069
232-28-60801	NEW-E	84-18-036	236-28-040	REP-E	84-15-014	248-17-275	NEW	84-17-036
232-28-609	REP-P	84-14-086	236-28-050	REP	84-19-058	248-18-001	AMD-P	84-14-089
232-28-60901	NEW-E	84-16-071	236-28-050	REP-P	84-15-013	248-18-001	AMD	84-17-077
232-28-610	REP-P	84-14-086	236-28-050	REP-E	84-15-014	248-18-030	REP-P	84-14-089
232-28-61001	NEW-E	84-16-070	236-28-050	REP	84-19-058	248-18-030	REP	84-17-077

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
251-04-020	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-115	REP	84-10-056	251-20-010	AMD	84-16-067
251-04-020	AMD-P	84-19-061	251-18-120	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-20-010	AMD-P	84-19-061
251-04-040	AMD-P	84-02-067	251-18-120	AMD	84-10-056	251-20-020	AMD-P	84-12-087
251-04-040	AMD-C	84-06-004	251-18-130	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-20-020	AMD-E	84-14-079
251-04-040	AMD-C	84-12-088	251-18-130	AMD-C	84-10-055	251-20-020	AMD	84-16-067
251-04-040	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-130	AMD	84-12-047	251-20-030	AMD-P	84-12-087
251-04-050	AMD-P	84-09-068	251-18-130	AMD-P	84-18-058	251-20-030	AMD-E	84-14-079
251-04-050	AMD	84-12-047	251-18-140	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-20-030	AMD	84-16-067
251-08-090	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-140	AMD	84-10-056	251-20-030	AMD-P	84-19-061
251-08-090	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-140	AMD-C	84-12-087	251-20-040	AMD-P	84-12-087
251-08-090	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-140	AMD-C	84-18-059	251-20-040	AMD-E	84-14-079
251-08-090	AMD-P	84-19-061	251-18-145	NEW-P	84-06-065	251-20-040	AMD	84-16-067
251-08-091	NEW-P	84-12-087	251-18-145	NEW	84-10-056	251-20-045	NEW-P	84-12-087
251-08-091	NEW-E	84-14-079	251-18-150	REP-P	84-06-065	251-20-045	NEW-E	84-14-079
251-08-091	NEW	84-16-067	251-18-150	REP	84-10-056	251-20-045	NEW	84-16-067
251-08-091	AMD-P	84-19-061	251-18-155	REP-P	84-06-065	251-20-050	AMD-P	84-12-087
251-08-093	NEW-P	84-12-087	251-18-155	REP	84-10-056	251-20-050	AMD-E	84-14-079
251-08-093	NEW-P	84-19-061	251-18-160	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-20-050	AMD	84-16-067
251-09-040	AMD-P	84-09-068	251-18-160	AMD	84-10-056	251-20-050	AMD-P	84-19-061
251-10-031	AMD-P	84-19-061	251-18-170	REP-P	84-06-065	251-22-070	AMD-P	84-04-070
251-10-032	NEW-P	84-19-061	251-18-170	REP	84-10-056	251-22-070	AMD-E	84-04-071
251-10-045	AMD-P	84-04-070	251-18-175	REP-P	84-06-065	251-22-070	AMD	84-08-032
251-10-045	AMD-E	84-04-071	251-18-175	REP	84-10-056	251-22-090	AMD-P	84-09-068
251-10-045	AMD	84-08-032	251-18-180	AMD-P	84-04-070	251-22-090	AMD-E	84-10-018
251-10-055	AMD-P	84-04-070	251-18-180	AMD-E	84-04-071	251-22-090	AMD	84-12-047
251-10-055	AMD-E	84-04-071	251-18-180	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-22-091	REP-P	84-09-068
251-10-055	AMD	84-08-032	251-18-180	AMD	84-08-032	251-22-091	REP-E	84-10-018
251-10-112	NEW-P	84-06-065	251-18-180	AMD	84-10-056	251-22-091	REP	84-12-047
251-10-112	NEW-C	84-10-055	251-18-180	AMD-C	84-12-087	251-22-200	AMD-P	84-09-068
251-10-112	NEW-C	84-12-087	251-18-180	AMD	84-16-067	251-22-200	AMD	84-12-047
251-10-112	NEW-C	84-18-059	251-18-181	REP-P	84-06-065	253-02-010	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-10-140	AMD-P	84-09-068	251-18-181	REP	84-10-056	253-02-020	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-10-140	AMD-E	84-10-018	251-18-190	AMD-P	84-06-065	253-02-030	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-10-140	AMD	84-12-047	251-18-190	AMD	84-10-056	253-02-040	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-10-160	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-200	AMD-P	84-06-065	253-02-050	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-10-160	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-200	AMD	84-10-056	253-12-010	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-10-160	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-230	REP-P	84-06-065	253-12-020	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-072	AMD-P	84-18-058	251-18-230	REP	84-10-056	253-12-030	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-080	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-240	AMD-P	84-06-065	253-12-040	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-080	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-240	AMD	84-10-056	253-12-050	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-080	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-240	AMD-C	84-12-087	253-12-060	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-110	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-240	AMD	84-16-067	253-12-070	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-110	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-260	AMD-P	84-06-065	253-12-080	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-110	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-260	AMD	84-10-056	253-12-090	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-240	AMD-P	84-12-087	251-18-265	AMD-P	84-06-065	253-12-100	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-240	AMD-E	84-14-079	251-18-265	AMD	84-10-056	253-12-101	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-12-240	AMD	84-16-067	251-18-270	AMD-P	84-06-065	253-16-010	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-18-010	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-18-270	AMD	84-10-056	253-16-020	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-18-010	AMD	84-10-056	251-18-315	NEW-P	84-02-067	253-16-030	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-18-011	NEW-P	84-06-065	251-18-315	NEW-C	84-06-004	253-16-040	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-18-011	NEW	84-10-056	251-18-315	NEW-C	84-12-088	253-16-050	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-18-012	NEW-P	84-06-065	251-18-320	AMD-P	84-04-070	253-16-060	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-18-012	NEW	84-10-056	251-18-320	AMD-E	84-04-071	253-16-070	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-18-015	NEW-P	84-06-065	251-18-320	AMD	84-08-032	253-16-090	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-18-015	NEW	84-10-056	251-18-320	AMD-P	84-12-087	253-16-100	NEW-E	84-18-040
251-18-020	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-18-320	AMD	84-16-067	260-32-160	AMD-P	84-11-099
251-18-020	AMD	84-10-056	251-18-330	AMD-P	84-02-067	260-56-030	AMD-P	84-11-099
251-18-025	REP-P	84-06-065	251-18-330	AMD-P	84-04-070	260-70-010	AMD-P	84-04-061
251-18-025	REP-C	84-10-055	251-18-330	AMD-E	84-04-071	260-70-010	AMD	84-06-061
251-18-025	REP	84-18-060	251-18-330	AMD	84-08-032	260-70-021	AMD-P	84-04-061
251-18-030	REP-P	84-06-065	251-18-340	AMD-P	84-04-070	260-70-021	AMD	84-06-061
251-18-030	REP-C	84-10-055	251-18-340	AMD-E	84-04-071	260-70-025	NEW-P	84-04-061
251-18-030	REP	84-18-060	251-18-340	AMD	84-08-032	260-70-025	NEW	84-06-061
251-18-030	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-18-347	AMD-P	84-12-087	260-70-026	NEW-P	84-04-061
251-18-050	AMD	84-10-056	251-18-347	AMD	84-16-067	260-70-026	NEW	84-06-061
251-18-050	AMD	84-10-056	251-18-350	AMD-P	84-02-067	260-70-027	NEW-P	84-04-061
251-18-060	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-18-350	AMD-C	84-06-004	260-70-027	NEW	84-04-061
251-18-060	AMD-C	84-10-055	251-18-350	AMD-C	84-12-088	260-70-028	NEW-P	84-04-061
251-18-060	AMD	84-12-047	251-18-350	AMD	84-16-067	260-70-028	NEW	84-06-061
251-18-070	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-18-350	AMD	84-12-087	260-70-029	NEW-P	84-04-061
251-18-070	AMD	84-10-056	251-18-355	NEW-P	84-02-067	260-70-029	NEW	84-06-061
251-18-080	REP-P	84-06-065	251-18-355	NEW-C	84-06-004	260-70-031	NEW-P	84-04-061
251-18-080	REP	84-10-056	251-18-355	NEW-C	84-12-088	260-70-031	NEW-P	84-04-061
251-18-080	REP-P	84-06-065	251-18-361	NEW-P	84-02-067	260-70-031	NEW	84-06-061
251-18-100	REP	84-10-056	251-18-361	NEW-C	84-06-004	260-70-032	NEW-P	84-04-061
251-18-110	AMD-P	84-06-065	251-18-361	NEW-C	84-12-088	260-70-032	NEW	84-06-061
251-18-110	AMD	84-10-056	251-20-010	AMD-P	84-12-087	260-70-090	AMD-P	84-04-061
251-18-115	REP-P	84-06-065	251-20-010	AMD-E	84-14-079	260-70-090	AMD	84-06-061

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
260-70-100	AMD-P 84-04-061	275-18-090	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-030	AMD-P 84-12-036
260-70-100	AMD 84-06-061	275-18-100	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-030	AMD 84-15-058
260-84-010	AMD-P 84-11-099	275-18-110	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-040	AMD-P 84-12-036
261-02-030	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-18-120	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-040	AMD 84-15-058
261-02-040	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-18-130	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-050	AMD-P 84-12-036
261-06-030	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-18-140	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-050	AMD 84-15-058
261-06-040	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-18-150	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-060	AMD-P 84-12-036
261-10-020	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-18-160	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-060	AMD 84-15-058
261-12-020	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-18-170	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-210	AMD-P 84-12-036
261-20	AMD-P 84-09-021	275-18-180	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-210	AMD 84-15-058
261-20	AMD-C 84-10-013	275-18-190	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-230	AMD-P 84-12-036
261-20	AMD 84-13-009	275-18-200	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-230	AMD 84-15-058
261-20	AMD-P 84-14-074	275-19-010	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-240	AMD-P 84-12-036
261-20	AMD 84-18-015	275-19-020	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-240	AMD 84-15-058
261-20-010	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-030	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-250	AMD-P 84-12-036
261-20-020	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-040	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-250	AMD 84-15-058
261-20-030	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-050	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-300	AMD-P 84-12-036
261-20-040	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-060	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-300	AMD 84-15-058
261-20-045	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-070	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-400	AMD-P 84-12-036
261-20-050	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-075	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-400	AMD 84-15-058
261-20-054	NEW-P 84-17-138	275-19-080	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-500	AMD-P 84-08-015
261-20-074	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-100	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-500	AMD-C 84-12-032
261-40-010	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-110	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-500	AMD 84-15-038
261-40-015	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-130	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-800	NEW-P 84-04-009
261-40-020	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-135	NEW-P 84-17-102	275-27-800	NEW-E 84-04-010
261-40-150	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-140	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-800	NEW 84-07-018
261-40-315	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-145	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-810	NEW-P 84-04-009
261-40-480	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-150	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-810	NEW-E 84-04-010
261-40-485	AMD-P 84-17-138	275-19-160	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-810	NEW 84-07-018
261-50	NEW-C 84-18-016	275-19-165	NEW-P 84-17-102	275-27-820	NEW-P 84-04-009
261-50-010	NEW-E 84-13-010	275-19-170	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-820	NEW-E 84-04-010
261-50-010	NEW-P 84-14-075	275-19-180	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-27-820	NEW 84-07-018
261-50-010	NEW-E 84-18-035	275-19-185	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-31-005	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-020	NEW-E 84-13-010	275-19-190	REP-P 84-17-102	275-31-010	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-020	NEW-P 84-14-075	275-19-200	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-31-020	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-020	NEW-E 84-18-035	275-19-210	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-31-030	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-030	NEW-E 84-13-010	275-19-220	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-31-040	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-030	NEW-P 84-14-075	275-19-230	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-31-050	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-030	NEW-E 84-18-035	275-19-240	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-31-070	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-040	NEW-E 84-13-010	275-19-250	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-31-080	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-040	NEW-P 84-14-075	275-19-260	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-31-090	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-040	NEW-E 84-18-035	275-19-270	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-31-090	NEW 84-03-054
261-50-045	NEW-E 84-13-010	275-19-280	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-010	NEW-E 84-06-016
261-50-045	NEW-P 84-14-075	275-19-280	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-010	NEW-P 84-06-025
261-50-045	NEW-E 84-18-035	275-19-300	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-010	NEW 84-10-032
261-50-050	NEW-E 84-13-010	275-19-310	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-020	NEW-E 84-06-016
261-50-050	NEW-P 84-14-075	275-19-320	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-020	NEW-P 84-06-025
261-50-050	NEW-E 84-18-035	275-19-400	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-020	NEW 84-10-032
261-50-060	NEW-E 84-13-010	275-19-410	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-030	NEW-E 84-06-016
261-50-060	NEW-P 84-14-075	275-19-430	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-030	NEW-P 84-06-025
261-50-060	NEW-E 84-18-035	275-19-500	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-030	NEW 84-10-032
261-50-065	NEW-E 84-13-010	275-19-510	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-040	NEW-E 84-06-016
261-50-065	NEW-P 84-14-075	275-19-530	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-040	NEW-P 84-06-025
261-50-065	NEW-E 84-18-035	275-19-550	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-040	NEW 84-10-032
261-50-070	NEW-E 84-13-010	275-19-560	NEW-P 84-17-102	275-33-050	NEW-E 84-06-016
261-50-070	NEW-P 84-14-075	275-19-570	NEW-P 84-17-102	275-33-050	NEW-P 84-06-025
261-50-070	NEW-E 84-18-035	275-19-600	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-050	NEW 84-10-032
262-01-010	NEW 84-04-042	275-19-610	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-33-060	NEW-E 84-06-016
262-01-020	NEW 84-04-042	275-19-630	REP-P 84-17-102	275-33-060	NEW-P 84-06-025
262-01-030	NEW 84-04-042	275-19-650	NEW-P 84-17-102	275-33-060	NEW 84-10-032
262-01-040	NEW 84-04-042	275-19-660	NEW-P 84-17-102	275-38-001	AMD-P 84-15-020
262-01-050	NEW 84-04-042	275-19-700	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-001	AMD-E 84-15-021
263-12-115	AMD-C 84-04-025	275-19-710	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-001	AMD 84-19-042
263-12-115	AMD-C 84-04-058	275-19-720	REP-P 84-17-102	275-38-535	AMD-P 84-15-020
263-12-115	AMD-E 84-04-059	275-19-750	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-535	AMD-E 84-15-021
263-12-115	AMD 84-08-036	275-19-770	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-535	AMD 84-19-042
275-16-030	AMD-P 84-13-067	275-19-800	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-600	AMD-P 84-05-056
275-16-030	AMD-E 84-14-043	275-19-810	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-600	AMD 84-09-018
275-16-030	AMD 84-17-011	275-19-820	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-730	AMD-P 84-04-056
275-18-010	REP-P 84-17-102	275-19-830	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-730	AMD 84-09-032
275-18-020	REP-P 84-17-102	275-19-900	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-730	REP-P 84-15-020
275-18-030	REP-P 84-17-102	275-19-910	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-730	REP-E 84-15-021
275-18-040	REP-P 84-17-102	275-19-920	AMD-P 84-17-102	275-38-730	REP 84-19-042
275-18-050	REP-P 84-17-102	275-20-030	AMD-P 84-15-004	275-38-740	REP-P 84-15-020
275-18-060	REP-P 84-17-102	275-20-030	AMD-E 84-15-005	275-38-740	REP-E 84-15-021
275-18-070	REP-P 84-17-102	275-20-030	AMD 84-18-022	275-38-740	REP 84-19-042
275-18-080	REP-P 84-17-102	275-27-020	AMD-P 84-12-036	275-38-831	AMD-P 84-15-020
		275-27-020	AMD 84-15-058	275-38-831	AMD-E 84-15-021

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
275-38-831	AMD	84-19-042	275-88-010	REP-P	84-14-076	275-88-130	REP	84-17-058
275-38-845	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-010	REP-E	84-15-041	275-91-011	REP-E	84-13-007
275-38-845	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-010	REP	84-17-058	275-91-011	REP-P	84-13-075
275-38-845	AMD	84-19-042	275-88-015	REP-P	84-14-076	275-91-011	REP	84-16-066
275-38-860	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-015	REP-E	84-15-041	275-91-021	REP-E	84-13-007
275-38-860	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-015	REP	84-17-058	275-91-021	REP-P	84-13-075
275-38-860	AMD	84-19-042	275-88-020	REP-P	84-14-076	275-91-021	REP	84-16-066
275-38-865	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-020	REP-E	84-15-041	275-91-031	REP-E	84-13-007
275-38-865	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-020	REP	84-17-058	275-91-031	REP-P	84-13-075
275-38-865	AMD	84-19-042	275-88-025	REP-P	84-14-076	275-91-031	REP	84-16-066
275-38-868	NEW-P	84-15-020	275-88-025	REP-E	84-15-041	275-91-041	REP-E	84-13-007
275-38-868	NEW-E	84-15-021	275-88-025	REP	84-17-058	275-91-041	REP-P	84-13-075
275-38-868	NEW	84-19-042	275-88-030	REP-P	84-14-076	275-91-041	REP	84-16-066
275-38-869	NEW-P	84-15-020	275-88-030	REP-E	84-15-041	275-91-050	REP-E	84-13-007
275-38-869	NEW-E	84-15-021	275-88-030	REP	84-17-058	275-91-050	REP-P	84-13-075
275-38-869	NEW	84-19-042	275-88-035	REP-P	84-14-076	275-91-050	REP	84-16-066
275-38-870	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-035	REP-E	84-15-041	275-91-060	REP-E	84-13-007
275-38-870	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-035	REP	84-17-058	275-91-060	REP-P	84-13-075
275-38-870	AMD	84-19-042	275-88-040	REP-P	84-14-076	275-91-060	REP	84-16-066
275-38-875	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-040	REP-E	84-15-041	275-91-070	REP-E	84-13-007
275-38-875	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-040	REP	84-17-058	275-91-070	REP-P	84-13-075
275-38-875	AMD	84-19-042	275-88-045	REP-P	84-14-076	275-91-070	REP	84-16-066
275-38-880	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-045	REP-E	84-15-041	284-17-120	AMD-P	84-16-023
275-38-880	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-045	REP	84-17-058	284-17-120	AMD	84-19-022
275-38-880	AMD	84-19-042	275-88-050	REP-P	84-14-076	284-17-400	AMD-P	84-16-023
275-38-886	AMD-P	84-15-020	275-88-050	REP-E	84-15-041	284-17-400	AMD	84-19-022
275-38-886	AMD-E	84-15-021	275-88-050	REP	84-17-058	284-17-410	AMD-P	84-16-023
275-38-886	AMD	84-19-042	275-88-055	REP-P	84-14-076	284-17-410	AMD	84-19-022
275-38-890	NEW-P	84-15-020	275-88-055	REP-E	84-15-041	284-17-420	AMD-P	84-16-023
275-38-890	NEW-E	84-15-021	275-88-055	REP	84-17-058	284-17-420	AMD	84-19-022
275-38-890	NEW	84-19-042	275-88-060	REP-P	84-14-076	284-44-020	REP-P	84-04-032
275-38-892	NEW-P	84-15-020	275-88-060	REP-E	84-15-041	284-44-020	REP	84-08-001
275-38-892	NEW-E	84-15-021	275-88-060	REP	84-17-058	284-44-040	AMD-P	84-16-049
275-38-892	NEW	84-19-042	275-88-065	REP-P	84-14-076	284-44-040	AMD	84-19-055
275-55-020	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-065	REP-E	84-15-041	284-44-400	NEW-P	84-04-032
275-55-161	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-065	REP	84-17-058	284-44-400	NEW	84-08-001
275-55-263	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-070	REP-P	84-14-076	284-44-410	NEW-P	84-04-032
275-55-271	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-070	REP-E	84-15-041	284-44-410	NEW	84-08-001
275-55-281	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-070	REP	84-17-058	284-46-010	NEW-P	84-04-033
275-55-291	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-075	REP-P	84-14-076	284-46-010	NEW	84-08-002
275-55-293	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-075	REP-E	84-15-041	284-46-020	NEW-P	84-04-033
275-55-297	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-075	REP	84-17-058	284-46-020	NEW	84-08-002
275-55-301	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-080	REP-P	84-14-076	284-52-010	NEW-P	84-16-049
275-55-331	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-080	REP-E	84-15-041	284-52-010	NEW	84-19-055
275-55-371	AMD	84-03-035	275-88-080	REP	84-17-058	284-52-020	NEW-P	84-16-049
275-60-010	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-085	REP-P	84-14-076	284-52-020	NEW	84-19-055
275-60-010	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-085	REP-E	84-15-041	284-52-030	NEW-P	84-16-049
275-60-020	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-085	REP	84-17-058	284-52-030	NEW	84-19-055
275-60-020	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-090	REP-P	84-14-076	284-52-040	NEW-P	84-16-049
275-60-030	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-090	REP-E	84-15-041	284-52-040	NEW	84-19-055
275-60-030	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-090	REP	84-17-058	284-52-050	NEW-P	84-16-049
275-60-040	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-093	REP-P	84-14-076	284-52-050	NEW	84-19-055
275-60-040	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-093	REP-E	84-15-041	284-52-060	NEW-P	84-16-049
275-60-050	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-093	REP	84-17-058	284-52-060	NEW	84-19-055
275-60-050	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-095	REP-P	84-14-076	284-52-070	NEW-P	84-16-049
275-60-060	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-095	REP-E	84-15-041	284-52-070	NEW	84-19-055
275-60-060	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-095	REP	84-17-058	286-26-020	AMD-P	84-12-049
275-60-070	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-097	REP-P	84-14-076	286-26-020	AMD	84-17-029
275-60-070	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-097	REP-E	84-15-041	286-26-055	AMD-P	84-12-049
275-60-200	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-097	REP	84-17-058	286-26-055	AMD	84-17-029
275-60-200	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-100	REP-P	84-14-076	289-02-020	AMD-P	84-09-065
275-60-300	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-100	REP-E	84-15-041	289-02-020	AMD-P	84-17-139
275-60-300	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-100	REP	84-17-058	289-02-050	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-60-400	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-105	REP-P	84-14-076	289-10-100	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-60-400	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-105	REP-E	84-15-041	289-10-110	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-60-500	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-105	REP	84-17-058	289-10-200	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-60-500	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-110	REP-P	84-14-076	289-10-300	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-60-510	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-110	REP-E	84-15-041	289-10-310	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-60-510	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-110	REP	84-17-058	289-10-320	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-60-520	NEW-P	84-10-009	275-88-115	REP-P	84-14-076	289-10-330	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-60-520	NEW	84-13-029	275-88-115	REP-E	84-15-041	289-10-340	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-88-005	REP-P	84-14-076	275-88-115	REP	84-17-058	289-10-350	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-88-005	REP-E	84-15-041	275-88-120	REP-P	84-14-076	289-10-360	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-88-005	REP	84-17-058	275-88-120	REP-E	84-15-041	289-10-370	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-88-006	REP-P	84-14-076	275-88-120	REP	84-17-058	289-10-380	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-88-006	REP-E	84-15-041	275-88-130	REP-P	84-14-076	289-10-390	NEW-P	84-17-139
275-88-006	REP	84-17-058	275-88-130	REP-E	84-15-041	289-10-400	NEW-P	84-17-139

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
289-10-410	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-04-505	REP	84-04-024	296-13-300	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-420	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-04-506	REP	84-04-024	296-13-310	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-430	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-310	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-440	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-320	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-500	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-001	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-320	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-510	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-001	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-330	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-520	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-010	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-330	NEW	84-18-009
289-10-530	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-010	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-340	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-10-600	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-020	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-340	NEW	84-18-009
289-15-130	AMD-P	84-09-066	296-13-020	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-350	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-15-130	AMD	84-16-042	296-13-030	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-350	NEW	84-18-009
289-15-210	AMD-P	84-16-045	296-13-030	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-360	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-15-225	AMD-P	84-09-067	296-13-035	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-13-360	NEW	84-18-009
289-15-225	AMD	84-16-041	296-13-035	NEW	84-18-009	296-13-370	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-15-230	AMD-P	84-09-066	296-13-040	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-370	NEW	84-18-009
289-15-230	AMD	84-16-042	296-13-040	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-380	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-16-100	AMD-P	84-09-065	296-13-045	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-13-380	NEW	84-18-009
289-16-200	AMD-P	84-09-065	296-13-045	NEW	84-18-009	296-13-390	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-19-110	AMD-P	84-16-043	296-13-050	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-390	NEW	84-18-009
289-19-220	AMD-P	84-16-043	296-13-050	AMD	84-18-009	296-13-400	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-22-200	AMD-P	84-16-044	296-13-052	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-13-400	NEW	84-18-009
289-26-005	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-052	NEW	84-18-009	296-13-410	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-26-100	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-053	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-13-410	NEW	84-18-009
289-26-120	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-053	NEW	84-18-009	296-13-420	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-26-130	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-055	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-13-420	NEW	84-18-009
289-26-200	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-055	NEW	84-18-009	296-13-430	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-26-210	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-057	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-13-430	NEW	84-18-009
289-26-220	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-057	NEW	84-18-009	296-13-440	NEW-P	84-13-003
289-26-300	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-060	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-13-440	NEW	84-18-009
289-26-310	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-060	AMD	84-18-009	296-14-010	AMD-P	84-02-059
289-26-320	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-070	REP-P	84-13-003	296-14-010	AMD	84-06-018
289-26-400	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-070	REP	84-18-009	296-15-02601	AMD-P	84-02-078
289-26-410	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-080	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-15-02601	AMD	84-06-031
289-26-420	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-080	AMD	84-18-009	296-15-21001	REP-P	84-02-078
289-26-430	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-090	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-15-21001	REP	84-06-031
289-26-440	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-090	AMD	84-18-009	296-17-345	NEW-P	84-15-055
289-26-450	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-100	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-17-345	NEW	84-19-024
289-26-460	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-100	AMD	84-18-009	296-17-350	AMD-P	84-08-077
289-26-500	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-110	AMD-P	84-13-003	296-17-350	AMD	84-11-034
289-26-510	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-110	AMD	84-18-009	296-17-35101	NEW-P	84-02-059
289-26-520	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-120	REP-P	84-13-003	296-17-35101	NEW	84-06-018
289-26-600	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-120	REP	84-18-009	296-17-765	AMD-P	84-09-035
289-26-610	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-130	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-765	AMD-E	84-09-036
289-26-620	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-130	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-765	AMD	84-12-048
289-26-630	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-140	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-779	NEW-P	84-08-077
289-26-640	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-140	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-779	NEW	84-11-034
289-26-700	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-150	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-895	AMD-P	84-09-035
289-26-705	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-150	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-895	AMD-E	84-09-036
289-26-710	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-160	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-895	AMD	84-12-048
289-26-720	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-160	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-905	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-26-730	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-170	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-905	AMD	84-06-024
289-26-735	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-170	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-910	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-26-740	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-180	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-910	AMD	84-06-024
289-26-750	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-180	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-911	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-26-760	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-190	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-911	AMD	84-06-024
289-26-765	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-190	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-913	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-26-770	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-200	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-913	AMD	84-06-024
289-26-780	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-200	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-914	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-26-790	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-210	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-914	AMD	84-06-024
289-26-800	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-210	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-916	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-26-810	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-220	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-916	AMD	84-06-024
289-26-900	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-220	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-917	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-26-910	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-230	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-917	AMD	84-06-024
289-26-920	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-230	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-918	NEW-P	84-02-060
289-28-100	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-240	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-918	NEW	84-06-018
289-28-200	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-240	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-919	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-28-210	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-250	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-919	AMD	84-06-024
289-28-220	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-250	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-91901	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-28-230	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-260	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-91901	AMD	84-06-024
289-28-300	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-260	NEW	84-18-009	296-17-91902	AMD-P	84-02-060
289-28-400	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-270	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-17-91902	AMD	84-06-024
289-28-410	NEW-P	84-17-139	296-13-270	NEW	84-18-009	296-19-010	REP-P	84-02-059
296-04-500	REP	84-04-024	296-13-280	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-19-010	REP	84-06-018
296-04-501	REP	84-04-024	296-13-280	NEW	84-18-009	296-20-12503	NEW-E	84-15-031
296-04-502	REP	84-04-024	296-13-290	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-24-073	AMD-E	84-10-016
296-04-503	REP	84-04-024	296-13-290	NEW	84-18-009	296-24-073	AMD-E	84-17-098
296-04-504	REP	84-04-024	296-13-300	NEW-P	84-13-003	296-24-217	AMD-P	84-15-043

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
296-24-217	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-426	REP	84-15-051	296-80-120	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21701	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-480	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-130	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21701	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-480	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-140	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21703	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-490	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-150	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21703	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-490	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-160	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21705	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-495	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-170	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21705	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-500	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-180	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21707	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-500	REP	84-15-051	296-80-190	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21707	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-501	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-200	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21709	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-501	REP	84-15-051	296-80-210	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21709	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-535	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-220	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21711	AMD-P	84-15-043	296-46-535	REP	84-15-051	296-80-230	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21711	AMD	84-17-099	296-46-540	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-240	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21713	NEW-P	84-15-043	296-46-540	REP	84-15-051	296-80-250	REP-P	84-18-029
296-24-21713	NEW	84-17-099	296-46-545	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-260	REP-P	84-18-029
296-46-110	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-545	REP	84-15-051	296-80-270	REP-P	84-18-029
296-46-110	AMD-E	84-08-006	296-46-550	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-280	REP-P	84-18-029
296-46-110	AMD-E	84-13-004	296-46-550	REP	84-15-051	296-80-290	REP-P	84-18-029
296-46-110	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-555	REP-P	84-07-010	296-81-007	AMD-C	84-03-008
296-46-120	REP-P	84-07-010	296-46-555	REP	84-15-051	296-81-007	AMD	84-05-005
296-46-120	REP	84-15-051	296-46-560	REP-P	84-07-010	296-81-007	AMD-P	84-18-029
296-46-130	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-560	REP	84-15-051	296-81-340	AMD-C	84-03-008
296-46-130	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-565	REP-P	84-07-010	296-81-340	AMD	84-05-005
296-46-140	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-565	REP	84-15-051	296-81-360	AMD-C	84-03-008
296-46-140	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-590	REP-P	84-07-010	296-81-360	AMD	84-05-005
296-46-150	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-590	REP	84-15-051	296-81-991	NEW-C	84-03-008
296-46-150	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-59005	REP-P	84-07-010	296-81-991	NEW	84-05-005
296-46-160	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-59005	REP	84-15-051	296-81-991	AMD-P	84-18-029
296-46-160	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-59010	REP-P	84-07-010	296-93-010	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-170	REP-P	84-07-010	296-46-59010	REP	84-15-051	296-93-010	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-170	REP	84-15-051	296-46-900	REP-P	84-07-010	296-93-020	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-180	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-46-900	REP	84-15-051	296-93-020	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-180	AMD	84-15-051	296-46-905	REP-P	84-07-010	296-93-030	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-190	REP-P	84-07-010	296-46-905	REP	84-15-051	296-93-030	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-190	REP	84-15-051	296-62-054	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-040	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-200	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-62-054	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-040	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-200	AMD	84-15-051	296-62-054	AMD-P	84-19-057	296-93-050	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-210	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05403	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-050	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-210	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05403	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-060	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-220	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-62-05403	AMD-P	84-19-057	296-93-060	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-220	AMD	84-15-051	296-62-05405	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-070	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-230	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05405	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-070	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-230	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05405	AMD-P	84-19-057	296-93-080	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-240	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-62-05407	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-080	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-240	AMD	84-15-051	296-62-05407	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-090	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-242	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05409	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-090	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-242	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05409	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-100	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-244	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05411	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-100	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-244	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05411	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-110	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-270	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05413	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-110	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-270	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05413	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-120	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-280	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05413	AMD-P	84-19-057	296-93-120	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-280	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05415	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-130	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-290	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05415	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-130	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-290	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05417	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-140	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-300	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05417	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-140	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-300	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05417	AMD-P	84-19-057	296-93-150	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-335	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05419	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-150	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-335	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05419	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-160	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-336	NEW-P	84-07-010	296-62-05421	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-160	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-350	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-62-05421	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-170	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-350	AMD	84-15-051	296-62-05421	AMD-P	84-19-057	296-93-170	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-355	REP-P	84-07-010	296-62-05423	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-180	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-355	REP	84-15-051	296-62-05423	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-180	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-360	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-62-05425	NEW-P	84-09-029	296-93-190	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-360	AMD	84-15-051	296-62-05425	NEW	84-13-001	296-93-190	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-370	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-010	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-200	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-370	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-020	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-200	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-380	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-030	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-210	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-380	REP	84-15-051	296-80-040	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-210	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-390	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-050	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-220	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-390	REP	84-15-051	296-80-060	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-220	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-420	AMD-P	84-07-010	296-80-070	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-230	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-420	AMD	84-15-051	296-80-080	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-230	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-424	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-090	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-240	NEW-P	84-05-032
296-46-424	REP	84-15-051	296-80-100	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-240	NEW	84-10-025
296-46-426	REP-P	84-07-010	296-80-110	REP-P	84-18-029	296-93-250	NEW-P	84-05-032

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
296-93-250	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-090	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-020	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-260	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-090	REP	84-19-020	308-20-020	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-260	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-100	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-020	NEW	84-19-020
296-93-270	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-100	REP	84-19-020	308-20-030	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-270	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-110	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-030	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-280	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-110	REP	84-19-020	308-20-030	NEW	84-19-020
296-93-280	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-120	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-040	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-290	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-120	REP	84-19-020	308-20-040	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-290	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-130	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-040	NEW	84-19-020
296-93-300	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-130	REP	84-19-020	308-20-050	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-300	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-140	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-050	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-320	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-140	REP	84-19-020	308-20-050	NEW	84-19-020
296-93-320	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-150	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-060	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-93-330	NEW-P	84-05-032	308-16-150	REP	84-19-020	308-20-060	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-93-330	NEW	84-10-025	308-16-160	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-060	NEW-P	84-17-141
296-104-200	AMD-P	84-06-010	308-16-160	REP	84-19-020	308-20-070	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-104-200	AMD	84-11-016	308-16-170	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-070	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-104-500	AMD-P	84-17-020	308-16-170	REP	84-19-020	308-20-070	NEW	84-19-020
296-104-515	AMD-P	84-17-020	308-16-180	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-080	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-104-700	AMD-P	84-06-010	308-16-180	REP	84-19-020	308-20-080	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-104-700	AMD	84-11-016	308-16-190	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-080	NEW	84-19-020
296-104-700	AMD-P	84-17-020	308-16-190	REP	84-19-020	308-20-090	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-116-070	AMD-P	84-07-027	308-16-200	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-090	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-116-070	AMD	84-11-056	308-16-200	REP	84-19-020	308-20-090	NEW	84-19-020
296-116-300	AMD	84-04-006	308-16-205	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-100	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-116-300	AMD-E	84-04-007	308-16-205	REP	84-19-020	308-20-100	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-116-330	REP-P	84-07-028	308-16-213	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-100	NEW	84-19-020
296-116-330	REP-E	84-08-013	308-16-213	REP	84-19-020	308-20-105	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-116-330	REP	84-11-041	308-16-214	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-105	NEW	84-19-020
296-200-300	NEW-E	84-03-003	308-16-214	REP	84-19-020	308-20-110	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-200-300	NEW-P	84-04-072	308-16-215	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-110	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-200-300	NEW-C	84-07-021	308-16-215	REP	84-19-020	308-20-110	NEW	84-19-020
296-200-300	NEW	84-12-018	308-16-216	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-120	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-200-310	NEW-E	84-03-003	308-16-216	REP	84-19-020	308-20-120	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-200-310	NEW-P	84-04-072	308-16-218	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-120	NEW	84-19-020
296-200-310	NEW-C	84-07-021	308-16-218	REP	84-19-020	308-20-130	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-200-310	NEW	84-12-018	308-16-240	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-130	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-200-320	NEW-E	84-03-003	308-16-240	REP	84-19-020	308-20-130	NEW	84-19-020
296-200-320	NEW-P	84-04-072	308-16-250	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-140	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-200-320	NEW-C	84-07-021	308-16-250	REP	84-19-020	308-20-140	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-200-320	NEW	84-12-018	308-16-260	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-140	NEW	84-19-020
296-400-300	NEW-P	84-04-072	308-16-260	REP	84-19-020	308-20-150	NEW-E	84-14-063
296-400-300	NEW-C	84-07-021	308-16-270	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-150	NEW-P	84-15-066
296-400-300	NEW	84-12-018	308-16-270	REP	84-19-020	308-20-150	NEW	84-19-020
304-12-015	REP-P	84-04-089	308-16-290	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-160	NEW-E	84-14-063
304-12-015	REP	84-07-020	308-16-290	REP	84-19-020	308-20-160	NEW-P	84-15-066
304-12-020	NEW-P	84-04-089	308-16-300	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-160	NEW	84-19-020
304-12-020	NEW	84-07-020	308-16-300	REP	84-19-020	308-20-170	NEW-E	84-16-010
304-12-025	NEW-P	84-04-089	308-16-310	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-170	NEW-P	84-17-141
304-12-025	NEW	84-07-020	308-16-310	REP	84-19-020	308-20-180	NEW-E	84-14-063
304-12-125	AMD-P	84-04-089	308-16-320	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-180	NEW-P	84-15-066
304-12-125	AMD	84-07-020	308-16-320	REP	84-19-020	308-20-180	NEW	84-19-020
304-25-040	AMD-P	84-04-089	308-16-350	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-190	NEW-E	84-14-063
304-25-040	AMD	84-07-020	308-16-350	REP	84-19-020	308-20-190	NEW-P	84-15-066
304-25-090	REP-P	84-04-089	308-16-360	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-190	NEW	84-19-020
304-25-090	REP	84-07-020	308-16-360	REP	84-19-020	308-20-200	NEW-E	84-14-063
304-25-100	REP-P	84-04-089	308-16-380	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-200	NEW-P	84-15-066
304-25-100	REP	84-07-020	308-16-380	REP	84-19-020	308-20-200	NEW	84-19-020
308-12-031	AMD	84-04-028	308-16-390	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-205	NEW-P	84-15-066
308-12-050	AMD	84-04-028	308-16-390	REP	84-19-020	308-20-205	NEW	84-19-020
308-12-110	AMD	84-04-028	308-16-400	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-300	REP-P	84-15-066
308-16-010	REP-P	84-15-066	308-16-400	REP	84-19-020	308-24-300	REP	84-19-020
308-16-010	REP	84-19-020	308-16-430	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-305	REP-P	84-15-066
308-16-020	REP-P	84-15-066	308-16-430	REP	84-19-020	308-24-305	REP	84-19-020
308-16-020	REP	84-19-020	308-16-440	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-315	REP-P	84-15-066
308-16-030	REP-P	84-15-066	308-16-440	REP	84-19-020	308-24-315	REP	84-19-020
308-16-030	REP	84-19-020	308-16-450	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-320	REP-P	84-15-066
308-16-040	REP-P	84-15-066	308-16-450	REP	84-19-020	308-24-320	REP	84-19-020
308-16-040	REP	84-19-020	308-16-460	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-330	REP-P	84-15-066
308-16-050	REP-P	84-15-066	308-16-460	REP	84-19-020	308-24-330	REP	84-19-020
308-16-050	REP	84-19-020	308-16-470	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-335	REP-P	84-15-066
308-16-060	REP-P	84-15-066	308-16-470	REP	84-19-020	308-24-335	REP	84-19-020
308-16-060	REP	84-19-020	308-16-500	REP-P	84-15-066	308-24-340	REP-P	84-15-066
308-16-070	REP-P	84-15-066	308-16-500	REP	84-19-020	308-24-340	REP	84-19-020
308-16-070	REP	84-19-020	308-20-010	NEW-E	84-14-063	308-24-345	REP-P	84-15-066
308-16-080	REP-P	84-15-066	308-20-010	NEW-P	84-15-066	308-24-345	REP	84-19-020
308-16-080	REP	84-19-020	308-20-010	NEW	84-19-020	308-24-350	REP-P	84-15-066

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #		
308-24-350	REP	84-19-020	308-40-102	AMD	84-07-050	308-50-190	84-10-062
308-24-355	REP-P	84-15-066	308-40-104	AMD-P	84-07-048	308-50-190	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-355	REP	84-19-020	308-40-104	AMD	84-11-025	308-50-200	84-10-062
308-24-360	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-010	AMD-P	84-10-060	308-50-200	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-360	REP	84-19-020	308-42-010	AMD	84-13-057	308-50-210	84-10-062
308-24-370	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-020	REP	84-03-055	308-50-210	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-370	REP	84-19-020	308-42-030	REP	84-03-055	308-50-220	AMD-P 84-10-062
308-24-382	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-035	REP	84-03-055	308-50-220	AMD 84-14-100
308-24-382	REP	84-19-020	308-42-040	AMD	84-03-055	308-50-230	84-10-062
308-24-384	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-045	AMD-P	84-10-060	308-50-230	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-384	REP	84-19-020	308-42-045	AMD-P	84-13-058	308-50-240	84-10-062
308-24-390	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-045	AMD	84-17-032	308-50-240	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-390	REP	84-19-020	308-42-050	REP	84-03-055	308-50-250	84-10-062
308-24-395	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-055	REP	84-03-055	308-50-250	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-395	REP	84-19-020	308-42-060	AMD-P	84-10-060	308-50-260	84-10-062
308-24-400	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-060	AMD-P	84-13-058	308-50-260	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-400	REP	84-19-020	308-42-060	AMD	84-17-032	308-50-270	84-10-062
308-24-403	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-070	AMD	84-03-055	308-50-270	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-403	REP	84-19-020	308-42-120	AMD	84-03-055	308-50-280	84-10-062
308-24-404	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-125	NEW-P	84-10-060	308-50-280	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-404	REP	84-19-020	308-42-125	NEW	84-13-057	308-50-290	84-10-062
308-24-420	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-130	NEW-P	84-10-060	308-50-290	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-420	REP	84-19-020	308-42-130	NEW	84-13-057	308-50-295	84-10-062
308-24-430	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-135	NEW-P	84-10-060	308-50-295	READOPT 84-14-100
308-24-430	REP	84-19-020	308-42-135	NEW-P	84-13-058	308-50-375	84-18-068
308-24-440	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-135	NEW	84-17-032	308-51-190	NEW-P 84-17-111
308-24-440	REP	84-19-020	308-42-140	NEW-P	84-10-060	308-52-100	AMD-P 84-12-090
308-24-450	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-140	NEW	84-13-057	308-52-100	AMD 84-15-068
308-24-450	REP	84-19-020	308-42-145	NEW-P	84-10-060	308-52-138	AMD-P 84-15-067
308-24-460	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-145	NEW-P	84-13-058	308-52-254	NEW-P 84-15-067
308-24-460	REP	84-19-020	308-42-145	AMD	84-17-032	308-52-255	AMD-P 84-12-090
308-24-470	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-150	NEW-P	84-10-060	308-52-255	AMD-P 84-15-067
308-24-470	REP	84-19-020	308-42-150	NEW	84-13-057	308-52-255	AMD 84-15-068
308-24-485	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-155	NEW-P	84-10-060	308-52-255	AMD 84-19-021
308-24-485	REP	84-19-020	308-42-155	NEW	84-13-057	308-52-502	AMD-P 84-15-067
308-24-500	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-160	NEW-P	84-10-060	308-53-030	AMD-P 84-05-069
308-24-500	REP	84-19-020	308-42-160	NEW-P	84-13-058	308-53-030	AMD 84-09-082
308-24-510	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-160	AMD	84-17-032	308-53-085	AMD-P 84-05-069
308-24-510	REP	84-19-020	308-42-200	NEW-P	84-13-083	308-53-085	AMD 84-09-082
308-24-520	REP-P	84-15-066	308-42-200	NEW	84-17-031	308-53-120	AMD-P 84-05-069
308-24-520	REP	84-19-020	308-48-145	NEW-P	84-08-061	308-53-120	AMD 84-09-082
308-24-530	REP-P	84-15-066	308-48-145	NEW	84-11-059	308-53-190	REP-P 84-05-069
308-24-530	REP	84-19-020	308-48-320	NEW-P	84-18-067	308-53-190	REP 84-09-082
308-24-540	REP-P	84-15-066	308-50-010	AMD-E	84-03-018	308-53-211	NEW-P 84-12-089
308-24-540	REP	84-19-020	308-50-010	AMD-P	84-04-048	308-53-211	NEW 84-16-087
308-25-020	REP	84-04-088	308-50-010	AMD	84-08-062	308-54-140	AMD-P 84-04-086
308-25-025	NEW	84-04-088	308-50-020	AMD-E	84-03-018	308-54-140	AMD 84-07-051
308-25-025	AMD-P	84-07-049	308-50-020	AMD-P	84-04-048	308-54-150	AMD-P 84-04-086
308-25-025	AMD	84-10-063	308-50-020	AMD-P	84-10-059	308-54-150	AMD 84-07-051
308-25-030	AMD	84-04-088	308-50-020	AMD-P	84-14-097	308-55-005	NEW-P 84-17-115
308-25-040	REP	84-04-088	308-50-020	AMD	84-19-019	308-78-010	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-25-070	AMD	84-04-088	308-50-050	REP-P	84-04-048	308-78-010	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-25-200	NEW-P	84-17-112	308-50-050	REP	84-08-062	308-78-045	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-26-015	AMD-P	84-04-085	308-50-090	AMD-E	84-03-018	308-78-050	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-26-015	AMD	84-08-019	308-50-090	AMD-P	84-04-048	308-78-070	AMD-P 84-06-066
308-26-017	AMD-P	84-04-085	308-50-090	AMD-P	84-14-096	308-93-010	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-26-017	AMD	84-08-019	308-50-090	AMD	84-19-018	308-93-010	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-26-030	NEW-P	84-17-116	308-50-100	AMD-P	84-04-048	308-93-010	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-31-015	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-100	AMD	84-08-062	308-93-010	AMD 84-19-026
308-31-020	AMD	84-02-077	308-50-110	AMD-P	84-04-048	308-93-020	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-31-100	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-110	AMD-P	84-10-059	308-93-020	AMD 84-13-086
308-31-110	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-110	AMD-P	84-14-097	308-93-020	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-31-120	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-110	AMD	84-19-019	308-93-030	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-31-500	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-120	AMD-P	84-04-048	308-93-030	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-31-510	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-120	AMD	84-08-062	308-93-030	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-31-520	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-130	AMD-P	84-14-096	308-93-030	AMD 84-19-026
308-31-530	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-130	AMD	84-19-018	308-93-040	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-31-540	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-140	84-10-062	84-10-062	308-93-040	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-31-550	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-140	READOPT	84-14-100	308-93-040	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-31-560	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-150	84-14-096	84-14-096	308-93-040	AMD 84-19-026
308-31-570	NEW	84-02-077	308-50-150	AMD	84-19-018	308-93-050	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-34-100	NEW-P	84-17-113	308-50-160	84-10-062	84-10-062	308-93-050	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-37-150	NEW-P	84-02-076	308-50-160	READOPT	84-14-100	308-93-050	AMD-E 84-13-087
308-37-150	NEW	84-05-070	308-50-170	84-10-062	84-10-062	308-93-050	AMD 84-19-026
308-37-150	AMD-P	84-18-070	308-50-170	READOPT	84-14-100	308-93-060	AMD-P 84-10-081
308-37-160	NEW-P	84-18-071	308-50-180	84-10-062	84-10-062	308-93-060	AMD-P 84-13-082
308-40-102	AMD-P	84-04-087	308-50-180	READOPT	84-14-100	308-93-060	AMD-E 84-13-087

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
308-93-060	AMD	84-19-026	308-93-640	AMD-P	84-13-082	314-20-010	AMD	84-09-023
308-93-070	AMD-P	84-10-081	308-93-640	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-24-110	AMD-P	84-06-062
308-93-070	AMD	84-13-086	308-93-640	AMD	84-19-026	314-24-110	AMD	84-09-023
308-93-070	AMD-E	84-13-087	308-93-650	NEW-P	84-06-056	314-38-020	AMD-P	84-11-039
308-93-075	NEW-P	84-10-081	308-93-650	NEW	84-11-060	314-38-020	AMD	84-14-028
308-93-075	NEW	84-13-086	308-96A-045	REP-P	84-18-069	315-02-080	NEW-P	84-17-143
308-93-075	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-046	NEW-P	84-18-069	315-04-060	AMD-P	84-19-062
308-93-080	AMD-P	84-10-081	308-96A-065	AMD-P	84-18-069	315-04-070	AMD-E	84-06-045
308-93-080	AMD	84-13-086	308-96A-310	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-070	AMD-E	84-09-009
308-93-080	AMD-E	84-13-087	308-96A-310	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-070	AMD-P	84-09-085
308-93-085	NEW-P	84-10-081	308-96A-310	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-070	AMD	84-12-057
308-93-085	NEW	84-13-086	308-96A-315	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-120	AMD-P	84-05-050
308-93-085	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-315	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-120	AMD-E	84-06-045
308-93-090	AMD-P	84-10-081	308-96A-315	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-120	AMD	84-09-008
308-93-090	AMD-P	84-13-082	308-96A-320	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-120	AMD-P	84-09-085
308-93-090	AMD-E	84-13-087	308-96A-320	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-120	AMD-E	84-11-012
308-93-090	AMD	84-19-026	308-96A-320	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-120	AMD	84-12-057
308-93-110	AMD-P	84-10-081	308-96A-325	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-132	NEW-E	84-06-045
308-93-110	AMD	84-13-086	308-96A-325	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-132	NEW-P	84-09-085
308-93-110	AMD-E	84-13-087	308-96A-325	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-132	NEW-E	84-11-012
308-93-135	NEW-P	84-10-081	308-96A-325	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-132	NEW	84-12-057
308-93-135	NEW	84-13-086	308-96A-330	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-133	NEW-E	84-06-045
308-93-135	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-330	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-133	NEW-P	84-09-085
308-93-135	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-330	NEW	84-13-065	315-04-133	NEW-E	84-11-012
308-93-140	AMD-P	84-10-081	308-96A-335	NEW-E	84-13-063	315-04-133	NEW-E	84-11-012
308-93-140	AMD	84-13-086	308-96A-335	NEW-P	84-13-065	315-04-133	NEW	84-12-057
308-93-140	AMD-E	84-13-087	308-96A-335	NEW	84-17-073	315-04-134	NEW-P	84-09-085
308-93-140	AMD-P	84-17-140	308-96A-345	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-04-134	NEW-E	84-11-012
308-93-145	NEW-P	84-10-081	308-96A-345	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-04-134	NEW	84-12-057
308-93-145	NEW	84-13-086	308-96A-345	NEW	84-17-074	315-04-134	AMD-P	84-16-058
308-93-145	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-350	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-04-134	AMD	84-19-045
308-93-146	NEW-P	84-13-082	308-96A-350	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-04-160	AMD-E	84-19-044
308-93-146	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-350	NEW	84-17-074	315-04-160	AMD-P	84-19-062
308-93-150	AMD-P	84-10-081	308-96A-355	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-04-180	AMD	84-05-008
308-93-150	AMD	84-13-086	308-96A-355	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-04-190	AMD-P	84-17-143
308-93-150	AMD-E	84-13-087	308-96A-355	NEW	84-17-074	315-04-190	AMD-E	84-19-044
308-93-155	NEW-P	84-10-081	308-96A-360	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-06-080	AMD-P	84-19-062
308-93-155	NEW	84-13-086	308-96A-360	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-06-120	AMD-P	84-05-050
308-93-155	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-360	NEW	84-17-074	315-06-120	AMD	84-09-008
308-93-160	AMD-P	84-10-081	308-96A-365	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-06-120	AMD-E	84-15-042
308-93-160	AMD	84-13-086	308-96A-365	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-06-120	AMD-P	84-16-058
308-93-160	AMD-E	84-13-087	308-96A-365	NEW	84-17-074	315-06-120	AMD	84-19-045
308-93-165	NEW-P	84-10-081	308-96A-370	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-06-130	AMD	84-05-008
308-93-165	NEW	84-13-086	308-96A-370	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-10-020	AMD	84-05-008
308-93-165	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-370	NEW	84-17-074	315-10-030	AMD	84-05-008
308-93-165	NEW-P	84-10-081	308-96A-375	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-10-060	AMD	84-05-008
308-93-215	NEW	84-13-086	308-96A-375	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-10-070	NEW-P	84-19-062
308-93-215	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-375	NEW	84-17-074	315-11-071	AMD	84-05-008
308-93-225	NEW-P	84-10-081	308-96A-380	NEW-E	84-13-062	315-11-081	AMD	84-05-008
308-93-225	NEW	84-13-086	308-96A-380	NEW-P	84-13-064	315-11-101	AMD-E	84-03-026
308-93-225	NEW-E	84-13-087	308-96A-380	NEW	84-17-074	315-11-101	AMD-P	84-05-051
308-93-260	AMD-P	84-10-081	308-115-300	NEW-P	84-17-114	315-11-101	AMD	84-09-008
308-93-260	AMD	84-13-086	308-138-200	AMD	84-05-011	315-11-110	NEW-P	84-05-052
308-93-260	AMD-E	84-13-087	308-138A-025	AMD	84-05-011	315-11-110	NEW-E	84-05-053
308-93-270	AMD-P	84-10-081	308-138B-120	REP	84-05-011	315-11-110	NEW	84-09-008
308-93-270	AMD	84-13-086	308-138B-165	NEW	84-05-011	315-11-111	NEW-P	84-05-052
308-93-270	AMD-E	84-13-087	308-138B-170	AMD	84-05-011	315-11-111	NEW-E	84-05-053
308-93-290	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-12-160	REP-P	84-09-062	315-11-111	NEW	84-09-008
308-93-290	AMD	84-13-086	314-12-160	REP-E	84-09-063	315-11-112	NEW-P	84-05-052
308-93-290	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-12-160	REP	84-11-093	315-11-112	NEW-E	84-05-053
308-93-310	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-12-170	NEW-P	84-15-028	315-11-112	NEW	84-09-008
308-93-310	AMD	84-13-086	314-12-170	NEW	84-17-117	315-11-120	NEW-P	84-07-053
308-93-310	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-16-040	AMD-P	84-09-022	315-11-120	NEW-E	84-09-009
308-93-350	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-16-040	AMD	84-11-092	315-11-120	NEW-P	84-09-085
308-93-350	AMD	84-13-086	314-16-110	AMD	84-02-066	315-11-120	NEW	84-12-057
308-93-350	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-16-110	AMD-P	84-12-075	315-11-121	NEW-P	84-07-053
308-93-360	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-16-110	AMD	84-15-061	315-11-121	NEW-E	84-09-009
308-93-360	AMD	84-13-086	314-16-200	AMD-W	84-03-019	315-11-121	NEW-P	84-09-085
308-93-360	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-16-200	AMD-P	84-07-052	315-11-121	NEW	84-12-057
308-93-500	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-16-200	AMD-W	84-09-077	315-11-122	NEW-P	84-07-053
308-93-500	AMD	84-13-086	314-16-200	AMD-P	84-12-076	315-11-122	NEW-E	84-09-009
308-93-500	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-16-200	AMD-C	84-15-027	315-11-122	NEW-P	84-09-085
308-93-560	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-16-200	AMD	84-19-051	315-11-122	NEW	84-12-057
308-93-560	AMD	84-13-086	314-16-205	NEW-P	84-06-063	315-11-130	NEW-P	84-12-056
308-93-560	AMD-E	84-13-087	314-16-205	NEW	84-09-024	315-11-130	NEW-E	84-12-070
308-93-610	REP-P	84-10-081	314-18-040	AMD-P	84-06-064	315-11-130	NEW	84-17-017
308-93-610	REP	84-13-086	314-18-040	AMD	84-09-025	315-11-131	NEW-P	84-12-056
308-93-640	AMD-P	84-10-081	314-20-010	AMD-P	84-06-062	315-11-131	NEW-E	84-12-070

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
326-02-030	AMD	84-09-002	326-08-110	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-080	NEW	84-07-034
326-06-010	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-08-110	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-090	NEW-P	84-03-041
326-06-010	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-08-120	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-090	NEW-E	84-03-042
326-06-010	NEW	84-09-002	326-08-120	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-090	NEW	84-07-034
326-06-020	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-08-120	NEW	84-09-002	332-21-010	NEW-P	84-13-039
326-06-020	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-08-130	NEW-P	84-05-033	332-21-010	NEW	84-19-008
326-06-020	NEW	84-09-002	326-08-130	NEW-E	84-05-034	332-21-020	NEW-P	84-13-039
326-06-030	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-08-130	NEW	84-09-002	332-21-020	NEW	84-19-008
326-06-030	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-20-050	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-21-030	NEW-P	84-13-039
326-06-030	NEW	84-09-002	326-20-050	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-21-030	NEW	84-19-008
326-06-040	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-20-050	AMD	84-09-002	332-21-040	NEW-P	84-13-039
326-06-040	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-20-060	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-21-040	NEW	84-19-008
326-06-040	NEW	84-09-002	326-20-060	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-21-050	NEW-P	84-13-039
326-06-050	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-20-060	AMD	84-09-002	332-21-050	NEW	84-19-008
326-06-050	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-20-180	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-21-050	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-050	NEW	84-09-002	326-20-180	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-22-010	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-060	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-20-180	AMD	84-09-002	332-22-020	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-060	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-20-210	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-22-020	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-060	NEW	84-09-002	326-20-210	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-22-025	NEW	84-19-007
326-06-070	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-20-210	AMD	84-09-002	332-22-030	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-070	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-30-010	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-030	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-070	NEW	84-09-002	326-30-020	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-040	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-080	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-30-030	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-040	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-080	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-30-035	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-050	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-080	NEW	84-09-002	326-30-036	NEW-P	84-14-002	332-22-050	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-090	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-30-036	NEW-E	84-14-003	332-22-060	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-090	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-30-036	NEW	84-17-049	332-22-060	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-090	NEW	84-09-002	326-30-040	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-070	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-100	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-30-050	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-070	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-100	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-30-060	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-080	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-100	NEW	84-09-002	326-30-070	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-090	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-110	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-30-080	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-100	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-110	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-30-090	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-100	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-110	NEW	84-09-002	326-30-090	AMD-E	84-18-037	332-22-103	NEW-P	84-13-040
326-06-120	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-30-100	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-105	NEW-P	84-13-040
326-06-120	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-30-100	AMD-P	84-03-048	332-22-105	NEW	84-19-007
326-06-120	NEW	84-09-002	326-30-100	AMD-E	84-03-049	332-22-110	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-130	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-30-100	AMD-P	84-05-033	332-22-110	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-130	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-30-100	AMD-E	84-05-034	332-22-120	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-130	NEW	84-09-002	326-30-100	AMD	84-06-017	332-22-120	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-140	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-30-100	AMD	84-09-002	332-22-130	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-140	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-30-100	AMD-P	84-14-002	332-22-130	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-140	NEW	84-09-002	326-30-100	AMD-E	84-14-003	332-22-140	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-160	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-30-100	AMD	84-17-049	332-22-140	AMD	84-19-007
326-06-160	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-30-110	NEW	84-03-005	332-22-150	AMD-P	84-13-040
326-06-160	NEW	84-09-002	326-40	NEW-C	84-03-002	332-26-010	NEW-E	84-09-014
326-08-010	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-40-010	NEW-E	84-05-034	332-26-015	NEW-E	84-11-053
326-08-010	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-40-010	NEW	84-05-054	332-26-015	NEW-E	84-18-038
326-08-010	NEW	84-09-002	326-40-020	NEW-E	84-05-034	332-26-020	NEW-E	84-15-011
326-08-020	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-40-020	NEW	84-05-054	332-26-021	NEW-E	84-16-025
326-08-020	NEW-E	84-05-034	326-40-100	NEW-P	84-05-033	332-26-021	AMD-E	84-16-037
326-08-020	NEW	84-09-002	326-40-100	NEW-E	84-05-034	332-26-022	NEW-E	84-16-050
326-08-030	NEW-P	84-05-033	326-40-100	NEW	84-09-002	332-26-022	AMD-E	84-16-063
326-08-030	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01	NEW-C	84-07-008	332-26-022	AMD-E	84-16-085
326-08-030	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-010	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-26-030	NEW-E	84-15-011
326-08-040	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-010	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-26-040	NEW-E	84-15-011
326-08-040	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-010	NEW	84-07-034	332-26-050	NEW-E	84-15-011
326-08-040	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-020	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-26-051	NEW-E	84-16-021
326-08-050	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-020	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-26-052	NEW-E	84-16-037
326-08-050	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-020	NEW	84-07-034	332-26-052	AMD-E	84-16-063
326-08-050	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-030	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-26-052	AMD-E	84-16-085
326-08-060	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-030	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-26-060	NEW-E	84-15-011
326-08-060	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-030	NEW	84-07-034	332-26-061	NEW-E	84-16-024
326-08-060	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-040	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-26-080	NEW-E	84-16-068
326-08-070	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-040	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-26-081	NEW-E	84-16-085
326-08-070	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-040	NEW	84-07-034	332-26-082	NEW-E	84-17-001
326-08-070	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-050	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-26-083	NEW-E	84-17-007
326-08-080	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-050	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-023
326-08-080	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-050	NEW	84-07-034	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-038
326-08-080	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-060	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-048
326-08-090	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-060	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-080
326-08-090	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-060	NEW	84-07-034	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-17-096
326-08-090	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-070	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-26-083	AMD-E	84-18-001
326-08-100	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-070	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-26-100	NEW-E	84-17-056
326-08-100	NEW-E	84-05-034	330-01-070	NEW	84-07-034	332-26-100	AMD-E	84-18-039
326-08-100	NEW	84-09-002	330-01-080	NEW-P	84-03-041	332-30-106	AMD-P	84-15-070
326-08-110	NEW-P	84-05-033	330-01-080	NEW-E	84-03-042	332-30-108	NEW-P	84-06-068

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
335-06-050	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-470	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-040	NEW-E	84-07-030
335-06-050	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-480	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-040	NEW-P	84-08-063
335-06-050	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-485	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-040	NEW	84-11-057
335-06-060	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-490	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-050	NEW-E	84-07-030
335-06-060	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-495	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-050	NEW-P	84-08-063
335-06-060	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-500	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-050	NEW	84-11-057
335-06-070	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-510	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-060	NEW-E	84-07-030
335-06-070	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-520	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-060	NEW-P	84-08-063
335-06-070	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-530	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-060	NEW	84-11-057
335-06-080	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-535	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-070	NEW-E	84-07-030
335-06-080	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-540	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-070	NEW-P	84-08-063
335-06-080	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-545	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-070	NEW	84-11-057
335-06-090	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-550	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-080	NEW-E	84-07-030
335-06-090	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-570	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-080	NEW-P	84-08-063
335-06-090	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-580	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-080	NEW	84-11-057
335-06-100	NEW-P	84-10-035	352-10-600	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-090	NEW-E	84-07-030
335-06-100	NEW-E	84-10-036	352-10-650	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-090	NEW-P	84-08-063
335-06-100	NEW	84-14-001	352-10-652	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-090	NEW	84-11-057
335-07-010	NEW-P	84-17-110	352-10-660	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-100	NEW-E	84-07-030
352-04-010	AMD	84-04-035	352-10-690	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-100	NEW-P	84-08-063
352-10-010	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-695	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-100	NEW	84-11-057
352-10-020	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-700	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-110	NEW-E	84-07-030
352-10-025	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-710	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-110	NEW-P	84-08-063
352-10-030	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-810	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-110	NEW	84-11-057
352-10-040	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-820	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74	NEW-C	84-13-073
352-10-050	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-825	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-010	NEW-P	84-12-073
352-10-055	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-830	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-020	NEW-P	84-12-073
352-10-060	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-840	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-030	NEW-P	84-12-073
352-10-100	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-860	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-040	NEW-P	84-12-073
352-10-150	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-910	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-050	NEW-P	84-12-073
352-10-160	REP-P	84-16-089	352-10-920	REP-P	84-16-089	352-74-060	NEW-P	84-12-073
352-10-170	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-010	NEW-P	84-16-089	352-74-070	NEW-P	84-12-073
352-10-175	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-020	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-001	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-177	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-030	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-001	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-180	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-040	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-005	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-190	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-055	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-005	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-200	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-310	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-010	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-203	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-350	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-010	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-205	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-420	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-015	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-210	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-504	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-015	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-215	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-508	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-020	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-220	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-510	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-020	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-225	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-615	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-025	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-230	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-665	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-025	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-235	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-800	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-030	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-240	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-905	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-030	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-245	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-908	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-035	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-260	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-910	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-035	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-270	REP-P	84-16-089	352-11-950	NEW-P	84-16-089	356-05-040	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-300	REP-P	84-16-089	352-12-020	AMD-P	84-04-082	356-05-040	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-305	REP-P	84-16-089	352-12-020	AMD	84-09-045	356-05-045	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-310	REP-P	84-16-089	352-16-020	AMD-C	84-04-036	356-05-045	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-320	REP-P	84-16-089	352-16-020	AMD	84-08-016	356-05-050	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-330	REP-P	84-16-089	352-28	AMD-C	84-04-037	356-05-050	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-340	REP-P	84-16-089	352-28-005	NEW	84-08-017	356-05-055	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-345	REP-P	84-16-089	352-28-010	AMD	84-08-017	356-05-055	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-350	REP-P	84-16-089	352-28-020	AMD	84-08-017	356-05-060	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-355	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-035	AMD-P	84-04-082	356-05-060	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-360	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-035	AMD	84-09-045	356-05-065	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-365	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-250	AMD-P	84-04-082	356-05-065	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-370	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-250	AMD	84-09-045	356-05-070	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-375	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-290	NEW-P	84-12-074	356-05-070	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-380	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-290	NEW-C	84-13-074	356-05-075	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-390	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-295	NEW-P	84-12-071	356-05-075	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-400	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-295	NEW-C	84-13-071	356-05-080	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-405	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-300	NEW-P	84-12-072	356-05-080	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-410	REP-P	84-16-089	352-32-300	NEW-C	84-13-072	356-05-085	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-420	REP-P	84-16-089	352-44	REVIEW	84-09-046	356-05-085	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-425	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-010	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-090	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-440	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-010	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-090	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-442	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-010	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-095	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-444	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-020	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-095	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-446	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-020	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-100	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-450	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-020	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-100	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-455	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-030	NEW-E	84-07-030	356-05-105	NEW-P	84-14-081
352-10-460	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-030	NEW-P	84-08-063	356-05-105	NEW	84-17-042
352-10-465	REP-P	84-16-089	352-60-030	NEW	84-11-057	356-05-110	NEW-P	84-14-081

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
356-05-110	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-340	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-010	AMD	84-11-003
356-05-115	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-340	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-010	AMD	84-12-079
356-05-115	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-345	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-010	AMD	84-14-006
356-05-120	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-345	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-010	AMD-E	84-14-062
356-05-120	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-350	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-010	REP-P	84-14-081
356-05-125	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-350	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-010	REP	84-17-042
356-05-125	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-355	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-020	AMD-E	84-14-062
356-05-130	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-355	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-020	AMD-P	84-14-082
356-05-130	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-360	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-020	AMD	84-17-042
356-05-135	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-360	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-050	AMD-P	84-06-049
356-05-135	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-365	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-050	AMD-C	84-09-049
356-05-140	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-365	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-050	AMD	84-11-091
356-05-140	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-370	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-055	AMD-P	84-06-049
356-05-145	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-370	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-055	AMD-C	84-09-049
356-05-145	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-375	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-055	AMD	84-11-091
356-05-150	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-375	NEW	84-17-042	356-07-020	AMD	84-04-022
356-05-150	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-380	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-10-040	AMD-P	84-08-035
356-05-155	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-380	NEW	84-17-042	356-10-040	AMD-P	84-12-080
356-05-155	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-385	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-10-040	AMD-C	84-15-037
356-05-160	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-385	NEW	84-17-042	356-10-040	AMD	84-17-042
356-05-160	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-387	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-10-045	NEW-P	84-12-080
356-05-165	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-387	NEW	84-17-042	356-10-045	NEW-C	84-15-037
356-05-165	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-390	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-10-045	NEW	84-17-042
356-05-170	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-390	NEW	84-17-042	356-10-050	AMD-P	84-12-080
356-05-170	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-395	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-10-050	AMD-C	84-15-037
356-05-175	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-395	NEW	84-17-042	356-10-050	AMD	84-17-042
356-05-175	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-400	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-110	AMD-E	84-14-062
356-05-180	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-400	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-110	AMD-P	84-14-082
356-05-180	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-405	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-110	AMD	84-17-042
356-05-185	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-405	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-120	AMD-E	84-14-062
356-05-185	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-410	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-120	AMD-P	84-14-082
356-05-190	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-410	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-120	AMD	84-17-042
356-05-190	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-415	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-125	NEW-E	84-14-062
356-05-195	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-415	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-125	NEW-P	84-14-082
356-05-195	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-420	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-125	NEW	84-17-042
356-05-200	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-420	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-130	AMD-E	84-14-062
356-05-200	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-425	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-14-130	AMD-P	84-14-082
356-05-205	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-425	NEW	84-17-042	356-14-130	AMD	84-17-042
356-05-205	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-430	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-020	AMD-P	84-16-034
356-05-210	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-430	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-020	AMD-C	84-19-050
356-05-210	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-435	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-060	AMD-E	84-04-020
356-05-213	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-435	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-060	AMD	84-05-024
356-05-213	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-440	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-060	AMD-P	84-10-038
356-05-215	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-440	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-060	AMD-E	84-12-030
356-05-215	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-445	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-060	AMD	84-14-006
356-05-220	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-445	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-060	AMD-P	84-14-080
356-05-220	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-450	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-060	AMD-C	84-17-041
356-05-222	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-450	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-060	AMD-C	84-19-050
356-05-222	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-455	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-100	AMD-P	84-08-035
356-05-225	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-455	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-100	AMD	84-12-079
356-05-225	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-460	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-15-110	AMD-P	84-08-035
356-05-230	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-460	NEW	84-17-042	356-15-110	AMD	84-12-079
356-05-230	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-465	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-050	AMD	84-04-022
356-05-235	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-465	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-070	AMD-C	84-04-019
356-05-235	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-470	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-070	AMD-C	84-07-003
356-05-240	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-470	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-070	AMD-C	84-09-049
356-05-240	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-475	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-070	AMD-C	84-12-026
356-05-245	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-475	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-070	AMD	84-14-006
356-05-245	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-480	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-090	AMD-P	84-04-073
356-05-250	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-480	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-090	AMD-C	84-07-003
356-05-250	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-485	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-090	AMD-C	84-09-049
356-05-300	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-485	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-090	AMD-C	84-12-026
356-05-300	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-490	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-100	AMD-E	84-10-008
356-05-305	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-490	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-100	AMD-P	84-10-038
356-05-305	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-495	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-100	AMD	84-14-006
356-05-310	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-495	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-105	REP-E	84-10-008
356-05-310	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-500	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-105	REP-P	84-10-038
356-05-315	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-500	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-105	REP	84-14-006
356-05-315	NEW	84-17-042	356-05-505	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-18-120	AMD-P	84-18-012
356-05-320	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-05-505	NEW	84-17-042	356-18-140	AMD-P	84-14-081
356-05-320	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-010	AMD-E	84-04-021	356-18-140	AMD-C	84-17-041
356-05-325	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-010	AMD-P	84-04-073	356-22-070	AMD-P	84-10-038
356-05-325	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-010	AMD-P	84-06-049	356-22-070	AMD-E	84-10-053
356-05-330	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-010	AMD-C	84-07-003	356-22-070	AMD	84-14-006
356-05-330	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-010	AMD-C	84-09-049	356-22-220	AMD-P	84-10-038
356-05-335	NEW-P	84-14-081	356-06-010	AMD-E	84-10-007	356-22-220	AMD	84-14-006
356-05-335	NEW	84-17-042	356-06-010	AMD-P	84-10-038	356-26-030	AMD-P	84-06-049

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
356-26-030	AMD-C	84-09-049	360-16-240	AMD-E	84-08-082	388-08-170	REP	84-05-040
356-26-030	AMD-P	84-10-038	360-16-240	AMD	84-12-019	388-08-180	REP	84-05-040
356-26-030	AMD-E	84-10-053	360-16-255	NEW-P	84-16-086	388-08-190	REP	84-05-040
356-26-030	AMD	84-11-091	360-16-260	REP	84-03-016	388-08-200	REP	84-05-040
356-26-030	AMD	84-14-006	360-18-020	AMD-E	84-03-017	388-08-210	REP	84-05-040
356-26-060	AMD-P	84-12-080	360-18-020	AMD	84-04-030	388-08-220	REP	84-05-040
356-26-060	AMD-C	84-15-037	360-18-020	AMD-P	84-14-098	388-08-230	REP	84-05-040
356-26-060	AMD-C	84-17-041	360-18-020	AMD-E	84-14-099	388-08-235	REP	84-05-040
356-26-060	AMD-C	84-19-050	360-18-020	AMD	84-17-142	388-08-375	REP	84-05-040
356-26-070	AMD-P	84-06-049	360-19-010	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-390	REP	84-05-040
356-26-070	AMD-C	84-09-049	360-19-020	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-400	REP	84-05-040
356-26-070	AMD	84-11-091	360-19-030	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-405	AMD	84-05-040
356-30-065	NEW-C	84-04-019	360-19-040	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-406	AMD	84-05-040
356-30-065	NEW-C	84-07-003	360-19-050	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-407	REP	84-05-040
356-30-065	NEW-C	84-09-049	360-19-060	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-408	REP	84-05-040
356-30-065	NEW	84-12-079	360-19-070	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-409	AMD	84-05-040
356-30-065	AMD-P	84-18-012	360-19-080	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-413	AMD	84-05-040
356-30-080	AMD-P	84-04-073	360-19-090	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-414	REP	84-05-040
356-30-080	AMD-C	84-07-003	360-19-100	NEW	84-03-016	388-08-416	AMD	84-05-040
356-30-080	AMD-C	84-09-049	360-36-400	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-08-420	REP	84-05-040
356-30-080	AMD	84-12-079	360-36-400	NEW-C	84-10-064	388-08-430	REP	84-05-040
356-30-130	AMD-E	84-04-021	360-36-400	NEW-C	84-12-021	388-08-440	REP	84-05-040
356-30-130	AMD-P	84-04-073	360-36-400	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-08-450	REP	84-05-040
356-30-130	AMD-C	84-07-003	360-36-410	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-08-470	REP	84-05-040
356-30-130	AMD-E	84-10-007	360-36-410	NEW-C	84-10-064	388-08-480	REP	84-05-040
356-30-130	AMD	84-10-054	360-36-410	NEW-C	84-12-021	388-08-490	REP	84-05-040
356-30-145	AMD-P	84-08-035	360-36-410	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-08-500	REP	84-05-040
356-30-145	AMD-C	84-12-026	360-36-420	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-08-503	REP	84-05-040
356-30-145	AMD-C	84-14-005	360-36-420	NEW-C	84-10-064	388-08-510	REP	84-05-040
356-30-230	AMD-P	84-06-049	360-36-420	NEW-C	84-12-021	388-08-520	REP	84-05-040
356-30-230	AMD	84-10-054	360-36-420	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-08-600	REP	84-05-040
356-30-260	AMD-P	84-06-048	360-36-430	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-09-010	AMD	84-05-040
356-30-260	AMD-C	84-09-049	360-36-430	NEW-C	84-10-064	388-09-020	AMD	84-05-040
356-30-300	AMD-E	84-14-062	360-36-430	NEW-C	84-12-021	388-09-040	NEW	84-05-040
356-30-300	AMD-P	84-14-082	360-36-430	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-14-302	AMD-P	84-12-051
356-30-300	AMD	84-17-042	360-36-440	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-14-302	AMD-E	84-12-053
356-30-302	NEW-E	84-14-062	360-36-440	NEW-C	84-12-021	388-14-302	AMD	84-15-057
356-30-302	NEW-P	84-14-082	360-36-440	NEW-C	84-10-064	388-14-315	REP-P	84-12-051
356-30-302	NEW	84-17-042	360-36-440	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-14-315	REP-E	84-12-053
356-30-305	AMD-P	84-06-049	360-36-450	NEW-P	84-06-067	388-14-315	REP	84-15-057
356-30-305	AMD-C	84-09-049	360-36-450	NEW-P	84-18-066	388-14-320	AMD-P	84-12-051
356-30-305	AMD	84-11-091	365-04	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-320	AMD-E	84-12-053
356-30-320	AMD-P	84-06-049	365-06	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-320	AMD	84-15-057
356-30-320	AMD-C	84-09-049	365-08	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-325	AMD-P	84-12-051
356-30-320	AMD	84-11-091	365-12	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-325	AMD-E	84-12-053
356-30-330	AMD-P	84-14-081	365-14	REAFF	84-14-064	388-14-325	AMD	84-15-057
356-30-330	AMD	84-17-042	365-22	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-110	AMD-P	84-12-037
356-42-020	AMD-P	84-18-012	365-24	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-110	AMD	84-15-059
356-42-050	AMD-P	84-18-012	365-31	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-120	AMD-P	84-14-007
356-42-055	AMD-P	84-18-012	365-40	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-120	AMD	84-17-071
356-46-060	AMD	84-04-022	365-60	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-208	AMD-P	84-19-040
356-46-060	AMD-E	84-14-062	365-70	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-209	AMD-P	84-19-040
356-46-060	AMD-P	84-14-082	365-80	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-212	AMD-P	84-19-040
356-46-060	AMD	84-17-042	365-90	REAFF	84-14-064	388-15-213	AMD-P	84-19-040
356-46-130	AMD-P	84-06-049	365-100-010	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-15-215	AMD-P	84-19-040
356-46-130	AMD	84-10-054	365-100-010	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-15-552	AMD-P	84-15-012
356-49-010	NEW-P	84-06-049	365-100-020	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-15-553	AMD-P	84-15-012
356-49-010	NEW-C	84-09-049	365-100-020	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-15-555	AMD-P	84-15-012
356-49-010	NEW	84-11-091	365-100-030	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-15-562	AMD-P	84-15-012
356-49-020	NEW-P	84-06-049	365-100-030	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-15-568	AMD-P	84-15-012
356-49-020	NEW-C	84-09-049	365-100-040	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-15-610	AMD-P	84-09-015
356-49-020	NEW	84-11-091	365-100-040	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-15-610	AMD	84-12-038
356-49-030	NEW-P	84-06-049	365-100-050	NEW-P	84-18-072	388-15-620	AMD-P	84-09-015
356-49-030	NEW-C	84-09-049	365-100-050	NEW-E	84-18-073	388-15-620	AMD	84-12-038
356-49-030	NEW	84-11-091	388-08-00101	REP	84-05-040	388-15-630	AMD-P	84-09-015
356-49-040	NEW-P	84-06-049	388-08-002	REP	84-05-040	388-15-630	AMD	84-12-038
356-49-040	NEW-C	84-09-049	388-08-00201	NEW	84-05-040	388-18-010	NEW-P	84-13-048
356-49-040	NEW	84-11-091	388-08-00401	AMD	84-05-040	388-18-020	NEW-P	84-13-048
360-12-015	AMD	84-04-029	388-08-006	AMD	84-05-040	388-18-030	NEW-P	84-13-048
360-12-065	AMD	84-03-015	388-08-00601	AMD	84-05-040	388-18-040	NEW-P	84-13-048
360-16-025	NEW-P	84-08-080	388-08-010	AMD	84-05-040	388-18-050	NEW-P	84-13-048
360-16-025	NEW-E	84-08-082	388-08-050	REP	84-05-040	388-18-060	NEW-P	84-13-048
360-16-025	NEW	84-12-019	388-08-055	REP	84-05-040	388-18-070	NEW-P	84-13-048
360-16-150	AMD-P	84-08-081	388-08-080	REP	84-05-040	388-18-080	NEW-P	84-13-048
360-16-150	AMD	84-12-020	388-08-083	REP	84-05-040	388-18-090	NEW-P	84-13-048
360-16-230	AMD	84-03-015	388-08-150	REP	84-05-040	388-18-100	NEW-P	84-13-048
360-16-240	AMD-P	84-08-080	388-08-160	REP	84-05-040	388-18-110	NEW-P	84-13-048

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
388-18-120	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-295	AMD-P	84-06-027	388-57-061	AMD-P	84-19-041
388-18-130	NEW-P	84-13-048	388-29-295	AMD	84-09-073	388-57-090	AMD-P	84-15-018
388-24-044	AMD-P	84-06-026	388-33-385	AMD-P	84-06-038	388-57-090	AMD	84-18-024
388-24-044	AMD	84-09-074	388-33-385	AMD	84-09-071	388-57-095	REP-P	84-15-018
388-24-065	AMD-P	84-11-075	388-33-450	AMD-P	84-19-041	388-57-095	REP	84-18-024
388-24-065	AMD	84-19-047	388-33-453	AMD-P	84-19-041	388-57-097	AMD-P	84-09-047
388-26-120	AMD-P	84-11-005	388-33-576	AMD-P	84-06-028	388-57-097	AMD	84-13-005
388-26-120	AMD	84-15-006	388-33-576	AMD	84-09-072	388-57-100	NEW-P	84-15-018
388-28-400	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-010	AMD-P	84-11-074	388-57-100	NEW	84-18-024
388-28-400	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-010	AMD	84-19-046	388-73-012	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-410	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-030	AMD-P	84-11-074	388-73-014	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-410	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-030	AMD	84-19-046	388-73-054	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-415	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-032	AMD-P	84-11-074	388-73-058	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-415	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-032	AMD	84-19-046	388-73-072	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-420	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-035	AMD-P	84-11-074	388-73-077	NEW	84-06-030
388-28-420	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-035	AMD	84-19-046	388-73-108	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-430	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-036	REP-P	84-11-074	388-73-118	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-430	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-037	AMD-P	84-11-074	388-73-140	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-435	NEW-P	84-04-003	388-37-037	AMD	84-19-046	388-73-142	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-435	NEW	84-07-019	388-37-038	AMD-P	84-11-074	388-73-144	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-438	NEW-P	84-04-003	388-37-038	AMD	84-19-046	388-73-146	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-438	NEW	84-07-019	388-37-040	AMD-P	84-11-074	388-73-602	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-440	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-040	AMD	84-19-046	388-73-606	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-440	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-050	AMD-P	84-11-074	388-73-610	AMD	84-06-030
388-28-450	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-050	AMD	84-19-046	388-73-900	NEW	84-06-030
388-28-450	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-060	AMD-P	84-11-074	388-73-902	NEW	84-06-030
388-28-455	REP-P	84-04-003	388-37-060	AMD	84-19-046	388-73-904	NEW	84-06-030
388-28-455	REP	84-07-019	388-37-100	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-81-043	NEW	84-02-053
388-28-473	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-110	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-81-044	NEW	84-02-053
388-28-473	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-120	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-81-052	AMD	84-04-068
388-28-484	AMD-P	84-04-003	388-37-130	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-82-115	AMD	84-04-069
388-28-484	AMD	84-07-019	388-37-135	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-82-130	AMD	84-02-055
388-28-530	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-37-140	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-83-010	AMD-E	84-12-052
388-28-530	AMD	84-13-049	388-37-150	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-83-010	AMD-P	84-12-054
388-28-530	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-37-160	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-83-010	AMD	84-15-060
388-29-080	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-37-170	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-83-028	AMD	84-04-069
388-29-080	AMD	84-13-049	388-37-180	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-83-036	AMD-P	84-04-004
388-29-080	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-37-190	NEW-P	84-11-074	388-83-036	AMD-E	84-04-005
388-29-100	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-42	AMD-C	84-03-053	388-83-036	AMD	84-07-016
388-29-100	AMD	84-13-049	388-42	AMD-C	84-06-039	388-83-036	AMD-P	84-13-080
388-29-100	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-42	AMD-C	84-09-070	388-83-036	AMD	84-17-072
388-29-110	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-42-020	AMD	84-11-071	388-83-130	AMD	84-02-055
388-29-110	AMD	84-13-049	388-42-025	NEW	84-11-071	388-83-200	AMD-P	84-09-016
388-29-110	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-42-030	AMD	84-11-071	388-83-200	AMD	84-12-033
388-29-112	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-42-040	AMD	84-11-071	388-83-210	NEW	84-04-066
388-29-112	AMD	84-13-049	388-42-100	AMD	84-11-071	388-85-110	AMD	84-02-055
388-29-112	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-42-110	AMD	84-11-071	388-85-115	AMD	84-02-055
388-29-125	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-42-115	AMD	84-11-071	388-86-005	AMD	84-02-052
388-29-125	AMD	84-13-049	388-42-125	AMD	84-11-071	388-86-040	AMD	84-02-055
388-29-125	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-42-150	AMD	84-11-071	388-86-050	AMD-P	84-13-081
388-29-130	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-44-125	AMD-P	84-18-032	388-86-050	AMD-P	84-17-101
388-29-130	AMD	84-13-049	388-44-127	AMD-P	84-18-032	388-86-050	AMD-E	84-17-105
388-29-130	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-44-145	AMD-P	84-18-032	388-86-085	AMD-P	84-17-004
388-29-135	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-54-601	NEW	84-06-015	388-86-085	AMD-E	84-17-005
388-29-135	REP-E	84-14-042	388-54-620	AMD	84-06-014	388-86-090	AMD-P	84-17-104
388-29-145	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-54-676	AMD-P	84-03-012	388-86-095	AMD	84-02-052
388-29-145	AMD	84-13-049	388-54-676	AMD	84-06-029	388-86-120	AMD-P	84-04-055
388-29-145	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-54-728	NEW	84-06-015	388-86-120	AMD-E	84-04-065
388-29-146	NEW-P	84-09-079	388-54-730	AMD-P	84-14-008	388-86-120	AMD	84-07-015
388-29-146	NEW	84-13-049	388-54-730	AMD-E	84-14-044	388-87-070	AMD-P	84-08-039
388-29-146	NEW-E	84-14-042	388-54-730	AMD	84-17-070	388-87-070	AMD-E	84-08-040
388-29-160	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-54-737	AMD	84-04-067	388-87-070	AMD	84-11-070
388-29-160	AMD	84-13-049	388-54-740	AMD	84-04-067	388-87-070	AMD-P	84-17-009
388-29-160	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-54-745	AMD	84-06-015	388-87-070	AMD-P	84-17-057
388-29-200	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-54-760	AMD	84-06-014	388-87-070	AMD-P	84-18-031
388-29-200	AMD	84-13-049	388-54-765	AMD	84-06-014	388-87-090	AMD-P	84-17-104
388-29-200	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-54-768	NEW	84-06-014	388-87-095	AMD-P	84-04-054
388-29-220	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-54-770	AMD	84-06-014	388-87-095	AMD	84-07-017
388-29-220	AMD	84-13-049	388-54-775	AMD	84-06-014	388-91-010	AMD-P	84-05-038
388-29-220	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-54-776	NEW	84-06-014	388-91-010	AMD	84-09-017
388-29-260	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-54-780	AMD	84-06-014	388-91-016	AMD-P	84-17-103
388-29-260	AMD	84-13-049	388-54-785	AMD	84-04-067	388-92-005	AMD	84-02-051
388-29-260	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-54-829	REP-P	84-17-059	388-92-015	AMD	84-04-068
388-29-280	AMD-P	84-09-079	388-55-010	AMD-P	84-10-003	388-92-025	AMD	84-02-056
388-29-280	AMD	84-13-049	388-55-010	AMD	84-13-028	388-92-025	AMD-P	84-13-068
388-29-280	AMD-E	84-14-042	388-55-020	AMD-P	84-10-003	388-92-025	AMD-E	84-13-069
388-29-290	AMD	84-02-050	388-55-020	AMD	84-13-028	388-92-025	AMD	84-17-012

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
388-92-030	AMD	84-02-055	388-99-020	AMD-E	84-14-041	392-109-037	NEW	84-11-038
388-92-043	AMD	84-04-068	388-99-020	AMD	84-17-013	392-109-040	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-92-045	AMD	84-02-055	388-99-030	AMD-P	84-04-054	392-109-040	AMD	84-11-038
388-92-045	AMD-P	84-14-013	388-99-030	AMD	84-07-017	392-109-043	NEW-P	84-08-057
388-92-045	AMD	84-17-069	388-99-040	AMD	84-02-054	392-109-043	NEW	84-11-038
388-95-340	AMD	84-02-056	388-100-005	AMD	84-02-054	392-109-047	NEW-P	84-08-057
388-95-340	AMD-P	84-13-068	388-100-010	AMD	84-02-054	392-109-047	NEW	84-11-038
388-95-340	AMD-E	84-13-069	388-100-025	AMD-P	84-17-008	392-109-050	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-95-340	AMD	84-17-012	388-100-035	AMD	84-02-054	392-109-050	AMD	84-11-038
388-95-360	AMD-P	84-04-054	389-12-010	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-058	NEW-P	84-08-057
388-95-360	AMD-C	84-07-013	389-12-010	AMD-E	84-13-046	392-109-058	NEW	84-11-038
388-95-380	AMD	84-02-055	389-12-010	AMD-P	84-18-057	392-109-060	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-95-380	AMD-P	84-14-013	389-12-020	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-060	AMD	84-11-038
388-95-380	AMD	84-17-069	389-12-020	AMD-E	84-13-046	392-109-070	AMD-P	84-12-007
388-96-010	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-020	AMD-P	84-18-057	392-109-070	AMD	84-15-026
388-96-010	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-030	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-075	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-96-010	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-030	AMD-E	84-13-046	392-109-075	AMD	84-11-038
388-96-032	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-030	AMD-P	84-18-057	392-109-078	NEW-P	84-08-057
388-96-032	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-040	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-078	NEW	84-11-038
388-96-032	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-040	AMD-E	84-13-046	392-109-080	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-96-113	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-040	AMD-P	84-18-057	392-109-080	AMD	84-11-038
388-96-113	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-050	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-085	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-96-113	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-050	AMD-E	84-13-046	392-109-085	AMD	84-11-038
388-96-122	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-050	AMD-P	84-18-057	392-109-090	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-96-122	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-065	NEW-E	84-13-046	392-109-090	AMD	84-11-038
388-96-122	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-065	NEW-P	84-18-057	392-109-095	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-96-204	AMD-E	84-08-041	389-12-080	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-095	AMD	84-11-038
388-96-204	AMD-P	84-08-056	389-12-080	AMD-E	84-13-046	392-109-100	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-96-204	AMD	84-12-039	389-12-080	AMD-P	84-18-057	392-109-100	AMD	84-11-038
388-96-502	NEW-E	84-08-041	389-12-100	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-105	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-96-502	NEW-P	84-08-056	389-12-130	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-105	AMD	84-11-038
388-96-502	NEW	84-12-039	389-12-230	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-110	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-96-508	NEW-E	84-08-041	389-12-230	AMD-E	84-13-046	392-109-110	AMD	84-11-038
388-96-508	NEW-P	84-08-056	389-12-230	AMD-P	84-18-057	392-109-115	AMD-P	84-08-057
388-96-508	NEW	84-12-039	389-12-270	AMD	84-03-037	392-109-115	AMD	84-11-038
388-96-509	NEW-E	84-08-041	390-16-031	AMD	84-05-018	392-121	AMD-C	84-11-076
388-96-509	NEW-P	84-08-056	390-16-041	AMD	84-05-018	392-121-100	REP-P	84-17-119
388-96-509	NEW	84-12-039	390-18-010	NEW-E	84-12-016	392-121-101	NEW-P	84-17-119
388-96-525	AMD-E	84-08-041	390-18-010	NEW-P	84-13-011	392-121-103	NEW-P	84-17-119
388-96-525	AMD-P	84-08-056	390-18-010	NEW-C	84-18-017	392-121-105	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-525	AMD	84-12-039	390-18-010	NEW-E	84-18-018	392-121-121	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-533	AMD-E	84-08-041	390-20-110	AMD	84-05-018	392-121-125	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-533	AMD-P	84-08-056	390-20-110	REVIEW	84-12-035	392-121-126	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-533	AMD	84-12-039	390-20-110	OBJEC	84-18-014	392-121-127	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-580	NEW-E	84-08-041	390-24-300	REP	84-05-018	392-121-128	NEW-E	84-14-052
388-96-580	NEW-P	84-08-056	390-37-020	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-128	NEW-P	84-14-056
388-96-580	NEW	84-12-039	390-37-020	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-128	NEW	84-17-051
388-96-585	AMD-E	84-08-041	390-37-030	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-129	NEW-E	84-14-052
388-96-585	AMD-P	84-08-056	390-37-030	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-129	NEW-P	84-14-056
388-96-585	AMD	84-12-039	390-37-040	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-129	NEW	84-17-051
388-96-719	AMD-E	84-08-041	390-37-040	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-130	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-719	AMD-P	84-08-056	390-37-060	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-131	NEW-E	84-14-052
388-96-719	AMD	84-12-039	390-37-060	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-131	NEW-P	84-14-056
388-96-721	NEW-E	84-08-041	390-37-060	AMD	84-12-029	392-121-131	NEW	84-17-051
388-96-721	NEW-P	84-08-056	390-37-070	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-135	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-721	NEW	84-12-039	390-37-070	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-140	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-750	AMD-E	84-08-041	390-37-080	REP-P	84-09-027	392-121-145	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-750	AMD-P	84-08-056	390-37-080	REP	84-12-017	392-121-150	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-750	AMD	84-12-039	390-37-090	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-155	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-761	NEW-E	84-08-041	390-37-090	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-170	AMD-P	84-17-119
388-96-761	NEW-P	84-08-056	390-37-100	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-121-195	AMD-P	84-10-076
388-96-761	NEW	84-12-039	390-37-100	AMD	84-12-017	392-121-195	AMD	84-13-019
388-96-762	NEW-E	84-08-041	390-37-200	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122	NEW-C	84-11-077
388-96-762	NEW-P	84-08-056	390-37-200	REP	84-12-017	392-122-005	NEW-P	84-10-065
388-96-762	NEW	84-12-039	390-37-205	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-005	NEW	84-13-020
388-96-764	NEW-E	84-08-041	390-37-205	REP	84-12-017	392-122-010	NEW-P	84-10-065
388-96-764	NEW-P	84-08-056	390-37-210	AMD-P	84-09-027	392-122-010	NEW	84-13-020
388-96-764	NEW	84-12-039	390-37-210	AMD	84-12-017	392-122-100	NEW-P	84-17-120
388-96-765	NEW-E	84-08-041	390-37-215	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-105	NEW-P	84-17-120
388-96-765	NEW-P	84-08-056	390-37-220	REP	84-12-017	392-122-110	NEW-P	84-17-120
388-96-765	NEW	84-12-039	390-37-220	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-115	NEW-P	84-17-120
388-96-767	NEW-E	84-08-041	390-37-220	REP	84-12-017	392-122-120	NEW-P	84-17-120
388-96-767	NEW-P	84-08-056	390-37-225	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-125	NEW-P	84-17-120
388-96-767	NEW	84-12-039	390-37-225	REP	84-12-017	392-122-130	NEW-P	84-17-120
388-96-904	AMD	84-05-040	390-37-230	REP-P	84-09-027	392-122-135	NEW-P	84-17-120
388-99-020	AMD	84-05-039	390-37-230	REP	84-12-017	392-122-140	NEW-P	84-17-120
388-99-020	AMD-P	84-13-047	392-109-037	NEW-P	84-08-057	392-122-145	NEW-P	84-17-120

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
392-122-150	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-005	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-280	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-155	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-005	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-280	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-160	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-010	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-280	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-200	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-010	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-285	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-205	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-010	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-285	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-210	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-100	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-285	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-215	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-100	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-300	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-230	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-100	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-300	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-235	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-105	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-300	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-240	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-105	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-305	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-245	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-105	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-305	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-250	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-110	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-305	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-255	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-110	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-310	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-260	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-110	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-310	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-265	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-115	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-310	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-270	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-115	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-315	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-275	NEW-P 84-17-120	392-126-115	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-315	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-600	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-120	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-315	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-600	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-120	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-320	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-600	AMD-P 84-17-120	392-126-120	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-320	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-605	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-125	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-320	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-605	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-125	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-325	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-605	AMD-P 84-17-120	392-126-125	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-325	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-610	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-130	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-325	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-610	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-130	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-330	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-610	AMD-P 84-17-120	392-126-130	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-330	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-700	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-135	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-330	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-700	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-135	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-335	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-700	AMD-P 84-17-120	392-126-135	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-335	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-705	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-200	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-335	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-705	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-200	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-340	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-705	AMD-P 84-17-120	392-126-200	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-340	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-710	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-205	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-340	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-710	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-205	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-345	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-710	AMD-P 84-17-120	392-126-205	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-345	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-800	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-210	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-345	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-800	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-210	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-350	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-805	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-210	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-350	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-805	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-215	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-350	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-805	AMD-P 84-17-120	392-126-215	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-355	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-810	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-215	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-355	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-810	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-220	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-355	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-810	AMD-P 84-17-120	392-126-220	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-360	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-900	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-220	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-360	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-900	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-225	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-360	NEW 84-17-053
392-122-900	AMD-P 84-17-120	392-126-225	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-365	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-122-905	NEW-P 84-10-065	392-126-225	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-365	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-122-905	NEW 84-13-020	392-126-230	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-365	NEW 84-17-053
392-123	AMD-C 84-11-078	392-126-230	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-370	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-123-054	AMD-P 84-10-066	392-126-230	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-370	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-123-054	AMD 84-13-021	392-126-235	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-370	NEW 84-17-053
392-123-071	AMD-P 84-10-066	392-126-235	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-375	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-123-071	AMD 84-13-021	392-126-235	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-375	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-123-072	AMD-P 84-10-066	392-126-240	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-375	NEW 84-17-053
392-123-072	AMD 84-13-021	392-126-240	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-380	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-125	AMD-C 84-11-079	392-126-240	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-380	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-125-003	NEW-P 84-10-067	392-126-245	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-380	NEW 84-17-053
392-125-003	NEW 84-13-022	392-126-245	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-385	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-125-011	AMD-P 84-10-067	392-126-245	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-385	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-125-011	AMD 84-13-022	392-126-250	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-385	NEW 84-17-053
392-125-012	NEW-P 84-10-067	392-126-250	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-500	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-125-012	NEW 84-13-022	392-126-250	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-500	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-125-020	AMD-P 84-10-067	392-126-255	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-500	NEW 84-17-053
392-125-020	AMD 84-13-022	392-126-255	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-505	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-125-025	AMD-P 84-10-067	392-126-255	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-505	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-125-025	AMD 84-13-022	392-126-260	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-505	NEW 84-17-053
392-125-030	AMD-P 84-10-067	392-126-260	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-510	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-125-030	AMD 84-13-022	392-126-260	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-510	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-125-035	AMD-P 84-10-067	392-126-265	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-510	NEW 84-17-053
392-125-035	AMD 84-13-022	392-126-265	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-600	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-125-040	AMD-P 84-10-067	392-126-265	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-600	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-125-040	AMD 84-13-022	392-126-270	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-600	NEW 84-17-053
392-125-045	AMD-P 84-10-067	392-126-270	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-605	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-125-045	AMD 84-13-022	392-126-270	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-605	NEW-P 84-14-055
392-125-065	AMD-P 84-10-067	392-126-275	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-605	NEW 84-17-053
392-125-065	AMD 84-13-022	392-126-275	NEW-P 84-14-055	392-126-610	NEW-E 84-14-051
392-126-005	NEW-E 84-14-051	392-126-275	NEW 84-17-053	392-126-610	NEW-P 84-14-055

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
392-127-615	NEW	84-17-052	392-138-020	REP-P	84-10-070	392-140-048	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-620	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-138-020	REP	84-13-025	392-140-049	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-620	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-138-025	AMD-P	84-10-070	392-140-050	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-620	NEW	84-17-052	392-138-025	AMD	84-13-025	392-140-051	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-625	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-138-030	AMD-P	84-10-070	392-140-052	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-625	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-138-030	AMD	84-13-025	392-140-053	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-625	NEW	84-17-052	392-138-035	AMD-P	84-10-070	392-140-054	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-630	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-138-035	AMD	84-13-025	392-140-055	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-630	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-138-047	NEW-P	84-10-070	392-140-056	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-630	NEW	84-17-052	392-138-047	NEW	84-13-025	392-140-057	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-635	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-138-050	AMD-P	84-10-070	392-140-058	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-635	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-138-050	AMD	84-13-025	392-140-059	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-635	NEW	84-17-052	392-138-071	NEW-P	84-10-070	392-140-060	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-640	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-138-071	NEW	84-13-025	392-140-061	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-640	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-138-075	AMD-P	84-10-070	392-140-062	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-640	NEW	84-17-052	392-138-075	AMD	84-13-025	392-140-063	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-645	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-138-100	NEW-P	84-10-070	392-140-064	NEW-P	84-17-123
392-127-645	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-138-100	NEW	84-13-025	392-141	AMD-P	84-12-002
392-127-645	NEW	84-17-052	392-139-001	AMD	84-05-017	392-141	AMD	84-15-025
392-127-650	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-140-010	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-005	REP-P	84-16-026
392-127-650	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-140-010	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-005	REP	84-19-002
392-127-650	NEW	84-17-052	392-140-010	REP	84-17-050	392-141-007	REP-P	84-16-026
392-127-655	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-140-011	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-007	REP	84-19-002
392-127-655	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-140-011	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-008	REP-P	84-16-026
392-127-655	NEW	84-17-052	392-140-011	REP	84-17-050	392-141-008	REP	84-19-002
392-127-660	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-140-012	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-017	REP-P	84-16-026
392-127-660	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-140-012	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-017	REP	84-19-002
392-127-660	NEW	84-17-052	392-140-012	REP	84-17-050	392-141-018	REP-P	84-16-026
392-127-665	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-140-013	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-018	REP	84-19-002
392-127-665	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-140-013	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-027	REP-P	84-16-026
392-127-665	NEW	84-17-052	392-140-013	REP	84-17-050	392-141-027	REP	84-19-002
392-127-670	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-140-014	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-028	REP-P	84-16-026
392-127-670	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-140-014	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-028	REP	84-19-002
392-127-670	NEW	84-17-052	392-140-014	REP	84-17-050	392-141-037	REP-P	84-16-026
392-127-675	NEW-E	84-14-050	392-140-015	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-037	REP	84-19-002
392-127-675	NEW-P	84-14-054	392-140-015	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-038	REP-P	84-16-026
392-127-675	NEW	84-17-052	392-140-015	REP	84-17-050	392-141-038	REP	84-19-002
392-129	AMD-C	84-11-080	392-140-016	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-042	REP-P	84-16-026
392-129-013	NEW-P	84-10-068	392-140-016	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-042	REP	84-19-002
392-129-013	NEW	84-13-023	392-140-016	REP	84-17-050	392-141-043	REP-P	84-16-026
392-132	NEW-C	84-11-081	392-140-017	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-043	REP	84-19-002
392-132-010	NEW-P	84-10-069	392-140-017	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-105	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-132-010	NEW	84-13-024	392-140-017	REP	84-17-050	392-141-105	NEW	84-15-025
392-132-020	NEW-P	84-10-069	392-140-018	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-110	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-132-020	NEW	84-13-024	392-140-018	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-110	NEW	84-15-025
392-132-030	NEW-P	84-10-069	392-140-018	REP	84-17-050	392-141-115	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-132-030	NEW	84-13-024	392-140-019	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-115	NEW	84-15-025
392-132-040	NEW-P	84-10-069	392-140-019	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-120	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-132-040	NEW	84-13-024	392-140-019	REP	84-17-050	392-141-120	NEW	84-15-025
392-132-050	NEW-P	84-10-069	392-140-020	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-125	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-132-050	NEW	84-13-024	392-140-020	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-125	NEW	84-15-025
392-132-060	NEW-P	84-10-069	392-140-020	REP	84-17-050	392-141-130	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-132-060	NEW	84-13-024	392-140-021	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-130	NEW	84-15-025
392-132-070	NEW-P	84-10-069	392-140-021	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-140	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-132-070	NEW	84-13-024	392-140-021	REP	84-17-050	392-141-140	NEW	84-15-025
392-136-003	NEW	84-04-034	392-140-022	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-145	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-136-005	AMD	84-04-034	392-140-022	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-145	NEW	84-15-025
392-136-010	AMD	84-04-034	392-140-022	REP	84-17-050	392-141-150	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-136-015	AMD	84-04-034	392-140-023	REP-E	84-14-053	392-141-150	NEW	84-15-025
392-136-020	AMD	84-04-034	392-140-023	REP-P	84-14-057	392-141-155	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-136-060	NEW	84-04-034	392-140-023	REP	84-17-050	392-141-155	NEW	84-15-025
392-136-065	NEW	84-04-034	392-140-025	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-160	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-136-070	NEW	84-04-034	392-140-026	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-160	NEW	84-15-025
392-136-075	NEW	84-04-034	392-140-027	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-165	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-136-085	NEW	84-04-034	392-140-028	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-165	NEW	84-15-025
392-137-020	AMD-P	84-17-121	392-140-029	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-170	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-138	AMD-C	84-11-082	392-140-030	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-170	NEW	84-15-025
392-138-003	NEW-P	84-10-070	392-140-031	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-175	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-138-003	NEW	84-13-025	392-140-032	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-175	NEW	84-15-025
392-138-010	AMD-P	84-10-070	392-140-033	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-180	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-138-010	AMD	84-13-025	392-140-034	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-180	NEW	84-15-025
392-138-012	NEW-P	84-10-070	392-140-035	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-185	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-138-012	NEW	84-13-025	392-140-040	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-185	NEW	84-15-025
392-138-015	REP-P	84-10-070	392-140-041	REP-P	84-17-122	392-141-190	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-138-015	REP	84-13-025	392-140-045	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-141-190	NEW	84-15-025
392-138-016	NEW-P	84-10-070	392-140-046	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-141-195	NEW-P	84-12-002
392-138-016	NEW	84-13-025	392-140-047	NEW-P	84-17-123	392-141-195	NEW	84-15-025

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
392-142	AMD-C	84-11-083	392-162-035	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-130	NEW	84-06-019
392-142-020	AMD-P	84-10-071	392-162-040	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-135	NEW	84-06-019
392-142-020	AMD	84-13-026	392-162-040	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-140	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-001	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-045	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-142	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-010	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-045	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-145	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-015	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-045	AMD-P	84-17-127	392-165-170	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-030	AMD	84-03-001	392-162-050	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-180	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-030	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-050	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-210	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-035	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-055	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-240	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-040	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-055	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-245	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-050	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-060	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-260	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-060	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-060	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-265	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-065	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-065	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-302	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-070	AMD	84-03-001	392-162-065	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-304	NEW	84-06-019
392-143-070	AMD-P	84-17-124	392-162-070	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-310	NEW	84-06-019
392-145-005	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-070	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-315	NEW	84-06-019
392-145-015	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-075	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-320	NEW	84-06-019
392-145-020	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-075	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-322	NEW	84-06-019
392-145-025	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-080	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-325	NEW	84-06-019
392-145-030	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-080	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-327	NEW	84-06-019
392-145-035	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-085	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-330	NEW	84-06-019
392-145-040	AMD-P	84-17-125	392-162-085	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-332	NEW	84-06-019
392-160	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-162-090	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-340	NEW	84-06-019
392-160	AMD-C	84-11-085	392-162-090	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-345	NEW	84-06-019
392-160	AMD	84-13-027	392-162-095	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-350	NEW	84-06-019
392-160	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-162-095	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-360	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-001	REP-P	84-10-072	392-162-100	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-365	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-001	REP	84-13-027	392-162-100	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-425	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-003	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-162-105	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-430	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-003	NEW	84-13-027	392-162-105	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-440	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-004	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-162-110	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-445	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-004	NEW	84-13-027	392-162-110	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-450	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-005	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-162-115	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-455	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-005	AMD	84-13-027	392-162-115	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-460	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-005	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-165-500	NEW	84-06-019
392-160-010	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-163-105	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170	NEW-C	84-11-086
392-160-010	AMD	84-13-027	392-163-110	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170	NEW-C	84-13-017
392-160-010	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-115	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170	NEW-C	84-14-017
392-160-015	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-163-120	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-005	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-015	AMD	84-13-027	392-163-125	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-005	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-015	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-130	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-010	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-020	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-163-140	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-010	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-020	AMD	84-13-027	392-163-142	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-015	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-020	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-145	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-015	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-026	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-163-180	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-020	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-026	NEW	84-13-027	392-163-186	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-020	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-026	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-236	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-025	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-027	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-163-237	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-025	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-027	NEW	84-13-027	392-163-260	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-030	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-028	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-163-265	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-030	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-028	NEW	84-13-027	392-163-270	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-035	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-028	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-275	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-035	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-029	NEW-P	84-10-072	392-163-280	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-040	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-029	NEW	84-13-027	392-163-299	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-040	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-035	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-163-300	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-045	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-035	AMD	84-13-027	392-163-305	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-045	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-035	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-306	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-050	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-040	AMD-P	84-10-072	392-163-310	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-050	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-040	AMD	84-13-027	392-163-320	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-055	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-160-040	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-335	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-055	NEW	84-14-037
392-160-045	AMD-P	84-17-126	392-163-360	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-060	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-162	NEW-C	84-11-084	392-163-362	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-060	NEW	84-14-037
392-162	NEW-C	84-13-016	392-163-363	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-065	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-162	NEW-C	84-14-016	392-163-364	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-065	NEW	84-14-037
392-162-005	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-163-365	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-070	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-162-005	NEW	84-14-038	392-163-375	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-070	NEW	84-14-037
392-162-010	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-163-385	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-075	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-162-010	NEW	84-14-038	392-163-435	NEW-P	84-17-128	392-170-075	NEW	84-14-037
392-162-015	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-163-460	AMD-P	84-17-128	392-170-080	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-162-015	NEW	84-14-038	392-165	NEW-C	84-05-015	392-170-080	NEW	84-14-037
392-162-020	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165	NEW-C	84-05-043	392-170-085	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-162-020	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-100	NEW	84-06-019	392-170-085	NEW	84-14-037
392-162-025	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-105	NEW	84-06-019	392-170-090	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-162-025	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-110	NEW	84-06-019	392-170-090	NEW	84-14-037
392-162-030	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-115	NEW	84-06-019	392-170-095	NEW-P	84-10-074
392-162-030	NEW	84-14-038	392-165-120	NEW	84-06-019	392-170-095	NEW	84-14-037
392-162-035	NEW-P	84-10-073	392-165-125	NEW	84-06-019	392-171	AMD-C	84-11-087

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
392-171	AMD-C 84-13-018	392-171-551	AMD-P 84-16-019	419-14-070	AMD-P 84-03-043
392-171	AMD-C 84-14-018	392-171-551	AMD-E 84-16-020	419-14-070	AMD-E 84-03-044
392-171-295	NEW-P 84-03-013	392-171-551	AMD 84-19-001	419-14-070	AMD-E 84-09-057
392-171-295	NEW-W 84-09-001	392-171-559	NEW-P 84-16-019	419-14-070	AMD 84-09-058
392-171-295	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-171-559	NEW-E 84-16-020	419-14-075	NEW-E 84-08-008
392-171-295	NEW 84-14-036	392-171-559	NEW 84-19-001	419-14-075	NEW-P 84-09-056
392-171-325	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-171-561	AMD-P 84-16-019	419-14-075	NEW 84-12-043
392-171-325	AMD 84-14-036	392-171-561	AMD-E 84-16-020	419-14-085	NEW-P 84-03-043
392-171-331	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-171-561	AMD 84-19-001	419-14-085	NEW-E 84-03-044
392-171-331	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-171-566	AMD-P 84-03-038	419-14-085	NEW-E 84-09-057
392-171-331	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-171-566	AMD 84-11-037	419-14-085	NEW 84-09-058
392-171-331	AMD 84-14-036	392-171-566	REP-P 84-16-019	419-14-120	NEW-E 84-08-009
392-171-351	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-171-566	REP-E 84-16-020	419-14-120	NEW-P 84-09-055
392-171-351	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-171-566	REP 84-19-001	419-14-120	NEW 84-12-042
392-171-351	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-171-571	REP-P 84-16-019	434-20	REP-C 84-14-045
392-171-351	AMD-E 84-13-031	392-171-571	REP-E 84-16-020	434-20-010	REP-P 84-12-086
392-171-351	AMD 84-14-036	392-171-571	REP 84-19-001	434-20-020	REP-P 84-12-086
392-171-366	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-171-576	REP 84-19-001	434-20-030	REP-P 84-12-086
392-171-366	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-171-576	AMD-P 84-16-019	434-20-040	REP-P 84-12-086
392-171-366	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-171-576	AMD-E 84-16-020	434-20-050	REP-P 84-12-086
392-171-366	AMD-E 84-13-031	392-171-576	AMD 84-19-001	434-24	AMD-C 84-14-045
392-171-366	AMD 84-14-036	392-171-596	AMD-P 84-17-129	434-24-005	NEW-P 84-12-086
392-171-381	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-171-601	AMD-P 84-17-129	434-24-010	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-381	AMD 84-14-036	392-171-721	AMD-P 84-10-075	434-24-015	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-381	AMD 84-14-036	392-171-731	AMD-P 84-03-013	434-24-020	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-382	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-171-731	AMD-W 84-09-001	434-24-025	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-382	NEW 84-14-036	392-171-731	AMD-P 84-10-075	434-24-030	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-383	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-171-731	AMD 84-14-036	434-24-035	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-383	NEW 84-14-036	392-173	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-040	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-384	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-173-003	NEW-P 84-17-130	434-24-050	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-384	NEW 84-14-036	392-173-005	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-057	NEW-P 84-12-086
392-171-386	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-173-010	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-060	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-386	AMD 84-14-036	392-173-015	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-070	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-391	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-173-020	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-080	REP-P 84-12-086
392-171-391	AMD 84-14-036	392-173-025	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-085	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-401	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-173-030	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-090	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-401	AMD 84-14-036	392-173-035	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-095	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-406	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-173-040	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-100	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-406	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-173-045	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-105	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-406	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-173-050	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-110	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-406	AMD 84-14-036	392-173-055	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-115	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-411	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-173-065	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-120	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-411	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-173-075	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-130	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-411	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-173-080	AMD-P 84-17-130	434-24-140	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-411	AMD 84-14-036	392-184-003	NEW 84-05-026	434-24-150	REP-P 84-12-086
392-171-412	NEW 84-14-036	392-184-005	NEW 84-05-026	434-24-155	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-413	NEW-P 84-03-013	392-184-010	NEW 84-05-026	434-24-160	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-413	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-184-015	NEW 84-05-026	434-24-170	AMD-P 84-12-086
392-171-413	NEW 84-14-036	392-184-020	NEW 84-05-026	434-24-180	NEW-P 84-12-086
392-171-413	NEW 84-14-036	392-184-025	NEW 84-05-026	434-24-190	NEW-P 84-12-086
392-171-416	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-185-003	NEW 84-05-016	434-24-200	NEW-P 84-12-086
392-171-416	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-185-005	AMD 84-05-016	434-24-210	NEW-P 84-12-086
392-171-416	REP 84-14-036	392-185-140	REP 84-05-016	434-24-220	NEW-P 84-12-086
392-171-416	REP-P 84-10-075	392-190-003	NEW-P 84-17-131	434-24-230	NEW-P 84-12-086
392-171-418	NEW-P 84-10-075	392-190-007	NEW-P 84-17-131	434-24-240	NEW-P 84-12-086
392-171-418	NEW 84-14-036	392-190-010	AMD-P 84-17-131	434-28-012	AMD-P 84-12-084
392-171-426	REP-P 84-10-075	392-190-025	AMD-P 84-17-131	434-28-012	AMD-E 84-15-049
392-171-426	REP 84-14-036	392-191-001	NEW-P 84-17-132	434-28-012	AMD 84-15-050
392-171-431	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-191-005	AMD-P 84-17-132	434-28-020	AMD-P 84-12-084
392-171-431	AMD 84-14-036	392-191-001	NEW-P 84-17-133	434-28-020	AMD-E 84-15-049
392-171-461	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-195-003	NEW-P 84-17-133	434-28-020	AMD 84-15-050
392-171-461	AMD-E 84-13-031	392-195-005	AMD-P 84-17-133	434-28-040	REP-P 84-12-084
392-171-461	AMD 84-14-036	392-195-010	AMD-P 84-17-133	434-28-040	REP-E 84-15-049
392-171-516	AMD-P 84-03-013	392-195-015	AMD-P 84-17-133	434-28-040	REP 84-15-050
392-171-516	AMD-W 84-09-001	392-195-020	AMD-P 84-17-133	437-06-010	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-516	AMD-P 84-10-075	392-195-025	AMD-P 84-17-133	437-06-020	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-516	AMD 84-14-036	392-200	AMD-P 84-17-134	437-06-030	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-533	NEW-P 84-16-019	392-200-003	NEW-P 84-17-134	437-06-040	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-533	NEW-E 84-16-020	392-200-005	AMD-P 84-17-134	437-06-050	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-533	NEW 84-19-001	402-22-040	AMD-P 84-15-019	437-06-060	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-536	AMD-P 84-16-019	415-02-090	NEW-P 84-17-093	437-06-070	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-536	AMD-E 84-16-020	415-02-090	NEW-E 84-17-094	437-06-080	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-536	AMD 84-19-001	415-104-510	AMD 84-03-047	437-06-090	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-541	REP-P 84-16-019	419-14-030	AMD-E 84-08-008	437-06-100	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-541	REP-E 84-16-020	419-14-030	AMD-P 84-09-056	437-06-110	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-541	REP 84-19-001	419-14-030	AMD 84-12-043	437-06-120	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-546	REP-P 84-16-019	419-14-060	AMD-E 84-08-008	437-10-010	NEW-P 84-19-065
392-171-546	REP-E 84-16-020	419-14-060	AMD-P 84-09-056		
392-171-546	REP 84-19-001	419-14-060	AMD 84-12-043		

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
437-10-020	NEW-P	84-19-065	458-40-18706	AMD	84-14-049	463-06-040	AMD-P	84-03-046
437-10-030	NEW-P	84-19-065	458-40-18711	AMD-P	84-05-022	463-06-040	AMD	84-07-042
437-10-040	NEW-P	84-19-065	458-40-18711	AMD-E	84-05-023	463-46-010	REP-P	84-16-048
437-10-050	NEW-P	84-19-065	458-40-18711	AMD	84-08-020	463-46-010	REP	84-19-031
437-10-060	NEW-P	84-19-065	458-40-18713	NEW-P	84-10-052	463-46-020	REP-P	84-16-048
437-10-070	NEW-P	84-19-065	458-40-18713	NEW-E	84-14-048	463-46-020	REP	84-19-031
437-10-080	NEW-P	84-19-065	458-40-18713	NEW	84-14-049	463-46-025	REP-P	84-16-048
440-44-030	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-40-18714	NEW-P	84-10-052	463-46-025	REP	84-19-031
440-44-030	AMD	84-13-006	458-40-18714	NEW-E	84-14-048	463-46-040	REP-P	84-16-048
440-44-030	AMD-E	84-14-040	458-40-18714	NEW	84-14-049	463-46-040	REP	84-19-031
440-44-040	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-40-18714	NEW-P	84-05-041	463-46-050	REP-P	84-16-048
440-44-040	AMD	84-13-006	458-40-19005	NEW	84-08-021	463-46-050	REP	84-19-031
440-44-040	AMD-E	84-14-040	458-53-020	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-055	REP-P	84-16-048
440-44-045	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-030	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-055	REP	84-19-031
440-44-048	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-030	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-060	REP-P	84-16-048
440-44-050	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-060	REP-P	84-11-065	463-46-060	REP	84-19-031
440-44-050	AMD-P	84-15-019	458-53-060	REP	84-14-039	463-46-100	REP-P	84-16-048
440-44-057	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-070	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-100	REP	84-19-031
440-44-057	AMD-P	84-15-019	458-53-080	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-150	REP-P	84-16-048
440-44-065	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-080	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-150	REP	84-19-031
440-44-065	AMD	84-13-006	458-53-090	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-160	REP-P	84-16-048
440-44-065	AMD-E	84-14-040	458-53-090	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-160	REP	84-19-031
440-44-070	AMD-P	84-09-080	458-53-100	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-170	REP-P	84-16-048
446-50-080	AMD-P	84-02-069	458-53-100	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-170	REP	84-19-031
446-50-080	AMD	84-05-010	458-53-110	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-175	REP-P	84-16-048
458-14-040	AMD-E	84-10-026	458-53-110	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-175	REP	84-19-031
458-16-110	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-130	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-177	REP-P	84-16-048
458-16-111	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-130	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-177	REP	84-19-031
458-16-130	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-140	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-180	REP-P	84-16-048
458-16-150	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-140	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-180	REP	84-19-031
458-16-210	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-141	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-190	REP-P	84-16-048
458-16-220	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-141	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-190	REP	84-19-031
458-16-230	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-150	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-200	REP-P	84-16-048
458-16-240	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-150	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-200	REP	84-19-031
458-16-260	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-160	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-203	REP-P	84-16-048
458-16-270	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-160	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-203	REP	84-19-031
458-16-280	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-163	NEW-P	84-11-065	463-46-205	REP-P	84-16-048
458-16-282	AMD-P	84-17-079	458-53-163	NEW	84-14-039	463-46-205	REP	84-19-031
458-18-010	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-165	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-210	REP-P	84-16-048
458-18-020	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-165	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-210	REP	84-19-031
458-18-030	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-170	REP-P	84-11-065	463-46-215	REP-P	84-16-048
458-18-050	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-170	REP	84-14-039	463-46-215	REP	84-19-031
458-18-060	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-180	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-220	REP-P	84-16-048
458-18-070	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-180	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-220	REP	84-19-031
458-18-080	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-190	REP-P	84-11-065	463-46-225	REP-P	84-16-048
458-18-100	AMD-P	84-17-078	458-53-190	REP	84-14-039	463-46-225	REP	84-19-031
458-20-114	AMD-P	84-02-045	458-53-200	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-230	REP-P	84-16-048
458-20-114	AMD-C	84-05-027	458-53-200	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-230	REP	84-19-031
458-20-114	AMD-C	84-05-067	458-53-210	AMD-P	84-11-065	463-46-240	REP-P	84-16-048
458-20-114	AMD	84-08-012	458-53-210	AMD	84-14-039	463-46-240	REP	84-19-031
458-20-183	AMD-P	84-05-068	458-61-030	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-245	REP-P	84-16-048
458-20-183	AMD-C	84-08-033	458-61-030	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-245	REP	84-19-031
458-20-183	AMD	84-12-046	458-61-060	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-260	REP-P	84-16-048
458-20-238	OBJEC	84-08-043	458-61-060	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-260	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18600	AMD-P	84-10-052	458-61-080	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-270	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18600	AMD-E	84-14-048	458-61-080	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-270	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18600	AMD	84-14-049	458-61-100	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-300	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18700	AMD-P	84-10-052	458-61-100	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-300	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18700	AMD-E	84-14-048	458-61-210	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-305	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18700	AMD	84-14-049	458-61-210	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-305	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18701	REP-P	84-10-052	458-61-220	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-310	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18701	REP-E	84-14-048	458-61-220	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-310	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18701	REP	84-14-049	458-61-230	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-320	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18702	REP-P	84-10-052	458-61-230	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-320	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18702	REP-E	84-14-048	458-61-320	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-330	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18702	REP	84-14-049	458-61-320	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-330	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18703	REP-P	84-10-052	458-61-400	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-340	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18703	REP-E	84-14-048	458-61-400	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-340	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18703	REP	84-14-049	458-61-510	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-345	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18704	AMD-P	84-10-052	458-61-510	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-345	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18704	AMD-E	84-14-048	458-61-570	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-350	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18704	AMD	84-14-049	458-61-590	AMD-P	84-17-002	463-46-350	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18705	AMD-P	84-10-052	458-61-590	AMD	84-11-040	463-46-355	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18705	AMD-E	84-14-048	458-61-680	AMD-P	84-11-040	463-46-355	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18705	AMD	84-14-049	458-61-680	AMD	84-17-002	463-46-360	REP-P	84-16-048
458-40-18706	AMD-P	84-10-052	460-16A-109	NEW-P	84-03-027	463-46-360	REP	84-19-031
458-40-18706	AMD-E	84-14-048	460-16A-109	NEW	84-07-043	463-46-365	REP-P	84-16-048

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
463-46-365	REP	84-19-031	463-46-840	REP-P	84-16-048	468-66-030	AMD-P	84-18-047
463-46-370	REP-P	84-16-048	463-46-840	REP	84-19-031	468-66-032	NEW-P	84-18-047
463-46-370	REP	84-19-031	463-46-910	REP-P	84-16-048	468-70-050	AMD-P	84-18-047
463-46-375	REP-P	84-16-048	463-46-910	REP	84-19-031	468-70-060	AMD-P	84-18-047
463-46-375	REP	84-19-031	463-47-010	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-70-080	AMD-P	84-18-047
463-46-390	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-010	NEW	84-19-031	468-300-010	AMD-P	84-06-050
463-46-390	REP	84-19-031	463-47-020	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-300-010	AMD-C	84-10-001
463-46-400	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-020	NEW	84-19-031	468-300-010	AMD	84-10-002
463-46-400	REP	84-19-031	463-47-030	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-300-010	AMD	84-11-052
463-46-405	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-030	NEW	84-19-031	468-300-020	AMD-P	84-06-050
463-46-405	REP	84-19-031	463-47-040	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-300-020	AMD-C	84-10-001
463-46-410	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-040	NEW	84-19-031	468-300-020	AMD	84-10-002
463-46-410	REP	84-19-031	463-47-050	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-300-020	AMD	84-11-052
463-46-420	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-050	NEW	84-19-031	468-300-030	AMD-P	84-06-050
463-46-420	REP	84-19-031	463-47-051	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-300-030	AMD-C	84-10-001
463-46-425	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-051	NEW	84-19-031	468-300-030	AMD	84-10-002
463-46-425	REP	84-19-031	463-47-060	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-300-030	AMD	84-11-052
463-46-440	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-060	NEW	84-19-031	468-300-040	AMD-P	84-06-050
463-46-440	REP	84-19-031	463-47-070	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-300-040	AMD-C	84-10-001
463-46-442	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-070	NEW	84-19-031	468-300-040	AMD	84-11-052
463-46-442	REP	84-19-031	463-47-080	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-300-070	AMD-P	84-06-050
463-46-444	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-080	NEW	84-19-031	468-300-070	AMD-C	84-10-001
463-46-444	REP	84-19-031	463-47-090	NEW-P	84-16-048	468-300-070	AMD	84-11-052
463-46-450	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-090	NEW	84-19-031	478-116-010	AMD-P	84-06-046
463-46-450	REP	84-19-031	463-47-100	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-116-010	AMD	84-10-030
463-46-455	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-100	NEW	84-19-031	478-116-240	AMD-P	84-06-046
463-46-455	REP	84-19-031	463-47-110	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-116-240	AMD	84-10-030
463-46-460	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-110	NEW	84-19-031	478-116-440	AMD-P	84-06-046
463-46-460	REP	84-19-031	463-47-120	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-116-511	NEW-P	84-06-046
463-46-465	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-120	NEW	84-19-031	478-116-511	NEW	84-10-030
463-46-465	REP	84-19-031	463-47-130	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-116-588	AMD-P	84-06-046
463-46-470	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-130	NEW	84-19-031	478-116-600	AMD-P	84-06-046
463-46-470	REP	84-19-031	463-47-140	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-116-600	AMD-E	84-04-090
463-46-480	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-140	NEW	84-19-031	478-116-600	AMD-E	84-08-052
463-46-480	REP	84-19-031	463-47-150	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-116-600	AMD	84-10-030
463-46-485	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-150	NEW	84-19-031	478-116-600	AMD-P	84-11-062
463-46-485	REP	84-19-031	463-47-190	NEW-P	84-16-048	478-116-600	AMD	84-16-028
463-46-490	REP-P	84-16-048	463-47-190	NEW	84-19-031	478-210-010	NEW	84-09-020
463-46-490	REP	84-19-031	468-12-010	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-210-020	NEW	84-09-020
463-46-495	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-010	AMD	84-19-030	478-324-010	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-495	REP	84-19-031	468-12-020	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-324-020	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-500	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-020	AMD	84-19-030	478-324-030	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-500	REP	84-19-031	468-12-025	REP-P	84-16-004	478-324-040	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-510	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-025	REP	84-19-030	478-324-050	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-510	REP	84-19-031	468-12-055	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-324-060	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-520	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-055	AMD	84-19-030	478-324-070	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-520	REP	84-19-031	468-12-060	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-324-080	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-530	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-060	AMD	84-19-030	478-324-090	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-530	REP	84-19-031	468-12-455	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-324-100	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-535	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-455	NEW	84-19-030	478-324-110	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-535	REP	84-19-031	468-12-460	AMD-P	84-16-004	478-324-120	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-540	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-460	AMD	84-19-030	478-324-130	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-540	REP	84-19-031	468-12-510	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-324-140	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-545	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-510	NEW	84-19-030	478-324-150	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-545	REP	84-19-031	468-12-660	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-324-160	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-550	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-660	NEW	84-19-030	478-324-170	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-550	REP	84-19-031	468-12-680	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-324-180	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-570	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-680	NEW	84-19-030	478-324-190	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-570	REP	84-19-031	468-12-704	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-324-200	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-580	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-704	NEW	84-19-030	478-324-210	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-580	REP	84-19-031	468-12-800	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-324-220	NEW-P	84-16-078
463-46-600	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-800	NEW	84-19-030	478-325-025	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-600	REP	84-19-031	468-12-880	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-040	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-650	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-880	NEW	84-19-030	478-325-050	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-650	REP	84-19-031	468-12-904	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-060	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-652	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-904	NEW	84-19-030	478-325-070	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-652	REP	84-19-031	468-12-910	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-080	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-660	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-910	NEW	84-19-030	478-325-090	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-660	REP	84-19-031	468-12-912	NEW-P	84-16-004	478-325-100	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-690	REP-P	84-16-048	468-12-912	NEW	84-19-030	478-325-110	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-690	REP	84-19-031	468-38-135	NEW-P	84-03-033	478-325-120	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-695	REP-P	84-16-048	468-38-135	NEW-E	84-03-034	478-325-130	REP-P	84-16-078
463-46-695	REP	84-19-031	468-38-135	NEW	84-05-045	479-13-010	AMD-P	84-06-032
463-46-700	REP-P	84-16-048	468-38-235	AMD	84-04-011	479-13-010	AMD	84-11-014
463-46-700	REP	84-19-031	468-58-110	REP-P	84-03-032	479-13-060	AMD-P	84-06-032
463-46-830	REP-P	84-16-048	468-58-110	REP	84-05-044	479-13-060	AMD	84-11-014
463-46-830	REP	84-19-031	468-66-010	AMD-P	84-18-047	480-10-010	REP-P	84-18-053

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #
490-500-120	AMD-P	84-15-016
490-500-120	AMD-E	84-15-017
490-500-120	AMD	84-18-023
490-500-190	AMD-P	84-16-038
490-500-190	AMD-E	84-16-039
490-500-190	AMD	84-19-023
490-500-420	AMD-P	84-07-005
490-500-420	AMD	84-10-045
490-500-420	AMD-P	84-16-038
490-500-420	AMD-E	84-16-039
490-500-420	AMD	84-19-023
490-500-525	AMD-P	84-15-016
490-500-525	AMD-E	84-15-017
490-500-525	AMD	84-18-023
490-600-045	AMD-E	84-03-025
490-600-045	AMD	84-07-007
490-600-071	AMD-E	84-03-025
490-600-071	AMD	84-07-007
516-73-010	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-020	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-030	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-040	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-050	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-055	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-060	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-065	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-080	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-085	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-090	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-095	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-100	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-105	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-110	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-130	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-135	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-140	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-145	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-155	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-160	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-165	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-170	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-190	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-195	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-200	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-205	REP-P	84-18-054
516-73-210	REP-P	84-18-054

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

ACCOUNTANCY, BOARD OF			
Definitions			
generally accepted auditing standards	84-06-021		
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES REVIEW COMMITTEE			
Boats, 5 tons and over, transfer	84-08-043		
Public disclosure commission, WAC 390-20-110	84-18-014		
ADULT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES (See DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED)			
AGRICULTURE			
Agricultural pests, quarantine	84-06-054		
Alcohol blend gasoline	84-07-026		
	84-10-057		
	84-12-040		
Apple maggot, quarantine	84-06-054		
	84-18-056		
Beans, inspection fees	84-14-065		
	84-16-007		
Blossoming clover, alfalfa, and mint	84-05-066		
	84-09-012		
Bonding and storing of agricultural commodities	84-06-058		
Brucellosis	84-02-028		
	84-04-083		
	84-08-038		
Buckwheat	84-03-045		
Buckwheat and storage examinations	84-06-036		
Bulk milk haulers	84-15-054		
	84-18-055		
Calftlood vaccination	84-08-037		
Cattle	84-02-028		
	84-04-083		
	84-08-037		
Contemporary grain storage	84-06-058		
	84-09-069		
	84-10-021		
Corn seed certification and fees	84-10-078		
	84-13-041		
Cranberries, marketing order	84-05-055		
	84-12-041		
Criminal justice training for agricultural officers	84-07-041		
Dairies, preparer lien, AGO	84-13-030		
EDB prohibited	84-11-063		
EDB tolerance level established	84-05-009		
	84-06-040		
	84-09-059		
	84-12-034		
Egg assessment	84-08-066		
	84-11-019		
Forest reproductive material certification standards	84-10-077		
	84-13-079		
Gasoline, blended with alcohol	84-07-026		
Goats	84-02-028		
Grain inspection services, fees	84-14-033		
	84-14-065		
	84-16-007		
Grain storage, contemporary	84-06-058		
	84-09-069		
	84-10-021		
Grass seed certification	84-10-080		
	84-13-043		
Gypsy moth, quarantine	84-06-054		
Hay, inspection fees	84-14-065		
Importation of animals	84-12-083		
	84-16-022		
Inspection fees	84-09-003		
	84-10-037		
	84-11-089		
	84-14-033		
	84-14-065		
	84-16-007		
Livestock, general importation	84-08-037		
	84-12-083		
	84-16-022		
		AGRICULTURE—cont.	
		Milk haulers	84-15-054
			84-18-055
		Milk tanks	84-15-054
			84-18-055
		Milk, suspension of grade A permit	84-15-054
		Mint	84-04-018
			84-10-046
		Miscellaneous commodities	
		buckwheat	84-03-045
		Miscellaneous services	84-09-007
			84-12-008
			84-14-029
			84-14-033
		Peas, inspection fees	84-14-065
			84-16-007
		Pesticide regulation	84-05-014
			84-09-011
		Phytosanitary inspections	84-13-014
		Pollen shedding corn, insecticide use	84-05-065
			84-09-013
		Potato certification	84-08-067
			84-11-051
		Quarantine, agricultural pests, gypsy moth, apple maggot	84-06-054
			84-10-039
		Seed certification fees and standards	84-10-078
			84-13-041
		Seed testing lab fees	84-10-079
			84-13-042
		Tuberculosis	84-02-028
		Weeds (See NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD)	
		Wheat seed to Saudi Arabia	84-13-014
		APPLE ADVERTISING COMMISSION	
		Delinquent assessments collection procedure	84-16-003
			84-16-062
		ARCHAEOLOGY AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION	
		Heritage council operations	84-19-009
		public records	84-19-009
			84-19-010
		ARCHITECTS, BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR	
		Examination	84-04-028
		Reciprocity	84-04-028
		ASIAN-AMERICAN AFFAIRS, COMMISSION ON	
		Meetings	84-04-023
			84-11-030
		ATTORNEY GENERAL, OFFICE OF THE	
		Consumer protection	
		name change	84-07-035
			84-10-031
		organization change	84-07-035
			84-10-031
		Index	84-07-035
			84-10-031
		Organization change	84-07-035
			84-10-031
		Public records request	84-07-035
			84-10-031
		ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS	
		Athletes, industrial insurance coverage	84-05-030
		Boundary review board jurisdiction over intercounty municipal annexation	84-06-044
		Convention and trade center, bids	84-16-088
		Corporation notices of delinquency	84-01-036
		Dairies, preparer lien	84-13-030
		Economic development councils	84-07-009
		First Avenue South Bridge, service district	84-06-034
		Hydraulic permit denial	84-05-019
		Industrial insurance funds, investment	84-18-044

Subject/Agency Index

(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS—cont.

Judges pro tem and visiting judges compensation 84-17-066
 Landlord and tenant, interest entitlement 84-17-028
 Marriage solemnization by judges pro tem 84-13-002
 MWBE, application to public works 84-08-025
 Parks and recreation commission, boating rule authority 84-05-004
 Platting and subdivisions 84-01-055
 Port districts
 annexation of noncontiguous territory 84-10-012
 voter approval of tax levies 84-06-003
 School transportation contracts 84-04-053
 SEPA and boundary review boards 84-06-044
 Sheriff
 authority to fix salaries of deputies 84-06-060
 found money, may not keep 84-14-032
 State patrol, use of private attorney **84-19-011**
 Surplus line broker 84-01-027
 Tax refunds 84-17-118
 Water wells, eminent domain 84-17-047
 Weed district assessments 84-03-039
 Workers' compensation, self-insurer, injury and preexisting disability 84-13-059

BANKS (See GENERAL ADMINISTRATION)

BELLEVUE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

(District 8)

Admissions 84-09-050
 84-12-006
 84-15-033
 Financial aid 84-09-050
 84-12-006
 84-15-033
 General operating policies 84-04-049
 84-07-039
 Meetings 84-01-075
 Parking fees 84-04-062
 84-07-040
 Registration 84-09-050
 84-12-006
 84-15-033
 Residency classifications 84-09-050
 84-12-006
 Schedule of fees 84-09-050
 84-12-006
 84-15-033
 Sexual harassment policy 84-04-049
 84-07-039

BELLINGHAM, CITY OF

Shoreline management master program 84-03-057
 84-04-074
 84-04-077
 84-08-029

BLAINE, CITY OF

Shoreline management master program 84-09-086
 84-13-034
 84-16-006
 84-18-077

BLIND, DEPARTMENT OF SERVICES FOR THE

Child and family services 84-01-044
 Disclosure 84-01-040
 Independent living services 84-01-045
 Physical and informational accessibility 84-01-041
 Prevention of blindness program 84-10-033
 84-14-034
 Public records 84-01-040
 Vending facility program 84-01-043
 84-06-055
 84-09-048
 Vocational rehabilitation services 84-01-042
 84-15-015
 84-16-052
84-19-003

BOARD OF PRACTICAL NURSING

(See PRACTICAL NURSING, BOARD OF)

BOATS (See LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF; PARKS AND RECREATION)

BOXING COMMISSION

Practice and procedure 84-13-051
 84-16-035

BUCODA, CITY OF

Shoreline management master program 84-12-085
 84-14-103
 84-18-041
84-19-038

CENTRALIA COLLEGE, OTCC, and GHEC

(District 12)

Meeting schedule 84-03-010
 84-05-028
 84-11-029
 84-14-022
 84-18-003
 84-18-030

CENTRAL WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

Campaign purposes, use of facilities 84-09-040
 84-12-027
 Firearms, explosives, dangerous chemicals 84-09-040
 84-12-027
 General conduct **84-19-048**
 Meetings 84-14-072
 Parking and traffic 84-02-013
 84-02-014
 84-08-044

CHILD CARE (See DAY CARE)

CHIROPRACTIC DISCIPLINARY BOARD

Billing 84-01-054
 Ethical standards 84-01-054
 Excessive charges 84-01-054
 Future care contracts 84-01-054
 Identification 84-01-054
 Pelvic or prostate exam 84-01-054
 Telephone listings 84-01-054

CHORE SERVICES

Definitions **84-19-040**
 Eligible individuals **84-19-040**
 Limitations **84-19-040**
 Payment **84-19-040**
 Service determinations **84-19-040**

CLALLAM COUNTY

Shoreline management master program 84-01-084
 84-06-042
 84-08-030

CLARK COLLEGE (District 14)

Meetings 84-14-073

COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE

SEPA regulations 84-06-033
 84-07-033

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 1

(See PENINSULA COLLEGE)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 4

(See SKAGIT VALLEY COLLEGE)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 6

(See SEATTLE COMMUNITY COLLEGE)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 8

(See BELLEVUE COMMUNITY COLLEGE)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 9

(See HIGHLINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 10

(See GREEN RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 11

(See FORT STEILACOOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE)

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 12 (See CENTRALIA COLLEGE, OTCC AND GHEC)		CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.	
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 14 (See CLARK COLLEGE)		Impact funds, political subdivisions	84-03-014 84-06-009 84-11-067 84-14-077
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 17 (See SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGES)		Jail and medical cost reimbursement to cities and counties	84-12-067 84-12-068
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 19 (See COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE)		Juvenile offenders, transfer to correction system	84-06-016 84-06-025
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 21 (See WHATCOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE)		Letters per indigent inmates	84-04-045 84-04-046 84-08-011
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 22 (See TACOMA COMMUNITY COLLEGE)		Maximum capacities Medical/health care	84-09-067 84-13-007 84-13-075 84-16-066
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 23 (See EDMONDS AND EVERETT COMMUNITY COLLEGES)		Strip search and body cavity searches Use of force	84-09-065 84-09-066
COMMUNITY COLLEGE EDUCATION, BOARD FOR		CORRECTIONS STANDARDS BOARD	
Contractual educational services costs and fees	84-18-045	Conduct rules	84-16-043
Instructor certification	84-01-038	Definitions	84-17-139
Meetings	84-08-054 84-11-088 84-12-015	Fire prevention and suppression	84-16-045
Tuition and fee waiver		Maximum capacities	84-16-041
low-income students	84-08-031	Services	84-16-044
unemployed and underemployed state residents	84-17-055 84-18-046	Special detention facilities classification and uses custodial care standards physical plant standards	84-17-139 84-17-139 84-17-139 84-16-042
Vocational instructor certification	84-03-004 84-06-052	Use of force	84-16-042
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF		Work release facilities classification and uses custodial care standards	84-17-139 84-17-139
Community services block grant state plan	84-17-100	COUNCIL FOR POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION	
Local economic development		Displaced homemaker program	84-10-048 84-14-084
matching fund program	84-11-101	Residency status for higher education	84-10-027 84-10-043 84-14-024
Low-income energy assistance program	84-14-091	COUNTY ROAD ADMINISTRATION BOARD	
Meetings	84-10-028	Rural arterial program	
Name change, order assuming and reaffirming rules	84-14-064	account funds apportionment	84-01-010 84-16-065
Winter utility moratorium program	84-18-072 84-18-073	administration	84-01-009 84-11-064 84-16-065
COMMUNITY ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION BOARD		audit	84-01-012
Public works		certification	84-01-012
loan and grant applications	84-16-053	design standards	84-01-015
CONSERVATION COMMISSION		eligibility	84-01-012 84-16-065
Meetings	84-02-071 84-09-019 84-17-135	local matching requirements	84-01-016 84-16-065
CONSORTIUM FOR AUTOMATED LIBRARY SERVICES		major and minor collectors	84-01-009
Meetings	84-11-026	project approval process	84-01-013 84-16-065
CONVENTION AND TRADE CENTER		ratio computation	84-01-010
Bids, AGO	84-16-088	regional prioritization	84-01-011 84-16-065
Meetings	84-02-015 84-05-064 84-10-004 84-16-069 84-18-049	six-year program adoption 1984, trust account fund allocation	84-16-065 84-01-014
CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF		CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION	
Community residential facilities, siting	84-08-023 84-11-032	Agricultural officer training	84-07-041 84-13-052 84-17-097
Criminal justice reimbursement costs	84-08-060 84-11-033 84-12-067 84-12-068 84-15-053 84-11-033 84-14-076 84-15-041 84-17-058	Basic corrections training	84-17-097
contingency plan expenses		Group life and youth camp curriculum	84-17-097
Discipline in prisons		Juvenile detention workers curriculum	84-17-097
		Meetings	84-01-074
		Officers academy curriculum	84-17-097
		DANGEROUS WASTE (See ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF)	
		DAY CARE	
		Group homes, licensing	84-02-005
		Handicapped children	

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

DAY CARE—cont.		DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED—cont.	
licensing requirements	84-02-005	schedule of per capita cost	84-15-004
Licensing requirements for child care agencies	84-02-005 84-06-030		84-15-005 84-18-022
DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE		Parking (See LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF)	
Change of investment mode	84-12-064 84-14-083 84-17-033	Program option rules	84-03-054
		Services	84-12-036 84-15-058
Modification of deferral	84-12-064 84-14-083 84-17-033	EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY	
		Affirmative action policy	84-09-030 84-13-053
DENTAL DISCIPLINARY BOARD		Council vacancies	84-17-040
Patient abandonment	84-02-076 84-05-070 84-18-070 84-18-071	Elections/schedules, polling places	84-17-040
		ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF	
Uniform Disciplinary Act	84-18-071	Air pollution	
DENTAL EXAMINERS, BOARD OF		air contaminant sources	84-16-077
Examination content	84-04-087 84-07-050 84-07-048 84-11-025	arsenic standards	84-04-076 84-10-019
Examination results		joint public hearing, ambient lead standard	84-14-095
DENTAL HYGIENE EXAMINING COMMITTEE		Automotive oil recycling	84-10-061 84-12-069 84-14-030 84-16-005 84-09-083 84-09-088
Examination	84-04-088 84-07-049 84-10-063	Dangerous waste regulation	84-14-031 84-12-045 84-14-031
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED		accumulating on-site carcinogenic wastes	84-14-031 84-12-045 84-14-031
Adult residential treatment facilities		closure and post-closure	84-14-031
determination of need	84-15-012	closure performance	84-12-045
eligibility	84-15-012	demonstration permit	84-14-031
monthly maintenance standard	84-04-004 84-04-005 84-07-016 84-13-080 84-17-072 84-15-012 84-01-068	designation and exemptions	84-12-045 84-14-031
		EP toxicity characteristics	84-12-045
payment standards	84-01-032 84-01-033 84-04-009 84-04-010 84-04-066 84-07-018	general requirements	84-14-031
Barrier free participation		generator waste accumulation	84-12-045
Community alternatives program (CAP) project		generic dangerous waste numbers	84-14-031
		identifying solid waste	84-14-031
Congregate care		land disposal/groundwater monitoring standards	84-04-075 84-07-057 84-09-088
eligible persons	84-15-012	manifest	84-14-031
payment standards	84-15-012	moderate risk waste standards	84-04-075 84-07-057 84-09-088
Dependent and vulnerable, protection of	84-14-007	petitions	84-14-031
Fair hearings, DSHS	84-08-015 84-12-032 84-15-038 84-09-038 84-11-072 84-14-015 84-02-005 84-12-036 84-15-058	petitions for designation changes	84-12-045
Fire protection standards		procedures for decision making	84-12-045 84-14-031
		recycled, reclaimed, and recovered wastes	84-14-031
Group homes, licensing		recycling process involving solid wastes	84-14-031
Home aid resources		recycling standards	84-04-075 84-07-057 84-09-083 84-12-045 84-14-031
IMR facilities		sampling and testing methods	84-14-031
annual cost reports	84-15-020 84-15-021	special storage time limits	84-12-045
definitions	84-15-020 84-15-021	special treatment demonstration permits	84-12-045
field audits	84-05-056 84-09-018	temporary exclusions extended	84-02-027
inflation adjustment	84-15-020 84-15-021	test methods	84-12-045
maximum compensation of administrators	84-04-056 84-09-032	transporter identification numbers	84-12-045
rates	84-15-020 84-15-021	transporters, requirements	84-14-031
reimbursement	84-15-020 84-15-021 84-19-042	waste characteristics	84-14-031
		Hazardous waste fee regulations	84-05-012
		Instream resources protection program	
		Kennedy-Goldsborough WRIA	84-04-014
		Motor vehicle emission inspection	
		Spokane start date	84-03-056 84-09-087
		Municipal wastewater treatment construction grants priority list	84-10-011

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

NPDES permit program 84-07-058
 84-08-078
 84-11-023
 84-11-024
 84-14-094
 84-15-002
 84-17-136
 84-17-137

Oil or natural gas
 marine waters 84-01-028

Okanogan river basin water resources
 management program 84-07-056
 84-13-076

SEPA 84-05-020
 84-05-021
 84-09-081
 84-13-037
 84-10-049
 84-13-036

model ordinance for adoption

Shoreline management master programs
 Bellingham 84-03-057
 84-04-074
 84-04-077
 84-08-029
 84-09-086
 84-13-035
 84-16-006
 84-18-077

Blaine 84-12-085
 84-14-103
 84-18-041
84-19-038

Bucoda 84-01-084
 84-06-042
 84-08-030
 84-07-054
 84-07-060
 84-10-050

Clallam county 84-03-057
 84-07-025

Edmonds 84-03-058
 84-08-042

King county 84-01-085
 84-06-043
 84-12-085
 84-14-103
 84-18-041
84-19-038

Kitsap county 84-02-075
 84-14-102
84-19-037

Klickitat county 84-04-078
 84-06-041
 84-07-059
 84-08-028
 84-10-051
 84-12-085
 84-14-103
 84-18-041
84-19-038

Lacey 84-02-072
 84-16-076
84-19-036

Lake Stevens 84-14-101
84-19-039

Mason county 84-02-073
 84-18-078
 84-04-079
 84-08-003
 84-04-079
 84-08-003

Olympia 84-02-074
 84-03-057
 84-07-025

Pacific county

Renton

Richland

San Juan county

Selah

Skagit county

Snohomish county

Spokane county

ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

Tacoma 84-01-085
 84-06-043
 84-07-055
 84-11-015
 84-12-085
 84-14-103
 84-18-041
84-19-038
 84-12-085
 84-14-103
 84-18-041
84-19-038
 84-12-085
 84-14-103
 84-18-041
84-19-038

Tenino 84-01-085
 84-06-043
 84-12-085
 84-14-103

Thurston county 84-18-041
84-19-038
 84-12-085
 84-14-103
 84-18-041
84-19-038

Tumwater 84-08-079
 84-06-023
 84-02-070
 84-06-023
 84-08-078

Whatcom county

Yelm 84-02-070

Water
 underground injection control program

**EDMONDS AND EVERETT
 COMMUNITY COLLEGES
 (District 23)**
Edmonds
 Student records 84-01-066
Everett
 Meeting schedule 84-02-001
 84-03-011
 84-09-075
84-19-059

EDMONDS, CITY OF
 Shoreline management master program 84-07-054
 84-07-060
 84-10-050

**EDUCATIONAL SERVICES REGISTRATION
 (See VOCATIONAL EDUCATION)**

EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF
 Adult education 84-17-089
 Courses of study and equivalencies 84-17-087
 Educational service districts 84-08-047
 84-08-058
 84-08-059
 84-11-044
 84-17-084
 84-08-050
 84-11-045
 84-17-085
 84-08-076
 84-11-049
 84-01-053
 84-08-046
 84-17-082
 84-08-075
 84-11-050
 84-17-088

election of board members

High school graduation requirements

Meetings

School accreditation

Secondary education
 State assistance in providing
 school plant facilities 84-04-084
 84-07-036
 84-08-048
 84-08-049
 84-11-046
 84-11-047
 84-11-048
 84-17-083
 84-17-086

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF—cont.		FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF	
State support of public schools	84-08-051 84-11-043	(See also GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)—cont.	
EMERGENCY SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF		herring	84-09-078 84-02-012
Classes of emergency workers, etc.	84-08-074 84-11-022	pacific hake	84-06-007 84-07-002 84-02-011
Emergency management assistance funds		pacific ocean perch	84-11-001 84-15-034 84-16-013
criteria for allocation	84-01-022		84-17-043
distribution	84-01-022		84-18-050
Local emergency services organizations	84-01-023		84-05-025
Local emergency services plans	84-01-024	pacific whiting	84-06-007 84-07-002
Local emergency services program	84-01-025		84-08-004
Mt. St. Helens, entry or occupancy	84-11-054 84-11-055		84-02-011 84-11-001
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT		rockfish	84-15-034 84-16-013 84-17-043
Claimant information	84-10-022 84-13-050		84-18-050
Conditional payment	84-10-022 84-10-023 84-13-050	sablefish	84-02-011 84-11-001 84-15-034
Council meeting	84-09-005		84-16-013
Overpayments, offsets	84-02-061		84-17-043
Payment of benefits, not a determination of allowance	84-13-050		84-18-050
Pending of benefit claims notice	84-02-061 84-09-033 84-09-034 84-13-050	seasons and lawful gear shortbelly rockfish	84-15-008 84-02-011 84-11-001 84-15-034
ENERGY FACILITY SITE EVALUATION COUNCIL			84-16-013
Bimonthly meetings	84-03-046 84-07-042		84-17-043
SEPA	84-16-048 84-19-031	widow rockfish	84-18-050 84-02-011 84-11-001
ENERGY OFFICE			84-15-034
SEPA	84-17-067		84-16-013
EQUIPMENT, COMMISSION ON			84-17-043
Reflectorized warning devices	84-14-023 84-17-016		84-18-050
EVERETT COMMUNITY COLLEGE		gear identification	
(See EDMONDS AND EVERETT COMMUNITY COLLEGES)		Indians	84-13-078
EXECUTIVE ORDERS		removes obsolete language	84-08-065 84-11-098
(See GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE)		herring, etc.	84-15-008
FERRY SYSTEM		receiving tickets, nontreaty salmon	84-08-007
(See TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF)		aquaculture exception, pen-raised fish	84-08-065 84-11-098
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, OFFICE OF		Chehalis river	84-06-022 84-06-051
(See OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT)			84-18-010
FIRE MARSHAL		coast, Willapa harbor, Grays harbor management and catch reporting area	84-15-008 84-05-036
Guard animals, premises to be posted	84-05-013 84-08-018	Columbia river	84-05-037 84-06-008 84-06-022
Group care facilities			84-14-010 84-17-022
severely and multiply-handicapped	84-09-038 84-11-072 84-14-015		84-17-095 84-19-012 84-19-013 84-19-032 84-19-033
FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF		egg sales	84-02-044
(See also GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)		gill net - rules	84-13-078 84-15-008
<u>Agency procedures, etc.</u>		Grays Harbor and tributaries	84-06-051 84-11-097
code recodification, WSR/WAC revisions	84-03-059 84-05-046		84-15-008
hydraulic permit denial, AGO	84-05-019	Grays Harbor gill net season	84-14-092
hydraulic project approval	84-04-047 84-18-074		84-15-008
major revisions	84-04-091 84-08-014 84-16-083 84-19-053		
SEPA			
<u>Commercial</u>			
agency procedures, major revisions, etc.	84-04-091		
aquaculture permits	84-02-044		
bottomfish			

Subject/Agency Index

(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF

(See also **GAME, DEPARTMENT OF**)—cont.

Grays Harbor management and catch reporting
area boundaries 84-11-097
84-14-092
84-15-008
84-13-078
84-13-078

Indian gear identification
lawful and unlawful acts 84-03-059
off-reservation Indian 84-05-046
subsistence fishing 84-10-042
84-11-058
84-12-044
84-14-012
84-10-024
84-11-011
84-17-021
84-13-078

Pacific Ocean troll fishery

Puget Sound – closed areas
Puget Sound salmon management and
catch reporting areas 84-13-045
84-13-078
84-01-021
84-01-030
84-01-039
84-01-058
84-01-063
84-02-018
84-02-043
84-09-037
84-10-015
84-11-010
84-12-060
84-13-044
84-14-059
84-14-093
84-15-009
84-15-030
84-15-039
84-15-069
84-16-014
84-16-040
84-16-055
84-16-064
84-16-074
84-17-019
84-17-025
84-17-045
84-17-054
84-17-064
84-17-075
84-17-081
84-17-092
84-18-007
84-18-008
84-18-042
84-18-043
84-18-075
84-18-076
84-19-005
84-19-006
84-19-015
84-19-016
84-19-034
84-19-035
84-19-052
84-13-078
84-11-013
84-17-022
84-17-095
84-08-065
84-11-098
84-13-078

purse seine rules
Quillayute river
Spring creek

stock separations

troll lines – rules

FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF

(See also **GAME, DEPARTMENT OF**)—cont.

Willapa harbor, gill net season 84-14-092
84-15-008
84-16-057
84-16-082
84-17-068
84-18-005

Willapa harbor, salmon management
and catch reporting areas 84-14-092
84-15-008

Willapa harbor seasons, gear, mesh 84-11-097
84-14-092
84-15-008

Yakima, Warm Springs,
Umatilla, Nez Perce 84-05-036
84-10-042
84-11-058
84-12-044
84-14-012
84-17-022
84-17-095
84-19-012
84-19-032
84-12-028

shad
shellfish
crab 84-13-061
84-14-009
84-18-019
84-01-029
84-07-023
84-11-028
84-04-044
84-10-010
84-16-073
84-02-049
84-04-043
84-04-060
84-05-006
84-05-035
84-11-097
84-15-008
84-16-017
84-16-082

razor clams

shrimp
squid regulations

sturgeon

Personal use rules
herring 84-08-005
lingcod 84-08-005
recreational fisheries, 1984-85 seasons 84-03-060
84-09-026

salmon
Apple Cove Point to Edwards Point 84-07-029
barbed/barbless hooks 84-10-041
84-13-084
84-16-030
84-16-056
84-15-035
84-12-022
84-17-076
84-05-042
84-07-022
84-08-024
84-14-011
84-14-061
84-15-010
84-16-036
84-17-065
84-18-002
84-19-014
84-08-005
84-09-028
84-16-075
84-17-106
84-12-023

catch area 4
Canadian waters
Carr inlet
Chehalis river
Columbia river

Cowlitz river
Dungeness bay
Henderson bay
Humptulips river
Icicle river
lakes
Armstrong 84-08-005
Baker 84-09-028
Clear 84-08-005

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF		FOREST FIRE ADVISORY BOARD	
(See also GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)—cont.		Meetings	84-13-055
Cushman	84-08-005	FOREST PRACTICES BOARD	
Goodwin	84-08-005	Definitions	84-13-033
McMurray	84-08-005	Meetings	84-01-052
Merwin	84-08-005		84-03-040
Sammamish	84-17-044		84-03-052
	84-18-004		84-08-034
Shannon	84-08-005		84-13-033
Washington	84-15-001		84-13-035
	84-15-029		84-14-045
	84-15-065	Open Public Meetings Act	84-18-021
	84-16-018	Policies and authorities	84-13-033
	84-16-054	SEPA	84-13-033
	84-17-044		84-18-021
	84-18-004		
	84-16-008	FOREST PRODUCTS	
Wenatchee	84-08-005	Reproductive material certification standards	84-10-077
Wilderness	84-08-005		84-13-079
Wynoochee	84-08-005	Timber sales, initial deposit	84-19-060
Les Davis pier	84-08-005	Timber tax	
Lewis river	84-08-005	conversion definitions and factors	84-02-040
Pacific Ocean	84-10-041		84-02-041
	84-11-002	definitions	84-02-040
	84-13-085		84-02-041
	84-15-035		84-10-052
	84-15-040		84-14-048
	84-16-012		84-14-049
	84-16-029		
	84-17-024	excise tax credit for personal	
	84-17-063	property tax	84-05-041
	84-18-020		84-08-021
	84-18-051	general	84-14-048
Point Partridge	84-08-005		84-14-049
punchcard areas	84-08-005	harvester adjustments	84-02-040
area 4	84-17-107		84-02-041
area 5	84-08-005		84-10-052
marking sport caught fish	84-13-032		84-14-048
area 6	84-08-005		84-14-049
marking sport caught fish	84-13-032	hauling distance zones	84-02-040
area 8	84-08-005		84-02-041
area 9	84-08-005		84-10-052
areas 10, 11, 13	84-14-071		84-14-048
area 12	84-08-005		84-14-049
saltwater seasons and bag limits	84-12-025	small harvester option	84-02-040
	84-16-012		84-02-041
	84-16-029		84-10-052
	84-17-024		84-14-048
	84-17-063		84-14-049
	84-18-020	stumpage values	84-02-040
	84-18-051		84-02-041
	84-19-025		84-05-022
Shilshole bay	84-08-005		84-05-023
Skagit river and adjacent			84-08-020
saltwater area	84-16-009		84-10-052
	84-19-049		84-14-048
sport salmon catch record	84-08-005		84-14-049
Stillaguamish river	84-14-060	stumpage value areas	84-02-040
taxidermic preparation	84-13-032		84-02-041
Wenatchee river	84-16-008		84-10-052
Whatcom creek	84-17-034		84-14-048
shellfish			84-14-049
agency procedures, major revisions, etc.	84-04-091	timber pile volume	84-02-040
bag limits	84-08-005		84-02-041
crab	84-08-005	timber pole volume	84-02-040
	84-12-024		84-02-041
	84-13-015	timber quality code	84-02-040
English camp	84-08-005		84-02-041
oysters	84-08-005		84-10-052
shrimp	84-11-028		84-14-048
sturgeon	84-08-005		84-14-049
FOOD STAMPS		FORT STEILACOOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE	
(See SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,		(District 11)	
DEPARTMENT OF)		Meetings	84-01-020
FORECAST COUNCIL			84-04-052
Created	84-03-061		84-05-047
			84-09-006
			84-09-041

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

FORT STEILACOOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE

(District 11)—cont.

Personnel guidelines
administration 84-01-051
faculty 84-01-051
professional personnel 84-01-051
specialization areas 84-01-051
Student senate meeting 84-09-042

**FUNERAL DIRECTORS AND EMBALMERS,
BOARD OF**

Accrediting approval 84-08-061
84-11-059
School approval 84-08-061
84-11-059
Uniform Disciplinary Act 84-18-067

GAMBLING COMMISSION

(See also **LOTTERY COMMISSION**)

Bingo
accounting systems 84-17-061
activity reports 84-17-061
agricultural fairs 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
change of premises 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
equipment 84-01-026
net income requirements 84-01-026
receipts limit 84-01-026
Bona fide charitable and nonprofit organizations
gambling receipts 84-17-061
required information 84-01-026
social card games and dice 84-13-038
84-16-011
Card game fees 84-17-061
Card rooms 84-16-011
Card tournaments 84-17-061
Coin-operated gambling device 84-09-064
84-10-006
Commission meeting 84-16-011
84-17-061
Fees 84-01-026
84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
84-14-035
84-15-044
84-17-062
change of location, date, name 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
Fund raising events
activity report required 84-16-011
bingo 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
bona fide member of organization 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
licensees may join together 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
84-16-011
84-17-060
maximum amount raised 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
Gross receipt limits 84-01-026
Income limits 84-01-026
Inspection services stamp 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
Joint events 84-13-038
Licenses
change of name 84-13-038

GAMBLING COMMISSION

(See also **LOTTERY COMMISSION**)—cont.

death or incapacity 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
distributor's representative 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
effect of exceeding class income limit 84-01-026
lesser requirements removed 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
loss or destruction 84-13-038
transfer 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
Permit
loss or destruction 84-13-038
Prizes, control of 84-17-062
Pull tabs 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-10-040
84-13-038
84-14-035
84-17-062
Punchboards 84-10-040
84-13-038
84-14-035
Raffles
separate premises 84-09-064
84-10-006
84-13-038
Revenue understating 84-01-026
84-17-061
Stamp numbers on invoices 84-10-040
84-13-038
GAME, DEPARTMENT OF
Agency procedures
director empowered to alter seasons 84-08-068
84-12-009
duplicate licenses 84-17-090
hydraulic code 84-05-003
84-18-064
hydraulic permit denial, AGO 84-05-019
license dealers 84-17-090
nuisance or problem wildlife,
agreements to control 84-16-072
SEPA 84-14-088
wild animals in captivity 84-05-057
84-05-058
84-09-052
84-09-053
84-14-085
Cooperative wildlife projects 84-18-065
84-02-064
Dogs, seize or destroy
Gill net
marine area 7B 84-03-022
marine areas 8A and 9 84-02-003
Nooksack river system 84-03-022
Quinault river system 84-03-031
Snohomish river 84-01-065
84-02-003
Hunting
black bear, director authorized 84-04-015
closure on Colville reservation 84-14-067
game management units 84-08-073
84-14-070
mountain goat, sheep, moose 84-05-059
84-12-031
muzzleloading rifles 84-14-014
84-18-013
Nason Creek bow and arrow area 84-14-069
84-18-062
spring bear and turkey 84-05-060
unlawful firearms 84-08-072

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

GAME, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.		GENERAL ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF	
upland game bird and migratory waterfowl seasons	84-14-066 84-18-026	Banks	
upland game, eastern Washington	84-02-002	industrial loan companies	84-03-009 84-06-001
upland migratory game bird seasons	84-11-096 84-16-016	limiting loans to officers	84-03-036
1983 hunting seasons		Federal surplus property	84-07-024 84-13-008
and game bag limits	84-08-073	Savings and loans	
1984 hunting seasons		acquisition application fee	84-09-055 84-12-042
and game bag limits	84-14-070	investigations, fees	84-08-008 84-08-009 84-09-056 84-12-043
elk area No. 061	84-18-027 84-18-061 84-18-028 84-18-063	loan limitations	84-03-043 84-03-044 84-09-057 84-09-058 84-17-046
game management unit 603			
Reserves			
Swinomish spit	84-14-068 84-17-092	SEPA	84-15-013 84-15-014 84-19-058
Sport fishing		Small works roster	
Chehalis river system	84-04-002		
Fish lake	84-16-071	GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE	
fly-fishing rules	84-14-087	Affirmative action	84-11-066
Green and Duwamish rivers	84-01-064 84-02-063 84-18-048 84-05-002 84-02-062 84-16-070 84-04-001 84-05-002 84-01-064 84-14-086	Athletic health care and training council	
Langlois lake		ex officio members	84-15-064 84-16-060
Nooksack river system		Capitol campus design advisory committee	84-11-061
Puyallup river		Charitable contributions	84-12-063 84-15-003
Roses lake		Disabled citizens, participation free of mobility barriers	84-01-068
Samish river system		Economic development board	84-15-063 84-16-059
Skagit river system		Economic development coordinating council	84-18-011
Snohomish river		Emergencies	
1985—game fish seasons and catch limits		local governments, flooding and freezing problems	84-03-006
Steelhead		local governments, power problems	84-02-010
Chehalis river system	84-03-030	McNeil emergency terminated	84-02-057
Columbia river	84-08-069 84-12-011 84-14-086 84-16-032 84-12-011 84-14-086 84-16-032 84-05-001 84-03-021 84-07-031 84-06-005 84-05-001 84-03-023 84-03-029 84-07-044	state emergency terminated	84-02-058 84-04-038
Drano lake		western state power problems	84-02-009
Elwha river system		Executive orders, currently effective	84-01-069
fishing punchcard, catch and release		Financial advisors council established	84-04-039
Green river		Forecast council established	84-03-061 84-12-062 84-17-037
Hoh river system		Industrial revenue bond ceiling control	
marine area 5		Interagency economic development coordinating council	84-12-001
marine area 8		International trade development, state advisory council	84-07-004 84-11-006 84-15-062
marine areas 8A and 9		Mt. St. Helens	
Nisqually river		zones, etc.	84-10-034 84-11-054 84-11-055 84-15-032
Puyallup closed to gill nets and Indians	84-02-065	Prison overcrowding emergency	
Pysht river system	84-05-001	Puget Sound management	
Quillayute river system	84-06-005 84-09-004 84-08-070 84-12-010 84-12-013 84-14-086	executive directorate	84-13-054
Quinault river system		Salmon license fees	84-16-061
Skagit river system		Telephone systems acquisition freeze	84-09-010
Snake river	84-03-023	Tourism, development	
Snohomish river	84-18-036 84-07-031 84-03-029 84-08-071 84-12-012 84-12-014 84-14-086	commission established	84-06-059
Stillaguamish river system		Veterans' business and employment, council on	84-01-062
Trapping seasons and regulations			
muskrat damage	84-05-061	GREEN RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE	
report required of licensed trappers	84-11-095 84-16-015 84-11-094 84-18-025	(District 10)	
1984-85		Meetings	84-02-007
		Tuition and fees, refund	84-06-053 84-11-021
GASOLINE		HANDICAPPED (See DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED)	
Alcohol blend	84-07-026		

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

HARBOR LINE COMMISSION
(See **NATURAL RESOURCES,**
DEPARTMENT OF)

HEALTH, BOARD OF

Advanced life support technicians 84-11-068
 Advertising, repeal 84-11-036
 84-15-007
 AIDS included on list of reportable diseases 84-16-081
84-19-043
 Ambulances 84-11-069
 Bulk food storage and display 84-10-044
 84-14-090
 Definitions 84-17-077
 Governing body and administration 84-17-077
 Hospitals
 definitions 84-14-089
 governing body and administration 84-14-089
 medical staff 84-14-089
 Labor camps 84-12-059
 84-18-034
 Medical staff 84-17-077
 Reportable diseases 84-16-081
 U.S. standard certificates 84-02-004
 Variances, waivers, and exemptions 84-12-058
 84-16-031

HEARING AIDS, COUNCIL ON

Bait advertising 84-10-062
 Equipment standards 84-04-048
 84-08-062
 84-10-059
 84-14-097
84-19-019
 Examinations 84-03-018
 84-04-048
 84-08-062
 Failure to renew license 84-08-062
 Minimal standards of unethical practice 84-14-096
84-19-018
 Misrepresenting products, services, or material facts 84-14-096
84-19-018
 Reexaminations 84-04-048
 84-10-059
 84-14-097
84-19-019
 Trainees 84-03-018
 84-14-096
84-19-018
 Trainee sponsors 84-04-048
 84-08-062
 Unethical conduct 84-10-062
 84-14-096
 84-14-100
84-19-018
 Unfair or deceptive practices 84-10-062
 84-14-096
 84-14-100
84-19-018

HIGHER EDUCATION FACILITIES AUTHORITY

Operations and procedures 84-18-040
 Procedures 84-18-040
 Public records 84-18-040

HIGHER EDUCATION PERSONNEL BOARD

Annual performance evaluation 84-12-087
 84-16-067
 Appeals 84-14-079
 84-16-067
 84-18-058
 Appearance and practice before board 84-14-079
 84-16-067
 Application 84-06-065
 84-10-056
 Appointment
 interim 84-02-067
 84-06-004

HIGHER EDUCATION PERSONNEL BOARD—cont.

intern 84-12-088
 leave of absence 84-02-067
 84-06-004
 84-12-088
 permanent status 84-04-070
 84-04-071
 84-08-032
 probationary 84-04-070
 84-04-071
 84-08-032
 84-16-067
 temporary 84-02-067
 84-06-004
 84-12-088
 84-16-067
 Assignment
 temporary 84-02-067
 84-06-004
 84-12-088
 Board member confirmation 84-09-068
 84-12-047
 Burden of proof 84-16-067
 Certification 84-06-065
 84-12-087
 84-16-067
 Definitions
 annual performance evaluation 84-12-087
 84-14-079
 84-16-067
 examinations 84-06-065
 84-10-058
 final examinations 84-06-065
 final examination score 84-10-058
84-19-061
 layoff 84-06-035
 layoff seniority 84-02-042
 84-02-067
 84-04-070
 84-04-071
 layoff unit **84-19-061**
 management employee 84-12-087
 84-14-079
 84-16-067
 merit increase 84-12-087
 84-14-079
84-19-061
 nonmanagement employee 84-12-087
 84-14-079
 84-16-067
 part-time employment 84-02-067
 84-06-004
 84-12-088
 permanent employee 84-02-042
 84-12-087
 probationary period 84-04-070
 84-04-071
 rating factor 84-12-087
 84-14-079
 84-16-067
 reversion 84-02-067
 84-04-070
 84-04-071
 seniority credits **84-19-061**
 student employment 84-02-067
 84-06-004
 temporary appointment 84-12-088
 84-02-067
 84-06-004
 84-12-088
 temporary assignment 84-02-067
 84-06-004
 84-12-088
 temporary duties 84-02-067
 84-06-004
 84-12-088

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

HIGHER EDUCATION PERSONNEL BOARD—cont.

temporary employee 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088

temporary employment 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088

temporary position 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088

transfer 84-02-042

trial service period 84-02-042
84-12-087

Eligible lists
definition
composition 84-02-042
84-04-070
84-04-071
84-06-065
84-08-032
84-16-067
84-12-087

DOP/HEP movement
open competitive list
related list 84-12-087
84-06-065
84-10-056
84-12-087
84-16-067
84-19-061

Employee performance evaluation 84-06-065
84-10-055
84-10-056
84-12-047
84-18-060

Examination, requirement,
definition, eligibility, notice, etc. 84-12-087
84-18-059

Exemptions 84-02-067
84-06-004
84-12-088
84-16-067

Immediate dismissal 84-10-018
84-12-047

Layoff
equal layoff seniority
lists—institution wide **84-19-061**
84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032
84-19-061
84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032

performance and seniority
veterans retention preference 84-12-047
84-06-065
84-10-055
84-12-087
84-18-059

Method of evaluation 84-12-087
84-19-061

Movement between
institutions/related boards 84-02-042

Noncompetitive service 84-06-065
84-10-056
84-06-065

Organizational unit, establishment
Periodic increment, withheld or withdrawn 84-12-087
84-14-079
84-16-067
84-19-061
84-14-079

Performance evaluation 84-14-079

Permanent classified employee
movement between institutions/boards/agencies 84-12-087
84-16-067

Promotional organizational units,
establishment 84-10-056

Recruitment notice 84-06-065
84-10-055
84-10-056

HIGHER EDUCATION PERSONNEL BOARD—cont.

Salary, merit increase 84-12-087
84-19-061

Salary, periodic increment 84-12-087
84-14-079
84-16-067
84-19-061

Shift differential 84-09-068

Vacation leave, cash payment 84-12-047

Vacation leave, separation 84-12-047

Veterans preference 84-10-055
84-12-047
84-02-067
84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032

Vacation leave – cash payment 84-09-068

Vacation leave – separation 84-10-018

Vacation leave – use 84-04-070
84-04-071
84-08-032

Veterans' preference 84-06-065
84-18-058

Withdrawal or amendment of charges 84-14-079
84-16-067

HIGHLINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
(District 9)

Meetings 84-10-005
84-17-015

Parking and traffic regulations 84-09-039
84-14-020

HOME HEALTH CARE

Agency regulations 84-12-078
84-17-006
84-12-078

Certification 84-12-078

HORSE RACING COMMISSION

Bleeder list 84-04-061
84-06-061

Fines and suspensions 84-11-099

Jockey exams 84-11-099

Medication 84-04-061
84-06-061

Protests costs and expenses 84-11-099

Stalls, barns, etc. 84-04-061
84-06-061

HOSPITAL COMMISSION

Accounting and financial reporting 84-17-138

Accounting and reporting manual 84-10-013
84-13-009
84-14-074
84-18-015

Assessments and reports 84-17-138

Budget and rate requests 84-02-031
84-09-021
84-13-013
84-15-047
84-15-048
84-17-027
84-17-138

Hospital price information 84-17-138

Meetings 84-11-007
84-17-039

Organization, operations, procedure
Patient discharge data 84-17-138
84-13-010
84-14-075
84-18-016
84-18-035
84-17-138

Public records 84-17-138

HOSPITALS

Alcoholism and substance
abuse nursing unit 84-18-033

Certificate of need 84-07-014

fees 84-13-006
84-14-040

Subject/Agency Index

(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

HOSPITALS—cont.		INDIANS (See also FISHERIES; GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)—cont.	
Hospice defined	84-04-026 84-04-057 84-07-014	Puget Sound	84-01-058 84-01-063 84-02-018 84-02-043 84-09-037 84-10-015 84-11-010 84-12-060 84-13-044 84-34-059 84-14-093 84-15-009 84-15-030 84-15-039 84-15-069 84-16-014 84-16-040 84-16-074 84-17-075 84-18-008 84-18-043 84-18-076 84-19-006 84-19-015 84-19-035 84-19-052 84-02-065 84-01-065
Licensing			
definitions	84-14-089		
governing body and administration	84-14-089		
medical staff	84-14-089		
Payment, hospital care	84-08-039 84-08-040 84-11-070		
HOUSING AUTHORITIES			
Sunnyside			
meetings	84-05-031		
HOUSING FINANCE COMMISSION			
Multifamily revenue bonds	84-11-100		
Organization and procedures	84-01-076 84-04-042		
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION			
Meetings	84-01-059 84-04-016 84-05-063 84-06-037 84-14-027 84-16-051		
HUNTING (See GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)			
INDIANS (See also FISHERIES; GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)		Puyallup	
Hunting		Snohomish river	
Colville reservation	84-14-067	State/tribal agreement, punchcard areas 10, 11, 13	84-14-071
Salmon and steelhead areas, seasons, etc.		Yakima, Warm Springs, Umatilla, Nez Perce	84-05-036 84-14-012 84-17-022 84-17-095 84-19-012 84-19-032
Chehalis river system	84-03-030 84-06-022 84-06-051 84-18-010 84-05-036 84-14-086 84-17-022 84-17-095 84-05-001 84-06-022 84-06-051 84-05-001 84-03-022 84-03-023 84-03-029 84-07-044 84-03-022 84-05-001 84-09-004 84-11-013 84-03-031 84-14-086 84-03-023 84-01-065 84-03-029 84-14-086 84-02-044 84-03-059 84-05-046 84-10-042 84-11-058 84-12-044 84-14-012		
Columbia river			
Elwha river system			
Grays Harbor and tributaries			
marine area 5			
marine area 7B			
marine area 8			
marine area 8A			
Nisqually river			
Nooksack river system			
Pysht river system			
Quillayute river system			
Quinault river system			
Skagit river system			
Snohomish river			
Stillaguamish river system			
off-reservation subsistence fishing			
		INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE APPEALS, BOARD OF	
		Practice and procedure	84-02-024 84-04-025 84-04-058 84-04-059 84-08-036
		INSTITUTIONS FOR DEVELOPMENTALLY DIS- ABLED (See DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED)	
		INSURANCE BOARD, STATE EMPLOYEES	
		Employee contributions restricted	84-04-063 84-05-029 84-09-043 84-09-060 84-04-063 84-05-029 84-09-043 84-09-044 84-10-020 84-13-012 84-14-058 84-04-063 84-05-029 84-09-043 84-09-060
		Employee or dependents become ineligible	
		New dependents life coverage	
		Optional coverages, reduction or cancellation	84-04-063 84-05-029 84-09-043 84-09-060 84-09-043 84-09-060
		Retroactive employer contributions restricted	84-09-043 84-09-060

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER (See also FIRE MARSHAL)		LABOR AND INDUSTRIES, DEPARTMENT OF —cont.	
Agent, broker, solicitor, and adjuster licensing	84-16-023 84-19-022	traffic infraction form clarification	84-03-003 84-04-072 84-12-018
Alternative fuel source motor vehicles Conversion regulation	84-19-064 84-16-049 84-19-055	Electrical advisory board practice and procedure	84-13-003 84-18-009 84-13-004
Fireworks list of those which may be sold retail	84-19-063	Electrical code	84-13-003
Group care facilities – fire standards severely and multiply-handicapped	84-09-038 84-11-072 84-14-015	Electrical examining board practice and procedure	84-18-009 84-07-010 84-08-006 84-13-004 84-15-051
Health care service contractors, agent licensing	84-08-001	Electrical wires and equipment	84-03-008 84-05-005 84-05-032 84-10-025 84-18-029
Health care service contractors assessment for exam costs	84-04-032 84-08-001	Elevators, etc.	84-02-078 84-06-031
Health care services, forms	84-08-001	Group self-insurance	84-09-029 84-13-001 84-19-057
Health maintenance organizations assessment for exam costs	84-04-033 84-08-002	Hazard communication in the general occupational and health standard	84-09-035 84-09-036 84-12-048 84-09-035 84-09-036 84-12-048 84-15-031 84-17-020
INTERAGENCY COMMITTEE FOR OUTDOOR RECREATION		Industrial insurance accident fund base rates	84-09-035 84-09-036 84-12-048 84-09-035 84-09-036 84-12-048 84-15-031 84-17-020
Definitions	84-12-049 84-17-029	Medical aid rates	84-10-016 84-17-098 84-15-043 84-17-099 84-15-055 84-19-024
Funded projects	84-12-049 84-17-029	Repairs	
Meetings	84-01-001 84-12-050 84-17-003	Safe place standard, alcohol or narcotics	84-10-016 84-17-098 84-15-043 84-17-099 84-15-055 84-19-024
INVESTMENT BOARD		Wheels, multi-piece and single piece	84-10-016 84-17-098 84-15-043 84-17-099 84-15-055 84-19-024
Meetings	84-01-067	Sports teams	84-05-030 84-08-077 84-02-059 84-06-018 84-02-060 84-06-024
JOB SKILLS PROGRAM (See VOCATIONAL EDUCATION)		Workers' compensation	
JUDICIAL QUALIFICATIONS COMMISSION		athletes, AGO	84-05-030 84-08-077 84-02-059 84-06-018 84-02-060 84-06-024
Proposed revised rules	84-07-001	developmentally disabled workers	84-08-077 84-11-034
KING COUNTY		extra-territorial reciprocal agreement	84-08-077 84-11-034
Metro mass transit hearing	84-03-041 84-03-042	retrospective rating plans	84-08-077 84-11-034
Shoreline management master program	84-03-057 84-07-025	risk classification, developmentally disabled workers	84-08-077 84-11-034
KITSAP COUNTY		self-insurers	
Shoreline management master program	84-03-058 84-08-042	injury and preexisting disability, AGO	84-13-059
KLUCKITAT COUNTY		LACEY, CITY OF	
Shoreline management master program	84-01-085 84-06-043	Shoreline management master program	84-12-085 84-14-103 84-18-041 84-19-038
LABOR AND INDUSTRIES, DEPARTMENT OF		LAKE STEVENS, CITY OF	
Alcohol in work site	84-10-016 84-17-098	Shoreline management master program	84-02-075
Athletes, industrial insurance coverage, AGO	84-05-030	LIBRARIES	
Apprenticeship		Library commission	84-04-080 84-10-029 84-15-056
apprenticeship agreements	84-04-024	meetings	
registrations fees	84-04-024	Library network computer service council	84-04-080 84-15-056
training agreements	84-04-024	meetings	84-04-080 84-15-056
Apprenticeship training council		Library network executive council	84-07-020
meetings	84-02-016	Library planning and development committee	84-04-089
Boiler rules	84-06-010 84-11-016	Planning and development committee	84-07-020
Contractors		Services to the public, adequacy criteria	84-07-020
mailing copy of infraction	84-03-003 84-04-072 84-12-018		
procedures for notice of infraction	84-03-003 84-04-072 84-07-021 84-12-018		
service on employee of a contractor	84-03-003 84-04-072 84-12-018		

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF		LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.	
Aircraft fuel tax	84-06-066	reinstatement of parking ticket	84-13-062
Boats (See also PARKS AND RECREATION)			84-13-064
certificates of title	84-06-056		84-17-074
	84-10-081	removal of parking ticket from file	84-13-062
	84-11-060		84-13-064
	84-13-082		84-17-074
	84-13-086	renewal, effect of 150 day notice	84-13-062
	84-13-087		84-13-064
	84-17-140		84-17-074
	84-19-026	return of unacceptable notification	84-13-062
tax	84-10-081		84-13-064
	84-13-082		84-17-074
	84-13-086	satisfaction of parking tickets	84-13-062
	84-13-087		84-13-064
vessel registration	84-06-056		84-17-074
	84-10-081	Real estate commission	
	84-11-060	meetings	84-02-047
	84-13-082		84-06-002
	84-13-086	Securities	
	84-13-087	cheap stock rule, hi-tech exemption	84-02-008
	84-17-140		84-03-027
	84-19-026		84-07-043
Cosmetology, barbering, manicuring	84-14-063	Uniform Disciplinary Act	84-17-111
	84-15-066		84-17-112
	84-16-010		84-17-113
	84-17-141		84-17-114
	84-19-020		84-17-115
Disabled parking			84-17-116
application	84-13-063	LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD	
	84-13-065	Banquet permits	84-06-064
	84-17-073		84-09-025
cardiovascular disease	84-13-063	Brewers, importers, wholesalers,	
	84-13-065	monthly reports, tax refund	84-06-062
	84-17-073		84-09-023
decal		Class E	84-07-052
loss of	84-13-063		84-09-077
	84-13-065		84-12-076
	84-17-073		84-15-027
permits		Class F	84-19-051
loss of	84-13-063		84-07-052
	84-13-065		84-09-077
	84-17-073		84-12-076
public transportation	84-13-063		84-15-027
	84-13-065		84-19-051
temporary	84-13-063	Class EF	84-07-052
	84-13-065		84-09-077
	84-17-073		84-12-076
plates			84-15-027
loss of	84-13-063	Class H licenses, liquor purchases by	84-19-051
	84-13-065		84-02-066
	84-17-073		84-12-075
public transportation	84-13-063	Class P license	84-15-061
	84-13-065		84-06-063
	84-17-073		84-09-024
Dispensing opticians	84-04-085	Near beer	84-09-062
	84-08-019		84-09-063
Hearing aids		Open containers, room service	84-11-093
fees	84-18-068		84-09-022
Motor vehicles		Penalties	84-11-092
license plates		minimum monetary	84-15-028
personalized	84-18-069		84-17-117
veterans	84-18-069	Permits	
proration and reciprocity	84-02-019	fees established	84-11-039
Parking fines and violations			84-14-028
definitions	84-13-062	Wineries, importers, wholesalers,	
	84-13-064	monthly reports, tax payment	84-06-062
	84-17-074		84-09-023
list, parking violations	84-13-062	Withdrawal of WSR 83-23-121	84-03-019
	84-13-064		
	84-17-074	LONG-TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM	
notice, 150 days, effect on renewal	84-13-062	(See SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,	
	84-13-064	DEPARTMENT OF)	
outstanding parking tickets	84-13-062	LOTTERY COMMISSION	
	84-13-064	(See also GAMBLING COMMISSION)	
	84-17-074	Agency procedures	

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

LOTTERY COMMISSION

(See also **GAMBLING COMMISSION**)—cont.

description of organization	84-01-008
filing of adopted rules	84-17-143
Agents	
change of business structure	84-06-045
	84-09-085
	84-11-012
	84-12-057
change of location	84-01-002
change of name	84-01-002
change of officers	84-09-085
	84-11-012
	84-12-057
	84-16-058
	84-19-045
change of ownership	84-06-045
	84-09-085
	84-11-012
	84-12-057
compensation	84-01-004
	84-17-143
	84-19-044
contact with commission	84-01-002
display of material	84-19-044
	84-19-062
license fees	84-01-002
	84-06-045
	84-09-008
	84-09-085
	84-12-057
license not a vested right	84-01-002
license transfer prohibited, exceptions	84-01-002
	84-05-050
	84-06-045
	84-09-008
	84-09-085
	84-11-012
	84-12-057
license renewal	84-01-002
obligations of licensed agents	84-01-002
	84-01-007
	84-01-071
	84-05-008
on-line agent credit	84-05-008
on-line agent selection	84-05-008
	84-17-143
provisional license	84-19-062
Definitions	84-01-007
	84-01-071
	84-05-008
	84-15-042
	84-16-058
	84-19-045
Disclosure of probability	84-01-004
<u>Evergreen Lotto rules</u>	84-09-084
	84-12-055
	84-12-070
	84-17-018
	84-17-030
	84-17-143
Instant games criteria	84-01-007
	84-01-071
	84-05-008
<u>Instant game number 5 – Magic Cards</u>	
criteria	84-01-008
	84-01-072
	84-05-008
<u>Instant game number 6 – Money Match</u>	
criteria	84-01-006
	84-01-071
	84-05-008
<u>Instant game number 7 – Holiday Cash</u>	
criteria	84-01-004
definitions	84-01-004
ticket validation requirements	84-01-004

LOTTERY COMMISSION

(See also **GAMBLING COMMISSION**)—cont.

<u>Instant game number 8 – Loose Change</u>	
criteria	84-01-003
	84-03-026
	84-05-051
	84-09-008
definitions	84-01-003
ticket validation requirements	84-01-003
<u>Instant game number 9 – Cash Word</u>	
criteria	84-05-052
	84-05-053
	84-09-008
definitions	84-05-052
	84-05-053
	84-09-008
ticket validation requirements	84-05-052
	84-05-053
	84-09-008
<u>Instant game number 10 – Bonanza</u>	
criteria	84-07-053
	84-09-009
	84-09-085
	84-12-057
definitions	84-07-053
	84-09-009
	84-09-085
ticket validation requirements	84-12-057
	84-07-053
	84-09-009
	84-09-085
	84-12-057
<u>Instant game number 11 – 7, 11, 21</u>	
criteria	84-12-056
	84-12-070
	84-17-017
definitions	84-12-056
	84-12-070
	84-17-017
ticket validation requirements	84-12-056
	84-12-070
	84-17-017
<u>Instant game number 12 – 50,000 Match 3</u>	
criteria	84-19-062
definitions	84-19-062
ticket validation requirements	84-19-062
<u>Instant game number 13 – Holiday Cash</u>	
criteria	84-19-062
definitions	84-19-062
ticket validation requirements	84-19-062
Meeting schedule	84-02-025
Official end of game	84-01-004
	84-01-071
	84-05-008
On-line games	
agent credit criteria	84-01-071
agent selection criteria	84-01-071
	84-01-073
	84-19-044
agent settlement	84-01-005
	84-01-031
authority	84-01-005
	84-01-031
credit criteria	84-01-031
criteria	84-15-042
	84-16-058
definitions	84-01-005
	84-01-031
	84-16-058
	84-19-045
drawings and end of sales prior to drawings	84-01-005
	84-01-031
	84-15-042
	84-16-058
	84-19-045

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

LOTTERY COMMISSION

(See also **GAMBLING COMMISSION**)—cont.

game criteria	84-01-005
	84-01-031
	84-19-045
payment of prizes	84-01-005
	84-01-031
play options	84-01-005
	84-01-031
price	84-16-058
	84-19-045
ticket purchases	84-01-005
	84-01-031
validation requirements	84-01-005
	84-01-031
Organization	
central and field offices	84-01-008
	84-01-071
Prizes	
death or disability of owner	84-01-007
	84-01-071
	84-05-008
payment, generally	84-01-002
	84-05-050
	84-09-008
	84-15-042
	84-16-058
	84-19-045
	84-19-062
prohibitions	
Tickets	
purchase prohibitions	84-19-062
validation requirements	84-19-062
<u>Triple choice rules</u>	84-01-005
	84-01-031
	84-15-042
	84-16-058
	84-19-045

MARINE EMPLOYEES' COMMISSION

Labor relations	
practice and procedure	84-04-081
	84-07-037
	84-07-038

MASON COUNTY

Shoreline management master program	84-14-102
	84-19-037

MEDICAL EXAMINERS, BOARD OF

Acupuncture	84-15-067
Applications for examination	84-12-090
	84-15-068
Physician assistants	84-15-067
Post graduate medical training	84-12-090
	84-15-067
	84-15-068
	84-19-021

MENTAL HEALTH

(See also **DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED**)

Drugs, payment limitations	84-17-103
Hospitals	
fees, charges	84-13-067
Involuntary commitment, evaluation, treatment	84-03-035
Voluntary admission	84-03-035
Workshops	84-10-009
	84-13-029

METRO

Public hearings	
mass rapid transit system	84-03-041
	84-07-008
	84-07-034

MEXICAN-AMERICAN AFFAIRS, COMMISSION ON

Meetings	84-01-083
	84-14-021

MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, OFFICE OF

Advisory committee meeting	84-18-006
Agency/educational institution reporting of MWBE participation	84-05-033

	84-05-034
	84-09-002
	84-14-002
	84-14-003
	84-17-049

AGO, public works application	84-08-025
Bid evaluation procedure	84-03-002
Bid specifications	84-05-033

	84-05-034
	84-05-054
Certification effect	84-05-033
	84-05-034

	84-09-002
Certification, interim list extended	84-18-006

Community ownership	84-09-002
Contract awarding procedure	84-03-002
Counting community property	84-05-033

	84-05-034
Counting contract awards	84-03-048
	84-03-049
	84-06-017

Definitions	84-05-033
	84-05-034
	84-09-002

Goal setting rules	84-03-005
Goals, 1984-85	84-14-002

	84-14-003
	84-17-049

Hearing procedures	84-05-033
	84-05-034

	84-09-002
Joint venture approval	84-05-033

	84-05-034
	84-09-002

Proof of ownership of business	84-05-033
	84-05-034

	84-09-002
Public records	84-05-033

	84-05-034
	84-09-002

Reconsideration of decision	84-05-033
	84-05-034

	84-09-002
--	-----------

MOTOR VEHICLE EMISSION INSPECTIONS
(See **ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF**)

MT. ST. HELENS

(See **GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE**)

NATURAL RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF
(See also **FOREST FIRE ADVISORY BOARD; FOREST PRODUCTS**)

Aquatic land management	84-15-070
Board meetings	84-02-026
Fire danger closures	84-11-053

	84-15-011
	84-16-021

	84-16-024
	84-16-025

	84-16-037
	84-16-050

	84-16-063
	84-16-068

	84-16-085
	84-17-001

	84-17-056
	84-18-038

	84-18-039
Harbor line commission	
new harbor areas	

policy and standards	84-06-068
	84-11-027

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

NATURAL RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF (See also FOREST FIRE ADVISORY BOARD; FOREST PRODUCTS)—cont.		OPTOMETRY BOARD —cont.	
Hoot owl restrictions	84-16-025	Temporary permit	84-05-069 84-09-082
	84-16-037	OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE AND SURGERY,	
	84-16-050	BOARD OF	
	84-16-063	Acupuncture	
	84-17-007	definition	84-05-011
	84-17-023	Continuing education	84-05-011
	84-17-038	Physician's assistant	
	84-17-048	prescriptions	84-05-011
	84-17-080	prohibited activities	84-05-011
	84-17-096	OUTDOOR RECREATION	
	84-18-001	(See INTERAGENCY COMMITTEE FOR	
Industrial fire tool requirements	84-09-014	OUTDOOR RECREATION)	
Land bank	84-13-039	PACIFIC COUNTY	
Leasing program guidelines	84-13-040	Shoreline management master program	84-02-072 84-16-076 84-19-036
	84-19-007		
Milwaukee Road	84-13-034		
	84-16-084		
SEPA	84-13-066	PARKS AND RECREATION	
	84-18-052	Boats (See also LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF)	
Timber sales, initial deposits	84-19-060	accident and casualty reports	84-01-060
Trust lands in transition to urban uses	84-13-039	rule making authority, AGO	84-05-004
	84-19-008	safety	84-07-030 84-08-063 84-11-057 84-04-082 84-09-045 84-04-035 84-04-082 84-09-045
NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD		Campsite reservation	84-12-072 84-13-072 84-12-073 84-13-073 84-04-036 84-08-016 84-12-071 84-13-071 84-01-078 84-13-070 84-13-034 84-09-046 84-16-089 84-04-037 84-08-017 84-12-074 84-13-074
List enlarged	84-03-020 84-06-047	Conduct of meetings	
NUCLEAR WASTE BOARD		Fees	
Meeting schedule	84-17-110	easements, franchises, licenses, special use permits	
Public records	84-10-035 84-10-036 84-11-073 84-14-001	Filing within state parks	
NURSING (See PRACTICAL NURSING,		Land classification	
BOARD OF)		Land exchange	
NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS,		Meetings	
BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR		Milwaukee Road	
Approval of courses of study	84-04-086 84-07-051	Recreation conveyances	
Continuing education	84-04-086 84-07-051	SEPA	
NURSING HOMES		Timber cutting and sales	
Accounting and reimbursement system	84-08-041 84-08-056 84-12-039 84-17-104 84-17-104	Wood debris collection permit	
Physical therapy		PENINSULA COLLEGE	
Speech therapy		(District 1)	
OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT		College sponsored publications	84-09-031 84-14-019
Paydates, official lagged, semi-monthly	84-11-090 84-14-046	Enforcement	
OIL OR GAS		impounded vehicles	84-09-031 84-14-019
Marine exploration	84-01-028	Meeting schedule	84-05-049 84-14-026 84-17-026
OLYMPIA, CITY OF		PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT OF	
Shoreline management master program	84-04-078 84-06-041 84-07-059 84-08-028 84-10-051 84-12-085 84-14-103 84-18-041 84-19-038	Agencies, personnel records	84-01-050 84-04-022
OPTOMETRY BOARD		Applications	
Continuing education	84-05-069 84-09-082	disqualifications	84-10-038 84-10-053 84-14-006
Courses, credit	84-05-069 84-09-082	Appointments	
Exams	84-05-069 84-09-082	temporary	84-04-019 84-04-073 84-07-003 84-12-079
Minimum contact lens prescription	84-12-089 84-16-087	Arbitration	
		grievance procedure	84-18-012
		written agreements, contents of	84-18-012
		Bargaining unit, determination of	84-18-012

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

Call-back provisions and compensation, workshifts 84-08-035
84-12-079

Career employment 84-02-030

Certification, general methods 84-12-080
84-15-037
84-17-041
84-19-050

Certification, registers order or rank 84-09-049
84-11-091

Definitions 84-01-050
84-02-030
84-04-021
84-04-073
84-06-049
84-07-003
84-09-049
84-10-007
84-10-038
84-11-003
84-12-079
84-14-006
84-14-062
84-14-081
84-17-042

Demotion, voluntary 84-06-049
84-10-054

Eligibility 84-06-049
84-09-049
84-11-091

Employee appointment status, downward, upward, and lateral reallocation 84-12-080
84-15-037
84-17-042

Exemptions and exceptions to personnel rules 84-14-062
84-14-082
84-17-042

Exempt service 84-06-049
84-09-049
84-11-091

 movement between classified and exempt 84-06-049
84-09-049
84-11-091

Exit leave 84-10-008
84-10-038
84-14-006

Inter-system employment 84-06-049
84-09-049
84-11-091

Inter-system movement 84-06-049
84-09-049
84-11-091

Leave without pay 84-14-081
84-17-041

Meetings 84-01-048
84-06-013
84-14-047

Miscellaneous leave 84-18-012

Overtime provisions and compensation 84-01-049
84-02-030

Performance evaluation management employees 84-14-062
84-14-082
84-17-042

 nonmanagement employees 84-14-062
84-14-082
84-17-042

Personnel records agencies 84-01-050
84-14-062
84-14-082

Positions

PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

 downward or lateral reallocation 84-08-035
84-12-080

Project employment 84-08-035
84-12-060
84-14-005

Probationary period 84-06-048
84-09-049

Public records, defined 84-04-022

Reduction in force 84-14-081

Register designation 84-09-049
84-10-038
84-10-053
84-11-091
84-14-006

Rules, application 84-06-049
84-09-049
84-11-091

Salary management employees 84-14-062
84-14-082

 nonmanagement employees 84-14-062
84-14-082
84-17-042

 reviews management employees 84-14-062
84-14-082

Seasonal career employment 84-04-021
84-04-073
84-07-003
84-10-007
84-10-054

Shift differential provisions and compensation 84-02-029
84-04-020
84-05-024
84-10-038
84-12-030
84-14-006
84-14-080
84-17-041
84-19-050

Sick leave credit, accrual, conversion payment 84-04-022
84-01-050
84-04-019
84-09-049
84-01-050
84-04-019

 reporting 84-07-003
84-09-049
84-12-026
84-14-006

State housing committee 84-06-049
84-10-054

Temporary appointments classified service 84-09-049
84-18-012

 exempt service 84-07-003
84-09-049

Trial service 84-06-049
84-09-049
84-11-091

Vacation leave, accrual 84-04-073
84-07-003
84-09-049
84-10-008
84-10-038
84-12-026
84-14-006

Veterans preference 84-10-038
84-14-006

Work period designations 84-16-034
84-19-050

Written agreements, contents of 84-18-012

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

PHARMACY BOARD

Controlled substances 84-06-067
84-10-064
84-12-021
84-18-066
84-04-029
Examination 84-03-015
Foreign-trained applicants 84-08-080
Grading 84-08-082
84-03-017
84-04-030
84-14-098
84-14-099
84-17-142
License fees 84-08-080
84-08-082
84-12-019
84-03-016
84-03-015
84-16-086
84-08-081
84-12-020
84-12-019
License renewal
Patient medical record systems
Physical standards for pharmacies
Prescription labeling
Return of goods
Self-inspection program

PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD

Applications
unapproved schools 84-13-057
Definitions 84-13-057
Discipline, Uniform Disciplinary
Act adopted 84-13-083
Examinations 84-03-055
84-10-060
84-13-058
84-17-032
Fees 84-10-060
84-13-057
84-13-057
Initial evaluation of a patient
Physical therapist assistant 84-10-060
84-13-058
84-17-032
Professional conduct principals 84-10-060
84-13-057
Reciprocity 84-13-058
84-17-032
Recordkeeping 84-10-060
84-13-058
84-17-032
84-13-057
Referral of a patient
Reinstatement of license 84-03-055
Renewal of license 84-03-055
Supportive personnel 84-10-060
identification badge 84-13-057
supervision 84-13-058
84-17-032
Uniform Disciplinary Act adopted 84-13-083
84-17-031

PILOTAGE COMMISSIONERS

Fee collection 84-07-027
84-11-056
Marine pilot liability,
trip insurance 84-07-028
84-08-013
84-11-041
Pilotage rates
Puget Sound district 84-04-006
84-04-007

PLANNING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS AGENCY
(See **COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF**)

PODIATRY BOARD

Definitions 84-02-077
Delegation 84-02-077
Ethics 84-02-077
Examinations 84-02-077
Fees 84-02-077
Licensure 84-02-077
Patient abandonment 84-02-077

PODIATRY BOARD—cont.

Records 84-02-077
Soliciting 84-02-077

PRACTICAL NURSING, BOARD OF

Licensure 84-01-061

**PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND
LAND SURVEYORS, BOARD OF
REGISTRATION FOR**

Application 84-04-027
Disciplinary matters 84-04-027
Examinations 84-04-027
Reciprocity 84-04-027

PUBLIC DEPOSIT PROTECTION COMMISSION

Public depositaries
practice and procedures 84-01-070
84-03-037
84-13-046
84-18-057

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION

Enforcement procedures 84-09-027
84-12-017
84-12-029

Forms

conflict of interest statement 84-01-017
lobbyist employer's report 84-05-018
84-12-035
objection by administrative rules
review committee 84-18-014
public treasurer's report 84-05-018
statement of contributions deposit
summary of total contributions
and expenditures 84-05-018
Political advertising 84-12-016
84-13-011
84-18-017
84-18-018

RADIATION MACHINES

(See **SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF**)

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

(See **LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF**)

REFUGEE ASSISTANCE

(See **SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF**)

RENTON, CITY OF

Shoreline management master program 84-14-101
84-19-039

RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, DEPARTMENT OF

Actuarial tables 84-17-093
84-17-094

LEOFF plan I

45 years, maximum initial eligibility 84-03-047

REVENUE, DEPARTMENT OF

Amusement and recreation activities
and businesses 84-05-068
84-08-033
84-12-046

Business and occupation tax

excise tax deduction
nonbusiness income, clarified 84-02-045
84-05-027
84-05-067

84-08-012
84-10-026

County boards of equalization

Deferral of special assessments and/or

property taxes 84-17-078

Forest products (See **FOREST PRODUCTS**)

Mobile homes, use of in ratio study 84-14-039

Nonprofit organizations, exemptions 84-17-079

Property tax annual ratio study 84-11-065
84-14-039

Real estate excise tax 84-11-040
84-17-002

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

REVENUE, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.		SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,	
Timber tax (See FOREST PRODUCTS)		DEPARTMENT OF—cont.	
RICHLAND, CITY OF		Adult family home (See DEVELOPMENTALLY	
Shoreline management master program	84-02-073	DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED)	
RULES REVIEW COMMITTEE		Adults	
(See ADMINISTRATIVE RULES REVIEW		dependent and vulnerable, protection of	84-14-007
COMMITTEE)			84-17-071
SAN JUAN COUNTY		Advanced life support technicians	84-17-035
Shoreline management master program	84-18-018	AFDC and general assistance	
SAVINGS AND LOANS		adult residential treatment facility	
(See GENERAL ADMINISTRATION)		monthly maintenance standard	84-04-004
SEATTLE, CITY OF			84-04-005
Corridor and design hearings			84-07-016
procedures	84-03-042		84-13-080
Metro public hearings,		computation of available income	
mass rapid transit system	84-03-041	and resources	84-02-056
	84-07-008		84-13-068
	84-07-034		84-13-069
		congregate care	84-15-012
SEATTLE COMMUNITY COLLEGE		continuing general assistance	84-11-074
(District 6)			84-19-046
Facilities, limitation of use	84-13-077	deprivation due to incapacity	84-11-075
Meetings	84-01-019		84-19-047
	84-05-048	drugs, eligibility	84-05-038
	84-07-011		84-09-017
	84-10-014	eligibility - CCF/AFH	84-15-012
	84-15-046	eligibility - citizenship and alienage	84-11-005
Student policies and procedures	84-03-028		84-15-006
Student publications	84-09-061	eligibility - need	84-07-019
	84-14-004	eligibility - standards	84-09-079
	84-19-054		84-13-049
			84-14-042
SECRETARY OF STATE			84-15-012
Declaration and affidavit of candidacy	84-12-084	eligibility - WIN/E&T	84-18-024
	84-15-049	employment search program	84-15-018
	84-15-050		84-18-024
Precinct committee person		loss, theft, or destruction of warrant	84-06-028
declaration of candidacy form	84-12-084		84-09-072
	84-15-050	mandatory monthly reporting	84-06-026
Voter registration records	84-12-086		84-09-074
	84-15-045	net cash income - board, room,	
		rental, board and room	84-09-079
SECURITIES (See LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF)			84-13-049
SELAH, CITY OF			84-14-042
Shoreline management master program	84-04-079	notification of suspension or termination	
	84-08-003	or reduction of grant	84-06-038
SENTENCING GUIDELINES COMMISSION			84-09-071
Operating procedures	84-19-065	refugee assistance	84-10-003
Public disclosure	84-19-065		84-13-028
SKAGIT COUNTY		repayment of overpayments	84-18-032
Shoreline management master program	84-04-079	resource eligibility criteria	84-04-003
	84-08-003		84-07-019
SKAGIT VALLEY COLLEGE		SSI, standards of assistance	84-06-027
(District 4)			84-09-073
Meetings	84-01-077	WIN eligibility	84-18-024
	84-11-017	Alcohol and drugs	
SMALL WORKS ROSTER		Alcoholism and substance	
(See GENERAL ADMINISTRATION, DEPART-		abuse nursing unit	84-18-033
MENT OF)		treatment facility licensing	84-12-003
SNOHOMISH COUNTY			84-12-004
Shoreline management master program	84-02-074	Ambulances	84-17-010
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,		Certificate of need, health care facilities	84-17-014
DEPARTMENT OF		(See HOSPITALS)	84-17-102
Administrative rules		Chore services (See CHORE SERVICES)	84-17-036
administrative hearing		Community alternatives program (CAP) project	
child	84-05-040	(See DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED	
administrative review	84-05-040	AND HANDICAPPED)	
developmental disabilities fair hearing	84-08-015	Community options program entry system (COPES)	84-09-015
	84-12-032		84-09-016
fair hearing	84-05-040		84-12-033
	84-08-015		84-12-038
	84-12-032	Community work experience program	84-09-047
information and referral services	84-12-037		84-13-005

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

**SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,
DEPARTMENT OF—cont.**

Day care (See **DAY CARE**)
Developmental disabilities (See **DEVELOPMENTALLY
DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED**)
Food stamps 84-01-079
84-01-082
administrative disqualification
hearing waiver 84-17-059
income deductions 84-04-067
income, eligibility standards 84-14-008
84-14-044
84-17-070
income, energy allowance 84-04-067
insurance, monthly allotments 84-04-067
mandatory monthly reporting 84-02-035
84-02-039
84-06-014
retrospective budgeting 84-02-034
84-02-038
84-06-015
workfare
protective payments **84-19-041**
WIN participants, certain eligible 84-03-012
84-06-029
Food, WIC program 84-08-022
Funeral expense 84-03-053
84-06-039
84-09-070
84-11-071
Health care facilities (See **HOSPITALS**)
Home health care (See **HOME HEALTH CARE**)
Hospitals, medical assistance,
see Medical assistance this topic
Hospitals, mental health (See **MENTAL HEALTH**)
IMR facilities, see **DEVELOPMENTALLY
DISABLED AND HANDICAPPED**
Information and referral services 84-12-037
84-15-059
Juvenile offenders
transfer to corrections 84-06-016
84-06-025
84-10-032
Licensing fees
boarding homes 84-09-080
home health agencies 84-09-080
hospice care 84-09-080
medical care 84-09-080
radiation machine 84-09-080
sewage disposal system 84-09-080
water system 84-09-080
Limited casualty program 84-02-054
84-17-008
Long-term care
ombudsman program 84-13-048
Low-income home energy
assistance allowance 84-02-050
Medical assistance 84-01-080
alternative sources for medical care 84-12-052
84-12-054
84-15-060
bordering cities 84-02-055
definitions
compensation 84-04-068
couple 84-02-051
dental services 84-17-101
dispute conference 84-02-053
eligibility
inpatient hospital care 84-13-081
84-17-105
payment, diagnosis related groups 84-17-009
84-17-057
84-18-031

**SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,
DEPARTMENT OF—cont.**

medically needy in own home 84-02-017
84-02-037
84-05-039
84-13-047
84-14-041
84-17-013
resources, excluded, included 84-17-069
SSI 84-04-068
84-14-013
hearing aids allowed 84-04-055
84-04-065
84-07-015
hospital care (See also **HOSPITALS**)
inpatient 84-13-081
84-17-105
income allocation,
institutionalized recipient 84-04-054
84-07-013
income, excess, spenddown 84-04-054
84-07-017
interest penalties 84-02-053
patient transportation 84-17-004
84-17-005
physician's services 84-02-052
payment 84-04-054
84-07-017
schedule of charges 84-14-043
84-17-011
special categories
eligibility 84-01-081
84-01-081
84-04-069
84-04-068
transfer of resources
Mental health (See **MENTAL HEALTH**)
Nursing homes (See **NURSING HOMES**)
Radiation machines 84-15-019
Radioactive materials licenses 84-15-019
Sewage disposal
project fees 84-09-080
Support enforcement 84-12-051
84-12-053
84-15-057
84-19-041
protective payments
Vocational rehabilitation
economic need certification 84-16-038
84-16-039
84-19-023
eligibility certification 84-15-016
84-15-017
84-18-023
84-18-023
extended evaluation, termination
ineligibility, termination of services
maintenance 84-18-023
84-07-005
84-10-045
84-16-038
84-16-039
84-19-023
notice to applicant 84-07-005
84-10-045
Water systems
conditioned and abbreviated 84-09-080
WIC program 84-08-022
Workfare (See Food stamps, this topic)
**SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGES
(District 17)**
Meetings 84-01-057
84-14-078
Student conduct 84-15-052
84-19-029
Use of district facilities **84-19-028**
SPOKANE COUNTY
Motor vehicle emission inspection 84-03-056
Shoreline management master program 84-03-057
84-07-025

Subject/Agency Index

(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION (See EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF)

STATE PATROL

Attorney, hiring own, AGO **84-19-011**
 Hazardous materials, waste,
 and radioactive materials transport 84-02-069
 84-05-010

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Certified educational clinics 84-02-020
 84-05-016
 84-05-026
 84-17-134

Employment discrimination
 Equal educational opportunity,
 sex discrimination prohibited 84-17-131

Finance
 associated student body monies 84-10-070
 84-11-082
 84-13-025
 84-10-065
 categorical apportionment 84-11-077
 84-13-020
 84-17-120

conversion of accumulated sick leave 84-01-034
 84-01-035
 84-04-034

educational services district budgeting 84-10-067
 84-11-079
 84-13-022

emergency school closure 84-10-068
 84-11-080
 84-13-023

general apportionment 84-10-076
 84-11-076
 84-13-019
 84-14-052

84-14-056
 84-17-051
 84-17-119

group total salary and insurance
 benefits compliance 84-14-050
 84-14-054
 84-17-052

maintenance and operation levy limits 84-02-021
 84-05-017
 84-10-069

nonhigh participating finance 84-11-081
 84-13-024
 84-17-121

nonresident attendance
 salary compensation lid compliance 84-14-051
 84-14-055
 84-17-053

school district budgeting 84-10-066
 84-11-078
 84-13-021

special allocation, instruction
 and requirements 84-14-053
 84-14-057
 84-17-050

84-17-122
 84-17-123
 84-12-002

transportation, allocation 84-15-025
 84-16-026
 84-02-023

Reentry to common schools 84-05-026

School personnel
 evaluation 84-17-132
 in-service training 84-17-133

Sick leave conversion 84-01-034
 84-01-035

Special education programs
 appeals 84-03-038
 84-11-037

DSHS students 84-17-130

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

—cont.

education for all handicapped children 84-03-013
 84-09-001
 84-10-075

84-11-087
 84-13-018
 84-13-031
 84-14-018

84-14-036
 84-16-019
 84-16-020
 84-17-129

84-19-001
 84-02-022
 84-05-015

Special service programs 84-05-043
 84-06-019
 84-11-084

84-11-086
 highly capable students 84-10-074
 84-13-017

84-14-017
 84-14-037

local school districts,
 financial assistance 84-17-128
 remediation assistance 84-10-073

84-13-016
 84-14-016
 84-14-038

84-17-127
 84-08-057
 84-11-038

State board of education, members 84-12-007
 84-15-026

Transitional bilingual:
 instruction program 84-10-072
 84-11-085

84-13-027
 84-17-126

Transportation
 allocation for operations 84-12-002
 84-15-025

84-16-026
84-19-002
 84-17-125

operation rules 84-10-071
 replacement and depreciation 84-11-083
 84-13-026

specifications for school buses 84-03-001
 84-17-124

SUPREME COURT

APR

1-10 84-16-001

CPR DR 9-102 IOLTA 84-16-002

CrR

2.1 84-12-066

4.2 84-12-066

6.2 84-08-026

84-16-001

7.1 84-12-066

7.2 84-12-066

7.3 84-12-066

7.4 84-16-001

7.6 84-16-001

50 84-16-001

59 84-16-001

80 84-16-001

GR 84-16-001

9 84-11-042

10(a)

JCrR

3.08 84-08-055

Justice court civil rules 84-16-001

MAR

1.2 84-08-026

84-16-001

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in **bold type** refer to material in this issue)

SUPREME COURT—cont.		UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON—cont.	
RAP		Parking and traffic regulations	84-06-046
15.4	84-16-001		84-10-030
17.1	84-16-001		84-11-062
18.14	84-16-001		84-16-028
18.15	84-12-066	Parking fees	84-04-090
SAR			84-08-052
4	84-03-007		84-11-062
21(c)(1)	84-16-001	SEPA	84-16-078
SPR		URBAN ARTERIAL BOARD	
98.16W	84-16-001	Accelerated development of urban	
TACOMA		arterial projects	84-11-014
Shoreline management master program	84-01-085	Meetings	
	84-06-047	agenda 6/22/84	84-12-061
	84-07-055	minutes 12/1/83	84-02-033
	84-11-015	minutes 1/20/84	84-04-050
TACOMA COMMUNITY COLLEGE		schedule	84-05-007
(District 22)			84-08-045
Meetings	84-11-018	Six year construction programs for	
TENINO, CITY OF		urban areas	84-11-014
Shoreline management master program	84-12-085	supplemental section	84-06-032
	84-14-103	UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION	
	84-18-041	Automatic dialing-announcing devices	84-02-068
	84-19-038		84-03-052
THE EVERGREEN STATE COLLEGE			84-05-062
Affirmative action policy	84-08-064		84-06-057
	84-11-020	Auto transportation companies	84-09-054
	84-17-108		84-12-081
Meetings	84-04-017		84-12-082
	84-09-051	Charter party carriers of passengers	84-15-023
	84-14-025		84-12-077
Parking policy	84-10-047	Excursion service companies	84-15-024
	84-13-056		84-12-081
THURSTON, COUNTY OF			84-12-082
Shoreline management master program	84-12-085	Heat suppliers	84-15-023
	84-14-103		84-04-012
	84-18-041		84-04-013
TIMBER TAX (See FOREST PRODUCTS)			84-07-045
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION			84-07-046
Meetings	84-01-046	Insurance requirements of transporters	84-07-047
	84-06-011		84-10-017
	84-16-033		84-16-046
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF			84-16-047
Commuter traffic restrictions	84-04-011	Log road classification	84-19-004
Dearborn exit right turn	84-03-032	Meetings	84-19-056
	84-05-044	Passenger and one-way tariffs	84-03-051
Ferry system			84-12-081
refund of ferry commuter tickets	84-10-002		84-12-082
toll schedule	84-06-050		84-15-023
	84-10-001	SEPA	84-18-053
	84-11-052	Telephone company access charges	84-04-031
Highway Advertising Control Act	84-18-047	VETERANS	
Meetings	84-04-064	Business and employment,	
Motorist information signs	84-18-047	governor's council on	84-01-062
Radioactive or hazardous materials	84-03-033	Conduct rules	84-16-079
	84-03-034	Definitions	84-16-079
	84-05-045	Discharge	84-16-079
SEPA	84-16-004	Hearings	84-16-079
	84-19-030	VOCATIONAL EDUCATION	
TUMWATER, CITY OF		(See also SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,	
Shoreline management master program	84-12-085	DEPARTMENT OF)	
	84-14-103	Educational services registration	84-03-025
	84-18-041		84-07-007
	84-19-038	Job skills program	84-03-024
UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON			84-07-006
Burke museum, permanent acquisition of	84-01-037	Meetings	84-02-032
materials by UW	84-09-020		84-06-020
			84-11-008
Meeting schedules		VOLUNTEER FIREMEN, BOARD FOR	84-13-060
east wing expansion	84-02-006	Meetings	84-07-012
regular meeting schedule	84-04-041		84-16-080
	84-15-022		
visitor information center	84-01-047		

Subject/Agency Index
(Citations in bold type refer to material in this issue)

WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY	
ASB etc. meetings	84-06-012 84-07-032 84-19-017
Meetings	84-02-046 84-04-008 84-08-010 84-11-009
WEEDS (See NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD)	
WESTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY	
Meetings	84-01-018 84-04-040 84-06-006 84-08-027 84-11-004 84-12-065 84-16-027 84-17-109 84-18-054
Reduction/reallocation in force	
WHATCOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE (District 21)	
Meetings	84-01-056 84-02-048 84-09-076 84-11-031 84-12-005 84-19-027
Use of district facilities	84-15-036
WHATCOM COUNTY	
Shoreline management master program	84-01-085 84-06-043
WORKFARE (See SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF)	
YELM, CITY OF	
Shoreline management master program	84-12-085 84-14-103 84-18-041 84-19-038